Our benchmark is the investor.®

Hartford Domestic Equity Funds

Semi-Annual Report

April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

- The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund
- Hartford Core Equity Fund
- The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund
- The Hartford Equity Income Fund
- The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund
- The Hartford Healthcare Fund
- The Hartford MidCap Fund
- The Hartford MidCap Value Fund
- Hartford Quality Value Fund
- The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund
- Hartford Small Cap Value Fund
- The Hartford Small Company Fund



A MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

Dear Shareholders:

Thank you for investing in Hartford Mutual Funds. The following is the Funds' Semi-Annual Report that covers the period from November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023.

Market Review

During the six months ended April 30, 2023, U.S. stocks, as measured by the S&P 500 Index, gained 8.63%. The mixed results for the period seemed to reflect a deep ambivalence from equity investors over the prospect of a looming recession, a possible credit slowdown within the U.S. banking sector, and continued uncertainty over how soon the U.S. Federal Reserve (Fed) may be ready to pause or even end its year-long campaign of interest-rate increases.

At the start of the semi-annual period, most major equity indices were rising in response to a succession of Consumer Price Index (CPI)² reports showing that inflation, after peaking in June 2022, had fallen to an annual rate of 5.6% by March 2023. However, the late-period bank-sector turmoil spawned by the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank provided a somewhat negative end to a volatile up-and-down six-month period.

The Federal Open Market Committee's (FOMC) monthly rate-setting decisions during the period seemed to fall in line with the apparent inflation slowdown. The FOMC reduced the amount of its rate hike to a half-percent increase in December 2022, followed by two consecutive quarter-percent hikes in February 2023 and March 2023.

Nonetheless, most of Fed Chair Jerome Powell's public statements provided a consistent theme, telling investors that interest rates would still need to stay "higher for longer" as long as economic data continued to show evidence of stubbornly persistent price inflation. Sentiment remained volatile as equities soared in January 2023 but pulled back in February 2023 and March 2023. The question of whether the Fed's rate-hiking campaign might throw the economy into recession remained top-of-mind during the period.

The volatility in the banking sector fed a growing narrative that a possible credit crunch could help accelerate a slowdown in economic growth and force the Fed to pause interest-rate hikes sooner rather than later. As the period came to an end, consumers seemed to be just managing to hold back a recession as U.S. inflation-adjusted gross domestic product rose 1.1% for the first quarter of 2023, down from a 2.6% rate in the last quarter of 2022, according to the U.S. Commerce Department.

As we move toward mid-year, recession and credit concerns are likely to keep surfacing as investors scrutinize corporate earnings, bank balance sheets, and employment data. With market volatility likely to persist, it's more important than ever to maintain a strong relationship with your financial professional.

Thank you again for investing in Hartford Mutual Funds. For the most up-to-date information on our funds, please take advantage of all the resources available at hartfordfunds.com.

James Davey President

Hartford Funds

ames Davey

¹ S&P 500 Index is a market capitalization-weighted price index composed of 500 widely held common stocks. Indices are unmanaged and not available for direct investment. Past performance does not guarantee future results.

² The Consumer Price Index (CPI) in the United States is defined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics as a measure of the average change over time in the prices paid by urban consumers for a market basket of consumer goods and services.

Table of Contents

Fund Overview	2
Benchmark Glossary	14
Expense Examples	15
Financial Statements:	
Schedules of Investments:	
The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund	18
Hartford Core Equity Fund	22
The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund	24
The Hartford Equity Income Fund	26
The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund	28
The Hartford Healthcare Fund	31
The Hartford MidCap Fund	33
The Hartford MidCap Value Fund	36
Hartford Quality Value Fund	38
The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund	40
Hartford Small Cap Value Fund	43
The Hartford Small Company Fund	45
Glossary	48
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	49
Statements of Operations	53
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	56
Financial Highlights	62
Notes to Financial Statements	80
How to Obtain a Copy of each Fund's Proxy Voting Policies and Voting Records	104
Quarterly Portfolio Holdings Information	104
Reapproval of Investment Management and Investment Sub-Advisory Agreements	105

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 07/22/1996 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective - The Fund seeks growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	7.34%	0.61%	8.34%	9.85%
Class A ³	1.43%	-4.93%	7.12%	9.23%
Class C ²	6.87%	-0.22%	7.50%	9.03%
Class C ⁴	5.89%	-1.13%	7.50%	9.03%
Class I ²	7.46%	0.86%	8.63%	10.17%
Class R3 ²	7.15%	0.24%	7.95%	9.48%
Class R4 ²	7.30%	0.56%	8.29%	9.82%
Class R5 ²	7.45%	0.84%	8.61%	10.15%
Class R6 ²	7.50%	0.94%	8.72%	10.25%
Class Y ²	7.46%	0.85%	8.65%	10.22%
Class F ²	7.51%	0.96%	8.73%	10.23%
Russell 3000 Index	7.30%	1.50%	10.60%	11.67%
S&P 500 Index	8.63%	2.66%	11.45%	12.20%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- 3 Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.04%	1.04%
Class C	1.83%	1.83%
Class I	0.77%	0.77%
Class R3	1.41%	1.41%
Class R4	1.10%	1.10%
Class R5	0.79%	0.79%
Class R6	0.69%	0.69%
Class Y	0.80%	0.80%
Class F	0.69%	0.69%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. The Fund's strategy for allocating assets among portfolio management teams may not work as intended. • Mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur.

Composition by Sector(1)

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	6.0%
Consumer Discretionary	11.9
Consumer Staples	7.4
Energy	2.8
Financials	14.5
Health Care	17.3
Industrials	13.3
Information Technology	17.0
Materials	3.8
Real Estate	2.2
Utilities	0.9
Total	97.1%
Short-Term Investments	0.6
Other Assets & Liabilities	2.3
Total	100.0%

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

Hartford Core Equity Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 04/30/1998
Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP

Investment objective - The Fund seeks growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	6.26%	1.41%	10.41%	12.17%
Class A ³	0.42%	-4.17%	9.16%	11.54%
Class C ²	5.88%	0.66%	9.59%	11.35%
Class C ⁴	4.88%	-0.32%	9.59%	11.35%
Class I ²	6.40%	1.66%	10.69%	12.41%
Class R3 ²	6.07%	1.03%	10.01%	11.82%
Class R4 ²	6.25%	1.39%	10.39%	12.19%
Class R5 ²	6.38%	1.66%	10.68%	12.49%
Class R6 ²	6.46%	1.78%	10.79%	12.58%
Class Y ²	6.39%	1.69%	10.72%	12.54%
Class F ²	6.44%	1.75%	10.79%	12.47%
S&P 500 Index	8.63%	2.66%	11.45%	12.20%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class I shares commenced operations on 03/31/2015 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class A shares (excluding sales charges). Class R6 shares commenced operations on 03/31/2015 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017. Performance for Class F shares prior to 02/28/2017 reflects the performance of Class I shares from 03/31/2015 through 02/27/2017 and Class A shares (excluding sales charges) prior to 03/31/2015. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	0.70%	0.70%
Class C	1.45%	1.45%
Class I	0.46%	0.46%
Class R3	1.08%	1.08%
Class R4	0.76%	0.76%
Class R5	0.46%	0.46%
Class R6	0.36%	0.36%
Class Y	0.45%	0.45%
Class F	0.36%	0.36%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies.

Percentage

Composition by Sector(1)

Sector	of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	7.2%
Consumer Discretionary	9.8
Consumer Staples	7.5
Energy	3.5
Financials	12.9
Health Care	18.3
Industrials	9.4
Information Technology	24.7
Materials	1.2
Real Estate	1.8
Utilities	3.4
Total	_99.7%
Short-Term Investments	0.1
Other Assets & Liabilities	0.2
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 07/22/1996 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective – The Fund seeks a high level of current income consistent with growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	4.48%	0.18%	10.23%	10.69%
Class A ³	-1.26%	-5.33%	8.99%	10.06%
Class C ²	4.07%	-0.63%	9.37%	9.85%
Class C ⁴	3.09%	-1.58%	9.37%	9.85%
Class I ²	4.57%	0.40%	10.50%	10.95%
Class R3 ²	4.27%	-0.23%	9.82%	10.30%
Class R4 ²	4.42%	0.09%	10.15%	10.64%
Class R5 ²	4.58%	0.39%	10.49%	10.97%
Class R6 ²	4.61%	0.48%	10.59%	11.07%
Class Y ²	4.57%	0.42%	10.55%	11.05%
Class F ²	4.62%	0.50%	10.60%	11.01%
S&P 500 Index	8.63%	2.66%	11.45%	12.20%
Russell 1000 Value Index	4.54%	1.21%	7.75%	9.13%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- 3 Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	0.96%	0.96%
Class C	1.74%	1.74%
Class I	0.72%	0.72%
Class R3	1.34%	1.34%
Class R4	1.04%	1.04%
Class R5	0.73%	0.73%
Class R6	0.63%	0.63%
Class Y	0.74%	0.72%
Class F	0.63%	0.63%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Gross expenses do not reflect contractual fee waivers or expense reimbursement arrangements, if any. Net expenses reflect such arrangements only with respect to Class Y. These arrangements remain in effect until 02/29/2024 unless the Fund's Board of Directors approves an earlier termination. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • For dividend-paying stocks, dividends are not guaranteed and may decrease without notice. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Integration of environmental, social, and/or governance (ESG) characteristics into the investment process may not work as intended.

Composition by Sector(1)

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	8.8%
Consumer Discretionary	5.4
Consumer Staples	6.9
Energy	6.2
Financials	16.5
Health Care	16.9
Industrials	8.3
Information Technology	17.0
Materials	3.2
Real Estate	3.4
Utilities	4.3
Total	96.9%
Short-Term Investments	1.2
Other Assets & Liabilities	1.9
Total	100.0%

A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford Equity Income Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 08/28/2003

Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP

Investment objective – The Fund seeks a high level of current income consistent with growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	2.66%	2.59%	9.30%	9.64%
Class A ³	-2.98%	-3.05%	8.07%	9.03%
Class C ²	2.28%	1.78%	8.47%	8.83%
Class C ⁴	1.36%	0.87%	8.47%	8.83%
Class I ²	2.81%	2.86%	9.57%	9.93%
Class R3 ²	2.47%	2.18%	8.90%	9.25%
Class R4 ²	2.61%	2.48%	9.22%	9.59%
Class R5 ²	2.80%	2.80%	9.56%	9.92%
Class R6 ²	2.84%	2.94%	9.67%	10.03%
Class Y ²	2.84%	2.85%	9.60%	9.99%
Class F ²	2.85%	2.91%	9.66%	9.99%
Russell 1000 Value Index	4.54%	1.21%	7.75%	9.13%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses	Gross	Net
Class A	0.97%	0.97%
Class C	1.74%	1.74%
Class I	0.74%	0.74%
Class R3	1.35%	1.35%
Class R4	1.06%	1.06%
Class R5	0.75%	0.75%
Class R6	0.64%	0.64%
Class Y	0.73%	0.73%
Class F	0.64%	0.64%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • For dividend-paying stocks, dividends are not guaranteed and may decrease without notice. • Mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. • Integration of environmental, social, and/or governance (ESG) characteristics into the investment process may not work as intended.

Composition by Sector(1)

as of 04/30/2023

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	1.7%
Consumer Discretionary	5.2
Consumer Staples	9.9
Energy	7.7
Financials	20.1
Health Care	17.9
Industrials	10.2
Information Technology	9.4
Materials	4.2
Real Estate	4.9
Utilities	7.4
Total	_98.6%
Short-Term Investments	0.3
Other Assets & Liabilities	1.1
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

(1) A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 03/31/1963
Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP

Investment objective - The Fund seeks capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	12.40%	-1.32%	9.25%	12.46%
Class A ³	6.22%	-6.75%	8.02%	11.83%
Class C ²	11.98%	-2.05%	8.43%	11.63%
Class C ⁴	10.98%	-3.03%	8.43%	11.63%
Class I ²	12.53%	-1.04%	9.53%	12.74%
Class R3 ²	12.18%	-1.66%	8.87%	12.08%
Class R4 ²	12.38%	-1.33%	9.20%	12.43%
Class R5 ²	12.55%	-1.04%	9.52%	12.76%
Class R6 ²	12.56%	-0.97%	9.63%	12.87%
Class Y ²	12.55%	-1.04%	9.56%	12.83%
Class F ²	12.60%	-0.96%	9.64%	12.81%
Russell 3000 Growth Index	10.77%	2.25%	13.14%	14.05%
Russell 1000 Growth Index	11.51%	2.34%	13.80%	14.46%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- 3 Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.08%	1.08%
Class C	1.85%	1.85%
Class I	0.83%	0.83%
Class R3	1.45%	1.45%
Class R4	1.14%	1.14%
Class R5	0.84%	0.84%
Class R6	0.74%	0.74%
Class Y	0.83%	0.83%
Class F	0.73%	0.73%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. • The Fund may have high portfolio turnover, which could increase its transaction costs and an investor's tax liability.

Composition by Sector⁽¹⁾ as of 04/30/2023

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	13.0%
Consumer Discretionary	16.2
Consumer Staples	2.8
Energy	1.9
Financials	5.9
Health Care	20.1
Industrials	8.7
Information Technology	28.8
Materials	0.9
Total	98.3%
Short-Term Investments	0.9
Other Assets & Liabilities	0.8
Total	100.0%

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford Healthcare Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 05/01/2000 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective – The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	3.13%	3.70%	8.85%	11.74%
Class A ³	-2.54%	-2.00%	7.62%	11.11%
Class C ²	2.73%	2.90%	8.02%	10.91%
Class C ⁴	1.73%	1.90%	8.02%	10.91%
Class I ²	3.26%	3.97%	9.15%	12.05%
Class R3 ²	2.95%	3.36%	8.48%	11.38%
Class R4 ²	3.10%	3.66%	8.81%	11.72%
Class R5 ²	3.26%	3.96%	9.13%	12.04%
Class R6 ²	3.31%	4.09%	9.24%	12.16%
Class Y ²	3.25%	3.96%	9.17%	12.12%
Class F ²	3.31%	4.08%	9.25%	12.12%
S&P Composite 1500 Health				
Care Index	1.38%	3.75%	11.85%	12.96%
S&P 500 Index	8.63%	2.66%	11.45%	12.20%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 02/28/2019 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.26%	1.26%
Class C	2.03%	2.03%
Class I	1.00%	1.00%
Class R3	1.61%	1.61%
Class R4	1.30%	1.30%
Class R5	1.01%	1.01%
Class R6	0.90%	0.90%
Class Y	1.00%	1.00%
Class F	0.89%	0.89%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Risks of focusing investments on the healthcare related sector include regulatory and legal developments, changes in funding or subsidies, patent and intellectual property considerations, intense competitive pressures, rapid technological changes, long and costly process for obtaining product approval by government agencies, potential product obsolescence, rising cost of medical products and services, and liquidity risk. • Small- and mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. These risks may be greater, and include additional risks, for investments in emerging markets.

Composition by Subsector⁽¹⁾

43 01 04/30/2023	
Subsector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Biotechnology	15.2%
Health Care Equipment & Supplies	18.7
Health Care Providers & Services	23.4
Life Sciences Tools & Services	11.2
Pharmaceuticals	30.5
Total	_99.0%
Short-Term Investments	1.3
Other Assets & Liabilities	_(0.3)
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

⁽¹⁾ For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These subsector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford MidCap Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 12/31/1997 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective - The Fund seeks long-term growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	5.73%	-2.10%	5.04%	9.48%
Class A ³	-0.09%	-7.48%	3.86%	8.86%
Class C ²	5.31%	-2.88%	4.24%	8.66%
Class C ⁴	4.42%	-3.70%	4.24%	8.66%
Class I ²	5.86%	-1.84%	5.30%	9.74%
Class R3 ²	5.53%	-2.45%	4.67%	9.10%
Class R4 ²	5.71%	-2.14%	5.00%	9.45%
Class R5 ²	5.85%	-1.85%	5.32%	9.77%
Class R6 ²	5.91%	-1.76%	5.42%	9.89%
Class Y ²	5.86%	-1.82%	5.37%	9.86%
Class F ²	5.95%	-1.72%	5.42%	9.82%
S&P MidCap 400 Index	3.24%	1.33%	7.56%	9.64%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance for Class F shares prior to 02/28/2017 reflects the performance of Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.10%	1.10%
Class C	1.86%	1.86%
Class I	0.87%	0.87%
Class R3	1.46%	1.46%
Class R4	1.16%	1.16%
Class R5	0.86%	0.86%
Class R6	0.74%	0.74%
Class Y	0.84%	0.84%
Class F	0.74%	0.74%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Integration of environmental, social, and/or governance (ESG) characteristics into the investment process may not work as intended.

Composition by Sector⁽¹⁾ as of 04/30/2023

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	2.1%
Consumer Discretionary	12.6
Consumer Staples	1.4
Energy	5.8
Financials	12.0
Health Care	20.0
Industrials	23.1
Information Technology	15.4
Materials	5.7
Real Estate	1.0
Utilities	0.9
Total	<u>100.0</u> %
Short-Term Investments	1.8
Other Assets & Liabilities	(1.8)
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

(1) A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford MidCap Value Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 04/30/2001 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective - The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	5.06%	0.15%	6.85%	8.17%
Class A ³	-0.72%	-5.35%	5.64%	7.56%
Class C ²	4.60%	-0.63%	6.02%	7.37%
Class C ⁴	3.68%	-1.50%	6.02%	7.37%
Class I ²	5.23%	0.44%	7.19%	8.50%
Class R3 ²	4.87%	-0.15%	6.53%	7.87%
Class R4 ²	5.02%	0.12%	6.84%	8.20%
Class R5 ²	5.18%	0.41%	7.16%	8.52%
Class R6 ²	5.25%	0.61%	7.30%	8.59%
Class Y ²	5.25%	0.49%	7.21%	8.59%
Class F ²	5.25%	0.58%	7.29%	8.59%
Russell Midcap Value Index	2.26%	-3.47%	6.43%	8.68%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 06/22/2022 and performance for Class R6 shares prior to 06/22/2022 reflects the performance of Class F shares from 02/28/2017 through 06/21/2022 and Class I shares prior to 02/28/2017. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance for Class F shares prior to 02/28/2017 reflects the performance of Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.17%	1.17%
Class C	1.95%	1.95%
Class I	0.86%	0.86%
Class R3	1.49%	1.49%
Class R4	1.19%	1.19%
Class R5	0.89%	0.89%
Class R6	0.77%	0.77%
Class Y	0.88%	0.88%
Class F	0.77%	0.77%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Mid-cap securities can have greater risks and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and

investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur.

Composition by Sector⁽¹⁾ as of 04/30/2023

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	2.6%
Consumer Discretionary	9.7
Consumer Staples	5.8
Energy	6.2
Financials	17.5
Health Care	12.3
Industrials	20.0
Information Technology	7.9
Materials	4.9
Real Estate	6.7
Utilities	4.8
Total	_98.4%
Short-Term Investments	0.3
Other Assets & Liabilities	1.3
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

Hartford Quality Value Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 01/02/1996 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective - The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	2.00%	-1.42%	7.97%	8.56%
Class A ³	-3.61%	-6.84%	6.76%	7.95%
Class C ²	1.60%	-2.21%	7.14%	7.75%
Class C ⁴	0.64%	-3.13%	7.14%	7.75%
Class I ²	2.12%	-1.14%	8.32%	8.91%
Class R3 ²	1.83%	-1.68%	7.71%	8.27%
Class R4 ²	2.02%	-1.38%	8.02%	8.61%
Class R5 ²	2.20%	-1.09%	8.34%	8.91%
Class R6 ²	2.23%	-0.93%	8.48%	9.04%
Class Y ²	2.17%	-1.04%	8.36%	8.97%
Class F ²	2.25%	-0.95%	8.47%	9.00%
Russell 1000 Value Index	4.54%	1.21%	7.75%	9.13%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

The returns include the Fund's performance when the Fund pursued a different investment objective and principal investment strategy prior to 11/01/2017.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 02/28/2018 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	0.95%	0.95%
Class C	1.78%	1.71%
Class I	0.65%	0.65%
Class R3	1.27%	1.18%
Class R4	0.95%	0.88%
Class R5	0.67%	0.63%
Class R6	0.55%	0.46%
Class Y	0.66%	0.57%
Class F	0.55%	0.46%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Gross expenses do not reflect contractual expense reimbursement arrangements. Net expenses reflect such arrangements in instances when they reduce gross expenses. These arrangements remain in effect until 02/29/2024 unless the Fund's Board of Directors approves an earlier termination. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • For dividend-paying stocks, dividends are not guaranteed and may decrease without notice. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Integration of environmental, social, and/or governance (ESG) characteristics into the investment process may not work as intended.

Composition by Sector⁽¹⁾

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	7.1%
Consumer Discretionary	7.2
Consumer Staples	8.7
Energy	7.9
Financials	18.1
Health Care	17.0
Industrials	9.9
Information Technology	9.2
Materials	3.7
Real Estate	4.5
Utilities	4.8
Total	98.1%
Short-Term Investments	0.3
Other Assets & Liabilities	1.6
Total	100.0%

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 01/04/1988
Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP

Investment objective – The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	-0.24%	-4.12%	3.17%	7.82%
Class A ³	-5.73%	-9.40%	2.01%	7.21%
Class C ²	-0.65%	-4.85%	2.46%	7.07%
Class C ⁴	-1.64%	-5.80%	2.46%	7.07%
Class I ²	-0.07%	-3.76%	3.55%	8.17%
Class R3 ²	-0.39%	-4.37%	2.90%	7.53%
Class R4 ²	-0.23%	-4.09%	3.21%	7.87%
Class R5 ²	-0.07%	-3.77%	3.53%	8.20%
Class R6 ²	-0.02%	-3.70%	3.64%	8.29%
Class Y ²	-0.07%	-3.75%	3.59%	8.27%
Class F ²	-0.02%	-3.69%	3.64%	8.24%
Russell 2000 Growth Index	-0.29%	0.72%	4.00%	8.44%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.25%	1.25%
Class C	1.98%	1.98%
Class I	0.89%	0.89%
Class R3	1.52%	1.52%
Class R4	1.22%	1.22%
Class R5	0.92%	0.92%
Class R6	0.81%	0.81%
Class Y	0.91%	0.87%
Class F	0.80%	0.80%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Gross expenses do not reflect contractual fee waivers or expense reimbursement arrangements, if any. Net expenses reflect such arrangements only with respect to Class Y. These arrangements remain in effect until 02/29/2024 unless the Fund's Board of Directors approves an earlier termination. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Small-cap securities can have greater risks, including liquidity risk, and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur.

Composition by Sector(1)

as of 04/30/2023

Sector	of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	1.0%
Consumer Discretionary	12.0
Consumer Staples	6.0
Energy	5.8
Financials	5.8
Health Care	23.0
Industrials	22.9
Information Technology	16.2
Materials	4.7
Real Estate	
Total	99.4%
Short-Term Investments	0.7
Other Assets & Liabilities	(0.1)
Total	100.0%

Percentage

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

Hartford Small Cap Value Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 01/01/2005 Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP Investment objective - The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
-1.76%	-2.53%	5.19%	6.93%
-7.16%	-7.89%	4.00%	6.33%
-2.20%	-3.20%	4.41%	6.13%
-3.09%	-4.08%	4.41%	6.13%
-1.64%	-2.15%	5.54%	7.22%
-1.88%	-2.69%	5.04%	6.74%
-1.73%	-2.46%	5.28%	7.02%
-1.63%	-2.12%	5.61%	7.35%
-1.45%	-1.94%	5.71%	7.43%
-1.50%	-1.99%	5.66%	7.40%
-1.44%	-1.96%	5.71%	7.31%
-6.72%	-7.99%	3.66%	6.96%
	-1.76% -7.16% -2.20% -3.09% -1.64% -1.88% -1.73% -1.63% -1.45% -1.50% -1.44%	-1.76% -2.53% -7.16% -7.89% -2.20% -3.20% -3.09% -4.08% -1.64% -2.15% -1.88% -2.69% -1.73% -2.46% -1.63% -2.12% -1.45% -1.94% -1.50% -1.99% -1.44% -1.96%	-1.76% -2.53% 5.19% -7.16% -7.89% 4.00% -2.20% -3.20% 4.41% -3.09% -4.08% 4.41% -1.64% -2.15% 5.54% -1.88% -2.69% 5.04% -1.73% -2.46% 5.28% -1.63% -2.12% 5.61% -1.45% -1.94% 5.71% -1.50% -1.99% 5.66% -1.44% -1.96% 5.71%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class I shares commenced operations on 03/31/2015 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class A shares (excluding sales charges). Class R6 shares commenced operations on 02/28/2018 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017. Performance for Class F shares prior to 02/28/2017 reflects the performance of Class I shares from 03/31/2015 through 02/27/2017 and Class A shares (excluding sales charges) prior to 03/31/2015. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

Performance prior to 11/01/2018 reflects when the Fund pursued different strategies.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.29%	1.29%
Class C	2.10%	2.05%
Class I	0.98%	0.98%
Class R3	1.57%	1.50%
Class R4	1.26%	1.20%
Class R5	0.97%	0.90%
Class R6	0.85%	0.80%
Class Y	0.96%	0.85%
Class F	0.85%	0.80%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Gross expenses do not reflect contractual expense reimbursement arrangements. Net expenses reflect such arrangements in instances when they reduce gross expenses. These arrangements remain in effect until 02/29/2024 unless the Fund's Board of Directors approves an earlier termination. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Small-cap securities can have greater risks, including liquidity risk, and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments.

Composition by Sector(1)

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Consumer Discretionary	14.0%
Consumer Staples	4.8
Energy	5.0
Financials	35.9
Health Care	8.6
Industrials	16.1
Information Technology	7.8
Materials	2.7
Real Estate	2.7
Utilities	1.9
Total	99.5%
Short-Term Investments	0.2
Other Assets & Liabilities	0.3
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

The Hartford Small Company Fund

Fund Overview April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Inception 07/22/1996

Sub-advised by Wellington Management Company LLP

Investment objective - The Fund seeks growth of capital.

Average Annual Total Returns

for the Periods Ended 04/30/2023

	Six Months ¹	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Class A ²	-2.58%	-8.85%	6.57%	8.35%
Class A ³	-7.94%	-13.86%	5.38%	7.74%
Class C ²	-3.09%	-9.64%	5.71%	7.52%
Class C ⁴	-4.06%	-10.54%	5.71%	7.52%
Class I ²	-2.49%	-8.61%	6.88%	8.64%
Class R3 ²	-2.76%	-9.16%	6.28%	8.09%
Class R4 ²	-2.58%	-8.86%	6.60%	8.42%
Class R5 ²	-2.47%	-8.60%	6.92%	8.75%
Class R6 ²	-2.39%	-8.48%	7.01%	8.84%
Class Y ²	-2.49%	-8.67%	6.93%	8.80%
Class F ²	-2.41%	-8.47%	7.01%	8.73%
Russell 2000 Growth Index	-0.29%	0.72%	4.00%	8.44%

- Not annualized.
- Without sales charge
- Reflects maximum sales charge of 5.50%
- Reflects a contingent deferred sales charge of 1.00%

PERFORMANCE DATA QUOTED REPRESENTS PAST PERFORMANCE AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that investors' shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. The table does not reflect the deductions of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or the redemption of Fund shares. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. To obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end, please visit our website hartfordfunds.com.

Total returns presented above were calculated using the applicable class' net asset value available to shareholders for sale or redemption of Fund shares on 04/30/2023, which may exclude investment transactions as of this date. All share class returns assume the reinvestment of all distributions at net asset value and the deduction of all fund expenses. The total returns presented in the Financial Highlights section of the report are calculated in the same manner, but also take into account certain adjustments that are necessary under generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the total returns in the Financial Highlights section may differ from the total returns presented above.

Class R6 shares commenced operations on 11/07/2014 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class Y shares. Class F shares commenced operations on 02/28/2017 and performance prior to that date is that of the Fund's Class I shares. Performance prior to an inception date of a class has not been adjusted to reflect the operating expenses of such class.

You cannot invest directly in an index.

See "Benchmark Glossary" for benchmark descriptions.

Performance information may reflect expense waivers/reimbursements without which performance would have been lower.

Operating Expenses*	Gross	Net
Class A	1.27%	1.27%
Class C	2.10%	2.10%
Class I	0.99%	0.99%
Class R3	1.59%	1.59%
Class R4	1.29%	1.29%
Class R5	0.99%	0.99%
Class R6	0.87%	0.87%
Class Y	0.95%	0.95%
Class F	0.87%	0.87%

Expenses as shown in the Fund's most recent prospectus. Actual expenses may be higher or lower. Please see accompanying Financial Highlights for expense ratios for the period ended 04/30/2023.

Important Risks

Investing involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Security prices fluctuate in value depending on general market and economic conditions and the prospects of individual companies. • Small-cap securities can have greater risks, including liquidity risk, and volatility than large-cap securities. • Different investment styles may go in and out of favor, which may cause the Fund to underperform the broader stock market. • Foreign investments may be more volatile and less liquid than U.S. investments and are subject to the risk of currency fluctuations and adverse political, economic and regulatory developments. • To the extent the Fund focuses on one or more sectors, the Fund may be subject to increased volatility and risk of loss if adverse developments occur. • Integration of environmental, social, and/or governance (ESG) characteristics into the investment process may not work as intended. • The Fund may have high portfolio turnover, which could increase its transaction costs and an investor's tax liability.

Composition by Sector(1)

Sector	Percentage of Net Assets
Equity Securities	
Communication Services	3.2%
Consumer Discretionary	12.6
Consumer Staples	3.8
Energy	5.9
Financials	7.5
Health Care	22.8
Industrials	22.0
Information Technology	14.7
Materials	3.3
Real Estate	2.8
Total	98.6%
Short-Term Investments	2.2
Other Assets & Liabilities	(0.8)
Total	<u>100.0</u> %

⁽¹⁾ A sector may be comprised of several industries. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These sector classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

Benchmark Glossary (Unaudited)

Russell 1000 Growth Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of those Russell 1000 Index companies with higher price-to-book ratios and higher forecasted growth values. The Russell 1000 Index is designed to measure the performance of the 1,000 largest companies in the Russell 3000 Index based on their market capitalization and current index membership.

Russell 1000 Value Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of those Russell 1000 Index companies with lower price-to-book ratios and lower forecasted growth values. The Russell 1000 Index is designed to measure the performance of the 1,000 largest companies in the Russell 3000 Index based on their market capitalization and current index membership.

Russell 2000 Growth Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of those Russell 2000 Index companies with higher price-to-book ratios and higher forecasted growth values. The Russell 2000 Index is an index comprised of 2,000 of the smallest US-domiciled company common stocks based on a combination of their market capitalization and current index membership.

Russell 2000 Value Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of those Russell 2000 Index companies with lower price-to-book ratios and lower forecasted growth values. The Russell 2000 Index is an index comprised of 2,000 of the smallest US-domiciled company common stocks based on a combination of their market capitalization and current index membership.

Russell 3000 Growth Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of those Russell 3000 Index companies with higher price-to-book ratios and higher forecasted growth values. The Russell 3000 Index is designed to measure the performance of the 3,000 largest US companies based on their market capitalization.

Russell 3000 Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of the 3,000 largest US companies based on total market capitalization.

Russell Midcap Value Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is designed to measure the performance of the mid-cap value segment of the US equity universe. It includes those Russell Midcap Index companies with lower price-to-book ratios and lower forecasted growth values.

S&P 500 Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is a float-adjusted market capitalization-weighted price index composed of 500 widely held common stocks.

S&P Composite 1500 Health Care Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is a float-adjusted market capitalization-weighted index comprised of those companies included in the S&P Composite 1500 that are classified as members of the Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS®) health care sector.

S&P MidCap 400 Index (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes) is a float-adjusted market capitalization-weighted index designed to measure the performance of the mid-cap segment of the market. The index is composed of 400 constituent companies.

Expense Examples (Unaudited)

Your Fund's Expenses

As a shareholder of a Fund, you incur two types of costs: (1) transaction costs, including sales charges (loads) on purchase payments, if any, and contingent deferred sales charges (CDSC), if any, and (2) ongoing costs, including investment management fees, distribution and/or service (12b-1) fees, if any, and other fund expenses. This example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other mutual funds. The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period of November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023. To the extent a Fund was subject to acquired fund fees and expenses during the period, acquired fund fees and expenses are not included in the annualized expense ratios below.

Actual Expenses

The first set of columns of the table below provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use this information, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by \$1,000 (for example, an \$8,600 account value divided by \$1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the line under the heading entitled "Expenses Paid During The Period" to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during this period.

Hypothetical Example for Comparison Purposes

The second set of columns of the table below provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on a Fund's actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund's actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in a Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical example with the 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as sales charges (loads and CDSC). Therefore, the second set of columns of the table is useful in comparing ongoing costs only, and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would be higher. Expenses for a class of a Fund are equal to the class' annualized expense ratio multiplied by average account value over the period, multiplied by 181/365 (to reflect the one-half year period).

		Actual Return		Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)						
	Beginning Account Value November 1, 2022	Ending Account Value April 30, 2023	Expenses paid during the period November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023	Beginning Account Value November 1, 2022	Ending Account Value April 30, 2023	Expenses paid during the period November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023	Annualized expense ratio			
The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fur	nd									
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,073.40 \$ 1,068.70 \$ 1,074.60 \$ 1,071.50 \$ 1,073.00 \$ 1,074.50 \$ 1,075.00 \$ 1,075.10	\$ 5.40 \$ 9.54 \$ 4.06 \$ 7.24 \$ 5.71 \$ 4.17 \$ 3.60 \$ 4.17 \$ 3.60	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,019.59 \$ 1,015.57 \$ 1,020.88 \$ 1,017.80 \$ 1,019.29 \$ 1,020.78 \$ 1,021.32 \$ 1,020.78 \$ 1,021.32	\$ 5.26 \$ 9.30 \$ 3.96 \$ 7.05 \$ 5.56 \$ 4.06 \$ 3.51 \$ 4.06 \$ 3.51	1.05% 1.86% 0.79% 1.41% 1.11% 0.81% 0.70% 0.81%			
Hartford Core Equity Fund										
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,062.60 \$ 1,058.80 \$ 1,063.80 \$ 1,060.70 \$ 1,062.50 \$ 1,063.80 \$ 1,064.60 \$ 1,063.90 \$ 1,064.40	\$ 3.63 \$ 7.45 \$ 2.35 \$ 5.47 \$ 3.78 \$ 2.41 \$ 1.89 \$ 2.35 \$ 1.84	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,021.27 \$ 1,017.55 \$ 1,022.51 \$ 1,019.49 \$ 1,021.12 \$ 1,022.46 \$ 1,022.96 \$ 1,022.51 \$ 1,023.01	\$ 3.56 \$ 7.30 \$ 2.31 \$ 5.36 \$ 3.71 \$ 2.36 \$ 1.86 \$ 2.31 \$ 1.81	0.71% 1.46% 0.46% 1.07% 0.74% 0.47% 0.37% 0.46% 0.36%			

Expense Examples (Unaudited) – (continued)

		Actual Return		Нур			
	Beginning Account Value November 1, 2022	Ending Account Value April 30, 2023	Expenses paid during the period November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023	Beginning Account Value November 1, 2022	Ending Account Value April 30, 2023	Expenses paid during the period November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023	Annualized expense ratio
The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fur	nd						
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,044.80 \$ 1,040.40 \$ 1,045.70 \$ 1,042.70 \$ 1,044.20 \$ 1,045.80 \$ 1,046.40 \$ 1,046.20	\$ 4.87 \$ 8.80 \$ 3.65 \$ 6.78 \$ 5.27 \$ 3.75 \$ 3.20 \$ 3.50 \$ 3.20	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,020.03 \$ 1,016.17 \$ 1,021.22 \$ 1,018.15 \$ 1,019.64 \$ 1,021.12 \$ 1,021.67 \$ 1,021.67	\$ 4.81 \$ 8.70 \$ 3.61 \$ 6.71 \$ 5.21 \$ 3.71 \$ 3.16 \$ 3.46 \$ 3.16	0.96% 1.74% 0.72% 1.34% 1.04% 0.74% 0.63% 0.69% 0.63%
The Hartford Equity Income Fund	A 4 000 00	A 4 007 00	Φ. 4.00	A 4 000 00	A 4 0 4 0 0 0	Φ. 4.00	0.070/
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,027.20 \$ 1,023.30 \$ 1,028.10 \$ 1,025.20 \$ 1,026.60 \$ 1,028.40 \$ 1,028.40 \$ 1,029.00	\$ 4.88 \$ 8.73 \$ 3.72 \$ 6.78 \$ 5.32 \$ 3.77 \$ 3.27 \$ 3.72 \$ 3.22	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,019.98 \$ 1,016.17 \$ 1,021.12 \$ 1,018.10 \$ 1,019.54 \$ 1,021.08 \$ 1,021.57 \$ 1,021.12 \$ 1,021.62	\$ 4.86 \$ 8.70 \$ 3.71 \$ 6.76 \$ 5.31 \$ 3.76 \$ 3.26 \$ 3.71 \$ 3.21	0.97% 1.74% 0.74% 1.35% 1.06% 0.75% 0.65% 0.74% 0.64%
The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fu	nd						
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,124.00 \$ 1,119.80 \$ 1,125.30 \$ 1,121.80 \$ 1,123.50 \$ 1,125.20 \$ 1,125.90 \$ 1,125.30 \$ 1,125.70	\$ 5.79 \$ 9.93 \$ 4.48 \$ 7.63 \$ 6.00 \$ 4.53 \$ 3.95 \$ 4.48 \$ 3.90	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,019.34 \$ 1,015.42 \$ 1,020.58 \$ 1,017.60 \$ 1,019.14 \$ 1,020.53 \$ 1,021.08 \$ 1,020.58 \$ 1,021.12	\$ 5.51 \$ 9.44 \$ 4.26 \$ 7.25 \$ 5.71 \$ 4.31 \$ 3.76 \$ 4.26 \$ 3.71	1.10% 1.89% 0.85% 1.45% 1.14% 0.86% 0.75% 0.85% 0.74%
The Hartford Healthcare Fund							
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,031.30 \$ 1,027.30 \$ 1,032.60 \$ 1,029.80 \$ 1,031.30 \$ 1,032.60 \$ 1,033.30 \$ 1,032.70 \$ 1,033.40	\$ 6.40 \$ 10.36 \$ 5.09 \$ 8.10 \$ 6.65 \$ 5.14 \$ 4.54 \$ 5.09 \$ 4.54	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,018.50 \$ 1,014.58 \$ 1,019.79 \$ 1,016.81 \$ 1,018.25 \$ 1,019.74 \$ 1,020.33 \$ 1,019.79 \$ 1,020.33	\$ 6.36 \$ 10.29 \$ 5.06 \$ 8.05 \$ 6.61 \$ 5.11 \$ 4.51 \$ 5.06 \$ 4.51	1.27% 2.06% 1.01% 1.61% 1.32% 1.02% 0.90% 1.01% 0.90%
The Hartford MidCap Fund							
Class A Class C Class I Class R3 Class R4 Class R5 Class R6 Class Y Class F	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,057.30 \$ 1,053.10 \$ 1,058.60 \$ 1,055.30 \$ 1,056.70 \$ 1,058.50 \$ 1,059.10 \$ 1,058.60 \$ 1,059.50	\$ 5.66 \$ 9.63 \$ 4.34 \$ 7.44 \$ 5.81 \$ 4.39 \$ 3.83 \$ 4.24 \$ 3.83	\$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00 \$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,019.29 \$ 1,015.42 \$ 1,020.58 \$ 1,017.55 \$ 1,019.14 \$ 1,020.53 \$ 1,021.08 \$ 1,020.68 \$ 1,021.08	\$ 5.56 \$ 9.44 \$ 4.26 \$ 7.30 \$ 5.71 \$ 4.31 \$ 3.76 \$ 4.16 \$ 3.76	1.11% 1.89% 0.85% 1.46% 1.14% 0.86% 0.75% 0.83% 0.75%

Expense Examples (Unaudited) – (continued)

			Ac	tual Return			Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)						
	Ac	Beginning count Value ember 1, 2022		Ending count Value oril 30, 2023	during Novem th	nses paid the period ber 1, 2022 rough 30, 2023	Ac	Beginning count Value ember 1, 2022		Ending count Value ril 30, 2023	during Novem th	nses paid the period ber 1, 2022 rough 30, 2023	Annualized expense ratio
The Hartford MidCap Value Fund													
Class A	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,050.60	\$	5.85	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,019.09	\$	5.76	1.15%
Class C	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,046.00	\$	9.89	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,015.12	\$	9.74	1.95%
Class I Class R3	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,052.30 1,048.70	\$ \$	4.32 7.46	\$ \$	1,000.00 1.000.00	\$ \$	1,020.58 1,017.50	\$ \$	4.26 7.35	0.85% 1.47%
Class R4	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,040.70	\$	6.00	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,017.30	\$	5.91	1.18%
Class R5	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,052.40	\$	4.48	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.43	\$	4.41	0.88%
Class R6	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,052.50	\$	3.87	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.03	\$	3.81	0.76%
Class Y	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,051.90	\$	4.43	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.48	\$	4.36	0.87%
Class F	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,052.50	\$	3.87	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.03	\$	3.81	0.76%
Hartford Quality Value Fund													
Class A	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.00	\$	4.71	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.13	\$	4.71	0.94%
Class C Class I	\$ \$	1,000.00	\$ \$	1,016.00 1,021.20	\$ \$	8.55 3.21	\$ \$	1,000.00	\$	1,016.31	\$ \$	8.55 3.21	1.71% 0.64%
Class R3	\$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$	1,021.20	\$	5.90	\$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,021.62 1,018.94	\$	5.91	1.18%
Class R4	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.60	\$	4.41	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.43	\$	4.41	0.88%
Class R5	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.60	\$	3.16	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.67	\$	3.16	0.63%
Class R6	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.30	\$	2.31	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.51	\$	2.31	0.46%
Class Y Class F	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,021.70 1,022.50	\$ \$	2.86 2.31	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,021.97 1,022.51	\$ \$	2.86 2.31	0.57% 0.46%
	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.30	Ψ	2.01	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.51	Ψ	2.01	0.40 /0
The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund	Ф	4 000 00	Φ	007.00	φ	C 44	¢	4 000 00	Φ	4 040 05	r.	0.54	4 200/
Class A Class C	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	997.60 993.50	\$ \$	6.44 10.33	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,018.35 1,014.43	\$ \$	6.51 10.44	1.30% 2.09%
Class I	\$	1,000.00	\$	999.50	\$	4.66	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.13	\$	4.71	0.94%
Class R3	\$	1,000.00	\$	996.40	\$	7.67	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,017.11	\$	7.75	1.55%
Class R4	\$	1,000.00	\$	997.70	\$	6.24	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,018.55	\$	6.31	1.26%
Class R5	\$	1,000.00	\$	999.30	\$ \$	4.71 4.22	\$ \$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.08	\$ \$	4.76 4.26	0.95% 0.85%
Class R6 Class Y	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,000.00 999.50	\$ \$	4.22	\$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,020.58 1,020.28	\$ \$	4.26	0.85%
Class F	\$	1,000.00	\$	999.80	\$	4.17	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.63	\$	4.21	0.84%
Hartford Small Cap Value Fund													
Class A	\$	1,000.00	\$	982.40	\$	6.39	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,018.35	\$	6.51	1.30%
Class C	\$	1,000.00	\$	978.00	\$	10.05	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,014.63	\$	10.24	2.05%
Class I	\$	1,000.00	\$	983.60	\$	4.92	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,019.84	\$	5.01	1.00%
Class R3 Class R4	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	981.20 982.70	\$ \$	7.37 5.90	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,017.36 1,018.84	\$ \$	7.50 6.01	1.50% 1.20%
Class R5	\$	1,000.00	\$	983.70	\$	4.43	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,010.04	\$	4.51	0.90%
Class R6	\$	1,000.00	\$	985.50	\$	3.94	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.83	\$	4.01	0.80%
Class Y	\$	1,000.00	\$	985.00	\$	4.19	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.58	\$	4.26	0.85%
Class F	\$	1,000.00	\$	985.60	\$	3.94	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.83	\$	4.01	0.80%
The Hartford Small Company Fund													
Class A	\$	1,000.00	\$	973.60	\$	6.41	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,018.30	\$	6.56	1.31%
Class C	\$	1,000.00	\$	969.10	\$	10.45	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,014.18	\$	10.69	2.14%
Class I Class R3	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	975.10 972.40	\$ \$	4.95 7.82	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,019.79 1,016.86	\$ \$	5.06 8.00	1.01% 1.60%
Class R4	\$	1,000.00	\$	973.80	\$	6.36	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,018.35	\$	6.51	1.30%
Class R5	\$	1,000.00	\$	975.30	\$	4.90	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,019.84	\$	5.01	1.00%
Class R6	\$	1,000.00	\$	975.70	\$	4.36	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.38	\$	4.46	0.89%
Class Y Class F	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	975.10 975.90	\$ \$	4.75 4.36	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ ¢	1,019.98 1,020.38	\$ \$	4.86 4.46	0.97% 0.89%
Olass I	φ	1,000.00	φ	313.30	φ	4.50	φ	1,000.00	φ	1,020.30	φ	4.40	0.03/0

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi	inal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	inal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STOC	-			CKS - 97.1% - (continued)	
COMMON 3100	Automobiles & Components - 0.3%		COMMON 3100	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 2.7% - (continued)	
44 271	•	\$ 7,274,168	562 404	NIKE, Inc. Class B \$	71,267,835
,	Visteon Corp.*	9,922,906		NVR, Inc. *	15,914,000
70,001	visieon corp.			Steven Madden Ltd.	23,907,301
		17,197,074	002,200	Steven Madden Ltd.	
	Banks - 2.4%			_	153,773,316
734,355	Bank of Nova Scotia	36,651,658		Consumer Services - 3.1%	
611,392	Cadence Bank	12,362,346	119,859	Airbnb, Inc. Class A*	14,343,527
264.045	JP Morgan Chase & Co.	36,501,581	789,209	Aramark	27,385,552
	M&T Bank Corp.	26,548,958		Booking Holdings, Inc.*	19,285,019
	New York Community Bancorp, Inc.	7,300,201		Denny's Corp.*	14,715,658
	SouthState Corp.	15,684,810		DraftKings, Inc. Class A*	15,020,050
,		135,049,554		Las Vegas Sands Corp.*	17,249,588
		133,049,334		McDonald's Corp.	56,340,671
	Capital Goods - 9.0%			Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc.	8,658,892
	AerCap Holdings NV [*]	20,347,876	120,020	Tylidriam Hotolo & Rosonto, mo.	
	Airbus SE	14,289,839		_	172,998,957
179,035	AMETEK, Inc.	24,694,298		Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 0.4%	
61,085	Axon Enterprise, Inc.*	12,871,220	622,864	U.S. Foods Holding Corp.*	23,917,978
229,618	Builders FirstSource, Inc.*	21,760,898		_	
244,151	Curtiss-Wright Corp.	41,464,164		Energy - 2.8%	
111,679	Esab Corp.	6,517,586		Cheniere Energy, Inc.	9,213,507
	Fortune Brands Innovations, Inc.	25,866,361		Chevron Corp.	42,345,273
134,487	HEICO Corp.	22,679,888		Diamondback Energy, Inc.	22,467,458
806.800	HF Global, Inc.*(1)(2)	20,863,848		EOG Resources, Inc.	10,716,459
	Honeywell International, Inc.	64,128,856		Marathon Oil Corp.	17,043,454
	IDEX Corp.	22,321,967	157,605	Targa Resources Corp.	11,903,906
	John Bean Technologies Corp.	18,940,978	721,687	TotalEnergies SE ADR	46,137,450
	Johnson Controls International PLC	18,541,185		_	159,827,507
	Lockheed Martin Corp.	14,162,474		Facility Book Fototo Investment Trusts (BEITs) 2.39/	.00,02.,00.
	Middleby Corp.*	19,562,456	240 505	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 2.2%	00 404 447
	Northrop Grumman Corp.	44,634,792		American Tower Corp. REIT	63,464,117
	Otis Worldwide Corp.	40,549,743		Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT	16,841,760
	Snap-on, Inc.	26,687,582		VICI Properties, Inc. REIT	32,207,431
	Spirit AeroSystems Holdings, Inc. Class A		146,543	Welltower, Inc. REIT	11,609,136
	Vicor Corp.	10,362,343 5,225,367			124,122,444
				Financial Services - 7.7%	
100,410	Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp.	14,984,336	501 277	American Express Co.	80,876,031
94,100	Zurn Elkay Water Solutions Corp. Class C	2,027,855		Bank of New York Mellon Corp.	23,276,926
		513,485,912	36,301	BlackRock, Inc.	24,365,231
	Commercial & Professional Services - 2.6%			Block, Inc.*	25,646,997
94.574	Clean Harbors, Inc.*	13,728,362		Bread Financial Holdings, Inc.	7,964,808
	Copart, Inc.*	30,380,654		Mastercard, Inc. Class A	17,985,680
	CoStar Group, Inc.*	20,117,192		Moody's Corp.	26,440,166
	Genpact Ltd.	14,691,343			
	Leidos Holdings, Inc.	23,531,643		Morgan Stanley	28,521,840
	Paycom Software, Inc.*	20,487,346		T Rowe Price Group, Inc.	24,032,217
	Verisk Analytics, Inc.	25,927,855		Tradeweb Markets, Inc. Class A	31,245,212
100,010	vonsk Analytics, mo.			Visa, Inc. Class A	94,966,640
		148,864,395		Voya Financial, Inc.	24,733,709
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 5.8%	6		Western Union Co.	13,811,246
779,776	Amazon.com, Inc.*	82,227,379	86,895	WEX, Inc.*	15,410,828
10,388	AutoZone, Inc.*	27,666,464			439,277,531
429,534	Chewy, Inc. Class A*(3)	13,319,849		Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 4.8%	
119,555	Etsy, Inc.*	12,078,642	897 309	Coca-Cola Co.	57,562,372
	LKQ Corp.	47,031,130		General Mills, Inc.	26,802,421
	Monro, Inc.	11,740,438		Kraft Heinz Co.	16,236,299
	Ross Stores, Inc.	11,480,199		Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc.	20,150,063
	TJX Cos., Inc.	74,138,329		Monster Beverage Corp.*	14,664,552
	Tory Burch LLC*(1)(2)	13,576,741		PepsiCo, Inc.	64,560,143
	Ulta Beauty, Inc.*	14,554,995		•	
644 757	Valvoline, Inc.	22,276,355		Philip Morris International, Inc.	49,430,966
344,101			3/ 1,464	Tyson Foods, Inc. Class A	23,212,786
		330,090,521		_	272,619,602
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 2.7%			Health Care Equipment & Services - 9.5%	_
31,899	Deckers Outdoor Corp.*	15,290,467	384,405	agilon health, Inc.*	9,329,509
72,102	Lululemon Athletica, Inc.*	27,393,713		Align Technology, Inc.*	14,145,020
			,	- 	* *

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi	pal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	ipal Amount	Market Value†
	KS - 97.1% - (continued)		COMMON STOC		
	Health Care Equipment & Services - 9.5% - (continue	d)		Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment -	3.3%
171,649	Dexcom, Inc.* \$	20,827,890	42,824	Broadcom, Inc.	\$ 26,829,236
34,299	Elevance Health, Inc.	16,074,226		First Solar, Inc.*	22,898,818
	Encompass Health Corp.	15,436,863	213,631	MKS Instruments, Inc.	17,917,232
	Hologic, Inc.*	12,725,954		NVIDIA Corp.	61,023,103
	Humana, Inc.	11,533,913	47,911	SolarEdge Technologies, Inc.*	13,684,819
	Insulet Corp."	44,032,638	243,801	Synaptics, Inc.*	21,591,017
330,852	Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corp.*	18,302,733	155,240	Texas Instruments, Inc.	25,956,128
	Intuitive Surgical, Inc.*	57,077,876			189,900,353
	Medtronic PLC	84,885,727		Software & Services - 9.6%	
	Molina Healthcare, Inc.*	27,668,023	186,728	Accenture PLC Class A	52,337,991
	Stryker Corp.	60,343,817	1,079,675	Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. Class A	64,467,394
	UnitedHealth Group, Inc. Veeva Systems, Inc. Class A*	118,805,781	162,247	Datadog, Inc. Class A*	10,932,203
177,100	veeva Systems, inc. Class A	31,730,469		DocuSign, Inc.*	16,556,863
	_	542,920,439		Dynatrace, Inc.*	15,086,476
	Household & Personal Products - 2.2%			Intuit, Inc.	27,565,299
	Colgate-Palmolive Co.	70,477,365		Microsoft Corp.	184,978,509
362,328	Procter & Gamble Co.	56,660,853		MongoDB, Inc. Class A*	13,069,181
		127,138,218	160,245	Okta, Inc.*	10,981,590
	Insurance - 4.4%		11,816	Rubicon Earnout Shares*(1)(2) Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class B*(1)(2)	591 70.805
5,302,292	Aegon NV	24,019,383	157,544	Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class B (*/-) Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class V*(1)(2)	70,895
413,489	Brown & Brown, Inc.	26,624,557	157,544	Rubicon TRA Placeholder ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾	17,330
	Chubb Ltd.	90,407,722		Salesforce, Inc.*	33,996,849
	Kemper Corp.	25,632,371		ServiceNow. Inc.*	23,449,716
	Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	63,404,717		Sharecare, Inc. Earnout*(1)(2)	1,947
282,494	Principal Financial Group, Inc.	21,099,477		Shopify, Inc. Class A*	26,478,942
	_	251,188,227	67,245	Synopsys, Inc.*	24,969,413
	Materials - 3.8%		209,843	Workday, Inc. Class A*	39,060,176
64,417	Albemarle Corp.	11,946,777			544,021,365
397,286	Celanese Corp. Class A	42,207,665		Technology Hardware & Equipment - 4.1%	
	Ecolab, Inc.	57,387,181	461 638	Apple, Inc.	78,330,736
	FMC Corp.	36,768,881		Arista Networks, Inc.*	39,963,283
179,385	Linde PLC	66,273,788		CDW Corp.	35,114,966
	_	214,584,292		Coherent Corp.*	8,435,243
	Media & Entertainment - 6.0%		101,063		13,578,825
144,137	Activision Blizzard, Inc.*	11,200,886	1,948,992		40,090,765
	Alphabet, Inc. Class A*	183,512,972	370,414	Lumentum Holdings, Inc.*	17,872,476
	Cargurus, Inc.*	6,474,828			233,386,294
	Meta Platforms, Inc. Class A*	43,721,658		Transportation - 1.7%	
	Netflix, Inc.*	3,658,264	83.398	JB Hunt Transport Services, Inc.	14,618,835
	Omnicom Group, Inc.	60,456,200		Southwest Airlines Co.	42,860,562
	Roku, Inc.*	10,148,491		Uber Technologies, Inc.*	13,800,173
	Walt Disney Co.* ZoomInfo Technologies, Inc. Class A*	13,974,645 7,680,178	123,950	Union Pacific Corp.	24,257,015
330,333	Zoominio reciniologies, nic. Class A				95,536,585
		340,828,122		Utilities - 0.9%	
	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 7.8		199.200	American Electric Power Co., Inc.	18,410,064
	Agilent Technologies, Inc.	21,887,249		Dominion Energy, Inc.	4,598,399
	Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	10,530,907		Eversource Energy	27,020,620
,	Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	8,116,821		0 7	50,029,083
	AstraZeneca PLC ADR Danaher Corp.	45,748,076			
	Eli Lilly & Co.	78,334,529 35,191,162		Total Common Stocks	
	Exact Sciences Corp.*	28,342,133		(cost \$4,735,634,376)	\$ 5,525,800,992
	Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC*	13,131,557	OONVERTIRI E	DDEFEDDED OTOOKO A ANV	
,	Johnson & Johnson	41,066,764	CONVERTIBLE	PREFERRED STOCKS - 0.0%	
	Merck & Co., Inc.	23,523,895	EGG 600	Software & Services - 0.0%	¢ 000 507
	Pfizer, Inc.	65,680,582		Essence Group Holdings Corp. Series 3*(1)(2) Lookout. Inc. Series F*(1)(2)	\$ 889,597 623,210
249,501	PTC Therapeutics, Inc.*	13,757,485	11,101	Lookout, IIIo. Octios I	023,210
	Syneos Health, Inc.*	22,970,437		Total Convertible Preferred Stocks	
	United Therapeutics Corp.*	9,415,999		(cost \$1,783,654)	\$ 1,512,807
80,256	Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	27,345,627		(+ . , , . ,	7 1,012,001
		445,043,223			
	-				

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi EXCHANGE-TRA	ipal Amount ADED FUNDS - 0.0% Other Investment Pools & Funds - 0.0%		Market Value†		Classifi	industry classifications used cation Standard, which was vice mark of MSCI, Inc. an	developed by	and is the exclu	
7,739	iShares Russell 1000 Growth ETF Total Exchange-Traded Funds		\$ 1,910,217			nd compliance purposes, the . These classifications are u			
	(cost \$1,636,542)		\$ 1,910,217		See "G	lossary" for abbreviation de	scriptions.		
	Total Long-Term Investments (cost \$4,739,054,572)		\$ 5,529,224,016	*		e producing.			
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - 0.6% Repurchase Agreements - 0.6% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value			(1)	Investment in securities not registered under the Securities Act of 1933 (e. securities acquired pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S). At the end operiod, the value of such restricted securities amounted to \$36,044,159 or net assets.					
	of \$30,713,334; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturir 10/31/2029, with a market value of	ng			Period Acquired	Security Name	Shares/ Par Value	Total Cost	Market Value
\$ 30,701,079	\$31,315,105		\$ 30,701,079		05/2014	Essence Group Holdings Corp.			
	Securities Lending Collateral - 0.0% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Fund Government Fund, Institutional Class				06/2015 07/2014	Series 3 Convertible Preferred HF Global, Inc. Lookout, Inc. Series F	566,622 806,800	\$ 895,999 10,846,942	\$ 889,597 20,863,848
231,459	4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market		231,459			Convertible Preferred	77,707	887,655	623,210
771,528	Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio).	771,528		09/2015	Rubicon Earnout Shares	11,816	_	591
231,458	Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity	-,	231,458		09/2015	Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class V	157,544	_	_
231,458	Funds, Government Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾		231,458		09/2015 09/2015	Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class B Rubicon TRA	157,544	673,447	70,895
			1,465,903		07/2021	Placeholder Sharecare, Inc. Earnout	157,544 12.640	_	17,330 1,947
	Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$32,166,982)		\$ 32,166,982		11/2013	Tory Burch LLC	316,327	24,792,580 38,096,623	13,576,741 36,044,159
		97.7%	\$ 5,561,390,998	(2)	Investment	valued using significant un	observable in	puts.	
	Other Assets and Liabilities Total Net Assets 1	2.3% 00.0%	129,927,463 \$ 5,691,318,461	(3)		s entire or partial securities nancial Statements for secu			companying

Note: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets.

Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.

(4) Current yield as of period end.

Value and

Futures Contracts Outstanding at April 30, 2023

<u>Description</u>	Number of Contracts	Expiration Date	Current Notional Amount	Unrealized Appreciation/ (Depreciation)
Long position contracts: Nasdaq 100 E-MINI Future	465	06/16/2023	\$ 123,878,325	\$ 6,389,637
Total futures contracts				\$ 6,389,637

[†] See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description Total Level 1 Level 2	
Assets	
Common Stocks	
Automobiles & Components \$ 17,197,074 \$ 17,197,074 \$ —	\$ —
Banks 135,049,554 135,049,554 —	_
Capital Goods 513,485,912 478,332,225 14,289,839	20,863,848
Commercial & Professional Services 148.864.395 —	· · · —
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail 330,090,521 316,513,780 —	13,576,741
Consumer Durables & Ápparel 153,773,316 153,773,316 —	· · · —
Consumer Services 172,998,957 172,998,957 —	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail 23,917,978 23,917,978 —	_
Energy 159,827,507 159,827,507 —	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) 124,122,444 124,122,444 —	_
Financial Services 439.277.531 439.277.531 —	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco 272,619,602 272,619,602 —	_
Health Care Equipment & Services 542,920,439 542,920,439 —	_
Household & Personal Products 127,138,218 127,138,218 —	_
Insurance 251,188,227 251,188,227 —	_
Materials 214,584,292 214,584,292 —	_
Media & Entertainment 340.828.122 340.828.122 —	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences 445,043,223 445,043,223 —	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 189,900,353 189,900,353 —	_
Software & Services 544,021,365 543,930,602 —	90,763
Technology Hardware & Equipment 233,386,294 233,386,294 —	_
Transportation 95,536,585 95,536,585 —	_
Utilities 50,029,083 50,029,083 —	_
Convertible Preferred Stocks 1,512,807 — —	1,512,807
Exchange-Traded Funds 1,910,217 1,910,217 —	.,0.2,00.
Short-Term Investments 32,166,982 1,465,903 30,701,079	_
Futures Contracts ⁽²⁾ 6,389,637 6,389,637 —	_
	\$ 36,044,159

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Level 3 investments at the beginning and/or end of the period in relation to net assets were not significant and accordingly, a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 is not presented.

⁽²⁾ Derivative instruments (excluding purchased and written options, if applicable) are valued at the unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on the investments.

Hartford Core Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Prin	cipal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Prin	cipal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STO	CKS - 99.7%		COMMON STO		
	Automobiles & Components - 1.0%			Household & Personal Products - 3.6%	
	Ford Motor Co.	\$ 56,745,473		Colgate-Palmolive Co.	\$ 106,208,773
232,418	Tesla, Inc.*	38,188,602	1,496,509	Procter & Gamble Co.	234,024,077
		94,934,075			340,232,850
	Banks - 4.7%			Insurance - 3.3%	
	Bank of America Corp.	140,171,002		Arch Capital Group Ltd.*	88,541,536
	JP Morgan Chase & Co.	236,925,665		Chubb Ltd.	119,291,472
545,783	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	71,088,236	791,117	Progressive Corp.	107,908,359
		448,184,903			315,741,367
	Capital Goods - 7.9%			Materials - 1.2%	
,	AMETEK, Inc.	115,133,068	836,254	PPG Industries, Inc.	117,292,986
	Deere & Co.	128,316,243		Madia 9 Futantainment 7 20/	
	Fortune Brands Innovations, Inc.	53,393,962	4 100 200	Media & Entertainment - 7.2% Alphabet, Inc. Class A*	440,125,129
	IDEX Corp.	86,985,337		Meta Platforms, Inc. Class A*	123,424,026
	Illinois Tool Works, Inc.	116,226,524		Walt Disney Co.*	129,078,967
	Johnson Controls International PLC	98,802,123	1,200,001	Trait Biolog Co.	692,628,122
1,007,229	Raytheon Technologies Corp.	160,562,177		Discourse Cook Discourse and the Ostonia	
		759,419,434	400.044	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences -	
	Commercial & Professional Services - 1.5%			Danaher Corp. Eli Lilly & Co.	116,704,472 187,126,980
	Leidos Holdings, Inc.	73,825,362		Merck & Co., Inc.	137,416,459
500,043	Republic Services, Inc.	72,316,219		Pfizer, Inc.	139,127,264
		146,141,581		Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	108,115,769
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 5.4%)		Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	167,731,288
3,386,687	Amazon.com, Inc.*	357,126,144		Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	121,875,032
1,987,694	TJX Cos., Inc.	156,670,041	,,,,,	, , ,	978,097,264
		513,796,185		Coming and violation & Coming and violating Equipment E.A.	
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 1.6%		050 /32	Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 5.4 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.*	85,744,438
1.202.751	NIKE, Inc. Class B	152,412,607		KLA Corp.	115,376,005
, . , .	,			NVIDIA Corp.	66,173,318
	Consumer Services - 1.8%			QUALCOMM, Inc.	93,560,304
567,002	McDonald's Corp.	167,690,842		Texas Instruments, Inc.	150,691,174
	Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 1.1%				511,545,239
1,403,002	Sysco Corp.	107,666,373		Software & Services - 9.6%	011,010,200
	•		978 455	GoDaddy, Inc. Class A*	74,049,474
4 004 500	Energy - 3.5%	444 500 504		Microsoft Corp.	606,557,050
	ConocoPhillips	111,590,584		Palo Alto Networks, Inc.*	64,564,931
	EOG Resources, Inc. Schlumberger NV	161,420,457		Salesforce, Inc.*	105,663,566
1,230,446	Schlumberger NV	61,709,510	364,011	Workday, Inc. Class A*	67,757,007
		334,720,551			918,592,028
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 1.8%			Technology Hardware & Equipment - 9.7%	
	AvalonBay Communities, Inc. REIT	73,480,033	3 432 169	Apple, Inc.	582,370,436
803,953	Prologis, Inc. REIT	100,695,113		CDW Corp.	102,037,724
		174,175,146		Corning, Inc.	86,871,862
	Financial Services - 4.9%			Motorola Solutions, Inc.	157,678,871
	American Express Co.	101,091,288			928,958,893
	Mastercard, Inc. Class A	192,859,905		Utilities - 3.4%	
1,935,057	Morgan Stanley	174,097,078	1 517 041	American Electric Power Co., Inc.	140,204,929
		468,048,271		Duke Energy Corp.	116,862,515
	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 2.8%			Eversource Energy	71,504,809
605,551	Constellation Brands, Inc. Class A	138,955,788	021,000		328,572,253
2,336,262	Monster Beverage Corp.*	130,830,672			320,312,233
	•	269,786,460		Total Common Stocks	
	Health Care Equipment & Services - 8.1%			(cost \$6,354,898,014)	\$ 9,544,900,088
1 300 793	Abbott Laboratories	143,698,603		, , , , ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Becton Dickinson & Co.	136,471,975			
	Hologic, Inc.*	122,699,802			
	Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings	81,713,312			
	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	291,678,966			
	•	776,262,658			

Hartford Core Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princ	ipal Amount NVESTMENTS - 0.1%			Market Value†	Note	e: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets.
	Repurchase Agreements - 0.1% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchas Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79 due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity val	%,				Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.
\$ 8,552,271	of \$8,555,685; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, matur 10/31/2029, with a market value of \$8,723,353			8,552,271		For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes. See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.
	Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$8,552,271)		\$	8,552,271	*	Non-income producing.
	Total Investments (cost \$6,363,450,285) Other Assets and Liabilities Total Net Assets	99.8% 0.2% 100.0%		9,553,452,359 21,383,481 9,574,835,840	†	See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description		Total		Level 1	Level 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets						
Common Stocks						
Automobiles & Components	\$	94,934,075	\$	94,934,075	\$ _	\$ —
Banks		448,184,903		448,184,903	_	_
Capital Goods		759,419,434		759,419,434	_	_
Commercial & Professional Services		146,141,581		146,141,581	_	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		513,796,185		513,796,185	_	_
Consumer Durables & Apparel		152,412,607		152,412,607	_	_
Consumer Services		167,690,842		167,690,842	_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail		107,666,373		107,666,373	_	_
Energy		334,720,551		334,720,551	_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		174,175,146		174,175,146	_	_
Financial Services		468,048,271		468,048,271	_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco		269,786,460		269,786,460	_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		776,262,658		776,262,658	_	_
Household & Personal Products		340,232,850		340,232,850	_	_
Insurance		315,741,367		315,741,367	_	_
Materials		117,292,986		117,292,986	_	_
Media & Entertainment		692,628,122		692,628,122	_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		978,097,264		978,097,264	_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		511,545,239		511,545,239	_	_
Software & Services		918,592,028		918,592,028	_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment		928,958,893		928,958,893	_	_
Utilities		328,572,253		328,572,253	_	_
Short-Term Investments	_	8,552,271	_		8,552,271	
Total	\$	9,553,452,359	\$	9,544,900,088	\$ 8,552,271	\$ —

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi	ipal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	ipal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STOC	<u>- </u>			CKS - 96.9% - (continued)	
	Banks - 5.4%			Household & Personal Products - 2.1%	
5,188,234	Bank of America Corp. \$	151,911,492	1,245,963	Colgate-Palmolive Co.	\$ 99,427,848
3,267,599	JP Morgan Chase & Co.	451,712,886		Unilever PLC ADR	234,814,824
	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	129,037,763			334,242,672
2,808,747	Wells Fargo & Co.	111,647,693		Insurance - 3.7%	004,242,012
	-	844,309,834	2 702 260	American International Group, Inc.	143,381,388
	Capital Goods - 6.6%	011,000,001		Chubb Ltd.	243,879,739
1 /88 761	Airbus SE ⁽¹⁾	208,478,172		MetLife, Inc.	71,055,711
452 038	General Dynamics Corp.	98,697,977	1,150,500	Principal Financial Group, Inc.	116,989,860
3 163 558	Johnson Controls International PLC	189,307,310	1,000,000	Timolpai Timanolai Group, mo.	575,306,698
	Lockheed Martin Corp.	160,634,677			373,300,090
	Otis Worldwide Corp.	231,593,424		Materials - 3.2%	4== 040 000
	Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp.	138,665,029		Celanese Corp. Class A	177,818,669
.,,.		1,027,376,589		FMC Corp.	180,552,110
			1,036,622	PPG Industries, Inc.	145,396,602
504.550	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 3.29				503,767,381
504,559	Home Depot, Inc.	151,640,162		Media & Entertainment - 7.8%	
	Lowe's Cos., Inc.	129,493,677	8.228.677	Alphabet, Inc. Class A*	883,266,189
2,728,190	TJX Cos., Inc.	215,035,936		Comcast Corp. Class A	337,927,660
	_	496,169,775	, ,	,	1,221,193,849
	Consumer Services - 2.2%			Dhamasantiada Distashualam 8 Life Caisasa	
1,184,666	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	170,615,597	4 044 545	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Science	
491,748	Marriott International, Inc. Class A	83,272,606		Agilent Technologies, Inc.	168,544,666
275,765	McDonald's Corp.	81,557,499		AstraZeneca PLC ADR	244,089,414
	_	335,445,702		Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Merck & Co., Inc.	221,306,361 267,380,831
	Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 1.9%	,,		Novartis AG ADR	209,727,341
1 325 033	Sysco Corp.	101,683,032		Pfizer, Inc.	300,724,586
1,323,033	Walmart, Inc.	186,888,179	1,132,031	1 11261, 1116.	
1,237,310	- valifiant, file.				1,411,773,199
	_	288,571,211		Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment -	
	Energy - 6.2%			Broadcom, Inc.	216,377,438
	Chevron Corp.	253,346,070		Micron Technology, Inc.	95,236,903
2,216,298	ConocoPhillips	228,034,901	1,096,056	Texas Instruments, Inc.	183,260,563
1,082,619	Diamondback Energy, Inc.	153,948,422			494,874,904
5,330,544	TotalEnergies SE ADR	340,781,678		Software & Services - 9.3%	
	_	976,111,071	637.265	Accenture PLC Class A	178,619,007
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 3.4%)	,	Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp.	,
1,238,321	American Tower Corp. REIT	253,100,429	5,022,196		299,875,323
	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc. REIT	122,962,469		Microsoft Corp.	981,076,571
525,311	Public Storage REIT	154,877,442		·	1,459,570,901
	_	530,940,340		Technology Hardware & Equipment - 4.5%	1,400,070,001
	Financial Services - 7.4%	000,010,010	0 445 545	Apple, Inc.	400 000 675
1 102 176	American Express Co.	192,507,016		Cisco Systems, Inc.	409,869,675 291,112,164
	BlackRock, Inc.	125,482,854	0,101,104	Cisco Systems, inc.	
	Charles Schwab Corp.	86,492,984			700,981,839
	Morgan Stanley	220,280,749		Telecommunication Services - 1.0%	
	S&P Global, Inc.	234,625,518	4,173,641	Verizon Communications, Inc.	162,062,480
	Visa, Inc. Class A	299,764,385		T	
1,200,000	Visa, iiic. Olass A		0.700.000	Transportation - 1.7%	000 000 457
		1,159,153,506	2,792,232	Ryanair Holdings PLC ADR*	266,909,457
	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 2.9%			Utilities - 4.3%	
	Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc.	121,443,418	887,734	American Electric Power Co., Inc.	82,044,376
	Mondelez International, Inc. Class A	195,299,046		Constellation Energy Corp.	93,466,692
	Philip Morris International, Inc.	77,445,659		Duke Energy Corp.	170,993,184
1,018,654	Tyson Foods, Inc. Class A	63,655,689	3,762,067	Exelon Corp.	159,662,124
	_	457,843,812	1,092,661	Sempra Energy	169,897,859
	Health Care Equipment & Services - 7.9%			,	676,064,235
808,203	Becton Dickinson & Co.	213,616,135			<u></u>
	Elevance Health, Inc.	221,831,728		Total Common Stocks	
	HCA Healthcare, Inc.	176,797,597		(cost \$10,639,683,217)	\$ 15,158,510,564
2,871,701	Medtronic PLC	261,181,206		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,,,
736,480	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	362,414,443			
	_	1,235,841,109			
	_				

The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princ	NVESTMENTS - 1.2%	Market Value†	Note	e: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets.
	Repurchase Agreements - 0.5% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of \$83,002,727; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, with a market value of			Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.
\$ 82,969,608	\$84,629,002	\$ 82,969,608		Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property
	Securities Lending Collateral - 0.7% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds,			and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.
15,632,263	Government Fund, Institutional Class,	15,632,263		For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.
52,107,544	Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽²⁾	52,107,544		See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.
15,632,263	Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽²⁾	15,632,263	*	Non-income producing.
15,632,263	Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Funds, Government Portfolio,	15,632,263	(1)	Represents entire or partial securities on loan. See Note 8 in the accompanying Notes to Financial Statements for securities lending information.
		99,004,333	(2)	Current yield as of period end.
	Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$181,973,941)	\$ 181,973,941	†	See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.
	Total Investments 98.1% (cost \$10,821,657,158) 98.1% Other Assets and Liabilities 1.9% Total Net Assets 100.0%	\$ 15,340,484,505 293,121,413 \$ 15,633,605,918		

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total		Level 1	Level 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets					
Common Stocks					
Banks	\$ 844,309,834	\$	844,309,834	\$ —	\$ —
Capital Goods	1,027,376,589		818,898,417	208,478,172	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail	496,169,775		496,169,775	_	_
Consumer Services	335,445,702		335,445,702	_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail	288,571,211		288,571,211	_	_
Energy	976,111,071		976,111,071	_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	530,940,340		530,940,340	_	_
Financial Services	1,159,153,506		1,159,153,506	_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco	457,843,812		457,843,812	_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services	1,235,841,109		1,235,841,109	_	_
Household & Personal Products	334,242,672		334,242,672	_	_
Insurance	575,306,698		575,306,698	_	_
Materials	503,767,381		503,767,381	_	_
Media & Entertainment	1,221,193,849		1,221,193,849	_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences	1,411,773,199		1,411,773,199	_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	494,874,904		494,874,904	_	_
Software & Services	1,459,570,901		1,459,570,901	_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment	700,981,839		700,981,839	_	_
Telecommunication Services	162,062,480		162,062,480	_	_
Transportation	266,909,457		266,909,457	_	_
Utilities	676,064,235		676,064,235	_	_
Short-Term Investments	181,973,941	_	99,004,333	82,969,608	
Total	\$ 15,340,484,505	\$	15,049,036,725	\$ 291,447,780	<u> \$ </u>

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

The Hartford Equity Income Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi	inal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	inal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STOC	<u> </u>	market value		CKS - 98.6% - (continued)	market value
OOMMON OTOO	Banks - 6.9%		00111111011101100	Insurance - 4.2%	
896,303	JP Morgan Chase & Co.	123,904,927	1,050,051	American International Group, Inc.	\$ 55,694,705
	M&T Bank Corp.	81,899,071		Chubb Ltd.	69,954,825
	New York Community Bancorp, Inc.	29,005,818	1,595,798	MetLife, Inc.	97,870,291
	Regions Financial Corp.	62,503,450			223,519,821
697,491	Royal Bank of Canada	69,247,160		Materials - 4.2%	
	_	366,560,426		Celanese Corp. Class A	28,303,186
	Capital Goods - 9.2%			LyondellBasell Industries NV Class A	62,671,367
	Eaton Corp. PLC	60,078,136		PPG Industries, Inc.	81,710,847
	Emerson Electric Co.	65,661,750	825,424	Rio Tinto PLC ADR	52,818,882
	General Dynamics Corp. Honeywell International, Inc.	79,292,136 48,252,167			225,504,282
	Johnson Controls International PLC	70,101,124		Media & Entertainment - 1.7%	
	L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	46,650,608	2,162,074	Comcast Corp. Class A	89,445,001
519,653	Raytheon Technologies Corp.	51,913,335		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences	- 13 5%
399,979	Siemens AG	65,929,461	1.070.492	AstraZeneca PLC ADR	78,381,424
		487,878,717		Eli Lilly & Co.	67,691,268
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 4.2%	<u> </u>		Gilead Sciences, Inc.	61,496,369
347,720	Home Depot, Inc.	104,503,769		Johnson & Johnson	134,733,121
966,021	LKQ Corp.	55,768,392		Merck & Co., Inc.	150,412,377
823,627	TJX Cos., Inc.	64,918,280		Pfizer, Inc.	163,075,959
		225,190,441	191,949	Roche Holding AG	60,106,938
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 1.0%				715,897,456
465,527	Lennar Corp. Class A	52,516,101	044.044	Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 4	
	Fnorm: 7.70/			Analog Devices, Inc.	56,520,814
1 266 939	Energy - 7.7% ConocoPhillips	130,344,962		Broadcom, Inc. NXP Semiconductors NV	64,945,496 56.898.668
	Coterra Energy, Inc.	74,641,305		QUALCOMM, Inc.	56,583,877
	EOG Resources. Inc.	107,336,866	101,101	gortes omm, mo.	234,948,855
411,428	Phillips 66	40,731,372		Coffeen & Comisso 0.70/	234,940,033
1,306,147	TC Energy Corp.	54,285,816	133 053	Software & Services - 0.7% Amdocs Ltd.	39,598,120
		407,340,321	400,902		39,390,120
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 4.9%			Technology Hardware & Equipment - 4.3%	
548,282	Crown Castle, Inc. REIT	67,488,031		Cisco Systems, Inc.	104,495,170
1,569,233	Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT	81,600,116		Corning, Inc.	65,163,987
	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc. REIT	47,682,808	479,428	TE Connectivity Ltd.	58,667,604
836,381	Welltower, Inc. REIT	66,258,103			228,326,761
	_	263,029,058	447.750	Transportation - 1.0%	50.070.404
	Financial Services - 9.0%		447,750	Canadian National Railway Co.	53,372,421
	Ares Management Corp. Class A	108,699,015		Utilities - 7.4%	
	Blackstone, Inc.	53,073,454		American Electric Power Co., Inc.	78,035,197
	Equitable Holdings, Inc. Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	45,360,087 47,754,334		Atmos Energy Corp.	73,273,086
166 401	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.	57,148,759		Exelon Corp.	94,035,327
	Morgan Stanley	96,027,590		NextEra Energy, Inc. Sempra Energy	66,374,837
	Raymond James Financial, Inc.	69,982,225	520,900	Sempra Energy	82,252,033
		478,045,464			393,970,480
	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 7.3%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Total Common Stocks	
757.694	Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	59,160,748		(cost \$4,262,165,300)	\$ 5,243,267,355
745,499	Kellogg Co.	52,013,465		(,,,	<u> </u>
1,776,469	Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc.	58,090,536			
	Mondelez International, Inc. Class A	51,943,046			
	Pernod Ricard SA Philip Morris International, Inc.	55,825,704			
1,095,713	Philip Morns international, inc.	109,538,429			
	-	386,571,928			
004.46=	Health Care Equipment & Services - 4.4%	70.000.070			
	Becton Dickinson & Co. Elevance Health. Inc.	79,609,379			
	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	68,817,035			
110,412	omicomeanin Group, mo.	86,840,106			
	-	235,266,520			
060 774	Household & Personal Products - 2.6%	20 072 225			
	Kimberly-Clark Corp. Unilever PLC ADR	38,073,325 98,211,857			
1,700,027	- CHIRCYCL I LO ADIX				
	-	136,285,182			

The Hartford Equity Income Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Principal Amount SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - 0.3%		Market Value†	Note:	Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets.
	Repurchase Agreements - 0.3% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of \$17,508,152; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing			Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.
\$ 17,501,166	10/31/2029, with a market value of \$17,851,246	\$ 17,501,166		Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property
	Total Short-Term Investments			and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.
	(cost \$17,501,166)	\$ 17,501,166		
	Total Investments 98.9% (cost \$4,279,666,466) 98.9% Other Assets and Liabilities 1.1% Total Net Assets 100.0%	\$ 5,260,768,521 58,623,679 \$ 5,319,392,200		For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes. See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.

[†] See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description		Total	 Level 1	 Level 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets					
Common Stocks					
Banks	\$	366,560,426	\$ 366,560,426	\$ _	\$ —
Capital Goods		487,878,717	421,949,256	65,929,461	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		225,190,441	225,190,441	_	_
Consumer Durables & Ápparel		52,516,101	52,516,101	_	_
Energy		407,340,321	407,340,321	_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		263,029,058	263,029,058	_	_
Financial Services		478,045,464	478,045,464	_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco		386,571,928	330,746,224	55,825,704	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		235,266,520	235,266,520	· · · —	_
Household & Personal Products		136,285,182	136,285,182	_	_
Insurance		223,519,821	223,519,821	_	_
Materials		225,504,282	225,504,282	_	_
Media & Entertainment		89,445,001	89,445,001	_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		715,897,456	655,790,518	60,106,938	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		234,948,855	234,948,855	_	_
Software & Services		39,598,120	39,598,120	_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment		228,326,761	228,326,761	_	_
Transportation		53,372,421	53,372,421	_	_
Utilities		393,970,480	393,970,480	_	_
Short-Term Investments		17,501,166	_	17,501,166	_
Total	\$ 5	5,260,768,521	\$ 5,061,405,252	\$ 199,363,269	\$ —

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princ	-	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	-	Market Value†
COMMON STOC			COMMON STO	CKS - 97.2% - (continued)	0 40/
190 402	Automobiles & Components - 0.7% Tesla, Inc.* \$	29,656,641		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences (continued)	- 8.4% -
100,432	ψ	29,030,041	816 743	Exact Sciences Corp.*	\$ 52,328,724
	Capital Goods - 3.0%		154 945	United Therapeutics Corp.*	35,657,493
	Airbus SE ⁽¹⁾	42,630,338		Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	56,550,617
1,311,850	Johnson Controls International PLC	78,501,104	.00,000	Tortox Trialmassations, mor	340,778,928
		121,131,442		0	
	Commercial & Professional Services - 4.6%		102 127	Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 7. First Solar, Inc.*	
616,358	Copart, Inc.*	48,723,100		NVIDIA Corp.	35,262,953 208,818,717
	CoStar Group, Inc.*	63,608,178	162,327	SolarEdge Technologies, Inc.*	46,507,705
259,179	Paycom Software, Inc.*	75,257,806	102,023	Colar Eage Teelmologies, me.	
		187,589,084		0.5	290,589,375
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 9.2%	· · · · · ·	4 400 050	Software & Services - 17.0%	FF F04 004
2.671.985	Amazon.com, Inc.*	281,760,818		DocuSign, Inc.*	55,504,261
354,136	Ross Stores, Inc.	37,796,936	704,031 625 702	Microsoft Corp. Okta, Inc.*	234,940,521 43,564,727
171,581	Tory Burch LLC*(2)(3)	7,364,255	164 787	Rubicon Earnout Shares*(2)(3)	8,239
85,375	Ulta Beauty, Inc.*	47,078,336	2 197 165	Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class B*(2)(3)	988,724
		374,000,345	2.197.165	Rubicon Technology, Inc. Class V ^{*(2)(3)}	_
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 1.2%	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2,197,165	Rubicon TRA Placeholder ⁽²⁾⁽³⁾	241,688
103.257	Deckers Outdoor Corp.*	49,495,210	560,824	Salesforce, Inc.*	111,250,657
	· -			ServiceNow, Inc.*	77,794,967
4 400 000	Consumer Services - 5.1%	40.074.700	883,545	Shopify, Inc. Class A*	42,807,755
1,180,829		40,974,766	655,828	Workday, Inc. Class A*	122,075,824
23,941	Booking Holdings, Inc.*	64,312,948			689,177,363
	DraftKings, Inc. Class A* Las Vegas Sands Corp.*	47,117,630 53,207,610		Technology Hardware & Equipment - 4.2%	
033,322	Las vegas carios corp.		836,276	Arista Networks, Inc.*	133,937,964
		205,612,954	1,710,006	Flex Ltd.*	35,174,824
000 000	Energy - 1.9%	05 000 000			169,112,788
	Cheniere Energy, Inc.	35,638,290		Transportation - 1.1%	
343,491	EOG Resources, Inc.	41,036,870	1.462.961	Uber Technologies, Inc.*	45,424,939
	_	76,675,160	, ,	o ,	
	Financial Services - 5.2%			Total Common Stocks	
	Block, Inc.	58,078,340		(cost \$3,677,663,593)	\$ 3,944,520,601
,	Mastercard, Inc. Class A	63,312,998	CONVEDTIDI E	PREFERRED STOCKS - 0.4%	
1,284,187	Tradeweb Markets, Inc. Class A	90,419,607	CONVENTIBLE	Software & Services - 0.4%	
	_	211,810,945	5 668 755	Essence Group Holdings Corp. Series 3*(2)(3)	\$ 8,899,945
	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 2.8%		743.470	Essence Group Holdings Corp. Series 3*(2)(3) Lookout, Inc. Series F*(2)(3)	5,962,630
	Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc.	66,093,686	,		
836,520	Monster Beverage Corp.*	46,845,120		Total Convertible Preferred Stocks	
	_	112,938,806		(cost \$17,456,734)	\$ 14,862,575
	Health Care Equipment & Services - 11.7%		EVOLUNIOE TO	ADED FUNDS: 0.70/	
	agilon health, Inc.	29,773,902	EXCHANGE-IK	ADED FUNDS - 0.7% Other Investment Pools & Funds - 0.7%	
	Align Technology, Inc.*	45,132,773	125 507	iShares Russell 1000 Growth ETF	\$ 30,978,893
	Dexcom, Inc.*	68,033,033	123,307	Ionales Russell 1000 Glowth ETI	Ψ 30,910,093
480,307	Hologic, Inc.*	41,311,205		Total Exchange-Traded Funds	
	Humana, Inc.	42,164,937		(cost \$28,052,095)	\$ 30,978,893
279,405	Insulet Corp. Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	88,861,966 83,380,407		Total Long-Term Investments	*
421 506	Veeva Systems, Inc. Class A*	75,483,294		(cost \$3,723,172,422)	\$ 3,990,362,069
721,000	Veeva dystems, me. diass A				Ψ 0,000,002,000
		474,141,517	SHORT-TERM II	NVESTMENTS - 0.9%	
005 400	Materials - 0.9%	00 004 000		Repurchase Agreements - 0.4%	
205,408	Albemarle Corp.	38,094,968		Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase	
	Media & Entertainment - 13.0%			Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%,	
	Activision Blizzard, Inc.*	35,377,788		due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value	
2,305,214	Alphabet, Inc. Class A*	247,441,671		of \$13,783,941; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing	
	Meta Platforms, Inc. Class A*	156,321,671		10/31/2029, with a market value of	
	Netflix, Inc.	12,768,621	\$ 13,778,441	\$14,054,057	\$ 13,778,441
	Walt Disney Co.*	44,525,283	φ 13,770,441	ψ (4,004,007	\$ 13,778,441
1,453,907	ZoomInfo Technologies, Inc. Class A*	31,855,102		Securities Lending Collateral - 0.5%	
	_	528,290,136		Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds,	
	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 8			Government Fund, Institutional Class,	
	Agilent Technologies, Inc.	75,705,099	3,265,875	4.77% ⁽⁴⁾	3,265,875
304,494	Eli Lilly & Co.	120,536,995			

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi		Market Value†		
SHORT-TERM IN	IVESTMENTS - 0.9% - (continued)	C N		
	Securities Lending Collateral - 0.5% - (HSBC U.S. Government Money Mark			
10,886,250	Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfo		\$	10,886,250
3,265,875				
	Funds, Government Portfolio,			
3,265,875	Institutional Class, 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾			3,265,875
				20,683,875
	Total Short-Term Investments			
	(cost \$34,462,316)		\$	34,462,316
	Total Investments			
	(cost \$3,757,634,738)	99.2%	\$	4,024,824,385
	Other Assets and Liabilities	0.8%	_	34,176,415
	Total Net Assets	100.0%	\$	4,059,000,800

Note: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets.

Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.

Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.

For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.

- Non-income producing.
- (1) Represents entire or partial securities on loan. See Note 8 in the accompanying Notes to Financial Statements for securities lending information.
- (2) Investment in securities not registered under the Securities Act of 1933 (excluding securities acquired pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S). At the end of the period, the value of such restricted securities amounted to \$23,465,481 or 0.6% of net assets.

Period Acquired	Security Name	Shares/ Par Value	Total Cost	Market Value
05/2014	Essence Group Holdings Corp. Series 3 Convertible			
	Preferred	5,668,755	\$ 8,964,002	\$ 8,899,945
07/2014	Lookout, Inc. Series F Convertible			
	Preferred	743,470	8,492,732	5,962,630
09/2015	Rubicon Earnout			
	Shares	164,787	_	8,239
09/2015	Rubicon Technology,			
	Inc. Class V	2,197,165	_	_
09/2015	Rubicon Technology,			
	Inc. Class B	2,197,165	9,392,114	988,724
09/2015	Rubicon TRA			
	Placeholder	2,197,165	_	241,688
11/2013	Tory Burch LLC	171,581	13,447,917	7,364,255
			40,296,765	23,465,481

- (3) Investment valued using significant unobservable inputs.
- (4) Current yield as of period end.
- * See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	 Total	Level 1	Level 2	_	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets					
Common Stocks					
Automobiles & Components	\$ 29,656,641	\$ 29,656,641	\$ _	\$	_
Capital Goods	121,131,442	78,501,104	42,630,338		_
Commercial & Professional Services	187,589,084	187,589,084	_		_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail	374,000,345	366,636,090	_		7,364,255
Consumer Durables & Apparel	49,495,210	49,495,210	_		_
Consumer Services	205,612,954	205,612,954	_		_
Energy	76,675,160	76,675,160	_		_
Financial Services	211,810,945	211,810,945	_		_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco	112,938,806	112,938,806	_		_
Health Care Equipment & Services	474,141,517	474,141,517	_		_
Materials	38,094,968	38,094,968	_		_
Media & Entertainment	528,290,136	528,290,136	_		_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences	340,778,928	340,778,928	_		_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	290,589,375	290,589,375	_		_
Software & Services	689,177,363	687,938,712	_		1,238,651
Technology Hardware & Equipment	169,112,788	169,112,788	_		_
Transportation	45,424,939	45,424,939	_		_
Convertible Preferred Stocks	14,862,575	_	_		14,862,575
Exchange-Traded Funds	30,978,893	30,978,893	_		
Short-Term Investments	 34,462,316	20,683,875	13,778,441		
Total	\$ 4,024,824,385	\$ 3,944,950,125	\$ 56,408,779	\$	23,465,481

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Level 3 investments at the beginning and/or end of the period in relation to net assets were not significant and accordingly, a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 is not presented.

The Hartford Healthcare Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Principal Amount		Market Value [†]	Market Value [†] Shares or Principal Amount		
COMMON STOCKS - 99.0%			COMMON STO	CKS - 99.0% - (continued)	
Biotechnology - 15.2%				Health Care Services - 2.1%	
417,787	Abcam PLC ADR*	\$ 6,805,750	75,280	Addus HomeCare Corp.*	\$ 6,153,387
	Alkermes PLC*	3,426,485	255,074	agilon health, Inc.*	6,190,646
	Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	5,488,159	42,692	Amedisys, Inc.*	3,428,168
	Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	4,281,294	48,983	Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings	11,104,936
	Argenx SE ADR*	5,798,806			26,877,137
	Ascendis Pharma AS ADR*	3,969,880		Life Sciences Tools & Services - 11.2%	
45,371	Biogen, Inc.*	13,803,219	171 767	Agilent Technologies, Inc.	23,262,405
	Blueprint Medicines Corp.*	2,001,007		Avantor, Inc.*	4,556,450
	Celldex Therapeutics, Inc.*	3,127,400		Bio-Techne Corp.	5,149,145
	Cytokinetics, Inc.*	6,158,658		Danaher Corp.	49,715,090
	Exact Sciences Corp.*	7,436,477		ICON PLC*	5,208,796
	Genmab AS*	5,864,052		Illumina, Inc.*	15,094,271
	Genus PLC	4,597,360		NanoString Technologies, Inc.*	4,531,108
	Gilead Sciences, Inc.	5,983,244		Repligen Corp.*	7,032,599
	Immunocore Holdings PLC ADR*(1)	4,354,447		Syneos Health, Inc.*	11,042,267
	Karuna Therapeutics, Inc.*	8,589,674	12 835	Tecan Group AG*	5,593,140
	Merus NV*	2,809,870		Waters Corp.*	9,040,536
	Moderna, Inc.*	5,205,567	00,000	waters corp.	
	Morphic Holding, Inc.*	2,657,052			140,225,807
	Prothena Corp. PLC*	2,999,340		Managed Health Care - 14.6%	
96,753	PTC Therapeutics, Inc.*	5,334,960		Centene Corp.*	29,799,749
13,195	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	10,579,619		Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA*(2)	1,707,237
88,409	Revolution Medicines, Inc.*	2,076,727		Humana, Inc.	37,857,888
	Sage Therapeutics, Inc.*	5,734,795		Molina Healthcare, Inc.*	21,032,821
24,640	Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc.	3,025,053	188,764	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	92,888,877
	Seagen, Inc.*	3,737,600			183,286,572
128,674	Syndax Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	2,644,251		Pharmaceuticals - 30.5%	
49,716	Ultragenyx Pharmaceutical, Inc.*	2,171,098	227 5/18	Aclaris Therapeutics, Inc.*	2,022,902
43,012	United Therapeutics Corp.*	9,898,351		Astellas Pharma, Inc.	8,035,435
	Vaxcyte, Inc.*	3,051,852		AstraZeneca PLC ADR	19,576,099
187,216	Veracyte, Inc.*	4,238,570		Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	12,001,707
	Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	27,407,640	342 600	Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	8,841,011
1,508,400	Zai Lab Ltd.*	5,281,060	465 625	Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	15,977,738
		190,539,317	188 795	Eisai Co. Ltd.	10,894,095
	Health Care Distributors - 1.9%			Elanco Animal Health, Inc.*	5,207,364
446 343	AdaptHealth Corp.*	5,302,555		Eli Lilly & Co.	77,071,963
	AmerisourceBergen Corp.	16,475,937		GSK PLC	7,056,108
	Owens & Minor, Inc.*	2,746,664		Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC	5,880,102
170,740	Oweris a minor, me.			Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.*	8,681,360
		24,525,156		Merck & Co., Inc.	76,852,906
	Health Care Equipment - 18.7%			Novartis AG	9,814,074
	Abbott Laboratories	18,599,281		Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	3,080,770
95,147	Becton Dickinson & Co.	25,148,304		Pfizer, Inc.	58,612,908
619,647	Boston Scientific Corp.*	32,296,002		UCB SA ⁽¹⁾	13,065,748
	Dexcom, Inc.*	20,435,112		Verona Pharma PLC ADR*(1)	6,846,942
	DiaSorin SpA	5,848,903		Zoetis, Inc.	33,122,928
	Edwards Lifesciences Corp.*	24,789,421	100,101	20010; 1110.	
	Glaukos Corp.*	6,422,307			382,642,160
145,492	Hologic, Inc.*	12,513,767		Total Common Stocks	
92,950	Inari Medical, Inc.*	6,173,739		(cost \$992,046,315)	\$ 1,243,282,804
	Insulet Corp.*	13,489,348		(COSt \$332,040,313)	φ 1,243,202,004
	QuidelOrtho Corp.*	3,846,082	RIGHTS - 0.0%	1	
	Shockwave Medical, Inc.*	8,762,252		Health Care Equipment - 0.0%	
	Smith & Nephew PLC	8,127,762	7,416	Abiomed, Inc. CVR*(3)	\$ 7,565
	Stryker Corp.	36,257,350	,	,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
42,499	Teleflex, Inc.	11,581,827		Total Rights	
		234,291,457		(cost \$7,565)	\$ 7,565
					* .,,,,,,,
	Health Care Facilities - 4 8%			Total Long-Term Investments	
151 202	Health Care Facilities - 4.8% Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.*	10 930 393		(cost \$002 053 880)	¢ 1 2/12 200 260
	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.*	10,930,393 10,875,606		(cost \$992,053,880)	\$ 1,243,290,369
169,534	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.* Encompass Health Corp.	10,875,606		(cost \$992,053,880)	\$ 1,243,290,369
169,534 105,169	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc. * Encompass Health Corp. HCA Healthcare, Inc.	10,875,606 30,218,209		(cost \$992,053,880)	\$ 1,243,290,369
169,534 105,169	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.* Encompass Health Corp.	10,875,606		(cost \$992,053,880)	\$ 1,243,290,369

The Hartford Healthcare Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Prin SHORT-TERM	cipal Amount INVESTMENTS - 1.3% Repurchase Agreements - 0.2% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of \$2,780,855; collateralized by	Market Value [†]		Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange. Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry
\$ 2,779,745	U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, with a market value of \$2,835,368	\$ 2,779,745		Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's. For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification
	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.1% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds,			system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.
	Government Fund, Institutional Class,			See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.
2,156,221	4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fund,	2,156,221	*	Non-income producing.
7,187,406	Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio,	7,187,406	(1)	Represents entire or partial securities on loan. See Note 8 in the accompanying Notes to Financial Statements for securities lending information.
2,156,222	Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Funds,	2,156,222	(2)	Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933
2,156,222	Government Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾	2,156,222 13,656,071		and may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration (typically only to qualified institutional buyers) or in a public offering registered under the Securities Act of 1933. At April 30, 2023, the aggregate value of this security was \$1,707,237, representing 0.1% of net assets.
	Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$16,435,816)	\$ 16,435,816	(3)	Investment valued using significant unobservable inputs.
	Total Investments (cost \$1,008,489,696) 100.3%	\$ 1,259,726,185	(4)	Current yield as of period end.
		(4,016,173) \$ 1,255,710,012	Т	See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.
Note: Perce	ntage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total	I market value to		

Fair Value Summary

total net assets.

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total	al Level 1		Level 2		Level 3 ⁽¹⁾	
Assets							
Common Stocks							
Biotechnology	\$ 190,539,3	7 \$	174,796,845	\$	15,742,472	\$	_
Health Care Distributors	24,525,1	6	24,525,156		_		_
Health Care Equipment	234,291,4	57	220,314,792		13,976,665		_
Health Care Facilities	60,895,19	98	60,895,198		_		_
Health Care Services	26,877,13	37	26,877,137		_		_
Life Sciences Tools & Services	140,225,80)7	134,632,667		5,593,140		_
Managed Health Care	183,286,5	72	183,286,572		_		_
Pharmaceuticals	382,642,16	60	299,997,079		82,645,081		_
Rights	7,56	35	_		_		7,565
Short-Term Investments	16,435,8	6	13,656,071		2,779,745		_
Total	\$ 1,259,726,18	35	1,138,981,517	\$	120,737,103	\$	7,565

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Level 3 investments at the beginning and/or end of the period in relation to net assets were not significant and accordingly, a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 is not presented.

The Hartford MidCap Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi	pal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Princ	ipal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STOC	<u> </u>			CKS - 100.0% - (continued)	<u>.</u>
	Automobiles & Components - 1.0%			Financial Services - 8.9% - (continued)	
496,711	Visteon Corp.*	69,733,257		Tradeweb Markets, Inc. Class A	\$ 61,251,701
	Banks - 0.5%		796,397	WEX, Inc.*	141,241,008
271.062	M&T Bank Corp.	34,212,945			609,693,968
27 1,903	Mai Baik Corp.	34,212,343		Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 0.8%	
	Capital Goods - 13.5%		578,906	Post Holdings, Inc.*	52,385,204
	Axon Enterprise, Inc.*	141,344,900		•	
	Builders FirstSource, Inc.*	72,403,711	4 700 400	Health Care Equipment & Services - 6.2%	440,000,550
	Graco, Inc.	77,025,240		Inari Medical, Inc.*	112,926,553
	IDEX Corp.	97,389,230		Insulet Corp."	154,651,403
	Ingersoll Rand, Inc.	99,328,327		Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corp.* Teleflex, Inc.	53,517,730 58,135,329
	Lennox International, Inc.	105,740,776		Veeva Systems, Inc. Class A*	49,265,982
	Lincoln Electric Holdings, Inc.	66,098,602	275,100	veeva Systems, mc. Glass A	
	Middleby Corp.* Nordson Corp.	40,411,287 49,433,108			428,496,997
	Watsco, Inc.	75,921,300	00.400	Insurance - 2.6%	100 170 077
	Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp.	100,951,712		Markel Corp.*	122,473,855
1,000,000	- Tracke resimologies corp.	926,048,193		W R Berkley Corp.	32,952,542
	-	920,040,193	18,225	White Mountains Insurance Group Ltd.	26,100,752
000.070	Commercial & Professional Services - 4.0%	40.040.470			181,527,149
	Ceridian HCM Holding, Inc.	18,642,172		Materials - 5.7%	
	Dun & Bradstreet Holdings, Inc.	13,461,313 126,609,363		Ball Corp.	30,458,739
2,041,901 1 111 021	Genpact Ltd. GFL Environmental, Inc.	40,330,062		Celanese Corp. Class A	34,922,788
	Robert Half International, Inc.	33,610,441		Element Solutions, Inc.	92,829,155
	TransUnion	38,294,210		FMC Corp.	81,217,641
330,321	-		1,406,602	Graphic Packaging Holding Co.	34,686,805
		270,947,561		Silgan Holdings, Inc.	90,066,541 23,906,733
4 440 407	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 3.9%		229,903	Steel Dynamics, Inc.	
1,148,107	CarMax, Inc.* Chewy, Inc. Class A*(1)	80,406,135			388,088,402
	Etsy, Inc.*	88,324,729 95,856,051		Media & Entertainment - 2.1%	
340,700	Ltdy, mo.			Cable One, Inc.	66,322,196
		264,586,915		Cargurus, Inc.*	39,479,263
00.070	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 4.1%	450 454 040	721,009	Roku, Inc.*	40,561,642
	NVR, Inc.*	153,451,840			146,363,101
2 160 419	Vizio Holding Corp. Class A* YETI Holdings, Inc.*	42,237,074 85,583,540		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences -	
2,109,410	TETT Holdings, Inc.			Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	55,156,488
	-	281,272,454		Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	54,899,359
	Consumer Services - 3.6%	404.044.000		Bio-Techne Corp.	104,264,328
	Choice Hotels International, Inc.	101,944,206	1,043,393	Exact Sciences Corp.* ICON PLC*	105,292,318 61,425,333
	Hyatt Hotels Corp. Class A*	61,561,866	756 640	Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC*	106,285,221
402,202	Wingstop, Inc.	80,484,642		Neurocrine Biosciences, Inc.*	54,137,030
	=	243,990,714		PTC Therapeutics, Inc.*	74,870,195
	Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 0.6%			Repligen Corp.*	79,653,059
552,612	BJ's Wholesale Club Holdings, Inc."	42,202,978		Sage Therapeutics, Inc.*	42,832,999
	Energy - 5.8%			Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc.*	37,590,332
2 701 658	Coterra Energy, Inc.	71,466,445		Ultragenyx Pharmaceutical, Inc.*	57,279,537
	Marathon Oil Corp.	81,134,523	502,507	United Therapeutics Corp.*	115,641,936
	Ovintiv, Inc.	59,002,562			949,328,135
	PDC Energy, Inc.	73,995,871		Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 3.	6%
	Targa Resources Corp.	111,556,148	465.249	First Solar, Inc.*	84,945,163
	_	397,155,549		MKS Instruments, Inc.	12,035,429
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 1.0%		105,221	Monolithic Power Systems, Inc.	48,608,945
2 136 445	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc. REIT	34,546,315	9,200	Onto Innovation, Inc.*	738,457
	Rexford Industrial Realty, Inc. REIT	32,121,903		Silicon Laboratories, Inc.*	53,613,366
070,071	-		540,979	Synaptics, Inc.*	47,909,100
		66,668,218			247,850,460
040.040	Financial Services - 8.9%	440 770 740		Software & Services - 8.4%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Credit Acceptance Corp.*(1)	118,773,748	1.035.816	Datadog, Inc. Class A*	69,793,282
	Hamilton Lane, Inc. Class A Nuvei Corp.*	36,968,719		Dynatrace, Inc.*	96,300,945
	Shift4 Payments, Inc. Class A*	111,905,588 139,553,204		Fair Isaac Corp.*	82,853,813
۷,005,210	Office i ayrifolits, inc. Class A	100,000,204	444,832	Guidewire Software, Inc.*	33,891,750
			3,855,356	Informatica, Inc. Class A*	59,603,804

The Hartford MidCap Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Princi COMMON STOC	pal Amount KS - 100.0% - (continued) Software & Services - 8.4% - (continued)		Market Value†			pal Amount IVESTMENTS - 1.8% - (continued) Securities Lending Collateral - 1.8% - (c	continued)		Market Value†	
3,328,090 1,642,153	MongoDB, Inc. Class A* Olo, Inc. Class A* Q2 Holdings, Inc.* VeriSign, Inc.*	\$	93,434,905 22,797,416 40,429,807 78,465,299 577,571,021		9,618,252 9,618,252	Invesco Government & Agency Portfol Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽²⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Funds, Government Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.78% ⁽²⁾		\$	19,618,252 19,618,252	
1,380,439 376,436 1,455,681	Flex Ltd.*		58,389,498 47,128,188 50,577,941 29,943,358			Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$126,454,793) Total Investments		\$	124,248,932	
946,969	Lumentum Holdings, Inc. Transportation - 5.6%	_	45,691,254 231,730,239			Other Assets and Liabilities	101.8% (1.8)% 100.0%	_	6,979,528,868 (124,690,790) 6,854,838,078	
646,167 467,944 1,413,389	CH Robinson Worldwide, Inc. Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. JB Hunt Transport Services, Inc. Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings, Inc. U-Haul Holding Co.	_	69,199,846 73,559,651 82,025,904 79,602,069 79,624,542 384,012,012	Note: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total market value to total net assets. Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets.						
	Utilities - 0.9% Atmos Energy Corp. NiSource, Inc.	_	28,258,211 30,950,392 59,208,603		adjustm before t Equity in	se by Hartford Funds Management Compa- lent for factors occurring after the close of the close of the New York Stock Exchange andustry classifications used in this report a cation Standard, which was developed by	certain fore e. are the Glob	eigr oal	n markets but Industry	
	Total Common Stocks (cost \$5,628,756,681)	\$	6,853,074,075		and ser	vice mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & F	Poor's.		,	
	IVESTMENTS - 1.8% Repurchase Agreements - 0.0% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of \$2,206,742; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, with a market value of		0.005.004	⁽¹⁾ F	system. See "Gl Non-income Represents	These classifications are used for financious ary" for abbreviation descriptions. e producing. e entire or partial securities on loan. See Nanacial Statements for securities lending in	al reporting	pui	rposes.	
\$ 2,205,861	\$2,250,076 Securities Lending Collateral - 1.8%	\$	2,205,861		Current yiel	ld as of period end.				
19,618,252	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽²⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market		19,618,252			cant Accounting Policies of accompanying regarding valuation of investments.	Notes to Fi	nar	ncial	
65,394,176	Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽²⁾		65,394,176							

The Hartford MidCap Fund

Schedule of Investments - (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fair Value Summary
The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total		Level 1		Level 2		Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets							
Common Stocks							
Automobiles & Components	\$	69,733,257	\$	69,733,257	\$	_	\$ —
Banks		34,212,945		34,212,945		_	_
Capital Goods		926,048,193		926,048,193		_	_
Commercial & Professional Services		270,947,561		270,947,561		_	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		264,586,915		264,586,915		_	_
Consumer Durables & Apparel		281,272,454		281,272,454		_	_
Consumer Services		243,990,714		243,990,714		_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail		42,202,978		42,202,978		_	_
Energy		397,155,549		397,155,549		_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		66,668,218		66,668,218		_	_
Financial Services		609,693,968		609,693,968		_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco		52,385,204		52,385,204		_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		428,496,997		428,496,997		_	_
Insurance		181,527,149		181,527,149		_	_
Materials		388,088,402		388,088,402		_	_
Media & Entertainment		146,363,101		146,363,101		_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		949,328,135		949,328,135		_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		247,850,460		247,850,460		_	_
Software & Services		577,571,021		577,571,021		_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment		231,730,239		231,730,239		_	_
Transportation		384,012,012		384,012,012		_	_
Utilities		59,208,603		59,208,603		_	_
Short-Term Investments		126,454,793		124,248,932		2,205,861	_
Total	\$	6,979,528,868	\$	6,977,323,007	\$	2,205,861	\$ —

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

The Hartford MidCap Value Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Banks - 5.4% 7.710.553 259.28 Sering Dr Pepper, Inc. 8.476.77 154.066 MST Eark Curp. 19.385.277 242.048 Typon Foods, Inc. Class A 15.12.55, 14.75 15.76.75 15.12.55, 14.75 15.12.55, 1	Shares or Principal Amount		Mark	et Value†	Shares or Prin		M	arket Value†
380,676 Genites Corp. 5 (10,781,096 43,554 Vision Corp. 6,115,950 10,871,096 10,	COMMON STO				COMMON STO			
Banks - 5.4% Sales Corp. 6,815,906 Sales - 5.4% Sales -				. =			•	0.054.040
Banks - 5.4% 16,897,046 50.00					39,053	FleetCor Technologies, Inc.	\$	
Banks - 5.4%	43,564	Visteon Corp.			212,030	Voya Financial, Inc.	_	
381,333 Cadence Bank			16	6,897,046			_	33,060,546
154 (96) MAT Bank Corp. 157 (30) New York Community Bencorp. Inc. 488/377 479 (30) New York Community Bencorp. Inc. 488/377 479 (30) SouthState Corp. 50.388 224 479 (20) SouthState Corp. 50.388 224 289,883 50.388 Across Hodings Wi. 50.388 Across Hodings Corp. 50.398 Across Hodings Wi. 50.398 Across Hodi								
447,30 New York Community Bancorp, Inc. 4,888,537 277,77 279,700vs Financial Corp. 50,398,224 279,436 Capital Goods - 15.4% Capital Goods - 15.4% 15,938 AcrCap Holdings Nv. 17,128,846 15,938 AcrCap Holdings Nv. 18,128,738 15,938 1					259,288	Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc.		8,478,718
147,833 SouthState Corp. 10,166,479 50,398,224 298,833 298,837,772 298,833 298,833 298,834 298,834 298,834 298,835 298,8	154,096	M&T Bank Corp.			242,048	Tyson Foods, Inc. Class A		15,125,579
Taylor SouthState Curp 10,156	457,300	New York Community Bancorp, Inc.						23,604,297
Capital Godds - 15.4% 50.398.224 229,14 Contene Corp						Health Care Equipment & Services - 9.8%		
Capital Goods - 15.4% 303,883 AerCap Holdings NV 17,126,846 303,883 AerCap Holdings NV 17,126,846 373,845 Curiss-Wingfl Corp. 14,798,269 373,845 Curiss-Wingfl Corp. 14,798,269 39,077 Howard Aerospace Inc. 18,513,300 39,078 Howard Aerospace Inc. 19,13,100 39,078 Aerospace Inc. 19,13,13,100 39,078 Aerospace Inc. 19,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,	267,772	Synovus Financial Corp.			229.144	Centene Corp.*		15 794 896
157,014 Enompass Health Corp. 10,072,44			50	0,398,224	289.883	Dentsply Sirona, Inc.		12,154,794
303.883 AerCach Piolidings NV		Capital Goods - 15.4%			157,014	Encompass Health Corp.		10,072,448
15,495 Builders FirstSource, Inc.' 14,736,261 244,745 Integra Lifs Sciences Holdings Corp.' 13,539,2 2471,466 61,425 Minish Healthcare, Inc.' 13,297,8 62,293,3 13,307 Houmed Aerospace, Inc. 92,351,340 13,007,407 14,007,407,407 14,007,407,407,407,407,407,407,407,407,40	303,883	AerCap Holdings NV*	17	7,126,846				13,962,693
73,435 Curiss-Winght Corp. 12,471,466 61,425 Mollina Healthcare, Inc. 18,297,85 (26,683 Fortue Brands Innovations, Inc. 17,197,033 13,039 Teldrex, Inc. 8,629,35 (26,683 Fortue Brands Innovations, Inc. 18,487,181 13,040 Johnson Controls Internetional PLC 9,179,144 (14) Lightrans Technologies Corp. 1,1847,181 13,040 Johnson Controls Internetional PLC 9,179,144 (14) Lightrans Technologies Corp. 1,1847,181 12,183,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,181 12,183,183,181 12,183,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183 12,183,183			14	4,736,261	244,745	Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corp.*		13,539,294
193,077 Howmet Aerospace, Inc.	73,435	Curtiss-Wright Corp.	12	2,471,466	61,425	Molina Healthcare, Inc.*		18,297,893
109,141 John Bean Technologies Corp. 11,864,718 3,577,914 4,488 L3Harris Technologies, Inc. 8,096,333 11,2833 12,2833 13,2623					31,298	Teleflex, Inc.		8,529,331
109.141 John Bean Technologies Corp. 11.864,718 9.157.914 4.488 L3Harris Technologies, Inc. 8.096.383 112.693 Alstate Corp. 13.045,32 Alstate Corp. 13.045,33 Alstate Corp. 13.045,33 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Alstate Corp. 18.862,38 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Alstate Corp. 18.862,38 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Alstate Corp. 18.862,38 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Alstate Corp. 18.862,38 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 15.243,33 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 14.418,52 Afrirur J Callagher & Co. 14.418								92,351,349
14,488 L3Harrs Technologies, Inc. 3,19,491 4,498 L3Harrs Technologies, Inc. 4,599,113 12,293 Alsiate Corp. 13,045,34 13,045,34 12,293 Alsiate Corp. 13,045,34 13,045,34 12,293 Alsiate Corp. 13,045,34 13,045,34 14,249 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. 15,243,34 12,293 Alsiate Corp. 18,919,098 12,295 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. 15,243,34 12,293 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. 15,243,34 12,293 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. 15,243,34 12,293 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. 15,243,41 14,413 Arthur J Gallagher & Co.						Insurance - 8 6%		
11,6328 Middleby Corp. 13,045,33 12,933 Alstate Corp. 13,045,33 13,045,35					4 089 972			18 527 573
137,005 Millory OrD, 14,059,115 17,050 Millor Mertalis, Inc. Class A 7,031,150 17,050 United Mertalis, Inc. Class A 7,031,150 17,050 United Mertalis, Inc. Class A 14,018, 20,000 14,018								
17.036								
142,089 Vicor Corp. 18,862,38 12,756 Vicor Corp. 18,862,38 142,689 Vicor Corp. 18,862,38 144,135 145,018,529 145,018,529 145,018,529 144,135 144,1					39,467	Everest Re Group Ltd.		14,918,526
121,756 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp.	17,036	Vicer Corn*						18,862,383
Additional Services 145,018,529 145,018,529 144,133 Celanese Corp. Class A 15,312,65 15,						·		
Commercial & Professional Services - 2.7% 5.471.576 64.395 64.495	121,730	Westinghouse All Brake rechnologies Corp.				Matariala 4.09/	_	00,007,102
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 2.7% Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2%			14	5,018,529	1/// 122			15 312 600
175,305 Leidos Holdings, Inc. 16,348,945 25,696,523 25,696,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 26,096,523 27,096 27,096,523 27,096 27,096,523 27,096 27,096,523 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,096 27,096,524 27,								
10,949,940 Additionally Additi								
25,696,523 26,696,523 36,245,506 36,245,245,245,245,245,245,245,245,245,245	175,305	Leidos Holdings, Inc.	16	6,348,94 <u>5</u>				
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 2.7% 9,937.417 447.888 Valvoline, Inc. 15,474.530 25,411.947 180.4017 Electronic Arts, Inc. 13,2239.28 185,716 Match Group, Inc. 6,852.92 24,952.08 185,716 Match Group, Inc. 6,852.92 24,955.78 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98 14,975.98			2	5,696,523	44,000	Trending Green & Aldminum Go.	_	
9,37,108 Ross Stores, Inc. 9,937,417 447,888 Valvoline, Inc. 15,474,530 104,017 Electronic Arts, Inc. 13,239,257 142,489 Lennar Corp. Class A 16,074,184 12,738,582 28,812,766 28,812,7		Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 2.7%					_	40,242,303
Valvoline, Inc. 15,474,530 294,020 Cargurts, Inc. 4,843,525 104,017 185,716 Match Group, Inc. 6,865,294 185,716 Match Group, Inc. 7,461,416 185,963,55 Match Group, Inc. 7,461,416 185,963,55 Match Group, Inc. 7,461,416 Matc	93,108		(9,937,417	204.000			4 0 40 550
25,411,947 184,017 184,017 185,716 Match Group, Inc. 18,293,26 18,825 18,331	447,888	Valvoline, Inc.						
Consumer Durables & Apparel - 3.1% 16,074,184 Lennar Corp. Class A 16,074,184 24,935,774 142,489 Lennar Corp. Class A 16,074,184 12,738,582 28,812,766 406,356 383,030 406,356 Syneos Health, Inc. 7,461,42 19,146 Las Vegas Sands Corp. 7,607,472 183,502 Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc. 12,518,507 20,125,979 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 11,804,19 180,419								
142,489		Consumer Durables & Apparel 3 1%		,,,,,,,,,	100,710	Match Group, Inc.	_	
Steven Madden Ltd. 12,738,582 28,812,766 28,812,766 28,812,766 406,356 383,030 Avantor, Inc. 7,461,42 406,356 383,030 Avantor, Inc. 15,953,55 23,414,96 383,050 383,030 Avantor, Inc. 15,953,55 23,414,96 383,050 Avantor, Inc. 406,356 Spinconductor Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2% Semiconductor Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2% Semiconductor Corp. 11,804,15 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 140,744 MKS	142 489		16	6 074 184			_	24,935,757
28,812,766 363,036 Avantor, Inc. 7,401,44, 19,146 Las Vegas Sands Corp. 7,607,472 193,502 Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc. 12,518,507 20,125,979 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 11,804,18 436,741 U.S. Foods Holding Corp. 16,770,884 533,469 Cenorus Energy, Inc. 12,805,376 533,469 Cenorus Energy, Inc. 12,805,376 681,466 Marathon Oil Corp. 16,464,219 681,066 Syneos Health, Inc. 330,008 538,469 Cenorus Energy, Inc. 12,805,376 681,466 Marathon Oil Corp. 16,464,219 681,066 Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% 681,067 Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% 681,067 Ryman Hospitally Properties, Inc. REIT 69,593 Avantor, Inc. 406,356 Syneos Health, Inc. 17,401,44, or 11,402,419 75,047,11 11,669 Semiconductor Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2% 50,47,11 50,47,11 58,519,223 667,322 Flex Ltd. ON Semiconductor Corp. 61,075 F5, Inc. 61,075 F5, Inc. 61,075 F5, Inc. 61,075 61,075 F1,075 F1,075 61,075 F1,075 F1,075 61,075 F1,075 F1,075 61,075 F1,075 F1,075 61,075							%ز	
Consumer Services - 2.1% 23,414,95 119,146 Las Vegas Sands Corp. 12,518,507 20,125,979 140,744 Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 3.3% 14,577,088 94,835 Dollar Tree, Inc. 14,577,088 436,741 U.S. Foods Holding Corp. 16,770,854 Energy - 6.2% 20,125,979 111,869 Energy - 6.2% 20,203,349 61,075 Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT 20,2277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 11,488,516 603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT 11,604,329 11,498 14,577,088 111,869 Semiconductor Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2% 58,831 Cirrus Logic, Inc. 5,047,111 14,804,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 11,804 175,371 ON Semiconductor Corp. 12,619,68 9,907,113 59,907,115 11,804 Synaptics, Inc. 11,804 11,809 Synaptics, Inc. 9,907,11 11,809 Synaptics, Inc. 11,804 11,804 Synaptics, Inc. 11,804 11,804 Synaptics, Inc. 12,806,334 11,804 Synaptics, Inc. 12,806,334 12,507 Synaptics, Inc. 12,806,334 12,507 Synaptics, I	000,011	Otovori Maddori Eta.						7,461,424
119,146 Las Vegas Sands Corp.				5,012,700	406,356	Syneos Health, Inc.	_	15,953,537
183,502 Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc. 12,518,507 20,125,979 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 11,804,15 175,371	440.440		_	7 007 470				23,414,961
Section Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 3.3% 140,744 MKS Instruments, Inc. 11,804,15 12,619,66 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 140,774 175,371						Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 4.2%		
20,125,979	183,502	wyndnam Hotels & Resorts, Inc.			58,831	Cirrus Logic, Inc.*		5,047,112
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 3.3% 14,577,085 12,619,65 9,907,11 39,378,12 111,869 Synaptics, Inc. 111,869 Synaptics, Inc. 12,619,65 9,907,11 39,378,12 111,869 Synaptics, Inc. 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 12,619,65 9,907,11 39,378,12 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 12,619,65 9,907,11 39,378,12 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 11,869 Synaptics, Inc. 13,906,003 13,279,42 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,757,95 14,907,95			2(0,125,979				11,804,199
16,770,854 31,347,942 Technology Hardware & Equipment - 3.7% 8,206,03		Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 3.3%			175,371	ON Semiconductor Corp.*		12,619,697
Sample S					111,869	Synaptics, Inc.*		9,907,119
Sample S	436,741	U.S. Foods Holding Corp.	16	6,770,854				39,378,127
Energy - 6.2%			3	1,347,942		Technology Hardware & Equipment - 3.7%		
Same		Fnergy - 6 2%			61 075			8 206 037
500,210 Coterra Energy, Inc. 12,805,376 274,025 Lumentum Holdings, Inc.* 13,221,70 142,077 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 20,203,349 35,154,55 681,466 Marathon Oil Corp. 16,464,219 Transportation - 1.9% Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% 58,519,223 666,385 JetBlue Airways Corp.* 4,757,98 387,066 Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT 9,579,883 232,864 Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings, Inc. 13,114,90 603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT 11,488,516 Utilities - 4.8% Utilities - 4.8% Utilities - 4.8% 102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 21,629,120 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 10,394,95 273,026 Welltower, Inc. REIT 21,629,120 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 13,248,66 Financial Services - 3.5% 8,490,274 Total Common Stocks 45,334,94	538.469		9	9.046.279				13,726,814
142,077 Bandback Energy, Inc. 20,203,349 Inc. 35,154,55 681,466 Marathon Oil Corp. 16,464,219 Inc. Transportation - 1.9% Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% 58,519,223 Inc. 666,385 Inc. JetBlue Airways Corp.* 4,757,98 Inc. 387,066 Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT Inc. 9,579,883 Inc. 11,488,516 Inc. Utilities - 4.8% 17,872,88 Inc. 603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT Inc.								13,221,706
16,464,219	142,077	Diamondback Energy, Inc.	20	0,203,349		•		
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT 9,579,883 232,864 Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings, Inc. 13,114,90 17,872,88 232,864 Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings, Inc. 13,114,90 17,872,88 17,	681,466	Marathon Oil Corp.	16	6,464,219		Transportation 4.00/	_	00,104,007
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 6.7% 232,864 Sesential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT 9,579,883 220,933 Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT 11,488,516 11,572,318 102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 9,170,156 216,29,120 213,310 Evergy, Inc. REIT 13,248,68 Financial Services - 3.5% Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 Total Common Stocks Scibltc - Marky 3 obtp. 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 13,114,90 1			58	8.519.223	666 385			4 757 090
387,066 Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc. REIT 9,579,883 17,872,88 220,933 Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT 11,488,516 Utilities - 4.8% 603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT 11,572,318 226,794 Alliant Energy Corp. 12,505,42 102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 9,170,156 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 10,394,95 273,026 Welltower, Inc. REIT 21,629,120 213,310 Evergy, Inc. 13,248,66 Financial Services - 3.5% 63,439,993 59,077 Sempra Energy 9,185,88 45,334,94 45,334,94 45,334,94		Equity Pool Estate Investment Trusts (DEITs) - 6.7%		-,,				
220,933 Gaming & Leisure Properties, Inc. REIT 603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT 11,488,516 11,572,318 102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 273,026 Welltower, Inc. REIT 273,026 Welltower, Inc. REIT 273,027 Welltower, Inc. REIT 273,027 Signature Properties, Inc. REIT 273,026 Utilities - 4.8% 226,794 Alliant Energy Corp. 210,394,95 213,310 Evergy, Inc. 213,34,94 245,334,94 25,334,94 26,794 Total Common Stocks	387 066		(570 883	232,004	Milgitt-Switt Halisportation Holdings, Ilic.	_	
603,039 Kimco Realty Corp. REIT 11,572,318 102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 9,170,156 216,794 Alliant Energy Corp. 112,505,42 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 10,394,95 213,310 Evergy, Inc. 13,248,66 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 13,248,66 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 13,248,66 91,072 Atmos Energy Corp. 14,334,94 96,932 Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 Total Common Stocks							_	17,872,889
102,277 Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT 9,170,156 226,794 Alliant Energy Corp. 12,303,42 213,302 Welltower, Inc. REIT 21,629,120 63,439,993 59,077 Evergy, Inc. 13,248,68 59,077 Sempra Energy Sempra Energy 9,185,88 45,334,94 Total Common Stocks								
273,026 Welltower, Inc. RÉIT 21,629,120 63,439,993 Financial Services - 3.5% 96,932 Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 8,490,274 Armos Energy Corp. 10,394,95 213,310 Evergy, Inc. Sempra Energy 9,185,88 45,334,94 Total Common Stocks								12,505,421
Financial Services - 3.5% 96,932 Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 213,310 Evergy, Inc. 59,077 Sempra Energy 9,185,88 45,334,94 Total Common Stocks								
Financial Services - 3.5% 96,932 Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 Total Common Stocks	0,020							13,248,684
96,932 Ares Management Corp. Class A 8,490,274 Total Common Stocks		Financial Comicae 2 F0/	- 0	J, 4 JJ,333	59,077	Sempra Energy	_	9,185,883
Total Common Stocks	06 020		,	2 400 274				45,334,946
	90,932	Ares management curp. Class A	(0,430,274		Total Common Ctarles		
$(\cos 5 \approx 22,426,829)$ $\frac{5}{27,615,29}$							¢.	007 645 000
						(0051 \$022,420,029)	Φ_	921,013,298

The Hartford MidCap Value Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Principal Amount SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - 0.3% Repurchase Agreements - 0.3% Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of	Market Value†	Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.
\$3,092,865; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, with a market value of \$3,153,522	\$ 3,091,631	Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.
Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$3,091,631)	\$ 3,091,631	For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.
Total Investments		See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.
(cost \$825,518,460) 98.7% Other Assets and Liabilities 1.3%	\$ 930,706,929 11,979,877 *	Non-income producing.
Total Net Assets <u>100.0</u> %	\$ 942,686,806 t	See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial
Note: Percentage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total	market value to	Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Fair Value Summary

total net assets.

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total Level 1		Level 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾	
Assets					
Common Stocks					
Automobiles & Components	\$ 16,897,04	16 \$	16,897,046	\$ —	\$ —
Banks	50,398,22	24	50,398,224	_	_
Capital Goods	145,018,52	29	145,018,529	_	_
Commercial & Professional Services	25,696,52	23	25,696,523	_	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail	25,411,94	17	25,411,947	_	_
Consumer Durables & Apparel	28,812,76	66	28,812,766	_	_
Consumer Services	20,125,97	79	20,125,979	_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail	31,347,94		31,347,942	_	_
Energy	58,519,22		58,519,223	_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	63,439,99		63,439,993	_	_
Financial Services	33,060,54		33,060,546	_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco	23,604,29		23,604,297	_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services	92,351,34		92,351,349	_	_
Insurance	80,597,13		80,597,132	_	_
Materials	46,242,56	35	46,242,565	_	_
Media & Entertainment	24,935,75	57	24,935,757	_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences	23,414,96		23,414,961	_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	39,378,12		39,378,127	_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment	35,154,55		35,154,557	_	_
Transportation	17,872,88		17,872,889	_	_
Utilities	45,334,94		45,334,946	_	_
Short-Term Investments	3,091,63	<u> </u>		3,091,631	
Total	\$ 930,706,92	29 \$	927,615,298	\$ 3,091,631	\$ —

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Hartford Quality Value Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Dr	incipal Amount	М	arket Value†	Shares or Di	rincinal Amount	M	larket Value†
	FOCKS - 98.1%	Market Value† Shares or Principal Amount COMMON STOCKS - 98.1% - (continued)					iaiket value į
COMMON 3	Banks - 8.0%			COMMON 3	Insurance - 6.5% - (continued)		
135.005	Bank of America Corp.	\$	3,952,946	22.025	Chubb Ltd.	\$	4,439,359
	Bank of Nova Scotia	*	2,787,673		Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	*	3,433,340
	JP Morgan Chase & Co.		8,188,370		MetLife, Inc.		1,969,245
	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.		2,739,809		Principal Financial Group, Inc.		3,343,871
44,256	Wells Fargo & Co.		1,759,176				15,708,663
			19,427,974		Materials - 3.7%		,,
	Capital Goods - 8.4%			28 042	Celanese Corp. Class A		2,979,182
21.819	Curtiss-Wright Corp.		3,705,521		FMC Corp.		3,334,435
	Honeywell International, Inc.		3,483,611		PPG Industries, Inc.		2,706,317
	Johnson Controls International PLC		3,379,703	.,			9,019,934
6,296	Lockheed Martin Corp.		2,924,177		Madia 9 Entartainment E 00/	_	0,010,004
35,129	Otis Worldwide Corp.		2,996,504	E4 264	Media & Entertainment - 5.9% Alphabet, Inc. Class A*		5,824,698
39,327	Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp.		3,841,068		Comcast Corp. Class A		5,309,384
			20,330,584		Omnicom Group, Inc.		3,309,304
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 3.7%			33,030	Offinicon Group, inc.	_	
55.293	LKQ Corp.		3,192,065			_	14,307,474
	Lowe's Cos., Inc.		2,191,983		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 8.3%	0	
	TJX Cos., Inc.		3,549,816		AstraZeneca PLC ADR		5,531,185
,			8,933,864		Merck & Co., Inc.		5,543,368
	0	_	0,333,004		Novartis AG ADR		3,330,756
4E 770	Consumer Services - 3.5%		1 500 202	144,158	Pfizer, Inc.	_	5,606,305
	Aramark Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.		1,588,323 3,164,695				20,011,614
7 9 2 9	Marriott International, Inc. Class A		1,327,287		Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 4.0%		
	McDonald's Corp.		2,426,925	5,039	Broadcom, Inc.		3,156,933
0,200	McDoriald's Corp.	_			Intel Corp.		2,486,105
		_	8,507,230	23,589	Texas Instruments, Inc.		3,944,081
	Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 2.4%						9,587,119
	Sysco Corp.		2,778,602		Software & Services - 3.5%		
20,719	Walmart, Inc.		3,127,947	13 233	Accenture PLC Class A		3,709,077
			5,906,549		Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. Class A		4,629,257
	Energy - 7.9%			,	3,		8,338,334
37,638	Chevron Corp.		6,345,014		Tachnalass Hardware 9 Equipment 4.70/	_	0,000,004
	EOG Resources, Inc.		5,535,045	00.076	Technology Hardware & Equipment - 1.7%		4 464 E04
113,541	TotalEnergies SE ADR		7,258,676	00,070	Cisco Systems, Inc.	_	4,161,591
			19,138,735		Telecommunication Services - 1.2%		
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 4.5%			73,497	Verizon Communications, Inc.		2,853,888
15.124	American Tower Corp. REIT		3,091,194		Transportation 4 FO/		
	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc. REIT		2,286,923	100 175	Transportation - 1.5% Southwest Airlines Co.		2 700 604
	Public Storage REIT		2,431,463	122,175	Southwest Airlines Co.	_	3,700,681
	VICI Properties, Inc. REIT		2,976,742		Utilities - 4.8%		
	·		10,786,322		American Electric Power Co., Inc.		1,924,000
	Financial Services - 3.6%	_	.0,.00,022	31,910	Duke Energy Corp.		3,155,261
27 361	American Express Co.		4,414,424		Eversource Energy		2,590,311
	Charles Schwab Corp.		1.512.661	25,437	Sempra Energy		3,955,199
	Morgan Stanley		2,777,104				11,624,771
00,007	Morgan Stanley	_					
	5 15 071 449/		8,704,189		Total Common Stocks		
40.050	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 4.4%		4 444 507		(cost \$194,585,399)	\$	237,395,895
	Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc.		1,414,537				
	Mondelez International, Inc. Class A Philip Morris International, Inc.		3,805,695 4,526,442				
	Tyson Foods, Inc. Class A		995,341				
15,320	Tysoli i oods, iiic. Olass A	_					
		_	10,742,015				
40.000	Health Care Equipment & Services - 8.7%						
	Becton Dickinson & Co.		4,924,624				
	Elevance Health, Inc.		4,783,979				
, .	Medtronic PLC		5,388,879				
12,090	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	_	5,949,368				
			21,046,850				
	Household & Personal Products - 1.9%						
82,073	Unilever PLC ADR		4,557,514				
	Insurance - 6.5%						
47.565	American International Group, Inc.		2,522,848				
,	(F)		, , , , , ,				

Hartford Quality Value Fund

Schedule of Investments - (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Principal Amount SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - 0.3%		N	larket Value†		Prices of foreign equities that are principally t will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a
· ·	g Corp. Repurchase 4/28/2023 at 4.79%, due				approved by Hartford Funds Management Co adjustment for factors occurring after the clos before the close of the New York Stock Excha
\$783,286; collatera	a maturity value of lized by U.S. Treasury Note 10/31/2029, with a market	\$	782,973		Equity industry classifications used in this rep Classification Standard, which was developed and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard
Total Short-Term Investn (cost \$782,973)	nents	\$	782,973		For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may system. These classifications are used for final
Total Investments (cost \$195,368,372) Other Assets and Liabilit	98.4% ies 1.6%	\$	238,178,868 3,848,691	*	See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions. Non-income producing.
Total Net Assets	100.0	\$	242,027,559	†	See Significant Accounting Policies of accompan
Note: Percentage of investments as	shown is the ratio of the total n	narke	t value to		Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Company, LLC in order to reflect an ose of certain foreign markets but eport are the Global Industry

traded on certain foreign markets fair value pricing service

ed by and is the exclusive property rd & Poor's.

ay not use the same classification inancial reporting purposes.

anying Notes to Financial

Fair Value Summary

total net assets.

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description		Total	Level 1	Le	vel 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets						
Common Stocks						
Banks	\$	19,427,974	\$ 19,427,974	\$	_	\$ —
Capital Goods		20,330,584	20,330,584		_	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		8,933,864	8,933,864		_	_
Consumer Services		8,507,230	8,507,230		_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail		5,906,549	5,906,549		_	_
Energy		19,138,735	19,138,735		_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		10,786,322	10,786,322		_	_
Financial Services		8,704,189	8,704,189		_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco		10,742,015	10,742,015		_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		21,046,850	21,046,850		_	_
Household & Personal Products		4,557,514	4,557,514		_	_
Insurance		15,708,663	15,708,663		_	_
Materials		9,019,934	9,019,934		_	_
Media & Entertainment		14,307,474	14,307,474		_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		20,011,614	20,011,614		_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		9,587,119	9,587,119		_	_
Software & Services		8,338,334	8,338,334		_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment		4,161,591	4,161,591		_	_
Telecommunication Services		2,853,888	2,853,888		_	_
Transportation		3,700,681	3,700,681		_	_
Utilities		11,624,771	11,624,771		_	_
Short-Term Investments		782,973	_	7	82,973	_
Total	\$ 2	38,178,868	\$ 237,395,895	\$ 7	82,973	\$ —

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Prince		Market Value†	Shares or Prin		Market Value†
COMMON STO			COMMON STO	OCKS - 98.5% - (continued)	
44.004	Automobiles & Components - 2.7%	¢ 4000 004	004.500	Energy - 5.8% - (continued)	ф 4.054.450
	Fox Factory Holding Corp.* Patrick Industries, Inc.	\$ 4,903,891 1,580,618		Magnolia Oil & Gas Corp. Class A Ovintiv. Inc.	\$ 4,954,456 2,357,431
	Visteon Corp.*	5,002,657		PDC Energy, Inc.	4,193,774
33,034	visteon corp.		123 199	SM Energy Co.	3,459,428
		11,487,166	120, 100	OW Energy Oo.	24,970,512
20.040	Banks - 1.0%	0.404.704		_ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ , _ ,	24,970,512
69,213	Synovus Financial Corp.	2,131,761	05.000	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 2.0%	0.440.404
41,072	Triumph Financial, Inc.*	2,134,101	35,938	Agree Realty Corp. REIT	2,443,424
		4,265,862		Phillips Edison & Co., Inc. REIT	4,014,033 2,331,250
	Capital Goods - 13.5%		26,001	Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT	
	Ameresco, Inc. Class A*	1,592,822			8,788,707
	Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc.	6,672,301		Financial Services - 3.5%	
	AZEK Co., Inc.*	3,023,179		MGIC Investment Corp.	4,390,472
	Boise Cascade Co.	1,986,182		Shift4 Payments, Inc. Class A*	2,537,173
	Chart Industries, Inc.	3,991,935		Stifel Financial Corp.	4,156,461
	Curtiss-Wright Corp.	4,506,949	21,067	WEX, Inc.*	3,736,232
101,308	Fluor Corp.*	2,944,011			14,820,338
17,955	Herc Holdings, Inc.	1,795,859		Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 4.9%	
	Hillman Solutions Corp.*	2,633,358	6.184	Boston Beer Co., Inc. Class A*	1,963,482
	ITT, Inc.	3,884,662	63.534	Celsius Holdings, Inc.*	6,071,944
	John Bean Technologies Corp.	4,870,752		Freshpet, Inc.*	3,235,521
	Rush Enterprises, Inc. Class A	2,124,559		Lancaster Colony Corp.	3,768,342
	Shoals Technologies Group, Inc. Class A*	3,142,148	77,444	Simply Good Foods Co.*	2,816,638
240 426	SPX Technologies, Inc." Stem, Inc. "(1)	3,788,578		Sovos Brands, Inc.*	3,367,557
	WillScot Mobile Mini Holdings Corp.*	1,017,002 4,772,130			21,223,484
238 518	Zurn Elkay Water Solutions Corp. Class C	5,140,063		Health Care Equipment & Services - 11.0%	
230,310	Zum Likay Water Solutions Corp. Class C		15 813	Amedisys, Inc.	1,269,784
		57,886,490		AtriCure, Inc.*	2,810,477
	Commercial & Professional Services - 9.4%			Encompass Health Corp.	5,013,322
	ASGN, Inc.*	2,175,119	30 152	Ensign Group, Inc.	2,927,458
15,555	CACI International, Inc. Class A*	4,873,693	60,102	Glaukos Corp.*	2,897,065
51,287	Casella Waste Systems, Inc. Class A*	4,564,543		Globus Medical, Inc. Class A*	1,922,515
	Ceridian HCM Holding, Inc.*	1,709,136		Haemonetics Corp.*	4,659,885
	Clean Harbors, Inc.	2,818,717		HealthEquity, Inc.*	3,197,112
25,363	ExlService Holdings, Inc."	4,524,252		Inari Medical, Inc.*	3,123,666
	Exponent, Inc.	2,228,070	12,809	Inspire Medical Systems, Inc.*	3,428,073
	Insperity, Inc. KBR, Inc.	4,942,241 4,108,613	69,072	Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corp.*	3,821,063
	Tetra Tech, Inc.	1,045,800	22,611	Lantheus Holdings, Inc.*	1,932,110
	TriNet Group, Inc.*	1,780,170		Omnicell, Inc.*	2,869,924
	Verra Mobility Corp.*	5,412,389		Owens & Minor, Inc."	1,402,423
313,313	verra Mobility Gorp.			QuidelOrtho Corp.*	1,912,607
		40,182,743	14,396	Shockwave Medical, Inc.*	4,177,143
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 0.5%				47,364,627
186,070	Leslie's, Inc."	2,018,860		Household & Personal Products - 0.6%	
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 3.4%		216.963	Beauty Health Co.*	2,486,396
9 500	Century Communities, Inc.	639,730	,	•	
56.039	Crocs, Inc.*	6,930,343		Insurance - 0.4%	
	Deckers Outdoor Corp.*	2,044,864	76,933	James River Group Holdings Ltd.	1,497,886
	YETI Holdings, Inc.*	4,993,542		Materials - 4.7%	
,		14,608,479	151 8/6	Axalta Coating Systems Ltd.*	4,793,778
	0 0 1 540/	14,000,473		Cabot Corp.	5,203,892
40.704	Consumer Services - 5.4%	4 000 004		Ingevity Corp.*	2,373,518
	Churchill Downs, Inc.	4,008,831		Livent Corp.	4,900,671
11,542	European Wax Center, Inc. Class A*	217,451		Louisiana-Pacific Corp.	2,938,252
	Penn Entertainment, Inc.*	2,218,461	10,101	Education Facility Corp.	20,210,111
	Texas Roadhouse, Inc. Wingstop, Inc.	6,663,638			20,210,111
30,090 44 146	Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc.	7,182,949 3,011,640	404.450	Media & Entertainment - 1.0%	4 000 705
44, 140	Wyndham Hotels & Nesorts, Inc.			Bumble, Inc. Class A	1,896,735
		23,302,970	35,343	Ziff Davis, Inc.*	2,584,987
	Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail - 0.5%				4,481,722
31,892	Performance Food Group Co.*	1,999,310		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 12	2.0%
	Energy - 5.8%	_		Aclaris Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,096,235
11 150	Energy - 5.8%	1 700 700	104,807	Alkermes PLC*	2,992,240
	Cactus, Inc. Class A Chord Energy Corp.	1,799,700 5,208,424		Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	1,560,391
	Helmerich & Payne, Inc.	2,997,299	38,079	Bioxcel Therapeutics, Inc.*	785,189
30,003	nomonon a rayno, mo.	2,001,200			

The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	cipal Amount	Market Value†		rincipal Amount		Market Value			
MON STO	OCKS - 98.5% - (continued)		EXCHANGE	-TRADED FUNDS - 0.9%					
	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life S	ciences - 12.0% -		Other Investment Pools & Funds -	0.9%				
	(continued)		17,14	17 iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF (1)	\$ 3,844,			
54.537	Blueprint Medicines Corp.*	\$ 2,784,114	•			 			
	Celldex Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,171,266		Total Exchange-Traded Funds					
	Crinetics Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	1,571,641		(cost \$3,656,812)		\$ 3,844			
171 004	Cutok Disseigness Inc.					φ 3,044			
	Cytek Biosciences, Inc.*	1,973,458		Total Long-Term Investments					
	Cytokinetics, Inc.	2,272,387		(cost \$363,155,110)		\$ 426,569			
	Denali Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,911,736		,					
524,484	Geron Corp.*	1,290,231	SHORT-TER	M INVESTMENTS - 0.7%					
399,318	ImmunoGen, Inc.*	2,152,324		Repurchase Agreements - 0.1%					
32.313	Intellia Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,219,816		Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Rep	urchase				
	Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.*	3,422,414		Agreement dated 04/28/2023					
	IVERIC bio, Inc.*	1,628,976		on 05/01/2023 with a maturity					
	Karuna Therapeutics, Inc.*	3,505,244		·					
17,004	Karuna Therapeutics, inc.			\$557,414; collateralized by U.S					
42,177	Kymera Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,330,262		Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31	/2029, with a				
	Morphic Holding, Inc.*	2,113,609	\$ 557,19	92 market value of \$568,423		\$ 557			
34,065	PTC Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,878,344							
83,337	Revance Therapeutics, Inc.*	2,652,617		Securities Lending Collateral - 0.6					
79,582	Revolution Medicines, Inc.*	1,869,381		Goldman Sachs Financial Square	؛ Funds,				
	Sage Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,795,237		Government Fund, Institutiona	l Class,				
75 710	Syndax Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	1,555,840	424,43	100	,	424			
6/ 318	Vaxcyte, Inc.*	2,754,740	121,11	HSBC U.S. Government Money N	Aarkot Fund				
26 102	Ventyx Biosciences, Inc.*(1)		1 111 7		iainet i uliu,	1 11			
64 400	Verneyda Inc.*	1,360,857	1,414,7		(C. P.	1,414			
	Veracyte, Inc.*	1,451,405		Invesco Government & Agency P	ortiollo,				
63,431	Zentalis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	1,397,385	424,43			424			
		51,497,339		Morgan Stanley Institutional Liqu	dity Funds,				
	Comison ductors 9 Comison ductor Equip			Government Portfolio, Institution	onal Class.				
00 744	Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equip		424,43		,	424			
	Axcelis Technologies, Inc.*	3,163,460	121,11	1.10/0					
	Cirrus Logic, Inc.*	2,323,537				2,688			
	MKS Instruments, Inc.	2,395,663							
58,835	Power Integrations, Inc.	4,282,011		Total Short-Term Investments					
49,983	Rambus, Inc.*	2,216,246		(cost \$3,245,259)		\$ 3,245			
23,461	Silicon Laboratories, Inc.*	3,268,117							
,		17,649,034		Total Investments					
		17,049,034		(cost \$366,400,369)	100.1%	\$ 429,814			
	Software & Services - 8.1%			Other Assets and Liabilities	(0.1)%	(573			
66,131	Alarm.com Holdings, Inc.*	3,153,787		Total Net Assets					
	Blackbaud, Inc.*	3,572,962		Total Net Assets	<u>100.0</u> %	\$ 429,241			
	DigitalOcean Holdings, Inc.*(1)	1,568,894							
	EngageSmart, Inc.*	3,152,773		centage of investments as shown is the	ratio of the total r	market value t			
24 154	Five9, Inc.*	1,566,145	tota	ıl net assets.					
	Grid Dynamics Holdings, Inc.	786,564	Equ	ity industry classifications used in this r	eport are the Glob	bal Industry			
	Guidewire Software, Inc.*	2,770,497		ssification Standard, which was develop					
,	Manhattan Associates, Inc.	3,467,683		I service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standa		p. op.			
	Perficient, Inc.	2,334,329	and	i dei vide mank or moet, me. and Standa	14 4 1 001 3.				
	PowerSchool Holdings, Inc. Class A*	2,397,212	Γ.,.	Fund compliance numbers the Find	nov not use the se	mo classificat			
	Rapid7, Inc.*	1,098,051		Fund compliance purposes, the Fund m					
52.023	Sprout Social, Inc. Class A*	2,562,653	sys	tem. These classifications are used for t	ınancıaı reporting	purposes.			
	Squarespace, Inc. Class A*	3,064,718							
	Workiva, Inc.*	3,439,444	See	e "Glossary" for abbreviation description	\$.				
00,017	TTOTATU, IIIO.								
		34,935,712	* Non-in	come producing.					
	Technology Hardware & Equipment - 4.0%		(4)						
43.709	Fabrinet*	4,150,170	(1) Repres	ents entire or partial securities on loan.	See Note 8 in the	accompanyin			
	Insight Enterprises, Inc.*	3,925,432	Notes t	o Financial Statements for securities ler	iding information.	. ,			
					3				
	Littelfuse, Inc.	2,409,319	(2) Curren	t yield as of period end.					
29,272	Novanta, Inc.*	4,473,932	0411011	- , ao o. ponos ons.					
19,809	Super Micro Computer, Inc.*	2,088,463	† See Sid	gnificant Accounting Policies of accompa	anving Notes to F	inancial			
		17,047,316		ents regarding valuation of investments		ariolal			
			StateIII	onto regarding valuation of investments	*				
	Total Common Stocks								
	(cost \$359,498,298)	\$ 422,725,064							

The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description		Total	Level 1	Lev	el 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets						
Common Stocks						
Automobiles & Components	\$	11,487,166	\$ 11,487,166	\$	_	\$ —
Banks		4,265,862	4,265,862		_	_
Capital Goods		57,886,490	57,886,490		_	_
Commercial & Professional Services		40,182,743	40,182,743		_	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		2,018,860	2,018,860		_	_
Consumer Durables & Apparel		14,608,479	14,608,479		_	_
Consumer Services		23,302,970	23,302,970		_	_
Consumer Staples Distribution & Retail		1,999,310	1,999,310		_	_
Energy		24,970,512	24,970,512		_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		8,788,707	8,788,707		_	_
Financial Services		14,820,338	14,820,338		_	_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco		21,223,484	21,223,484		_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		47,364,627	47,364,627		_	_
Household & Personal Products		2,486,396	2,486,396		_	_
Insurance		1,497,886	1,497,886		_	_
Materials		20,210,111	20,210,111		_	_
Media & Entertainment		4,481,722	4,481,722		_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		51,497,339	51,497,339		_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		17,649,034	17,649,034		_	_
Software & Services		34,935,712	34,935,712		_	_
Technology Hardware & Equipment		17,047,316	17,047,316		_	_
Exchange-Traded Funds		3,844,357	3,844,357		_	_
Short-Term Investments		3,245,259	2,688,067	55	7,192	_
Total	\$ 4	129,814,680	\$ 429,257,488	\$ 55	7,192	\$ -

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Hartford Small Cap Value Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	rincipal Amount	Ma	arket Value†	Shares or Pr	rincipal Amount	N	larket Value†
COMMON S	TOCKS - 97.8%			COMMON ST	TOCKS - 97.8% - (continued)		
	Banks - 14.4%				Health Care Equipment & Services - 6.6% - (continued))	
	Bank OZK	\$	1,923,629		Omnicell, Inc.*	\$	2,099,786
	Berkshire Hills Bancorp, Inc.		1,368,257	58,657	Premier, Inc. Class A		1,955,038
	Cadence Bank		2,164,066				7,560,307
	First Hawaiian, Inc.		1,318,131		Household & Personal Products - 4.8%		
	First Interstate BancSystem, Inc. Class A		2,043,873	49.691	Edgewell Personal Care Co.		2,170,006
155,651	FNB Corp.		1,786,873		Energizer Holdings, Inc.		2,092,116
104,340	Home BancShares, Inc. Pacific Premier Bancorp, Inc.		2,271,482		Medifast, Inc.		1,218,395
			1,936,237				5,480,517
14,100	Sandy Spring Bancorp, Inc.	_	1,680,515		Incurance 6.00/	_	3,400,317
			16,493,063	36 402	Insurance - 6.8% Kemper Corp.		1,770,957
	Capital Goods - 10.2%				Lancashire Holdings Ltd.		2,151,235
	Air Lease Corp.		1,960,524		ProAssurance Corp.		1,597,201
	EnerSys		2,313,785	259.328	SiriusPoint Ltd.*		2,253,561
	Kennametal, Inc.		2,190,790			_	7,772,954
	McGrath RentCorp		1,781,333		Matariala 2.70/	_	1,112,334
	REV Group, Inc. Spirit AeroSystems Holdings, Inc. Class A		1,555,088 1,807,920	44 422	Materials - 2.7%		1 256 070
00,730	Spirit Aerosystems Holdings, Inc. Class A				Compass Minerals International, Inc. Mativ Holdings, Inc.		1,356,070
			11,609,440	91,032	Mativ Holdings, Inc.	_	1,763,677
	Commercial & Professional Services - 5.9%					_	3,119,747
154,449	BrightView Holdings, Inc.*		854,103		Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 2.0%	%	
	CoreCivic, Inc.*		1,678,257	48,951	Pacira BioSciences, Inc.		2,217,970
	Deluxe Corp.		908,667		Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 2.9%		
	Loomis AB		1,773,094	59 374	Ichor Holdings Ltd.*		1,653,566
89,991	MillerKnoll, Inc.		1,530,747		Silicon Motion Technology Corp. ADR		1,628,420
			6,744,868	20,000	omeen meder recimenegy corp. 7.2.1.	_	3,281,986
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 2.0%				0.6	_	3,201,900
46,466	Monro, Inc.		2,271,258	220 202	Software & Services - 4.9%		4 750 000
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 8.2%				Adeia, Inc.		1,752,333
21 520	Carter's, Inc.		1,501,450		InterDigital, Inc.		2,056,316
	Helen of Troy Ltd.*		1,910,574	109,490	Xperi, Inc.	_	1,798,336
	Kontoor Brands, Inc.		1,747,944				5,606,985
	Steven Madden Ltd.		2,164,105		Utilities - 1.9%		
	Sturm Ruger & Co., Inc.		2,029,278	42,318	Portland General Electric Co.		2,142,137
,		-	9,353,351		-		
	Consumer Services - 3.8%	-	3,000,001		Total Common Stocks	•	
F2 700	Adtalem Global Education, Inc.*		2 170 074		(cost \$110,297,916)	\$	111,674,458
	Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, Inc.		2,178,974 2,173,201	EXCHANGE-	TRADED FUNDS - 1.7%		
20,471	Gracker Barrer Gla Gournity Glore, Inc.				Other Investment Pools & Funds - 1.7%		
			4,352,175	15,061	iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF	\$	2,011,547
	Energy - 5.0%						
	ChampionX Corp.		1,859,638		Total Exchange-Traded Funds		
,	DMC Global, Inc."		1,555,637		(cost \$2,105,648)	\$	2,011,547
165,275	TechnipFMC PLC		2,262,614		Total Long-Term Investments		
			5,677,889		(cost \$112,403,564)	\$	113,686,005
	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 2.7%				,	·	
	Pebblebrook Hotel Trust REIT		1,770,568	SHORT-TER	M INVESTMENTS - 0.2%		
206,244	Piedmont Office Realty Trust, Inc. Class A, REIT		1,342,648		Repurchase Agreements - 0.2%		
			3,113,216		Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase		
	Financial Services - 13.0%				Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%, due		
72.727	Bread Financial Holdings, Inc.		2,007,265		on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of		
	Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corp. Class C		2,061,063		\$176,914; collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, with a market		
161,686	Greenhill & Co., Inc.		1,147,971	¢ 476.040	, 0	ď	176 040
99,909	Navient Corp.		1,652,495	\$ 176,843	value of \$180,444	\$	176,843
	PRA Group, Inc.*		1,875,449		Total Short-Term Investments		
	PROG Holdings, Inc.*		2,341,465		(cost \$176,843)	\$	176,843
	Radian Group, Inc.		2,241,213		(0000 \$170,040)	Ψ	170,040
189,911	Rithm Capital Corp. REIT		1,549,674		Total Investments		
		_	14,876,595		(cost \$112,580,407) 99.7%	\$	113,862,848
					Other Assets and Liabilities 0.3%		361,651
	Health Care Equipment & Services - 6.6%						
86,849	Health Care Equipment & Services - 6.6% NextGen Healthcare, Inc.		1,453,852		Total Net Assets 100.0%	\$	114,224,499
			1,453,852 2,051,631		Total Net Assets <u>100.0</u> %	\$	
	NextGen Healthcare, Inc.*			Note: Per	Total Net Assets $\underline{\underline{100.0}}\%$ centage of investments as shown is the ratio of the total m		114,224,499

Hartford Small Cap Value Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service approved by Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC in order to reflect an adjustment for factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the close of the New York Stock Exchange.

Equity industry classifications used in this report are the Global Industry Classification Standard, which was developed by and is the exclusive property and service mark of MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's.

For Fund compliance purposes, the Fund may not use the same classification system. These classifications are used for financial reporting purposes.

See "Glossary" for abbreviation descriptions.

- Non-income producing.
- * See Significant Accounting Policies of accompanying Notes to Financial Statements regarding valuation of investments.

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total		Level 1		Level 2		Level 3 ⁽¹⁾
Assets							
Common Stocks							
Banks	\$	16,493,063	\$	16,493,063	\$	_	\$ —
Capital Goods		11,609,440		11,609,440		_	_
Commercial & Professional Services		6,744,868		4,971,774		1,773,094	_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail		2,271,258		2,271,258		_	_
Consumer Durables & Apparel		9,353,351		9,353,351		_	_
Consumer Services		4,352,175		4,352,175		_	_
Energy		5,677,889		5,677,889		_	_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)		3,113,216		3,113,216		_	_
Financial Services		14,876,595		14,876,595		_	_
Health Care Equipment & Services		7,560,307		7,560,307		_	_
Household & Personal Products		5,480,517		5,480,517		_	_
Insurance		7,772,954		5,621,719		2,151,235	_
Materials		3,119,747		3,119,747		_	_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences		2,217,970		2,217,970		_	_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		3,281,986		3,281,986		_	_
Software & Services		5,606,985		5,606,985		_	_
Utilities		2,142,137		2,142,137		_	_
Exchange-Traded Funds		2,011,547		2,011,547		_	_
Short-Term Investments		176,843			_	176,843	
Total	\$	113,862,848	\$	109,761,676	\$	4,101,172	\$

⁽¹⁾ For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

The Hartford Small Company Fund

Schedule of Investments April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Shares or Prince	cipal Amount	Market Value†	Shares or Prin	cipal Amount	Market Value†
COMMON STO			COMMON STO		
COMMON 310	Automobiles & Components - 1.0%		COMMON STO	q)	
45.059	Visteon Corp.*	\$ 6,325,833	112.478	Health Care Equipment & Services - 10.6% - (continue Haemonetics Corp.*	\$ 9,415,533
,	·	+,,		HealthEquity, Inc.	4,590,927
	Banks - 0.8%		108,020	Inari Medical, Inc.*	7,174,689
229,545	Cadence Bank	4,641,400	48,226	Inspire Medical Systems, Inc.*	12,906,724
	Capital Goods - 15.0%		20,883	Lantheus Holdings, Inc.*	1,784,452
25 954	Acuity Brands, Inc.	4,084,641	28,990	Shockwave Medical, Inc.*	8,411,739
	Ameresco, Inc. Class A*	5,066,464			64,194,631
	Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc.	13,234,718		Household & Personal Products - 1.7%	
	AZEK Co., Inc.*	9,745,431	107 429	elf Beauty, Inc.*	9,965,114
	Comfort Systems USA, Inc.	9,292,747	101,423	cii beauty, iiie.	3,303,114
	Curtiss-Wright Corp.	8,255,606		Materials - 3.3%	
	Fluor Corp.*	10,788,641		Cabot Corp.	12,229,698
41,001	Middleby Corp.*	5,776,221	352,600	Livent Corp.*	7,704,310
104,774	Rush Enterprises, Inc. Class A	5,564,547			19,934,008
	Shoals Technologies Group, Inc. Class A*	6,179,534		Media & Entertainment - 3.2%	
	WESCO International, Inc.	5,092,416	205 229	Cargurus, Inc.*	3,373,965
339,953	Zurn Elkay Water Solutions Corp. Class C	7,325,987		Criteo SA ADR*	5,933,986
		90,406,953		Eventbrite, Inc. Class A*	3,262,841
	Commercial & Professional Services - 7.0%			Ziff Davis, Inc.*	6,851,390
214 874	Aris Water Solutions, Inc. Class A	1,562,134	,		19,422,182
82.874	Casella Waste Systems, Inc. Class A*	7,375,786		Dhamasantiada Diatashualama 8 Life Caisasaa 40	
	ExlService Holdings, Inc.*	11,694,057	177 175	Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences - 12.	
	TriNet Group, Inc.*	7,610,187	1/1,4/0	Aclaris Therapeutics, Inc. Adicet Bio, Inc. Adicet Bio, Inc.	1,577,753 603,266
843,086	Verra Mobility Corp.*	14,290,308		Akero Therapeutics, Inc.*	1,886,820
	, ,	42,532,472		Amicus Therapeutics, Inc.*	2,659,370
	Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail - 0.2%	42,002,412	230, 44 0 /0.783	Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	4,153,396
26 007	Tory Burch LLC*(1)(2)	1,154,868		Ascendis Pharma AS ADR*	1,008,403
20,907	lory Burch LLC ****	1,134,000		Bioxcel Therapeutics, Inc.*(3)	1,301,060
	Consumer Durables & Apparel - 4.7%			Blueprint Medicines Corp.*	2,831,386
106,234	Crocs, Inc.*	13,137,959	65.338	Celldex Therapeutics, Inc.*	2,054,227
	Skyline Champion Corp.*	10,190,661	133,669	Crinetics Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	2,611,892
128,977	YETI Holdings, Inc.*	5,088,143	127,914	Cytokinetics, Inc.*	4,783,984
		28,416,763	247,039	Immatics NV*(3)	1,766,329
	Consumer Services - 6.7%		54,796	Immunocore Holdings PLC ADR*(3)	3,180,908
127 460	Boyd Gaming Corp.	8,845,724		Intellia Therapeutics, Inc.*	3,126,946
	European Wax Center, Inc. Class A*	4,321,105		Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.*	5,914,442
	H&R Block, Inc.	5,585,316		Karuna Therapeutics, Inc.*	6,407,032
	Texas Roadhouse, Inc.	6,471,049	63,677	Kymera Therapeutics, Inc.*	2,008,372
	Wingstop, Inc.	15,489,314		Merus NV*	1,981,160
		40,712,508		Prothena Corp. PLC*	2,920,305
	Energy - 5.9%	.0,2,000	79,067	PTC Therapeutics, Inc.*	4,359,754
101 172	Cactus, Inc. Class A	7,738,643	10,201	Revance Therapeutics, Inc.* Revolution Medicines, Inc.*	2,428,024 2,163,030
	Chord Energy Corp.	10,885,398	120 826	Rocket Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	2,163,030
	Sitio Royalties Corp. Class A ⁽³⁾	7,194,993		Syndax Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	2,209,125
	Viper Energy Partners LP	9,713,375		Vaxcyte, Inc.*	3,962,032
020,000	poo.g, . a. ao.o	35,532,409	167 039	Verona Pharma PLC ADR*(3)	3,499,467
	Endit Deal Entertailment and Toronto (DEITs) 0.00/	33,332,403	,	7010114 1 1141114 1 20 7 121 1	73,724,965
225 000	Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 2.8%	7 400 077		0 1 1 4 00 1 1 4 5 1 4 000	13,124,903
	Phillips Edison & Co., Inc. REIT	7,439,277	FO 440	Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment - 3.0%	4.450.075
102,031	Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc. REIT	9,201,895		Lattice Semiconductor Corp.	4,156,275
		16,641,172		MKS Instruments, Inc.	2,124,679
	Financial Services - 1.9%		30,000 94 150	SiTime Corp. Synaptics, Inc.*	4,196,487 7,452,324
	Hannon Armstrong Sustainable Infrastructure		04,130	Synaptics, Inc.	
209,051	Capital, Inc. REIT	5,932,867			17,929,765
80,910	PJT Partners, Inc. Class A	5,564,181		Software & Services - 9.2%	
		11,497,048	208,980	3.,	3,220,382
	Food, Beverage & Tobacco - 2.1%			CyberArk Software Ltd.*	5,306,091
88.530	Celsius Holdings, Inc.*	8,460,812		DoubleVerify Holdings, Inc.	8,635,770
	TreeHouse Foods, Inc.*	4,269,638		Five9, Inc.*	4,265,110
.,	•	12,730,450		Jamf Holding Corp."	7,121,866
	Health Care Equipment & Services 40 69/	12,100,400		Manhattan Associates, Inc.*	9,868,564
8U US0	Health Care Equipment & Services - 10.6% Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.*	5,851,008		Perficient, Inc. PowerSchool Holdings, Inc. Class A*	2,887,707 8,002,740
289,492	Cross Country Healthcare, Inc.*	6,363,034	303,273	i ower outloor i foldings, file. Class A	0,002,740
	Glaukos Corp.*	7,696,525			
.01,000		1,500,020			

The Hartford Small Company Fund

Schedule of Investments - (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	LNS = 43 8% = (CONTINUED)					t assets.	s shown is th
	CKS - 93.8% - (continued) Software & Services - 9.2% - (continued)				10101110		
54,191	RingCentral, Inc. Class A*		\$ 1,493,504			of foreign equities that	
	Sprout Social, Inc. Class A*		4,548,176			erally be adjusted dail	
	•		55,349,910			ed by Hartford Funds I	
	Technology Hardware & Equipment - 2.5%					nent for factors occurri	
150 716	Calix, Inc.		6,887,721		before	the close of the New \	ork Stock E
	Novanta, Inc.*		8,014,013		Th F		
02, 10 1	novana, mo.		14,901,734			nd may refer to any or	
			14,301,734			more widely recognize	
	Total Common Stocks				•	d management. Indust	ry classilica
	(cost \$533,557,838)		\$ 566,014,185		security	rypes.	
VOLLANOE TE					Equity	industry classifications	used in this
XCHANGE-11	RADED FUNDS - 4.8%					cation Standard, which	
120 172	Other Investment Pools & Funds - 4.8% iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF (3)		¢ 28 060 363			vice mark of MSCI, Ir	
129,172	ISTIATES RUSSEII 2000 GIOWITI ETF		\$ 28,960,363			,	
	Total Exchange-Traded Funds				For Fur	nd compliance purpose	es, the Fund
	(cost \$28,854,006)		\$ 28,960,363		system	. These classifications	are used fo
	Total Long-Term Investments		Ψ 20,000,000				
	(cost \$562,411,844)		\$ 594,974,548		See "G	lossary" for abbreviati	on description
	,		ψ 334,374,340	*	Non-incom	e producing.	
HORT-TERM	NVESTMENTS - 2.2%				11011 11100111	o producing.	
	Repurchase Agreements - 0.3%			(1)		in securities not regis	
	Fixed Income Clearing Corp. Repurchase				securities a	acquired pursuant to R	ule 144A an
	Agreement dated 04/28/2023 at 4.79%				period, the	value of such restricte	ed securities
	on 05/01/2023 with a maturity value of \$1,736,111; collateralized by U.S. Trea				net assets.		
	Note at 4.00%, maturing 10/31/2029, v						
		willi a					Shai
\$ 1 725 <i>1</i> 12	market value of \$1 //II 188		¢ 1 735 /18		Period		
\$ 1,735,418	market value of \$1,770,188		\$ 1,735,418		Acquired	Security Name	Par V
\$ 1,735,418	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9%		\$ 1,735,418			Security Name Tory Burch LLC	Par V
\$ 1,735,418	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds,		\$ 1,735,418	(2)	Acquired 11/2013	Tory Burch LLC	Par V 26
\$ 1,735,418	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class,				Acquired 11/2013 Investment	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa	Par V 26 int unobserv
1,735,418 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾		\$ 1,735,418 1,824,729	(2)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents	Tory Burch LLC valued using significates entire or partial secu	Par V 26 Int unobservities on loai
1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi		1,824,729		Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa	Par V 26 Int unobservities on loai
, ,	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Filestitutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾			(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements fo	Par V 26 Int unobservities on loai
1,824,729 6,082,429	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio,		1,824,729 6,082,429		Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significates entire or partial secu	Par V 26 Int unobservities on loar
1,824,729	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾	und,	1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa sentire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end.	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities l
1,824,729 6,082,429	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities less of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa sentire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end.	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾ Total Short-Term Investments	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729 1,824,729 11,556,616	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾ Total Short-Term Investments	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729 1,824,729 11,556,616	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾ Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$13,292,034) Total Investments (cost \$575,703,878)	und,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729 1,824,729 11,556,616 \$ 13,292,034 \$ 608,266,582	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾ Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$13,292,034) Total Investments	und, nds, sss, 100.8%(0.8)%	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729 1,824,729 11,556,616 \$ 13,292,034	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom
1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729	Securities Lending Collateral - 1.9% Goldman Sachs Financial Square Funds, Government Fund, Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ HSBC U.S. Government Money Market Fi Institutional Class, 4.77% ⁽⁴⁾ Invesco Government & Agency Portfolio, Institutional Class, 4.80% ⁽⁴⁾ Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Fun Government Portfolio, Institutional Class 4.78% ⁽⁴⁾ Total Short-Term Investments (cost \$13,292,034) Total Investments (cost \$575,703,878)	und, nds, ss,	1,824,729 6,082,429 1,824,729 1,824,729 11,556,616 \$ 13,292,034 \$ 608,266,582	(3)	Acquired 11/2013 Investment Represents Notes to Fi Current yie See Signifi	Tory Burch LLC valued using significa s entire or partial secunancial Statements found as of period end. cant Accounting Polici	Par V 26 Int unobserv rities on loar r securities I es of accom

the ratio of the total market value to

pally traded on certain foreign markets to a fair value pricing service nt Company, LLC in order to reflect an e close of certain foreign markets but Exchange.

of the industry classifications used by ndices, ratings group and/or as defined ations may not be identical across all

is report are the Global Industry loped by and is the exclusive property ndard & Poor's.

nd may not use the same classification for financial reporting purposes.

er the Securities Act of 1933 (excluding and Regulation S). At the end of the es amounted to \$1,154,868 or 0.2% of

Period		Shares/		
Acquired	Security Name	Par Value	Total Cost	Market Value
11/2013	Tory Burch LLC	26,907	\$ 2,108,912	\$ 1,154,868

- vable inputs.
- an. See Note 8 in the accompanying lending information.
- mpanying Notes to Financial nts.

The Hartford Small Company Fund

Schedule of Investments – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fair Value Summary

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of April 30, 2023 in valuing the Fund's investments.

Description	Total	_	Level 1		Level 2	Level 3 ⁽¹⁾	
Assets							
Common Stocks							
Automobiles & Components	\$ 6,325,833	\$	6,325,833	\$	_	\$	_
Banks	4,641,400		4,641,400		_		_
Capital Goods	90,406,953		90,406,953		_		_
Commercial & Professional Services	42,532,472		42,532,472		_		_
Consumer Discretionary Distribution & Retail	1,154,868		_		_		1,154,868
Consumer Durables & Apparel	28,416,763		28,416,763		_		_
Consumer Services	40,712,508		40,712,508		_		_
Energy	35,532,409		35,532,409		_		_
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	16,641,172		16,641,172		_		_
Financial Services	11,497,048		11,497,048		_		_
Food, Beverage & Tobacco	12,730,450		12,730,450		_		_
Health Care Equipment & Services	64,194,631		64,194,631		_		_
Household & Personal Products	9,965,114		9,965,114		_		_
Materials	19,934,008		19,934,008		_		_
Media & Entertainment	19,422,182		19,422,182		_		_
Pharmaceuticals, Biotechnology & Life Sciences	73,724,965		73,724,965		_		_
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	17,929,765		17,929,765		_		_
Software & Services	55,349,910		55,349,910		_		_
Technology Hardware & Equipment	14,901,734		14,901,734		_		_
Exchange-Traded Funds	28,960,363		28,960,363		_		_
Short-Term Investments	13,292,034		11,556,616		1,735,418		_
Total	\$ 608,266,582	\$	605,376,296	\$	1,735,418	\$	1,154,868

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, there were no transfers in and out of Level 3.

Level 3 investments at the beginning and/or end of the period in relation to net assets were not significant and accordingly, a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 is not presented.

GLOSSARY: (abbreviations used in preceding Schedules of Investments)

Other Abbreviations:

ADR American Depositary Receipt
CVR Contingent Value Rights
ETF Exchange-Traded Fund
REIT Real Estate Investment Trust

Statements of Assets and Liabilities April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

		The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund		Hartford Core Equity Fund	_	The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund		The Hartford Equity Income Fund		The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund		The Hartford ealthcare Fund
Assets:												
Repurcha Cash	nts in securities, at market value ⁽¹⁾ ase agreements lateral due from broker on futures	\$ 5,530,689,919 30,701,079 120,778,500	\$	9,544,900,088 8,552,271 33,582,008	\$	15,257,514,897 82,969,608 324,970,556	\$	5,243,267,355 17,501,166 68,318,859	\$	4,011,045,944 13,778,441 54,188,177	\$	1,256,946,440 2,779,745 10,920,010
contra		7,812,000		_		_		_		_		_
	lateral held for securities on loan currency	77,153 2,090,189		_		5,210,755 3,415,057		770,062		1,088,625 513,236		718,740 382,402
	ment securities sold	103,711,827		_		75,149,377		41,313,693		90,191,477		199,228
	shares sold	695,018		8,473,322		22,450,325		8,621,048		2,728,543		383,901
	nds and interest	2,902,822		8,524,225		15,747,039		3,612,431		100,462		888,451
	ties lending income on margin on futures contracts	259 827,699		_		15,726		6,647		3,286		573
Tax re		496,062		_		5,745,353		1,828,113		55,282		408,501
Other as		93,502		178,198		242,324		214,293		109,456		84,738
Total assets	i	5,800,876,029		9,604,210,112	_	15,793,431,017		5,385,453,667		4,173,802,929	_	1,273,712,729
Liabilities:					_							
	n to return securities lending											
collate	ral	1,543,056		_		104,215,088		_		21,772,500		14,374,811
Payables				45.050.000						04.4=0.000		4 000 050
	ment securities purchased	99,970,880		15,370,238		29,559,697		57,257,129		84,479,383		1,299,258
	shares redeemed ment management fees	3,254,478 3,111,817		9,223,016 2,605,705		15,671,369 7,574,668		5,105,957 2,653,819		4,982,423 2,342,962		1,006,899 884,426
	er agent fees	969,094		1,167,625		1,437,354		541,294		719,585		246,105
	nting services fees	370,190		621,201		960,297		314,015		283,761		89,383
	of Directors' fees	25,351		44,634		60,681		17,568		22,376		5,774
	ution fees	153,051		113,851		182,208		83,761		88,311		34,891
	expenses	159,651	_	228,002	_	163,737	_	87,924	_	110,828	_	61,170
Total liabiliti	es	109,557,568	_	29,374,272	_	159,825,099	_	66,061,467	_	114,802,129	_	18,002,717
Net assets		\$ 5,691,318,461	\$	9,574,835,840	\$	15,633,605,918	\$	5,319,392,200	\$	4,059,000,800	\$	1,255,710,012
Summary of	of Net Assets:			_				_		_		
	k and paid-in-capital	\$ 5,018,114,022	\$	6,427,736,373	\$	11,306,395,853	\$, , ,	\$	4,641,553,367	\$	1,016,171,632
	e earnings (loss)	673,204,439	_	3,147,099,467	_	4,327,210,065	_	1,062,560,272	_	(582,552,567)	_	239,538,380
Net assets		\$ 5,691,318,461	\$	9,574,835,840	\$	15,633,605,918	\$	5,319,392,200	\$	4,059,000,800	\$	1,255,710,012
Shares auth	norized	1,540,000,000		825,000,000		1,405,000,000	_	825,000,000	_	19,850,000,000		485,000,000
Par value		\$ 0.0010	\$	0.0010	\$	0.0010	\$	0.0010	\$	0.0001	\$	0.0010
Class A:	Net asset value per share	\$ 35.00	\$	41.36	\$	30.13	\$	20.05	\$	34.27	\$	35.40
	Maximum offering price per share	37.04		43.77		31.88		21.22		36.26		37.46
	Shares outstanding	121,690,098		36,010,238		149,149,637		93,574,424		60,953,088		19,923,918
	Net Assets	\$ 4,259,018,578	\$	1,489,502,041	\$	4,493,171,996	\$	1,875,705,360	\$	2,088,782,258	\$	705,285,275
Class C:	Net asset value per share	\$ 21.86	\$	37.18	\$	28.76	\$		\$	8.60	\$	24.70
	Shares outstanding	3,558,147		11,148,045	<u> </u>	6,429,353		6,516,890	_	13,796,737		2,779,071
	Net Assets	\$ 77,798,183	\$	414,501,536	\$	184,919,989	\$	129,858,319	\$	118,604,185	\$	68,633,997
Class I:	Net asset value per share	\$ 35.27	\$	41.48	\$	29.93	\$	19.88	\$	38.00	\$	38.55
Olubb II	Shares outstanding	13,855,034	Ψ	79,477,972	Ψ	129,128,923	Ψ	85,212,853	Ψ	23,428,110	Ψ	7,666,408
	Net Assets	\$ 488,677,509	\$	3,296,755,347	\$	3,864,990,108	\$	1,693,862,770	\$	890,235,748	\$	295,539,515
Class R3:	Net asset value per share	\$ 400,077,309	\$	42.03	\$	30.69	_		\$	33.70	\$	36.16
Class Rs.	'		φ		φ		\$	20.10	φ		φ	
	Shares outstanding	736,090	_	1,311,683	_	1,762,935	_	1,413,381	_	888,304	_	672,197
a	Net Assets	\$ 29,825,294	\$	55,132,332	\$	54,101,211	\$	28,404,715	\$	29,934,228	\$	24,303,730
Class R4:	Net asset value per share	\$ 42.78	\$	42.84	\$	30.97	\$	20.13	\$	37.93	\$	39.44
	Shares outstanding	627,321	_	3,414,148	-	2,931,206	_	2,092,754	_	1,129,142	_	379,128
	Net Assets	\$ 26,836,068	\$	146,250,709	\$	90,773,514	\$	42,137,522	\$	42,833,074	\$	14,952,562
Class R5:	Net asset value per share	\$ 43.95	\$	41.85	\$	31.13	\$		\$	41.78	\$	42.63
	Shares outstanding	518,716	_	3,464,160	_	5,580,290	_	3,710,730	_	308,643	_	218,959
	Net Assets	\$ 22,800,065	\$	144,982,510	\$	173,691,056	\$	75,224,711	\$	12,896,125	\$	9,333,786

Statements of Assets and Liabilities – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

		The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund	Hartford Core Equity Fund	The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund	The Hartford Equity Income Fund	The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund	The Hartford ealthcare Fund
Class R6:	Net asset value per share	\$ 44.32	\$ 42.05	\$ 31.13	\$ 20.34	\$ 43.10	\$ 43.59
	Shares outstanding	559,198	27,102,469	24,965,742	6,903,968	878,175	1,301,595
	Net Assets	\$ 24,786,362	\$ 1,139,534,047	\$ 777,063,974	\$ 140,434,892	\$ 37,850,264	\$ 56,730,962
Class Y:	Net asset value per share	\$ 44.30	\$ 42.04	\$ 31.13	\$ 20.35	\$ 42.94	\$ 43.43
	Shares outstanding	 1,553,755	 11,821,716	16,604,522	5,876,873	 2,002,093	 1,133,244
	Net Assets	\$ 68,837,491	\$ 496,952,380	\$ 516,918,943	\$ 119,581,125	\$ 85,978,201	\$ 49,217,148
Class F:	Net asset value per share	\$ 35.26	\$ 41.51	\$ 29.90	\$ 19.88	\$ 38.33	\$ 38.84
	Shares outstanding	19,646,871	57,606,755	183,186,125	61,086,055	19,613,779	816,557
	Net Assets	\$ 692,738,911	\$ 2,391,224,938	\$ 5,477,975,127	\$ 1,214,182,786	\$ 751,886,717	\$ 31,713,037
Cost of inv	restments	\$ 4,771,221,554	\$ 6,363,450,285	\$ 10,821,657,158	\$ 4,279,666,466	\$ 3,757,634,738	\$ 1,008,489,696
Cost of for	eign currency	\$ 2,067,857	\$ _	\$ 3,384,527	\$ 767,458	\$ 514,004	\$ 370,985
⁽¹⁾ Includes	s Investment in securities on loan, at						
market v	value	\$ 1,480,914	\$ _	\$ 100,542,394	\$ _	\$ 21,005,205	\$ 13,556,223

Statements of Assets and Liabilities – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

		The Hartford MidCap Fund	The Hartford MidCap Value Fund	Hartford Quality Value Fund	The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund	Hartford Small Cap Value Fund	The Hartford Small Company Fund
Assets:							
Investme Repurch	ents in securities, at market value ⁽¹⁾ ase agreements	\$ 6,977,323,007 2,205,861	\$ 927,615,298 3,091,631	\$ 237,395,895 782,973	\$ 429,257,488 557,192	\$ 113,686,005 176,843	\$ 606,531,164 1,735,418
Cash Cash col Receival	llateral held for securities on loan	8,663,522 6,539,417	12,106,484 —	3,064,223	2,174,810 141,477	786,258 —	6,795,860 608,243
	affiliates	_	_	3,242	_	3,106	_
Invest	ment securities sold	8,784,450	12,754,009	1,087,463	3,503,248	584,119	3,612,580
	shares sold	4,526,077	1,163,969	40,099	681,055	62,984	634,454
	ends and interest ities lending income	1,481,089 29,501	258,492	243,342	39,392 2,238	59,491	27,130 7,211
	eclaims	29,301		76,797	2,250	_	7,211
Other as		135,881	109,489	74,634	70,058	63,685	72,179
Total assets	S	7,009,688,805	957,099,372	242,768,668	436,426,958	115,422,491	620,024,239
Liabilities:							
Payables		130,788,349	_	-	2,829,544	_	12,164,859
	ment securities purchased shares redeemed	4,250,346 13,682,775	12,877,777 751,771	463,907 94,882	3,433,246 466,055	1,058,376 21,275	3,267,519 688,306
	ment management fees	4,058,159	543,064	89,727	278,084	66,635	403,192
	fer agent fees	1,006,004	101,789	54,477	109,276	24,990	105,698
	inting services fees	507,943	63,180	19,274	38,973	9,842	49,105
	of Directors' fees oution fees	41,833	3,089	936	2,575	536	3,052
	expenses	104,398 410,920	14,572 57,324	6,289 11,617	5,972 22,161	1,674 14,664	11,158 56,015
Total liabilit	•	154,850,727	14,412,566	741,109	7,185,886	1,197,992	16,748,904
Net assets		\$ 6,854,838,078	\$ 942,686,806	\$ 242,027,559	\$ 429,241,072	\$ 114,224,499	\$ 603,275,335
Summary of	of Net Assets:						
Capital stoo	ck and paid-in-capital le earnings (loss)	\$ 5,697,120,702 1,157,717,376	\$ 829,543,094 113,143,712	\$ 202,462,989 39,564,570	\$ 383,380,772 45,860,300	\$ 116,794,913 (2,570,414)	\$ 737,117,286 (133,841,951)
Net assets		\$ 6,854,838,078	\$ 942,686,806	\$ 242,027,559	\$ 429,241,072	\$ 114,224,499	\$ 603,275,335
Shares auti	horized	1,105,000,000	485,000,000	22,110,000,000	22,100,000,000	860,000,000	525,000,000
Par value		\$ 0.0050	\$ 0.0010	\$ 0.0001	\$ 0.0001	\$ 0.0010	\$ 0.0010
Class A:	Net asset value per share	\$ 23.63	\$ 15.30	\$ 22.72	\$ 36.98	\$ 10.22	\$ 15.87
	Maximum offering price per share	25.01	16.19	24.04	39.13	10.81	16.79
	Shares outstanding	94,560,207	25,746,745	7,433,362	4,211,530	4,779,297	18,696,670
	Net Assets	\$ 2,234,700,805	\$ 394,026,589	\$ 168,863,896	\$ 155,749,626	\$ 48,841,665	\$ 296,684,119
Class C:	Net asset value per share	\$ 12.34	\$ 11.33	\$ 18.88	\$ 20.01	\$ 8.58	\$ 7.22
	Shares outstanding	14,470,791	581,394	201,848	71,855	189,645	480,429
	Net Assets	\$ 178,586,136	\$ 6,590,006	\$ 3,811,190	\$ 1,437,854	\$ 1,627,825	\$ 3,469,291
Class I:	Net asset value per share	\$ 25.08	\$ 15.51	\$ 22.34	\$ 40.15	\$ 10.24	\$ 17.61
	Shares outstanding	54,111,681	2,630,228	1,423,776	1,411,281	1,974,721	1,678,553
	Net Assets	\$ 1,357,256,109	\$ 40,799,022	\$ 31,811,911	\$ 56,659,302	\$ 20,220,965	\$ 29,563,618
Class R3:	Net asset value per share	\$ 27.52	\$ 16.33	\$ 23.16	\$ 35.86	\$ 10.72	\$ 17.94
	Shares outstanding	2,212,726	372,151	38,974	162,083	64,229	577,860
	Net Assets	\$ 60,899,197	\$ 6,077,156	\$ 902,818	\$ 5,811,833	\$ 688,708	\$ 10,366,225
Class R4:	Net asset value per share	\$ 29.63	\$ 16.83	\$ 23.44	\$ 39.21	\$ 10.90	\$ 20.05
	Shares outstanding	2,349,972	292,879	192,310	284,434	11,407	427,094
	Net Assets	\$ 69,640,656	\$ 4,930,236	\$ 4,506,796	\$ 11,153,724	\$ 124,359	\$ 8,561,647
Class R5:	Net asset value per share	\$ 31.29	\$ 17.15	\$ 23.69	\$ 42.91	\$ 10.86	\$ 22.10
	Shares outstanding	2,167,925	120,125	14,588	395,244	166,839	186,920
	Net Assets	\$ 67,828,721	\$ 2,059,717	\$ 345,536	\$ 16,959,613	\$ 1,812,594	\$ 4,130,440
Class R6:	Net asset value per share	\$ 31.89	\$ 15.51	\$ 23.75	\$ 43.99	\$ 10.86	\$ 22.87
	Shares outstanding	18,535,963	724	537,598	963,765	709,128	313,742
	Net Assets	\$ 591,171,208	\$ 11,226	\$ 12,766,064	\$ 42,393,096	\$ 7,698,858	\$ 7,174,964

Statements of Assets and Liabilities – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

		_	The Hartford MidCap Fund		The Hartford /lidCap Value Fund	H	artford Quality Value Fund		The Hartford Small Cap Browth Fund		Hartford Small Cap Value Fund		The Hartford mall Company Fund
Class Y:	Net asset value per share	\$	31.79	\$	17.20	\$	23.71	\$	43.92	\$	10.84	\$	22.76
	Shares outstanding	_	12,196,240	_	409,592	_	303,494	_	2,549,339	_	266,213	_	361,545
	Net Assets	\$	387,724,661	\$	7,044,066	\$	7,195,805	\$	111,958,158	\$	2,885,004	\$	8,230,081
Class F:	Net asset value per share	\$	25.28	\$	15.51	\$	22.22	\$	40.49	\$	10.23	\$	17.83
	Shares outstanding		75,450,558		31,019,469		532,078		669,734		2,965,337		13,187,813
	Net Assets	\$	1,907,030,585	\$	481,148,788	\$	11,823,543	\$	27,117,866	\$	30,324,521	\$	235,094,950
Cost of inv	restments	\$	5,755,211,474	\$	825,518,460	\$	195,368,372	\$	366,400,369	\$	112,580,407	\$	575,703,878
⁽¹⁾ Includes value	s Investment in securities on loan, at market	\$	132,245,172	\$	_	\$	_	\$	2,627,814	\$	_	\$	11,952,015

Statements of Operations

For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund		artford Core quity Fund	1	The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund		The Hartford Equity Income Fund		he Hartford Growth pportunities Fund	ne Hartford Ithcare Fund
Investment Income:										
Dividends	\$ 42,844,141	\$	78,295,271	\$		\$. , , .	\$	10,097,752	\$ 6,856,909
Interest	2,575,713		1,491,070		8,349,631		3,401,109		1,368,517	351,698
Securities lending	12,870		_		25,975		22,530		31,774	7,928
Foreign withholding tax reclaims	1,888,107		_		1,491,582		(4.000.005)		(400, 400)	(440.007)
Less: Foreign tax withheld	(453,766)	_		_	(3,627,844)	_	(1,229,325)	_	(129,406)	 (110,397)
Total investment income, net	46,867,065		79,786,341	_	188,271,059	_	83,757,515	_	11,368,637	 7,106,138
Expenses: Investment management fees Transfer agent fees	18,897,161		15,790,526		46,078,368		15,873,026		14,193,277	5,471,066
Class A	2,332,734		680,664		1,914,519		743,203		1,158,000	421,633
Class C	67,225		199,007		101,016		68,443		89,227	58,612
Class I	227,917		1,696,668		1,761,543		740,229		490,024	170,231
Class R3	31,985		58,718		57,276		28,963		30,454	25,566
Class R4	20,998		118,630		75,952		32,531		32,452	12,274
Class R5	14,886		74,893		112,333		38,701		7,460	5,624
Class R6	490		15,579		12,498		1,996		774	639
Class Y	39,173		234,255		309,585		56,479		106,672	27,666
Class F Distribution fees	1,880		14,328		21,368		5,310		5,646	261
Class A	5,274,943		1,808,113		5,536,947		2,356,434		2,480,353	874,580
Class C	412,451		2,078,851		929,107		672,256		612,905	381,265
Class R3	74,676		135,545		133,215		70,910		73,629	60,872
Class R4	33,313		185,571		113,859		49,536		53,291	18,851
Custodian fees	9,460		17,400		37,543		10,010		8,308	7,296
Registration and filing fees	86,326		128,322		287,971		170,018		112,150	65,359
Accounting services fees Board of Directors' fees	421,943 77,614		709,857 132,160		1,118,284 208,693		368,850 68,351		317,346 57,186	103,392 17,816
Audit and tax fees	21,576		10,502		10,582		11,137		18,899	12,767
Other expenses	261,114		417,521		609,369		209,544		223,557	75,437
•	201,114	_	417,521	_	009,309	-	203,344	_	220,001	 73,437
Total expenses (before waivers, reimbursements and fees paid indirectly)	28,307,865	_	24,507,110	_	59,430,028	_	21,575,927	_	20,071,610	 7,811,207
Transfer agent fee waivers	(05.721)		(27 110)		(91,944)		(0.164)		(76.400)	(11 620)
Distribution fee reimbursements	(95,721) (26,775)		(37,110)		(55,491)		(8,164)		(76,498) (17,806)	(11,629) (7,661)
Commission recapture	(20,773)		(1,092)	_	(52,433)	-	(8,606)	_	(17,000)	 (7,001)
Total waivers, reimbursements and fees paid indirectly	(122,496)	_	(38,202)	_	(199,868)	_	(16,770)	_	(94,304)	(19,290)
Total expenses	28,185,369		24,468,908		59,230,160		21,559,157		19,977,306	7,791,917
Net Investment Income (Loss)	18,681,696		55,317,433		129,040,899	_	62,198,358		(8,608,669)	(685,779)
Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions on:				_		_				,
Investments In-Kind Redemptions	(65,850,049) —		(65,678,832)		(197,608,653) (7,936,735) ⁽¹)	69,680,000 —		(172,219,861) (32,684,108) ⁽¹⁾	(5,223,748)
Futures contracts	2,217,557		_		_		_			_
Other foreign currency transactions	11,190	_		_	(61,905)	_	87,954	_	(94,679)	 35,917
Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency	(00.004.000)		(05.050.000)		(222 222 222)				(004 000 040)	(5.405.004)
Transactions	(63,621,302)	_	(65,678,832)	_	(205,607,293)	_	69,767,954	_	(204,998,648)	 (5,187,831)
Net Changes in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions of: Investments	440,844,704		600,275,793		786,416,215		7 247 250		695,388,162	45,433,982
Futures contracts	10,278,705				700,410,213		7,247,250		U3J,JU0, IUZ	+J,4JJ,80Z
Translation of other assets and liabilities in foreign	10,210,100		_		_		_		_	_
currencies	65,426		_		30,914		124,706		(690)	41,463
Net Changes in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation)				_	,		, -		/	•
of Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions	451,188,835	_	600,275,793	_	786,447,129	_	7,371,956	_	695,387,472	 45,475,445

Statements of Operations – (continued)
For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Net Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations

The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund	Hartford Core Equity Fund	The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund	The Hartford Equity Income Fund	The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund	The Hartford Healthcare Fund
387,567,533	534,596,961	580,839,836	77,139,910	490,388,824	40,287,614
\$ 406,249,229	\$ 589,914,394	\$ 709,880,735	\$ 139,338,268	\$ 481,780,155	\$ 39,601,835

⁽¹⁾ See Note 13 in Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Operations – (continued) For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	The Hartford MidCap Fund	The Hartford MidCap Value Fund	Hartford Quality Value Fund	The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund	Hartford Small Cap Value Fund	The Hartford Small Company Fund
Investment Income:						
Dividends	\$ 27,750,161	\$ 7,465,046	\$ 3,526,497	\$ 1,663,583	\$ 1,640,088	\$ 2,900,377
Interest	104,286	184,205	75,270	126.043	16,578	206,445
Securities lending	211,024			6,971	299	39,428
Less: Foreign tax withheld	(4,311)	(6,201)	(81,141)		_	-
-	28,061,160	7,643,050	3,520,626	1,796,597	1,656,965	3,146,250
Total investment income, net	20,001,100	1,043,030	3,320,020	1,790,397	1,000,900	3,140,230
Expenses:	05.050.005	0.074.044	554.000	4 70 4 000	400.040	0.507.475
Investment management fees	25,952,305	3,274,611	554,289	1,794,229	433,810	2,527,475
Transfer agent fees	4 007 000	075.050	100 705	475.000	40.000	000 000
Class A	1,327,968	275,959	129,735	175,603	49,022	268,289
Class C	138,605	6,649	4,048	2,289	2,268	5,068
Class I	724,914	17,711	15,662	29,141	14,614	18,914
Class R3	67,219	6,530	966	6,401	816	10,924
Class R4	65,237	7,471	3,955	9,395	50	7,183
Class R5 Class R6	47,725 12,264	1,178	208 226	10,308 985	990 151	2,543 128
Class Y	222,264	4,197	3,562	71,416	1,546	7,778
Class F	25,047	3,005	106	161	1,546	1,866
Distribution fees	23,047	3,003	100	101	17.1	1,000
Class A	2.843.841	485.624	215,148	198,685	64,262	381,382
Class C	971,540	35,221	21,313	9,149	9,053	20,249
Class R3	155,382	15,441	2,247	14,619	1,851	25,807
Class R4	95,831	11,408	6,361	14,304	133	10,894
Custodian fees	26,663	2,284	1,025	1,446	1,902	9,949
Registration and filing fees	98,203	87,281	62,395	61,520	59,836	67,478
Accounting services fees	568,825	73,077	23,639	44,237	12,113	56,623
Board of Directors' fees	103,497	11,976	3,297	6,611	1,683	8,710
Audit and tax fees	11,072	10,706	10,552	11,063	10,649	15,484
Other expenses	552,176	88,867	18,566	32,894	14,485	77,903
•	002,170	00,007	10,000		17,700	
Total expenses (before waivers, reimbursements and fees	24 040 570	4 440 406	1 077 200	2 404 456	670 405	2 524 647
paid indirectly)	34,010,578	4,419,196	1,077,300	2,494,456	679,405	3,524,647
Expense waivers	(00.004)	_	(16,380)	(05.000)	(17,009)	_
Transfer agent fee waivers	(69,091)		(4.704)	(25,903)	(0.440)	(7.000)
Distribution fee reimbursements	(37,683)	(4,144)	(4,764)	(7,889)	(2,119)	(7,908)
Commission recapture	(11,692)	(5,417)	(812)	(2,656)	(114)	(7,314)
Total waivers, reimbursements and fees paid indirectly	(118,466)	(9,561)	(21,956)	(36,448)	(19,242)	(15,222)
Total expenses	33,892,112	4,409,635	1,055,344	2,458,008	660,163	3,509,425
Net Investment Income (Loss)	(5,830,952)	3,233,415	2,465,282	(661,411)	996,802	(363,175)
` ,	(0,000,002)	0,200,410	2,400,202	(001,411)	000,002	(000,170)
Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions on:						
Investments	82,597,203	28,632,207	(5,570,559)	19,484,042	51,563	(35,870,787)
Other foreign currency transactions	02,391,203	(262)	(5,570,559)	13,404,042	(982)	(33,670,767)
,		(202)	450		(902)	
Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial		22 224 24=	(= ===	10 101 010		(0= 0=0 =0=)
Instruments and Foreign Currency Transactions	82,597,203	28,631,945	(5,570,109)	19,484,042	50,581	(35,870,787)
Net Changes in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of						
Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign						
Currency Transactions of:						
Investments	333,458,922	14,439,864	8,197,422	(18,757,078)	(2,593,895)	19,260,585
Investments in affiliated investments	23,178,144					
Net Changes in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of						
Investments, Other Financial Instruments and Foreign						
Currency Transactions	356,637,066	14,439,864	8,197,422	(18,757,078)	(2,593,895)	19,260,585
Net Gain (Loss) on Investments, Other Financial Instruments	_	•	_	_	_	_
and Foreign Currency Transactions	439,234,269	43,071,809	2,627,313	726,964	(2,543,314)	(16,610,202)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	/	
Operations	\$ 433,403,317	\$ 46,305,224	\$ 5,092,595	\$ 65,553	\$ (1,546,512)	\$ (16,973,377)
- p			,50=,000	, , ,,,,,,,	. (.,0,0.2)	. (,3.0,0.1)

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

		The Ha		Fund	Hartford Core Equity Fund			
	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited) For the Year Ended October 31, 2022				Pe Ap	For the Six-Month eriod Ended oril 30, 2023 Unaudited)		For the Year Ended October 31, 2022
Operations:								
Net investment income (loss)	\$	18,681,696	\$	24,090,543	\$	55,317,433	\$	104,381,385
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency		(00.004.000)		000 450 000		(05.070.000)		004 004 000
transactions Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial		(63,621,302)		286,153,003		(65,678,832)		261,921,622
instruments and foreign currency transactions		451,188,835	/1	620,161,903)		600,275,793		(2,322,465,638)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations						589,914,394	_	
, ,		406,249,229	(1,	309,918,357)		309,914,394	_	(1,956,162,631)
Distributions to Shareholders: Class A		(242,164,996)	,	796,677,684)		(52,995,084)		(51,017,295)
Class C		(7,178,623)	,	(29,128,173)		(13,816,209)		(16,212,320)
Class I		(29,801,322)		102,158,238)		(133,686,743)		(152,148,957)
Class R3		(1,411,714)	((5,487,633)		(1,727,395)		(1,879,952)
Class R4		(1,257,346)		(4,376,163)		(5,257,666)		(6,771,984)
Class R5		(1,351,241)		(4,206,771)		(5,321,873)		(6,967,996)
Class R6		(1,166,798)		(4,348,041)		(42,907,817)		(34,560,184)
Class Y		(3,487,697)		(14,390,368)		(20,188,549)		(28,782,055)
Class F		(41,511,983)		127,204,207)		(93,707,829)	_	(106,456,492)
Total distributions		(329,331,720)	(1,	087,977,278)		(369,609,165)	_	(404,797,235)
Capital Share Transactions:								
Sold		114,634,763		311,222,644		845,378,291		2,598,490,371
Issued on reinvestment of distributions		319,310,255	,	052,622,491	/4	353,594,768		386,652,441
Redeemed		(542,650,837)		978,028,941)		1,509,164,930)	_	(3,624,085,413)
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions		(108,705,819)		385,816,194		(310,191,871)	_	(638,942,601)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets		(31,788,310)	(2,	012,079,441)		(89,886,642)	_	(2,999,902,467)
Net Assets:								
Beginning of period		5,723,106,771	7,	735,186,212		9,664,722,482	1	12,664,624,949
End of period	\$ 5	5,691,318,461	\$ 5,	723,106,771	\$ 9	9,574,835,840	\$	9,664,722,482
	-							

Statements of Changes in Net Assets – (continued)

		The Ha Dividend and			The Ha Equity Inc		
	P A	For the Six-Month eriod Ended pril 30, 2023 Unaudited)	For the Year Ended October 31, 2022	P	For the Six-Month eriod Ended pril 30, 2023 Unaudited)		For the Year Ended October 31, 2022
Operations:							
Net investment income (loss)	\$	129,040,899	\$ 210,694,682	\$	62,198,358	\$	98,590,191
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions		(205,607,293)	694,901,386		69.767.954		529,625,401
Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial		(203,007,293)	034,301,300		09,707,954		329,023,401
instruments and foreign currency transactions		786,447,129	(1,873,667,525)		7,371,956		(613,039,714)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations		709,880,735	 (968,071,457)	-	139,338,268		15,175,878
Distributions to Shareholders:			 			_	
Class A		(236,251,506)	(269,880,132)		(207,567,276)		(162,568,145)
Class C		(9,727,726)	(9,041,795)		(14,357,150)		(12,492,883)
Class I		(207,622,721)	(200,183,734)		(175,410,862)		(124,787,388)
Class R3		(2,730,237)	(3,403,765)		(3,061,775)		(2,733,877)
Class R4		(4,811,179)	(5,762,217)		(4,271,565)		(3,872,094)
Class R5		(12,415,647)	(15,325,417)		(8,577,288)		(7,100,587)
Class R6		(35,915,908)	(29,887,062)		(12,029,554)		(7,472,847)
Class Y		(37,955,713)	(53,664,884)		(13,185,015)		(10,565,778)
Class F		(291,816,484)	 (301,110,451)		(128,568,420)	_	(103,493,641)
Total distributions		(839,247,121)	 (888,259,457)		(567,028,905)	_	(435,087,240)
Capital Share Transactions:							
Sold		1,876,998,044	5,411,538,165		835,629,522		1,130,238,868
Issued on reinvestment of distributions		798,816,194	846,009,458		546,983,621		420,406,777
Redeemed		(2,540,847,264)	 (3,440,313,459)		(662,226,719)	_	(999,150,768)
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions		134,966,974	 2,817,234,164		720,386,424		551,494,877
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets		5,600,588	960,903,250		292,695,787		131,583,515
Net Assets:		_	_		_		_
Beginning of period	1	15,628,005,330	 14,667,102,080		5,026,696,413		4,895,112,898
End of period	\$ 1	15,633,605,918	\$ 15,628,005,330	\$	5,319,392,200	\$	5,026,696,413

Statements of Changes in Net Assets – (continued)

		Hartford ortunities Fund		artford are Fund
	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)	For the Year Ended October 31, 2022	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)	For the Year Ended October 31, 2022
Operations:				
Net investment income (loss)	\$ (8,608,669)	(38,976,574)	\$ (685,779)	\$ (3,361,967)
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency				
transactions	(204,998,648)	(609,210,536)	(5,187,831)	12,375,056
Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial	005 007 470	(0.070.000.050)	45 475 445	(000 400 050)
instruments and foreign currency transactions	695,387,472	(2,276,286,253)	45,475,445	(233,122,659)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations	481,780,155	(2,924,473,363)	39,601,835	(224,109,570)
Distributions to Shareholders:				
Class A	_	(697,296,082)	(7,331,092)	(86,099,036)
Class C	_	(147,140,068)	(1,219,667)	(17,656,083)
Class I	_	(370,501,893)	(3,098,841)	(41,655,813)
Class R3	_	(10,091,141)	(254,124)	(3,035,400)
Class R4	_	(13,268,156)	(149,762)	(2,247,542)
Class R5 Class R6	_	(4,087,401)	(87,212) (471,423)	(1,042,154)
Class Y	_	(11,501,636) (90,278,847)	(442,850)	(497,706) (9,938,908)
Class F	_	(210,961,202)	(315,373)	(4,255,546)
Total distributions				
		(1,555,126,426)	(13,370,344)	(166,428,188)
Capital Share Transactions:	000 004 400	050 404 400	00.007.440	100 110 000
Sold	266,381,400	858,424,489	69,827,412	186,449,080
Issued on reinvestment of distributions Redeemed	(907 930 630)	1,448,388,944	12,726,329	157,999,398
	(897,829,639)		(171,173,463)	(364,441,921)
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions	(631,448,239)	604,799,738	(88,619,722)	(19,993,443)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets	(149,668,084)	(3,874,800,051)	(62,388,231)	(410,531,201)
Net Assets:				
Beginning of period	4,208,668,884	8,083,468,935	1,318,098,243	1,728,629,444
End of period	\$ 4,059,000,800	\$ 4,208,668,884	\$ 1,255,710,012	\$ 1,318,098,243

Statements of Changes in Net Assets – (continued)

Net investment income (loss) (S,830,952) (18,862,259) 3,233,415 4,321,020 Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 82,597,203 673,996,076 28,631,945 73,489,920 Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 25,970,524 (3,600,788) (36,600,768) (36,607,269) (914,580) (7,951,51) Class Comment of Starten Transactions (13,850,239) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (18,965,638) (49,554,683) (473,508) Class R4 (20s R5 (14,524,488) (9,666,452) (554,683			The Ha MidCap				The Ha		
Net investment income (loss) Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 82,597,203 673,996,076 28,631,945 73,489,920 Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 3,639,407,278 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 2,884,273,461 46,305,224 36,608,786 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 14,497,726 14,497,727,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,497,726 14,597,727,726 14,497,726		P	Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		Year Ended October 31,	Pe A	Six-Month eriod Ended pril 30, 2023		Year Ended October 31,
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 82,597,203 673,996,076 28,631,945 73,489,920 Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 (2,984,273,461) 46,305,224 (36,608,786) Distributions to Shareholders: (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class I (38,502,339) (448,017,894) (39,556,38) (1,896,364) Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,696,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,581,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (5,581,792,49) (1,684,604) (1,104) (72,109,144) (1,384,828) (143,466) Class R6 (5,2179,245) (1,684,604) (1,104) (7,27,091,414) (1,582,759,66) (32,934,199) (32,934,199) <th>Operations:</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	Operations:								
transactions 82,597,203 673,996,076 28,631,945 73,489,920 Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 (2,984,273,461) 46,305,224 (36,608,786) Distributions to Shareholders: (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class I (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,364) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (68,807) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R7 (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,356,547) Class R6 (30,803,803) (18,949,940,968) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Class R		\$	(5,830,952)	\$	(18,862,259)	\$	3,233,415	\$	4,321,020
Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 (2,984,273,461) 46,305,224 (36,608,786) Distributions to Shareholders: Class A (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,188,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class R3 (138,502,339) (44,8017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,864) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (52,179,245) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R6 (52,179,245) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R6 (52,179,245) (14,684,604) (1,104) (Class R7 (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class R6			92 507 202		672 006 076		20 621 045		72 490 020
instruments and foreign currency transactions 356,637,066 (3,639,407,278) 14,439,864 (114,419,726) Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 (2,984,273,461) 46,305,224 (36,608,786) Distributions to Shareholders: 80,000 (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class R3 (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,364) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (633,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,681,604) (1,104) (-1,248,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,681,604) (1,035,457) (32,393,41,310) (46,573,065) (32,393,41,310) Class R7 (1,035,401,008) (32,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,393,41,310) (46,573,065) (32,393,41,310) Class R6 (28,916,935) (37,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,47			02,397,203		073,990,070		20,031,943		73,469,920
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 433,403,317 (2,984,273,461) 46,305,224 (36,608,786) Distributions to Shareholders: Class A (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class I (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,364) Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,696,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class Y (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (39,494,006) 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions (39,494,006) 1,224,843,197 98			356.637.066		(3.639.407.278)		14.439.864		(114.419.726)
Distributions to Shareholders: Class A (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class R3 (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (39,55,638) (1,896,364) Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,696,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R6 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,746,801) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions <t< td=""><td>9</td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td></t<>	9			_				-	
Class A (205,996,880) (400,817,525) (37,390,881) (25,970,524) Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class R3 (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,364) Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,696,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class Y (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Issued on reinvestment of distrib	, ,	_		_	(=,===,===,	_	,	_	(,,,
Class C (32,168,949) (68,607,269) (914,580) (795,151) Class I (138,502,339) (448,017,894) (3,955,638) (1,896,364) Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,666,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class F (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) <			(205,996,880)		(400,817,525)		(37,390,881)		(25,970,524)
Class R3 (4,852,488) (9,696,452) (564,683) (473,508) Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class F (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginn	Class C								
Class R4 (5,481,785) (17,297,892) (833,118) (688,694) Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class Y (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 99,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076					(448,017,894)		(3,955,638)		(1,896,364)
Class R5 (6,560,710) (27,009,142) (188,828) (143,466) Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class Y (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	******				(, , , ,		, , ,		
Class R6 (52,179,245) (146,841,604) (1,104) — Class Y (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076					, , , ,		, , ,		, , ,
Class Y Class F (28,916,935) (87,412,620) (726,194) (1,035,457) Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	******								(143,466)
Class F (164,693,840) (329,341,310) (46,573,065) (32,934,199) Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076			,		, , ,		(' '		
Total distributions (639,353,171) (1,535,041,708) (91,148,091) (63,937,363) Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076			,				, , ,		
Capital Share Transactions: Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Class F	_	(164,693,840)	_	(329,341,310)	_	(46,5/3,065)	_	(32,934,199)
Sold 394,940,006 1,224,843,197 98,080,713 201,258,916 Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Total distributions		(639,353,171)	_	(1,535,041,708)		(91,148,091)		(63,937,363)
Issued on reinvestment of distributions 619,263,258 1,475,446,801 90,819,161 63,651,091 Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Capital Share Transactions:								
Redeemed (1,552,759,249) (4,507,922,919) (88,492,338) (152,585,797) Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Sold		394,940,006		1,224,843,197		98,080,713		201,258,916
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (538,555,985) (1,807,632,921) 100,407,536 112,324,210 Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Issued on reinvestment of distributions		619,263,258		1,475,446,801		90,819,161		63,651,091
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (744,505,839) (6,326,948,090) 55,564,669 11,778,061 Net Assets: Beginning of period 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Redeemed		(1,552,759,249)	_	(4,507,922,919)		(88,492,338)		(152,585,797)
Net Assets: 7,599,343,917 13,926,292,007 887,122,137 875,344,076	Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions		(538,555,985)		(1,807,632,921)		100,407,536		112,324,210
Beginning of period <u>7,599,343,917</u> <u>13,926,292,007</u> <u>887,122,137</u> <u>875,344,076</u>	Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets		(744,505,839)		(6,326,948,090)		55,564,669		11,778,061
	Net Assets:								
End of period <u>\$ 6,854,838,078</u> <u>\$ 7,599,343,917</u> <u>\$ 942,686,806</u> <u>\$ 887,122,137</u>	Beginning of period	_	7,599,343,917	_	13,926,292,007		887,122,137		875,344,076
	End of period	\$	6,854,838,078	\$	7,599,343,917	\$	942,686,806	\$	887,122,137

Statements of Changes in Net Assets – (continued)

		Hart Quality Va		und		The Ha		
	S Pei Ap	For the Six-Month riod Ended ril 30, 2023 Inaudited)	-	For the ear Ended ctober 31, 2022	Si Per Apr	For the ix-Month iod Ended ril 30, 2023 naudited)	_	For the ear Ended october 31, 2022
Operations:								
Net investment income (loss)	\$	2,465,282	\$	3,955,583	\$	(661,411)	\$	(2,983,813)
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency transactions		(5,570,109)		11,495,589		19,484,042		(32,221,344)
Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments		(5,570,109)		11,495,569		19,404,042		(32,221,344)
and foreign currency transactions		8,197,422		(26,414,806)	((18,757,078)	(197,748,237)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations		5,092,595		(10,963,634)		65,553		232,953,394)
Distributions to Shareholders:			-	(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,		
Class A		(10,472,859)		(11,405,295)		_		(47,491,758)
Class C		(294,202)		(212,434)		_		(2,240,437)
Class I		(1,949,822)		(1,405,148)		_		(21,579,489)
Class R3		(52,932)		(64,011)		_		(1,607,651)
Class R4		(307,026)		(276,389)		_		(3,548,265)
Class R5		(21,401)		(19,958)		_		(12,344,930)
Class R6		(753,437)		(16,459)		_		(13,516,765)
Class Y		(428,437)		(108,987)		_		(42,116,476)
Class F		(833,308)		(807,377)			_	(6,354,143)
Total distributions		(15,113,424)		(14,316,058)			(150,799,914)
Capital Share Transactions:								
Sold		19,658,436		57,551,280		32,538,355		121,488,714
Issued on reinvestment of distributions		14,915,711		14,094,650		_		143,128,875
Redeemed		(27,399,872)		(33,771,339)	(1	03,800,791)	(<u>271,010,011</u>)
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions		7,174,275		37,874,591	((71,262,436)		(6,392,422)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets		(2,846,554)		12,594,899	((71,196,883)	(390,145,730)
Net Assets:								
Beginning of period	2	244,874,113	:	232,279,214	5	500,437,955		890,583,685
End of period	\$ 2	242,027,559	\$	244,874,113	\$ 4	29,241,072	\$	500,437,955
							_	

Statements of Changes in Net Assets – (continued)

		Hart Small Cap \		und		The Ha		
	Six Perio Apri	or the c-Month od Ended I 30, 2023 audited)	Ye	For the ar Ended tober 31, 2022	S Per Apı	For the ix-Month iod Ended il 30, 2023 naudited)	Ye	For the ar Ended ctober 31, 2022
Operations:								
Net investment income (loss)	\$	996,802	\$	1,890,548	\$	(363,175)	\$	(4,021,328)
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, other financial instruments and foreign currency								
transactions		50,581		8,029,638	((35,870,787)	(1	25,644,852)
Net changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments, other financial instruments		(2 E02 00E)	,	22 444 254)		19,260,585	/1	60 500 700)
and foreign currency transactions		(2,593,895)		22,441,354)				62,580,738)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting from Operations		(1,546,512)	(12,521,168)		(16,973,377)	(2	<u>(92,246,918)</u>
Distributions to Shareholders:								
Class A	((4,515,050)		(3,964,811)		_	(1	07,539,494)
Class C		(170,604)		(206,679)		_		(3,410,978)
Class I		(1,930,669)		(2,259,354)		_	((11,875,080)
Class R3 Class R4		(63,190)		(57,161)		_		(2,994,326)
Class R5		(4,769) (155,981)		(3,408) (1,609)		_		(2,607,622) (1,072,566)
Class R6		(679,555)		(216,927)		_		(945,537)
Class Y		(255,729)		(122,885)		_		(7,555,025)
Class F		(3,460,472)		(5,116,335)		_	((66,272,191)
Total distributions		1,236,019)	(11,949,169)		_		204,272,819)
Capital Share Transactions:								
Sold		8,148,697		40,824,744		51,027,791	1	74,178,611
Issued on reinvestment of distributions	1	1,131,051		11,837,402		_	2	02,875,469
Redeemed	(1	8,390,672)	(78,738,91 <u>9</u>)		96,430,654)	(2	(08,785,813
Net increase (decrease) from capital share transactions		889,076	(26,076,773)		(45,402,863)	1	68,268,267
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets	(1	1,893,455)	(50,547,110)		(62,376,240)	(3	28,251,470)
Net Assets:						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Beginning of period	12	6,117,954	1	76,665,064	6	65,651,575	9	93,903,045
End of period	\$ 11	4,224,499	\$ 1	26,117,954	\$ 6	03,275,335	\$ 6	65,651,575

Financial Highlights

			_	- Selected Per	-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Rati	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	a —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	tford Capital A	Appreciation F	Fund											
For the			oril 30, 2023 (U											
Α	\$ 34.53	\$ 0.10	\$ 2.37	\$ 2.47	\$ (0.12)	\$ (1.88)	\$ (2.00)	\$ 35.00	7.34% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 4,259,019	1.06% ⁽⁵⁾	1.05% ⁽⁵⁾	0.60% ⁽⁵⁾	33%
С	22.26	(0.02)	1.50	1.48		(1.88)	(1.88)	21.86	6.87 ⁽⁴⁾	77,798	1.86 ⁽⁵⁾	1.86 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.20) ⁽⁵⁾	33
1	34.84	0.15	2.38	2.53	(0.22)	(1.88)	(2.10)	35.27	7.46 ⁽⁴⁾	488,678	0.79 ⁽⁵⁾	0.79 ⁽⁵⁾	0.87 ⁽⁵⁾	33
R3	39.62	0.05	2.73	2.78	_	(1.88)	(1.88)	40.52	7.15 ⁽⁴⁾	29,825	1.41 ⁽⁵⁾	1.41 ⁽⁵⁾	0.24 ⁽⁵⁾	33
R4	41.74	0.11	2.88	2.99	(0.07)	(1.88)	(1.95)	42.78	7.30 ⁽⁴⁾	26,836	1.11 ⁽⁵⁾	1.11 ⁽⁵⁾	0.55 ⁽⁵⁾	33
R5	42.91	0.18	2.94	3.12	(0.20)	(1.88)	(2.08)	43.95	7.45 ⁽⁴⁾	22,800	0.81 ⁽⁵⁾	0.81 ⁽⁵⁾	0.85(5)	33
R6	43.28	0.20	2.97	3.17	(0.25)	(1.88)	(2.13)	44.32	7.50 ⁽⁴⁾	24,786	0.70 ⁽⁵⁾	0.70 ⁽⁵⁾	0.95 ⁽⁵⁾	33
Y	43.22	0.18	2.97	3.15	(0.19)	(1.88)	(2.07)	44.30	7.46 ⁽⁴⁾	68,837	0.81 ⁽⁵⁾	0.81 ⁽⁵⁾	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾	33
F	34.85	0.16	2.38	2.54	(0.25)	(1.88)	(2.13)	35.26	7.51 ⁽⁴⁾	692,739	0.70 ⁽⁵⁾	0.70 ⁽⁵⁾	0.96 ⁽⁵⁾	33
For the	Year Ended C	October 31, 20	22											
Α	\$ 48.89	\$ 0.12	\$ (7.60)	\$ (7.48)	\$ (0.05)	\$ (6.83)	\$ (6.88)	\$ 34.53	(17.73)%	\$ 4,238,197	1.05%	1.04%	0.31%	82%
С	34.14	(0.12)	(4.93)	(5.05)		(6.83)	(6.83)	22.26	(18.35)	87,852	1.84	1.84	(0.49)	82
1	49.25	0.22	(7.64)	(7.42)	(0.16)	(6.83)	(6.99)	34.84	(17.49)	513,601	0.78	0.78	0.57	82
R3	55.21	(0.03)	(8.73)	(8.76)		(6.83)	(6.83)	39.62	(18.03)	30,074	1.41	1.41	(0.06)	82
R4	57.63	0.12	(9.18)	(9.06)	_	(6.83)	(6.83)	41.74	(17.77)	26,984	1.10	1.10	0.25	82
R5	59.02	0.26	(9.41)	(9.15)	(0.13)	(6.83)	(6.96)	42.91	(17.51)	27,917	0.80	0.80	0.56	82
R6	59.48	0.31	(9.49)	(9.18)	(0.19)	(6.83)	(7.02)	43.28	(17.44)	27,644	0.70	0.70	0.66	82
Υ	59.41	0.26	(9.48)	(9.22)	(0.14)	(6.83)	(6.97)	43.22	(17.52)	74,365	0.80	0.80	0.54	82
F	49.26	0.25	(7.64)	(7.39)	(0.19)	(6.83)	(7.02)	34.85	(17.42)	696,473	0.69	0.69	0.66	82
For the	Year Ended C	October 31 20	21											
A	\$ 38.39	\$ 0.05	\$ 12.59	\$ 12.64	\$ (0.15)	\$ (1.99)	\$ (2.14)	\$ 48.89	33.83%	\$ 5,710,869	1.04%	1.04%	0.12%	62%
C	27.45	(0.21)	8.89	8.68	Ψ (0.10)	(1.99)	(1.99)	34.14	32.74	148,862	1.83	1.83	(0.66)	62
Ī	38.66	0.18	12.66 ⁽⁶⁾	12.84 ⁽⁶⁾	(0.26)	(1.99)	(2.25)	49.25	34.15	721,608	0.77	0.77	0.38	62
R3	43.14	(0.13)	14.19	14.06	(0.20)	(1.99)	(1.99)	55.21	33.32	45,054	1.41	1.41	(0.25)	62
R4	44.91	0.03	14.78 ⁽⁶⁾	14.81 ⁽⁶⁾	(0.10)	(1.99)	(2.09)	57.63	33.72	36,750	1.10	1.10	0.06	62
R5	45.94	0.20	15.11 ⁽⁶⁾	15.31 ⁽⁶⁾	(0.24)	(1.99)	(2.23)	59.02	34.11	36,529	0.80	0.80	0.36	62
R6	46.27	0.26	15.22	15.48	(0.28)	(1.99)	(2.27)	59.48	34.27	19,261	0.69	0.69	0.46	62
Υ	46.24	0.21	15.21	15.42	(0.26)	(1.99)	(2.25)	59.41	34.14	122,539	0.80	0.79	0.37	62
F	38.66	0.21	12.67	12.88	(0.29)	(1.99)	(2.28)	49.26	34.28	893,713	0.69	0.69	0.47	62
For the	Year Ended C	October 21 20	20											
A	\$ 37.12	\$ 0.18	\$ 2.90	\$ 3.08	\$ (0.17)	\$ (1.64)	\$ (1.81)	\$ 38.39	8.57%	\$ 4,645,677	1.07%	1.07%	0.48%	84%
C	27.08	(0.07)	2.08	2.01	\$ (U.17) —	(1.64)	(1.64)	27.45	7.78	177,309	1.85	1.85	(0.27)	84
I	37.36	0.28	2.93	3.21	(0.27)	(1.64)	(1.04)	38.66	8.88	584,048	0.79	0.79	0.77	84
		0.26	3.25	3.31	(0.21)	(1.64)	(1.64)	43.14	8.25	42,449	1.42	1.42	0.14	84
R3	41.47					(1.01)	(1.01)	10.17			11.14	11.12	0.11	0 1
R3 R4	41.47 43.06				(0.10)	(1.64)	(1.74)	44 91	8.59	32.732	1.10	1.10	0.46	84
R4	43.06	0.20	3.39	3.59	(0.10)	(1.64) (1.64)	(1.74)	44.91 45.94	8.59 8.88	32,732 34.188	1.10 0.81	1.10 0.81	0.46 0.75	84 84
	43.06 44.04	0.20 0.33	3.39 3.47	3.59 3.80	(0.26)	(1.64)	(1.90)	45.94	8.88	34,188	1.10 0.81 0.70	1.10 0.81 0.70	0.75	84
R4 R5	43.06	0.20	3.39	3.59		, ,	, ,				0.81	0.81		

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	– Selected Per	r-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Rat	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	a —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Ha	rtford Capital /	Appreciation I	Fund – (conti	nued)										
	e Year Ended (
A	\$ 37.88	\$ 0.15	\$ 4.81	\$ 4.96	\$ (0.11)	\$ (5.61)	\$ (5.72)	\$ 37.12	16.32%	\$ 4,831,749	1.07%	1.07%	0.42%	68%
C	29.30	(0.09)	3.48	3.39	(0.00)	(5.61)	(5.61)	27.08	15.45	278,394	1.83	1.83	(0.33)	68
I Do	38.08	0.25	4.84	5.09	(0.20)	(5.61)	(5.81)	37.36	16.66	658,302	0.79	0.79	0.70	68
R3	41.62	0.03	5.43	5.46	(0.00)	(5.61)	(5.61)	41.47	15.91	50,957	1.42	1.42	0.07	68
R4	42.94	0.16	5.63	5.79	(0.06)	(5.61)	(5.67)	43.06	16.27	38,634	1.11	1.11	0.39	68
R5 R6	43.80	0.28	5.75	6.03	(0.18)	(5.61)	(5.79)	44.04	16.64	38,808	0.80	0.80	0.68	68
Y	44.07 44.06	0.33	5.78 5.77	6.11 6.09	(0.23)	(5.61) (5.61)	(5.84)	44.34	16.74 16.71	80,535 187,754	0.70 0.78	0.70 0.74	0.78 0.75	68 68
F	38.09	0.32	4.83	5.11	(0.22)	(5.61)	(5.84)	37.36	16.71	776,505	0.76	0.74	0.75	68
F	30.03	0.20	4.03	J.11	(0.23)	(3.01)	(3.04)	37.30	10.73	110,303	0.70	0.70	0.13	00
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20												
Α	\$ 41.86	\$ 0.15	\$ 1.45	\$ 1.60	\$ (0.26)	\$ (5.32)	\$ (5.58)	\$ 37.88	3.92%	\$ 4,742,846	1.07%	1.06%	0.38%	108%
С	33.62	(0.11)	1.16	1.05	(0.05)	(5.32)	(5.37)	29.30	3.15	426,256	1.81	1.81	(0.34)	108
1	42.04	0.26	1.44	1.70	(0.34)	(5.32)	(5.66)	38.08	4.19	734,580	0.78	0.78	0.66	108
R3	45.39	0.02	1.56	1.58	(0.03)	(5.32)	(5.35)	41.62	3.57	61,882	1.42	1.41	0.04	108
R4	46.69	0.15	1.62	1.77	(0.20)	(5.32)	(5.52)	42.94	3.87	51,635	1.10	1.10	0.34	108
R5	47.54	0.30	1.63	1.93	(0.35)	(5.32)	(5.67)	43.80	4.18	34,288	0.80	0.80	0.65	108
R6	47.80	0.35	1.64	1.99	(0.40)	(5.32)	(5.72)	44.07	4.29	70,935	0.70	0.70	0.75	108
Υ	47.78	0.34	1.64	1.98	(0.38)	(5.32)	(5.70)	44.06	4.28	175,731	0.71	0.71	0.74	108
F	42.06	0.30	1.45	1.75	(0.40)	(5.32)	(5.72)	38.09	4.28	880,110	0.70	0.70	0.75	108
Hartford	d Core Equity	Fund												
For the	e Six-Month Pe	eriod Ended Ap	oril 30, 2023 (U	Inaudited)										
Α	\$ 40.38	\$ 0.19	\$ 2.27	\$ 2.46	\$ (0.36)	\$ (1.12)	\$ (1.48)	\$ 41.36	6.26% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 1,489,502	0.71% ⁽⁵⁾		0.97% ⁽⁵⁾	7%
С	36.27	0.04	2.06	2.10	(0.07)	(1.12)	(1.19)	37.18	5.88 ⁽⁴⁾	414,502	1.46 ⁽⁵⁾	1.46 ⁽⁵⁾	0.22 ⁽⁵⁾	7
1	40.55	0.24	2.27	2.51	(0.46)	(1.12)	(1.58)	41.48	6.38 ⁽⁴⁾	3,296,755	0.46 ⁽⁵⁾	0.46 ⁽⁵⁾	1.22 ⁽⁵⁾	7
R3	40.90	0.12	2.31	2.43	(0.18)	(1.12)	(1.30)	42.03	6.07 ⁽⁴⁾	55,132	1.08 ⁽⁵⁾	1.07 ⁽⁵⁾	0.61 ⁽⁵⁾	7
R4	41.74	0.20	2.35	2.55	(0.33)	(1.12)	(1.45)	42.84	6.25 ⁽⁴⁾	146,251	0.77 ⁽⁵⁾	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.95 ⁽⁵⁾	7
R5	40.89	0.24	2.30	2.54	(0.46)	(1.12)	(1.58)	41.85	6.38(4)	144,983	0.47 ⁽⁵⁾	0.47 ⁽⁵⁾	1.21 ⁽⁵⁾	7
R6	41.10	0.27	2.31	2.58	(0.51)	(1.12)	(1.63)	42.05	6.46 ⁽⁴⁾	1,139,534	0.37 ⁽⁵⁾	0.37 ⁽⁵⁾	1.31 ⁽⁵⁾	7
Υ	41.07	0.25	2.30	2.55	(0.46)	(1.12)	(1.58)	42.04	6.39 ⁽⁴⁾	496,952	0.46 ⁽⁵⁾	0.46 ⁽⁵⁾	1.23 ⁽⁵⁾	7
F	40.60	0.26	2.28	2.54	(0.51)	(1.12)	(1.63)	41.51	6.44 ⁽⁴⁾	2,391,225	0.36 ⁽⁵⁾	0.36 ⁽⁵⁾	1.32 ⁽⁵⁾	7
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20	122											
Α	\$ 49.41	\$ 0.33	\$ (7.87)	\$ (7.54)	\$ (0.24)	\$ (1.25)	\$ (1.49)	\$ 40.38	(15.79)%	\$ 1,456,044	0.70%	0.70%	0.75%	15%
С	44.63	$(0.00)^{(7)}$	(7.11)	(7.11)	_	(1.25)	(1.25)	36.27	(16.43)	431,852	1.45	1.45	$(0.00)^{(8)}$	15
1	49.59	0.45	(7.89)	(7.44)	(0.35)	(1.25)	(1.60)	40.55	(15.57)	3,529,589	0.46	0.46	0.99	15
R3	50.06	0.17	(8.00)	(7.83)	(80.0)	(1.25)	(1.33)	40.90	(16.11)	54,393	1.08	1.07	0.37	15
R4	51.01	0.34	(8.14)	(7.80)	(0.22)	(1.25)	(1.47)	41.74	(15.80)	157,597	0.76	0.73	0.71	15
R5	49.99	0.44	(7.95)	(7.51)	(0.34)	(1.25)	(1.59)	40.89	(15.58)	146,672	0.46	0.46	0.98	15
R6	50.24	0.50	(8.00)	(7.50)	(0.39)	(1.25)	(1.64)	41.10	(15.51)	1,059,702	0.36	0.36	1.10	15
Y	50.20	0.45	(7.98)	(7.53)	(0.35)	(1.25)	(1.60)	41.07	(15.56)	529,017	0.45	0.44	1.00	15
F	49.65	0.49	(7.90)	(7.41)	(0.39)	(1.25)	(1.64)	40.60	(15.51)	2,299,856	0.36	0.36	1.08	15

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	– Selected Pe	er-Share Data ⁽¹	_				— Rat	ios and Supp	olemental Da	ta —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations		Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
Hartford	d Core Equity			•										
	e Year Ended (
Α	\$ 36.04	\$ 0.23	\$ 13.36	\$ 13.59	\$ (0.22)	\$ —	\$ (0.22)	\$ 49.41	37.85%	\$ 1,681,155	0.70%	0.70%	0.52%	13%
С	32.62	(0.09)	12.10	12.01	_	_	_	44.63	36.82	583,876	1.45	1.45	(0.23)	13
1	36.16	0.34	13.40	13.74	(0.31)	_	(0.31)	49.59	38.19	4,700,782	0.45	0.45	0.77	13
R3	36.54	0.07	13.56	13.63	(0.11)	_	(0.11)	50.06	37.38	71,617	1.07	1.06	0.16	13
R4	37.20	0.23	13.79	14.02	(0.21)	_	(0.21)	51.01	37.82	239,198	0.76	0.72	0.50	13
R5	36.44	0.34	13.51	13.85	(0.30)		(0.30)	49.99	38.17	225,017	0.46	0.46	0.76	13
R6	36.62	0.39	13.57	13.96	(0.34)	_	(0.34)	50.24	38.31	1,045,661	0.36	0.36	0.86	13
Υ	36.60	0.35	13.56	13.91	(0.31)		(0.31)	50.20	38.20	903,952	0.46	0.44	0.78	13
F	36.19	0.38	13.42	13.80	(0.34)	_	(0.34)	49.65	38.33	3,213,368	0.36	0.36	0.86	13
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20)20											
Α	\$ 33.40	\$ 0.26	\$ 3.23	\$ 3.49	\$ (0.23)	\$ (0.62)	\$ (0.85)	\$ 36.04	10.58%	\$ 1,140,994	0.73%	0.72%	0.77%	22%
С	30.35	0.01	2.92	2.93	(0.04)	(0.62)	(0.66)	32.62	9.74	443,989	1.47	1.47	0.03	22
1	33.50	0.35	3.24	3.59	(0.31)	(0.62)	(0.93)	36.16	10.87	2,936,718	0.46	0.46	1.03	22
R3	33.86	0.15	3.26	3.41	(0.11)	(0.62)	(0.73)	36.54	10.17	46,674	1.07	1.07	0.43	22
R4	34.44	0.27	3.33	3.60	(0.22)	(0.62)	(0.84)	37.20	10.58	169,267	0.78	0.73	0.77	22
R5	33.75	0.36	3.25	3.61	(0.30)	(0.62)	(0.92)	36.44	10.85	188,738	0.47	0.47	1.04	22
R6	33.91	0.38	3.29	3.67	(0.34)	(0.62)	(0.96)	36.62	10.96	746,018	0.38	0.38	1.10	22
Υ	33.90	0.36	3.28	3.64	(0.32)	(0.62)	(0.94)	36.60	10.89	668,655	0.47	0.45	1.05	22
F	33.52	0.38	3.25	3.63	(0.34)	(0.62)	(0.96)	36.19	10.97	2,251,700	0.38	0.38	1.12	22
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 20	110											
A	\$ 30.17	\$ 0.27	\$ 4.40	\$ 4.67	\$ (0.21)	\$ (1.23)	\$ (1.44)	\$ 33.40	16.60%	\$ 881,587	0.74%	0.73%	0.88%	15%
C	27.53	0.04	4.01	4.05	Ψ (0.21) —	(1.23)	(1.23)	30.35	15.71	366,553	1.47	1.47	0.14	15
Ī	30.26	0.35	4.40	4.75	(0.28)	(1.23)	(1.51)	33.50	16.91	1,740,669	0.47	0.47	1.14	15
R3	30.52	0.16	4.48	4.64	(0.07)	(1.23)	(1.30)	33.86	16.18	34,158	1.10	1.10	0.52	15
R4	31.03	0.28	4.54	4.82	(0.18)	(1.23)	(1.41)	34.44	16.59	150,159	0.77	0.74	0.88	15
R5	30.47	0.35	4.44	4.79	(0.28)	(1.23)	(1.51)	33.75	16.90	231,879	0.49	0.49	1.13	15
R6	30.61	0.38	4.46	4.84	(0.31)	(1.23)	(1.54)	33.91	17.01	259,706	0.38	0.38	1.22	15
Υ	30.61	0.37	4.45	4.82	(0.30)	(1.23)	(1.53)	33.90	16.94	371,580	0.46	0.43	1.18	15
F	30.28	0.38	4.40	4.78	(0.31)	(1.23)	(1.54)	33.52	17.00	1,655,619	0.38	0.38	1.21	15
Ear the	e Year Ended (Octobor 24 20	110											
A		,		\$ 2.64	\$ (0.25)	\$ (0.75)	\$ (1.00)	\$ 30.17	9.41%	\$ 666,354	0.74%	0.74%	0.73%	22%
C	\$ 28.53 26.13	\$ 0.22 —	\$ 2.42 2.22	2.22	(0.25)	(0.75)	\$ (1.00) (0.82)	27.53	8.61	293,064	1.48	1.48	0.73% —	22%
I	28.60	0.30	2.43	2.73	(0.07)	(0.75)	(1.07)	30.26	9.72	1,130,600	0.47	0.47	1.00	22
R3	28.85	0.30	2.43	2.73	(0.14)	(0.75)	(0.89)	30.52	9.02	34,765	1.10	1.10	0.38	22
R4	29.32	0.12	2.48	2.70	(0.14)	(0.75)	(0.03)	31.03	9.37	144,866	0.79	0.76	0.72	22
R5	28.81	0.30	2.44	2.74	(0.24)	(0.75)	(1.08)	30.47	9.69	201,510	0.79	0.49	0.99	22
R6	28.93	0.33	2.45	2.78	(0.35)	(0.75)	(1.10)	30.61	9.80	146,643	0.39	0.39	1.08	22
Y	28.93	0.32	2.45	2.77	(0.34)	(0.75)	(1.09)	30.61	9.77	216,788	0.42	0.42	1.06	22
F	28.63	0.33	2.42	2.75	(0.35)	(0.75)	(1.10)	30.28	9.80	635,245	0.39	0.39	1.09	22
					()	()	()							

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Pe	r-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Rat	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	'a —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Ha	rtford Dividend	d and Growth	Fund											
For the			pril 30, 2023 (U											
Α	\$ 30.41	\$ 0.22	\$ 1.12	\$ 1.34	\$ (0.25)	\$ (1.37)	\$ (1.62)	\$ 30.13	4.48% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 4,493,172	0.96% ⁽⁵⁾	0.96% ⁽⁵⁾	1.48% ⁽⁵⁾	13%
С	29.11	0.10	1.06	1.16	(0.14)	(1.37)	(1.51)	28.76	4.04 ⁽⁴⁾	184,920	1.74 ⁽⁵⁾	1.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.71 ⁽⁵⁾	13
1	30.23	0.25	1.11	1.36	(0.29)	(1.37)	(1.66)	29.93	4.57 ⁽⁴⁾	3,864,990	0.72 ⁽⁵⁾	0.72 ⁽⁵⁾	1.72 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R3	30.95	0.17	1.13	1.30	(0.19)	(1.37)	(1.56)	30.69	4.27(4)	54,101	1.34 ⁽⁵⁾	1.34 ⁽⁵⁾	1.10 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R4	31.22	0.21	1.15	1.36	(0.24)	(1.37)	(1.61)	30.97	4.42 ⁽⁴⁾	90,774	1.04 ⁽⁵⁾	1.04 ⁽⁵⁾	1.40 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R5	31.37	0.26	1.15	1.41	(0.28)	(1.37)	(1.65)	31.13	4.58(4)	173,691	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	1.69 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R6	31.37	0.28	1.15	1.43	(0.30)	(1.37)	(1.67)	31.13	4.64 ⁽⁴⁾	777,064	0.63 ⁽⁵⁾	0.63 ⁽⁵⁾	1.80 ⁽⁵⁾	13
Υ	31.38	0.27	1.14	1.41	(0.29)	(1.37)	(1.66)	31.13	4.57 ⁽⁴⁾	516,919	0.72 ⁽⁵⁾	0.69 ⁽⁵⁾	1.73 ⁽⁵⁾	13
F	30.20	0.27	1.10	1.37	(0.30)	(1.37)	(1.67)	29.90	4.62 ⁽⁴⁾	5,477,975	0.63 ⁽⁵⁾	0.63 ⁽⁵⁾	1.81 ⁽⁵⁾	13
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20)22											
Α	\$ 34.32	\$ 0.38	\$ (2.34)	\$ (1.96)	\$ (0.33)	\$ (1.62)	\$ (1.95)	\$ 30.41	(6.11)%	\$ 4,407,511	0.96%	0.96%	1.18%	18%
С	32.94	0.13	(2.23)	(2.10)	(0.11)	(1.62)	(1.73)	29.11	(6.82)	187,342	1.74	1.74	0.41	18
1	34.12	0.45	(2.31)	(1.86)	(0.41)	(1.62)	(2.03)	30.23	(5.86)	3,883,536	0.72	0.72	1.43	18
R3	34.88	0.26	(2.37)	(2.11)	(0.20)	(1.62)	(1.82)	30.95	(6.45)	54,565	1.34	1.34	0.79	18
R4	35.17	0.36	(2.39)	(2.03)	(0.30)	(1.62)	(1.92)	31.22	(6.16)	93,864	1.04	1.04	1.10	18
R5	35.33	0.46	(2.40)	(1.94)	(0.40)	(1.62)	(2.02)	31.37	(5.88)	233,377	0.73	0.73	1.40	18
R6	35.34	0.50	(2.41)	(1.91)	(0.44)	(1.62)	(2.06)	31.37	(5.80)	632,954	0.63	0.63	1.52	18
Υ	35.34	0.48	(2.40)	(1.92)	(0.42)	(1.62)	(2.04)	31.38	(5.82)	714,793	0.73	0.68	1.45	18
F	34.10	0.48	(2.32)	(1.84)	(0.44)	(1.62)	(2.06)	30.20	(5.80)	5,420,063	0.63	0.63	1.52	18
Ear th	e Year Ended (Octobor 21 20	121											
A	\$ 24.26	\$ 0.33	\$ 10.63	\$ 10.96	\$ (0.33)	\$ (0.57)	\$ (0.90)	\$ 34.32	46.01%	\$ 4,733,858	0.97%	0.97%	1.07%	18%
C	23.31	0.09	10.22	10.31	(0.11)	(0.57)	(0.68)	32.94	44.92	169,569	1.75	1.75	0.30	18
ī	24.12	0.40	10.58	10.98	(0.41)	(0.57)	(0.98)	34.12	46.39	3,178,645	0.71	0.71	1.30	18
R3	24.65	0.22	10.80	11.02	(0.22)	(0.57)	(0.79)	34.88	45.43	66,751	1.35	1.35	0.70	18
R4	24.84	0.32	10.89	11.21	(0.31)	(0.57)	(0.88)	35.17	45.92	106,561	1.03	1.03	1.01	18
R5	24.95	0.41	10.95	11.36	(0.41)	(0.57)	(0.98)	35.33	46.35	265,832	0.73	0.73	1.30	18
R6	24.95	0.44	10.96	11.40	(0.44)	(0.57)	(1.01)	35.34	46.52	470,425	0.63	0.63	1.37	18
Y	24.95	0.44	10.94	11.38	(0.42)	(0.57)	(0.99)	35.34	46.47	929,283	0.74	0.67	1.38	18
F	24.10	0.43	10.58	11.01	(0.44)	(0.57)	(1.01)	34.10	46.55	4,746,178	0.63	0.63	1.40	18
F														
	e Year Ended (,	-	((O FF)	A (0.07)	♠ / <u>0.75</u>)	(° /4.40)	A 04.00	(0.00\0/	Ф 0 005 007	4.000/	4.000/	4.040/	000/
A	\$ 25.93	\$ 0.39	\$ (0.94)	\$ (0.55)	\$ (0.37)	\$ (0.75)	\$ (1.12)	\$ 24.26	(2.20)%	\$ 3,385,907	1.00%	1.00%	1.61%	28%
С	24.96	0.20	(0.92)	(0.72)	(0.18)	(0.75)	(0.93)	23.31	(3.01)	138,431	1.78	1.78	0.84	28
D2	25.80	0.45	(0.94)	(0.49)	(0.44)	(0.75)	(1.19)	24.12	(1.97)	1,681,761	0.73	0.73	1.86	28
R3 R4	26.32 26.52	0.31	(0.95)	(0.64)	(0.28)	(0.75)	(1.03)	24.65	(2.54)	54,642	1.35	1.35	1.26	28 28
R5	26.64	0.39	(0.97)	(0.58)	(0.35)	(0.75)	(1.10)	24.84 24.95	(2.26) (1.97)	82,299 177,851	1.05 0.74	0.74	1.56 1.86	28
R6	26.64	0.47	(0.96)	(0.51)	(0.43)	(0.75) (0.75)	(1.10)	24.95	(1.97)	196,065	0.74	0.74	1.00	28
Y	26.64	0.49	(0.97)	(0.46)	(0.45)	(0.75)	(1.21)	24.95	(1.07)	735,618	0.03	0.68	1.94	28
F	25.78	0.48	(0.95)	(0.49)	(0.45)	(0.75)	(1.21)	24.33	(1.89)	2,736,317	0.73	0.64	1.96	28
	25.70	0.40	(0.30)	(0.47)	(0.40)	(0.73)	(1.21)	24.10	(1.03)	2,130,311	0.04	0.04	1.30	20

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	– Selected	Per-Share Data ⁽¹	_				— Rati	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	'a —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total fro Investme Operatio	nt Investment	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Ha	rtford Dividend	d and Growth	Fund – (conti	inued)										
For the	e Year Ended (,	119											
Α	\$ 25.63	\$ 0.40	\$ 2.63	\$ 3.0		\$ (2.35)	\$ (2.73)	\$ 25.93	13.75%	\$ 3,739,696	1.00%	0.99%	1.65%	22%
С	24.75	0.21	2.53	2.7	. ,	(2.35)	(2.53)	24.96	12.92	192,715	1.77	1.77	0.89	22
1	25.51	0.46	2.63	3.0	, ,	(2.35)	(2.80)	25.80	14.08	1,079,962	0.73	0.73	1.89	22
R3	25.97	0.32	2.67	2.9	. ,	(2.35)	(2.64)	26.32	13.33	66,115	1.36	1.35	1.30	22
R4	26.14	0.40	2.69	3.0	, ,	(2.35)	(2.71)	26.52	13.71	111,451	1.04	1.04	1.61	22
R5	26.25	0.47	2.71	3.1	. ,	(2.35)	(2.79)	26.64	14.05	193,707	0.74	0.74	1.89	22
R6	26.25	0.50	2.71	3.2	, ,	(2.35)	(2.82)	26.64	14.16	119,159	0.64	0.64	1.98	22
Y	26.25	0.49	2.70	3.1	. ,	(2.35)	(2.80)	26.64	14.10	696,309	0.71	0.68	1.96	22
F	25.50	0.49	2.61	3.1	0 (0.47)	(2.35)	(2.82)	25.78	14.15	2,844,206	0.64	0.64	2.00	22
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 20	118											
A	\$ 27.46	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.80	\$ 1.1	9 \$ (0.38)	\$ (2.64)	\$ (3.02)	\$ 25.63	4.38%	\$ 3,521,062	0.99%	0.99%	1.49%	31%
C	26.62	0.19	0.77	0.9	, ,	(2.64)	(2.83)	24.75	3.58	228,076	1.76	1.75	0.76	31
Ī	27.35	0.46	0.79	1.2	. ,	(2.64)	(3.09)	25.51	4.68	847,646	0.73	0.73	1.75	31
R3	27.78	0.30	0.81	1.1	, ,	(2.64)	(2.92)	25.97	4.03	72,723	1.35	1.35	1.13	31
R4	27.95	0.39	0.80	1.1	. ,	(2.64)	(3.00)	26.14	4.32	131,649	1.04	1.04	1.44	31
R5	28.05	0.47	0.82	1.2	, ,	(2.64)	(3.09)	26.25	4.65	146,918	0.74	0.74	1.74	31
R6	28.05	0.49	0.82	1.3	. ,	(2.64)	(3.11)	26.25	4.76	74,795	0.64	0.64	1.84	31
Υ	28.05	0.49	0.81	1.3	, ,	(2.64)	(3.10)	26.25	4.72	616,454	0.68	0.68	1.80	31
F	27.33	0.48	0.80	1.2		(2.64)	(3.11)	25.50	4.77	2,591,584	0.64	0.64	1.84	31
For the		eriod Ended A	oril 30, 2023 (U		2	¢ (2.16)	¢ (2.44)	¢ 20.05	2.72%(4)	¢ 1 07E 70E	0.97% ⁽⁵⁾	0.97% ⁽⁵⁾	2.25% ⁽⁵⁾	120/
A C	\$ 21.83 21.71	\$ 0.23 0.15	\$ 0.40 0.40	\$ 0.6 0.5	,	\$ (2.16) (2.16)	\$ (2.41) (2.33)	\$ 20.05 19.93	2.72% 7 2.33 ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 1,875,705 129,858	1.75 ⁽⁵⁾	1.74 ⁽⁵⁾	1.49 ⁽⁵⁾	13% 13
L	21.71	0.15	0.40	0.6	. ,	(2.16)	(2.33)	19.88	2.81 ⁽⁴⁾	1,693,863	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	2.50 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R3	21.88	0.23	0.40	0.6	, ,	(2.16)	(2.38)	20.10	2.52 ⁽⁴⁾	28,405	1.35 ⁽⁵⁾	1.35 ⁽⁵⁾	1.87 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R4	21.91	0.13	0.40	0.6	. ,	(2.16)	(2.40)	20.10	2.66 ⁽⁴⁾	42,138	1.06 ⁽⁵⁾	1.06 ⁽⁵⁾	2.17 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R5	22.05	0.26	0.40	0.6	\ /	(2.16)	(2.44)	20.13	2.80 ⁽⁴⁾	75,225	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	2.48 ⁽⁵⁾	13
R6	22.12	0.27	0.40	0.6	. ,	(2.16)	(2.44)	20.27	2.84 ⁽⁴⁾	140,435	0.65 ⁽⁵⁾	0.65 ⁽⁵⁾	2.58 ⁽⁵⁾	13
Y	22.12	0.26	0.41	0.6	, ,	(2.16)	(2.44)	20.35	2.84 ⁽⁴⁾	119,581	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	2.48 ⁽⁵⁾	13
F	21.66	0.26	0.40	0.6		(2.16)	(2.44)	19.88	2.90 ⁽⁴⁾	1,214,183	0.64 ⁽⁵⁾	0.64 ⁽⁵⁾	2.58 ⁽⁵⁾	13
	e Year Ended (
Α	\$ 23.85	\$ 0.42	\$ (0.38)	\$ 0.0	4 \$ (0.40)	\$ (1.66)	\$ (2.06)	\$ 21.83	0.12%	\$ 1,876,672	0.97%	0.97%	1.88%	42%
С	23.72	0.24	(0.37)	(0.1	3) (0.22)	(1.66)	(1.88)	21.71	(0.64)	133,761	1.75	1.75	1.10	42
1	23.68	0.47	(0.37)	0.1	0 (0.45)	(1.66)	(2.11)	21.67	0.40	1,546,287	0.74	0.74	2.12	42
R3	23.89	0.34	(0.38)	(0.0	4) (0.31)	(1.66)	(1.97)	21.88	(0.25)	28,332	1.36	1.35	1.50	42
R4	23.93	0.41	(0.39)	0.0	, ,	(1.66)	(2.04)	21.91	0.02	39,191	1.06	1.06	1.78	42
R5	24.07	0.48	(0.39)	0.0	9 (0.45)	(1.66)	(2.11)	22.05	0.34	73,876	0.75	0.75	2.10	42
R6	24.13	0.50	(0.38)	0.1	, ,	(1.66)	(2.13)	22.12	0.49	98,652	0.65	0.65	2.21	42
Υ	24.14	0.48	(0.39)	0.0		(1.66)	(2.11)	22.12	0.36	123,645	0.73	0.73	2.12	42
F	23.68	0.49	(0.38)	0.1	1 (0.47)	(1.66)	(2.13)	21.66	0.46	1,106,281	0.64	0.64	2.21	42

Financial Highlights – (continued)

				— Sele	ected Pe	r-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_					— Rat	ios and Supp	olemental Da	ta —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Inve	al from estment erations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	C	ributions from apital Gains	Total Dividends and Distribution	End of	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Ha	rtford Equity I	ncome Fund -	- (continued)												
	e Year Ended (
Α	\$ 17.55	\$ 0.34	\$ 6.50	\$	6.84	\$ (0.34)	\$	(0.20)	\$ (0.54)	\$ 23.85	39.45%	\$ 1,864,492	0.98%	0.98%	1.57%	24%
С	17.46	0.18	6.44		6.62	(0.16)		(0.20)	(0.36)	23.72	38.31	162,393	1.75	1.75	0.85	24
	17.44	0.39	6.44		6.83	(0.39)		(0.20)	(0.59)	23.68	39.69	1,360,339	0.74	0.74	1.81	24
R3	17.59	0.26	6.50		6.76	(0.26)		(0.20)	(0.46)		38.83	33,485	1.36	1.35	1.21	24
R4	17.62	0.33	6.50		6.83	(0.32)		(0.20)	(0.52)	23.93	39.25	49,923	1.05	1.05	1.52	24
R5	17.71	0.40	6.55		6.95	(0.39)		(0.20)	(0.59)		39.75	80,991	0.75	0.75	1.80	24
R6	17.76	0.42	6.56		6.98	(0.41)		(0.20)	(0.61)		39.82	81,643	0.65	0.65	1.90	24
Y	17.76	0.40	6.57		6.97	(0.39)		(0.20)	(0.59)	24.14	39.77	120,502	0.74	0.73	1.81	24
Г	17.44	0.41	6.44		6.85	(0.41)		(0.20)	(0.61)	23.68	39.81	1,141,345	0.65	0.65	1.92	24
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20)20													
Α	\$ 19.99	\$ 0.34	\$ (1.21)	\$	(0.87)	\$ (0.31)	\$	(1.26)	\$ (1.57)	\$ 17.55	(4.68)%	\$ 1,365,895	1.00%	1.00%	1.89%	31%
С	19.88	0.21	(1.20)		(0.99)	(0.17)		(1.26)	(1.43)	17.46	(5.38)	191,917	1.76	1.76	1.15	31
1	19.88	0.38	(1.20)		(0.82)	(0.36)		(1.26)	(1.62)	17.44	(4.44)	977,950	0.74	0.74	2.13	31
R3	20.02	0.28	(1.20)		(0.92)	(0.25)		(1.26)	(1.51)	17.59	(4.97)	31,778	1.36	1.36	1.55	31
R4	20.06	0.33	(1.21)		(88.0)	(0.30)		(1.26)	(1.56)	17.62	(4.72)	41,386	1.05	1.05	1.85	31
R5	20.16	0.39	(1.22)		(0.83)	(0.36)		(1.26)	(1.62)		(4.46)	56,329	0.77	0.77	2.14	31
R6	20.21	0.40	(1.21)		(0.81)	(0.38)		(1.26)	(1.64)		(4.34)	55,448	0.66	0.66	2.22	31
Υ	20.22	0.40	(1.23)		(0.83)	(0.37)		(1.26)	(1.63)		(4.40)	81,615	0.76	0.71	2.20	31
F	19.87	0.40	(1.19)		(0.79)	(0.38)		(1.26)	(1.64)	17.44	(4.31)	889,727	0.66	0.66	2.23	31
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20)19													
Α	\$ 19.39	\$ 0.38	\$ 2.02	\$	2.40	\$ (0.36)	\$	(1.44)	\$ (1.80)	\$ 19.99	13.88%	\$ 1,565,663	1.00%	1.00%	2.01%	21%
С	19.29	0.24	2.00	•	2.24	(0.21)	•	(1.44)	(1.65)		13.00	292,388	1.76	1.76	1.27	21
	19.29	0.43	2.01		2.44	(0.41)		(1.44)	(1.85)	19.88	14.17	959,142	0.75	0.75	2.26	21
R3	19.41	0.32	2.02		2.34	(0.29)		(1.44)	(1.73)		13.48	43,474	1.36	1.36	1.66	21
R4	19.44	0.37	2.04		2.41	(0.35)		(1.44)	(1.79)	20.06	13.85	53,957	1.07	1.07	1.96	21
R5	19.54	0.43	2.04		2.47	(0.41)		(1.44)	(1.85)	20.16	14.14	81,758	0.76	0.76	2.25	21
R6	19.58	0.45	2.05		2.50	(0.43)		(1.44)	(1.87)	20.21	14.29	52,201	0.66	0.66	2.33	21
Υ	19.58	0.45	2.05		2.50	(0.42)		(1.44)	(1.86)	20.22	14.21	105,015	0.73	0.71	2.34	21
F	19.29	0.44	2.01		2.45	(0.43)		(1.44)	(1.87)	19.87	14.24	922,012	0.66	0.66	2.34	21
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 of	118													
A	\$ 20.64	\$ 0.38	\$ (0.24)	\$	0.14	\$ (0.35)	\$	(1.04)	\$ (1.39)	\$ 19.39	0.49%	\$ 1,508,580	1.00%	1.00%	1.90%	22%
C	20.53	0.23	(0.24)	Ψ	0.14	(0.20)	Ψ	(1.04)	(1.24)		(0.22)	330,741	1.75	1.75	1.16	22 /0
Ĭ.	20.54	0.43	(0.24)		0.19	(0.40)		(1.04)	(1.44)		0.77	1,157,708	0.74	0.74	2.14	22
R3	20.66	0.43	(0.25)		0.06	(0.40)		(1.04)	(1.31)		0.12	46,820	1.36	1.36	1.53	22
R4	20.69	0.37	(0.24)		0.13	(0.27)		(1.04)	(1.38)		0.43	70,446	1.06	1.06	1.83	22
R5	20.78	0.43	(0.23)		0.20	(0.40)		(1.04)	(1.44)		0.78	79,557	0.76	0.76	2.13	22
R6	20.83	0.45	(0.24)		0.21	(0.42)		(1.04)	(1.46)		0.83	34,957	0.66	0.66	2.22	22
Υ	20.83	0.45	(0.25)		0.20	(0.41)		(1.04)	(1.45)		0.79	140,057	0.70	0.70	2.19	22
F	20.54	0.45	(0.24)		0.21	(0.42)		(1.04)	(1.46)		0.85	774,529	0.65	0.65	2.23	22
			, ,			, ,		· /	, ,							

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Per	r-Share E	Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Rat	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	'a —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Divide from Investr Incoi	Net nent	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	rtford Growth	Opportunities	Fund												
			oril 30, 2023 (U	naudited)											
Α	\$ 30.49	\$ (0.09)	\$ 3.87	\$ 3.78	\$	_	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 34.27	12.40% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 2,088,782	1.11% ⁽⁵⁾	1.10% ⁽⁵⁾	(0.54)%(5)	51%
С	7.68	(0.05)	0.97	0.92		_	_	_	8.60	11.98 ⁽⁴⁾	118,604	1.89 ⁽⁵⁾	1.89 ⁽⁵⁾	(1.32)(5)	51
1	33.77	(0.05)	4.28	4.23		_	_	_	38.00	12.53 ⁽⁴⁾	890,236	0.85(5)	0.85(5)	$(0.29)^{(5)}$	51
R3	30.04	(0.14)	3.80	3.66		_	_	_	33.70	12.18 ⁽⁴⁾	29,934	1.45 ⁽⁵⁾	1.45 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.89)^{(5)}$	51
R4	33.76	(0.10)	4.27	4.17		_	_	_	37.93	12.35 ⁽⁴⁾	42,833	1.15 ⁽⁵⁾	1.14 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.58)^{(5)}$	51
R5	37.13	(0.06)	4.71	4.65		_	_	_	41.78	12.52 ⁽⁴⁾	12,896	0.86(5)	0.86(5)	$(0.29)^{(5)}$	51
R6	38.28	(0.04)	4.86	4.82		_	_	_	43.10	12.59 ⁽⁴⁾	37,850	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.18)^{(5)}$	51
Υ	38.16	(0.05)	4.83	4.78		_	_	_	42.94	12.53 ⁽⁴⁾	85,978	$0.85^{(5)}$	$0.85^{(5)}$	$(0.25)^{(5)}$	51
F	34.05	(0.03)	4.31	4.28		_	_	_	38.33	12.57 ⁽⁴⁾	751,887	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	0.74 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.18)^{(5)}$	51
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 20	122												
A	\$ 62.10	\$ (0.31)	\$ (19.34)	\$ (19.65)	\$	_	\$ (11.96)	\$ (11.96)	\$ 30.49	(38.47)%	\$ 1,981,665	1.09%	1.08%	(0.79)%	95%
C	25.14	(0.16)	(5.34)	(5.50)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	7.68	(38.93)	130,590	1.85	1.85	(1.58)	95
I	67.29	(0.10)	(21.32)	(21.56)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	33.77	(38.31)	941,202	0.84	0.84	(0.56)	95
R3	61.55	(0.44)	(19.11)	(19.55)			(11.96)	(11.96)	30.04	(38.69)	29,520	1.45	1.45	(1.16)	95
R4	67.45	(0.36)	(21.37)	(21.73)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	33.76	(38.50)	42,391	1.14	1.14	(0.85)	95
R5	72.75	(0.26)	(23.40)	(23.66)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	37.13	(38.33)	13,784	0.85	0.85	(0.56)	95
R6	74.55	(0.22)	(24.09)	(24.31)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	38.28	(38.26)	39,511	0.74	0.74	(0.45)	95
Y	74.41	(0.26)	(24.03)	(24.29)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	38.16	(38.32)	333,299	0.84	0.84	(0.54)	95
F	67.69	(0.19)	(21.49)	(21.68)		_	(11.96)	(11.96)	34.05	(38.25)	696,706	0.74	0.74	(0.44)	95
		, ,	,	()			(/	()		(1.1.1)	,			(-)	
	e Year Ended (₾ 4E00	•		Φ /7.04\	↑ (7.04)	A 00.40	00 450/	A 0.050.000	4.070/	4.000/	(0.00\0/	070/
A	\$ 54.65	\$ (0.47)	\$ 15.83	\$ 15.36	\$	_	\$ (7.91)	\$ (7.91)	\$ 62.10	30.45%	\$ 3,650,083	1.07%	1.06%	(0.80)%	87%
С	26.47	(0.38)	6.96	6.58		_	(7.91)	(7.91)	25.14	29.47	321,097	1.83	1.83	(1.57)	87
R3	58.51	(0.36) (0.68)	17.05 15.73	16.69 15.05		_	(7.91)	(7.91)	67.29 61.55	30.75 29.96	2,124,160	0.82	0.82 1.44	(0.56)	87 87
R4	54.41 58.79	(0.56)	17.13	16.57		_	(7.91) (7.91)	(7.91) (7.91)	67.45	30.36	51,824 76,404	1.45	1.44	(1.18)	87
R5	62.69	(0.39)	18.36	17.97			(7.91)	(7.91)	72.75	30.74	25,000	0.84	0.84	(0.58)	87
R6	64.01	(0.34)	18.79	18.45		_	(7.91)	(7.91)	74.55	30.74	72,428	0.74	0.74	(0.49)	87
Y	63.96	(0.40)	18.76	18.36			(7.91)	(7.91)	74.41	30.74	565,204	0.84	0.83	(0.43)	87
F	58.77	(0.40)	17.14	16.83		_	(7.91)	(7.91)	67.69	30.87	1,197,268	0.73	0.73	(0.48)	87
		, ,		10.00			(1.0.1)	(1.01)	01.00	55.57	1,107,200	01.70	011.0	(0.10)	0.1
	e Year Ended (A /===			A (2 ==:	A /2 =2/	A =	4=	A 0.0		1.5.21	(0.5334)	4
A	\$ 39.45	\$ (0.30)	\$ 18.03	\$ 17.73	\$	-	\$ (2.53)	\$ (2.53)	\$ 54.65	47.69%	\$ 2,939,376	1.10%	1.09%	(0.66)%	118%
С	20.50	(0.31)	8.81	8.50		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	26.47	46.64	322,226	1.85	1.85	(1.41)	118
D^	41.95	(0.19)	19.28	19.09		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	58.51	48.12	1,722,100	0.83	0.83	(0.39)	118
R3	39.41	(0.44)	17.97	17.53		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	54.41	47.21	47,880	1.44	1.43	(0.99)	118
R4	42.26	(0.33)	19.39	19.06		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	58.79	47.67	70,918	1.13	1.13	(0.69)	118
R5	44.78	(0.20)	20.64	20.44		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	62.69	48.09	23,170	0.85	0.85	(0.40)	118
R6	45.63	(0.17)	21.08	20.91		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	64.01	48.23	40,559	0.74	0.74	(0.31)	118
Υ	45.62	(0.20)	21.07	20.87		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	63.96	48.15	433,672	0.83	0.78	(0.38)	118
F	42.09	(0.15)	19.36	19.21		_	(2.53)	(2.53)	58.77	48.25	795,206	0.74	0.74	(0.31)	118

Financial Highlights – (continued)

				— Selected P	er-Shar	e Data ⁽¹⁾	— Ratios and Supplemental Data —								
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	fro Inve	idends m Net stment come	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	tford Growth	Opportunities	Fund – (con	itinued)											
	Year Ended (,													
Α	\$ 45.89	\$ (0.25)	\$ 4.35	\$ 4.10	\$	_	\$ (10.54)	\$ (10.54)	\$ 39.45	13.64%	\$ 2,089,246	1.12%	1.11%	(0.64)%	66%
С	29.36	(0.29)	1.97	1.68			(10.54)	(10.54)	20.50	12.79	281,545	1.86	1.86	(1.39)	66
	47.99	(0.16)	4.66	4.50		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	41.95	13.94	1,500,756	0.85	0.85	(0.38)	66
R3	45.98	(0.39)	4.36	3.97		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	39.41	13.25	44,757	1.47	1.46	(1.00)	66
R4	48.38	(0.29)	4.71	4.42		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	42.26	13.57	67,104	1.15	1.15	(0.69)	66
R5	50.48	(0.17)	5.01	4.84		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	44.78	13.92	25,396	0.85	0.85	(0.39)	66
R6	51.18	(0.13)	5.12	4.99		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	45.63	14.03	22,765	0.75	0.75	(0.29)	66
Y	51.18	(0.15)	5.13	4.98		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	45.62	14.00	164,390	0.83	0.79	(0.33)	66
F	48.07	(0.12)	4.68	4.56		_	(10.54)	(10.54)	42.09	14.07	526,379	0.74	0.74	(0.28)	66
For the	Year Ended (October 31 20	118												
A	\$ 46.20	\$ (0.29)	\$ 3.86	\$ 3.57	\$	_	\$ (3.88)	\$ (3.88)	\$ 45.89	8.31%	\$ 2,013,200	1.11%	1.11%	(0.61)%	122%
C	31.15	(0.41)	2.50	2.09	Y	_	(3.88)	(3.88)	29.36	7.49	321,653	1.85	1.85	(1.35)	122
Ī	48.01	(0.17)	4.03	3.86		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	47.99	8.62	1,674,141	0.84	0.84	(0.34)	122
R3	46.43	(0.45)	3.88	3.43		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	45.98	7.94	47,707	1.46	1.45	(0.95)	122
R4	48.52	(0.32)	4.06	3.74		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	48.38	8.28	79,229	1.15	1.15	(0.65)	122
R5	50.31	(0.18)	4.23	4.05		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	50.48	8.60	19,708	0.86	0.86	(0.35)	122
R6	50.91	(0.14)	4.29	4.15		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	51.18	8.71	12,061	0.75	0.75	(0.26)	122
Y	50.92	(0.15)	4.29	4.14		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	51.18	8.68	127,721	0.78	0.78	(0.28)	122
F	48.05	(0.12)	4.02	3.90		_	(3.88)	(3.88)	48.07	8.71	401,565	0.75	0.75	(0.25)	122
For the	tford Healthca	eriod Ended Ap			•		. (0.00)	A (0.00)	A 0.7 (0	2 4224(4)	^ - - - - - - - - - -	4.0=0(5)	4.0=04(5)	(0.40)2/(5)	100/
A	\$ 34.67	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.12	\$ 1.09	\$	_	\$ (0.36)	\$ (0.36)	\$ 35.40	3.13% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 705,285	1.27% ⁽⁵⁾		(0.16)% ⁽⁵⁾	
С	24.39	(0.11)	0.78	0.67		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	24.70	2.73 ⁽⁴⁾	68,634	2.06 ⁽⁵⁾	2.06 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.94) ⁽⁵⁾	18
D2	37.68	(0.02)	1.21	1.23		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	38.55	3.26 ⁽⁴⁾ 2.98 ⁽⁴⁾	295,540	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾ 1.61 ⁽⁵⁾	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾ 1.61 ⁽⁵⁾	0.11 ⁽⁵⁾	18
R3	35.46	(0.09)	1.15	1.06		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	36.16		24,304	1.61(5)	1.61(5)	$(0.50)^{(5)}$	18
R4	38.59	(0.04)	1.25	1.21		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	39.44	3.13 ⁽⁴⁾ 3.26 ⁽⁴⁾	14,953	1.32 ⁽⁵⁾	1.32 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.20) ⁽⁵⁾ 0.10 ⁽⁵⁾	18
R5 R6	41.63 42.53	0.02	1.34	1.36		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	42.63	3.26(1)	9,334	0.90 ⁽⁵⁾	0.90 ⁽⁵⁾	0.10(5)	18 18
Y	42.53	0.04	1.38	1.42		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	43.59 43.43	3.33 ⁽⁴⁾	56,731 49,217	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾	0.21 ⁽⁵⁾	18
F	37.93	0.02	1.23	1.39		_	(0.36)	(0.36)	38.84	3.21 ⁽⁴⁾	31,713	0.90 ⁽⁵⁾	0.90 ⁽⁵⁾	0.10(5)	18
	Year Ended (1,21			(0.00)	(0.00)		0.01	01,110	0.00	0.00	V.Z I	
A	\$ 44.57	\$ (0.10)	\$ (5.43)	\$ (5.53)	\$	_	\$ (4.37)	\$ (4.37)	\$ 34.67	(13.39)%	\$ 710,176	1.26%	1.26%	(0.27)%	33%
C	32.92	(0.27)	(3.89)	(4.16)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	24.39	(14.05)	84,595	2.03	2.03	(1.04)	33
Ī	47.93	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		(5.88)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	37.68	(13.16)	329,897	1.00	1.00	(0.01)	33
R3	45.63	(0.23)	(5.57)	(5.80)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	35.46	(13.70)	24,849	1.61	1.61	(0.62)	33
R4	49.12	(0.13)	(6.03)	(6.16)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	38.59	(13.44)	16,006	1.30	1.30	(0.31)	33
R5	52.49	(0.01)	(6.48)	(6.49)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	41.63	(13.18)	10,102	1.01	1.01	(0.02)	33
R6	53.47	(0.02)	(6.55)	(6.57)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	42.53	(13.08)	55,392	0.90	0.90	(0.05)	33
Y	53.38	0.00 ⁽⁷⁾	(6.61)	(6.61)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	42.40	(13.19)	52,172	1.00	1.00	0.01	33
F	48.18	0.04	(5.92)	(5.88)		_	(4.37)	(4.37)	37.93	(13.09)	34,909	0.90	0.90	0.09	33

Financial Highlights – (continued)

	— Selected Per-Share Data ⁽¹⁾ —											— Ratios and Supplemental Data —								
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments		Total from Investment Operations		Dividends from Net Investment Income		Distributions from Capital Gains		Total Dividends and Distributions		Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)		Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	tford Healthca	are Fund – (co	ontin	ued)																
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	21																	
Α	\$ 40.91	\$ (0.15)	\$	8.98	\$	8.83	\$	_	\$	(5.17)		5.17)	\$ 44.57	22.88%	\$	883,719	1.25%	1.24%	(0.36)%	51%
С	31.63	(0.36)		6.82		6.46		_		(5.17)	(5.17)	32.92	21.98		134,574	2.01	2.01	(1.12)	51
	43.53	(0.04)		9.61		9.57		_		(5.17)	(5.17)	47.93	23.23		463,673	0.98	0.98	(0.10)	51
R3	41.90	(0.31)		9.21		8.90		_		(5.17)	(5.17)	45.63	22.46		32,550	1.59	1.59	(0.70)	51
R4	44.63	(0.19)		9.85		9.66		_		(5.17)	,	5.17)	49.12	22.83		25,818	1.29	1.29	(0.40)	51
R5	47.24	(0.06)		10.48		10.42		_		(5.17)	,	5.17)	52.49	23.21		12,933	1.00	1.00	(0.11)	51
R6	47.99	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		10.65		10.65		_		(5.17)	,	5.17)	53.47	23.33		6,091	0.89	0.89	$(0.00)^{(8)}$	51
Υ	47.95	(0.05)		10.65		10.60		_		(5.17)	,	5.17)	53.38	23.24		122,793	0.99	0.98	(0.09)	51
F	43.70	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		9.65		9.65		_		(5.17)	(5.17)	48.18	23.34		46,477	0.89	0.89	$(0.00)^{(8)}$	51
For the	Vear Ended (October 31, 20	20																	
A	\$ 35.63	\$ (0.13)	\$	7.77	\$	7.64	\$	_	\$	(2.36)	\$ (2.36)	\$ 40.91	22.17%	\$	746,242	1.28%	1.28%	(0.33)%	49%
C	28.24	(0.33)	Ψ	6.08	Ψ	5.75	Y	_	Ψ	(2.36)	. ,	2.36)	31.63	21.21	Ψ	139,847	2.04	2.04	(1.09)	49
Ī	37.68	(0.02)		8.23		8.21		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	43.53	22.49		376,518	0.99	0.99	(0.05)	49
R3	36.56	(0.26)		7.96		7.70		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	41.90	21.74		31,090	1.61	1.61	(0.65)	49
R4	38.69	(0.15)		8.45		8.30		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	44.63	22.12		25,078	1.30	1.30	(0.35)	49
R5	40.71	(0.03)		8.92		8.89		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	47.24	22.48		10,937	1.01	1.01	(0.07)	49
R6	41.28	0.02		9.05		9.07		_		(2.36)		2.36)	47.99	22.61		3,885	0.90	0.90	0.04	49
Y	41.27	(0.01)		9.05		9.04		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	47.95	22.55		97,263	1.00	0.95	(0.01)	49
F	37.79	0.02		8.25		8.27		_		(2.36)	,	2.36)	43.70	22.59		34,808	0.90	0.90	0.04	49
				**=*						(====)	(- 1,555				
		October 31, 20								(= .=)									(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
A	\$ 34.38	\$ (0.10)	\$	3.83	\$	3.73	\$	_	\$	(2.48)		2.48)	\$ 35.63	12.02%	\$	666,181	1.30%	1.30%	(0.30)%	35%
С	27.98	(0.28)		3.02		2.74		_		(2.48)	,	2.48)	28.24	11.17		138,539	2.05	2.05	(1.06)	35
1	36.11	0.00 ⁽⁷⁾		4.05		4.05		_		(2.48)	,	2.48)	37.68	12.36		297,000	1.01	1.01	(0.01)	35
R3	35.32	(0.21)		3.93		3.72		_		(2.48)	,	2.48)	36.56	11.66		33,948	1.62	1.62	(0.62)	35
R4	37.12	(0.12)		4.17		4.05		_		(2.48)	,	2.48)	38.69	12.00		26,699	1.32	1.32	(0.32)	35
R5	38.82	(0.01)		4.38		4.37		_		(2.48)	(2.48)	40.71	12.32		6,170	1.02	1.02	(0.04)	35 35
R6 ⁽⁹⁾	39.22	0.02		2.04		2.06		_		(2.40)		2 40)	41.28	5.25 ⁽⁴⁾		1,341	0.91 ⁽⁵⁾	0.91 ⁽⁵⁾	0.06 ⁽⁵⁾	35
Y	39.29 36.17	0.01		4.45		4.46 4.10		_		(2.48)		2.48) 2.48)	41.27 37.79	12.40 12.48		72,515 29,108	0.97 0.91	0.96 0.91	0.03	35 35
	30.17	0.02		4.00		4.10				(2.40)	(2.40)	31.19	12.40		23,100	0.91	0.91	0.00	30
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	18																	
Α	\$ 34.86	\$ (0.14)	\$	1.45	\$	1.31	\$	_	\$	(1.79)	\$ (1.79)	\$ 34.38	3.86%	\$	682,175	1.28%	1.28%	(0.40)%	27%
С	28.90	(0.33)		1.20		0.87		_		(1.79)	(1.79)	27.98	3.10		160,084	2.03	2.02	(1.13)	27
1	36.43	(0.04)		1.51		1.47		_		(1.79)	,	1.79)	36.11	4.15		379,392	1.00	1.00	(0.11)	27
R3	35.87	(0.26)		1.50		1.24		_		(1.79)	(1.79)	35.32	3.55		38,412	1.61	1.61	(0.72)	27
R4	37.50	(0.16)		1.57		1.41		_		(1.79)	(1.79)	37.12	3.86		32,373	1.30	1.30	(0.42)	27
R5	39.03	(0.05)		1.63		1.58		_		(1.79)		1.79)	38.82	4.15		7,757	1.02	1.02	(0.13)	27
Υ	39.45	(0.01)		1.64		1.63		_		(1.79)	,	1.79)	39.29	4.24		52,896	0.92	0.92	(0.03)	27
F	36.45	_		1.51		1.51		_		(1.79)	(1.79)	36.17	4.26		76,003	0.90	0.90	(0.01)	27

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Per	r-Share Data ⁽¹	" _			— Rat	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	a —		
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Ha	rtford MidCap	Fund												
For the	e Six-Month Pe	eriod Ended Ap	oril 30, 2023 (Ui	naudited)										
Α	\$ 24.51	\$ (0.04)	\$ 1.41	\$ 1.37	\$ —	\$ (2.25)	\$ (2.25)	\$ 23.63	5.73%(4)	\$ 2,234,701	1.12%(5)	1.11% ⁽⁵⁾	(0.34)% ⁽⁵⁾	10%
С	13.88	(0.07)	0.78	0.71	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	12.34	5.31 ⁽⁴⁾	178,586	1.89 ⁽⁵⁾	1.89 ⁽⁵⁾	(1.12) ⁽⁵⁾	10
1	25.85	(0.01)	1.49	1.48	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	25.08	5.86 ⁽⁴⁾	1,357,256	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.07)^{(5)}$	10
R3	28.24	(0.10)	1.63	1.53	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	27.52	5.53 ⁽⁴⁾	60,899	1.47 ⁽⁵⁾	1.46 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.69)^{(5)}$	10
R4	30.20	(0.05)	1.73	1.68	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	29.63	5.67 ⁽⁴⁾	69,641	1.17 ⁽⁵⁾	1.14 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.37)^{(5)}$	10
R5	31.72	(0.01)	1.83	1.82	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	31.29	5.85 ⁽⁴⁾	67,829	0.86 ⁽⁵⁾	0.86(5)	(0.09)(5)	10
R6	32.27	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		1.87	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	31.89	5.91 ⁽⁴⁾	591,171	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.02 ⁽⁵⁾	10
Υ	32.19	(0.01)	1.86	1.85		(2.25)	(2.25)	31.79	5.86 ⁽⁴⁾	387,725	0.86 ⁽⁵⁾	0.83 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.05)^{(5)}$	10
F	26.02	$(0.00)^{(7)}$	1.51	1.51	_	(2.25)	(2.25)	25.28	5.95 ⁽⁴⁾	1,907,031	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.75 ⁽⁵⁾	0.02 ⁽⁵⁾	10
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 20	22											
A	\$ 37.01	\$ (0.10)	\$ (8.08)	\$ (8.18)	\$ (0.16)	\$ (4.16)	\$ (4.32)	\$ 24.51	(24.83)%	\$ 2,303,790	1.09%	1.09%	(0.35)%	44%
C	22.89	(0.19)	(4.62)	(4.81)	(0.04)	(4.16)	(4.20)	13.88	(25.38)	208,963	1.86	1.86	(1.14)	44
ı	38.77	(0.04)	(8.49)	(8.53)	(0.23)	(4.16)	(4.39)	25.85	(24.63)	1,712,201	0.87	0.86	(0.12)	44
R3	41.94	(0.23)	(9.31)	(9.54)	_	(4.16)	(4.16)	28.24	(25.08)	61,073	1.46	1.45	(0.71)	44
R4	44.51	(0.15)	(9.91)	(10.06)	(0.09)	(4.16)	(4.25)	30.20	(24.83)	86,083	1.16	1.14	(0.42)	44
R5	46.54	(0.06)	(10.38)	(10.44)	(0.22)	(4.16)	(4.38)	31.72	(24.62)	93,005	0.86	0.86	(0.15)	44
R6	47.29	(0.03)	(10.55)	(10.58)	(0.28)	(4.16)	(4.44)	32.27	(24.56)	758,617	0.74	0.74	(0.08)	44
Υ	47.18	(0.04)	(10.53)	(10.57)	(0.26)	(4.16)	(4.42)	32.19	(24.58)	438,595	0.84	0.79	(0.10)	44
F	39.01	$(0.00)^{(7)}$	(8.55)	(8.55)	(0.28)	(4.16)	(4.44)	26.02	(24.56)	1,937,017	0.74	0.74	$(0.00)^{(8)}$	44
For the	. Voor Endad (20tobox 21 20	04											
	e Year Ended (\$ 10.24	\$ 10.34	\$ —	\$ (3.96)	\$ (3.96)	\$ 37.01	35.51%	\$ 3,446,674	1.08%	1.08%	0.28%	28%
A C	\$ 30.63 20.34	\$ 0.10 (0.12)	6.63	6.51	ў —	\$ (3.96) (3.96)	\$ (3.96) (3.96)	22.89	34.49	381,566	1.84	1.84	(0.52)	28
ı	31.87	0.20	10.66	10.86	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	38.77	35.79	3,960,713	0.86	0.85	0.53	28
R3	34.38	(0.05)	11.57	11.52	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	41.94	35.03	100,113	1.45	1.45	(0.12)	28
R4	36.18	0.08	12.21	12.29	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	44.51	35.45	189,348	1.15	1.13	0.18	28
R5	37.58	0.23	12.69	12.92	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	46.54	35.84	319,470	0.83	0.83	0.52	28
R6	38.09	0.26	12.90	13.16	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	47.29	36.00	1,659,582	0.74	0.74	0.57	28
Y	38.02	0.24	12.88	13.12	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	47.18	35.96	970,296	0.84	0.77	0.52	28
F	32.00	0.23	10.74	10.97	_	(3.96)	(3.96)	39.01	36.01	2,898,529	0.74	0.74	0.61	28
F	. V	2.1.124.22				,								
	e Year Ended (,	-	¢ 4.00	•	¢ (4.00)	(/4 00)	# 00.00	0.400/	£ 0.704.040	4 440/	4.440/	(0.07)0/	450/
A	\$ 30.34	\$ (0.08)	\$ 2.00	\$ 1.92	\$ —	\$ (1.63)	\$ (1.63)	\$ 30.63	6.48%	\$ 2,724,316	1.11%	1.11%	(0.27)%	45%
С	20.83	(0.20)	1.34	1.14	_	(1.63)	(1.63)	20.34	5.63	380,033	1.87	1.87	(1.02)	45
Dο	31.43	(0.01)	2.08	2.07	_	(1.63)	(1.63)	31.87	6.74	3,867,925	0.88	0.87	(0.04)	45 45
R3 R4	33.98 35.57	(0.21)	2.24	2.03 2.24	_	(1.63)	(1.63)	34.38 36.18	6.09 6.42	92,023	1.47 1.16	1.47 1.14	(0.63)	45 45
R4 R5	36.77	0.00 ⁽⁷⁾	2.34	2.24	_	(1.63)	(1.63)	36.18	6.77	205,114 371,791	0.85	0.85	0.00 ⁽⁸⁾	45 45
R6	37.22	0.00	2.44	2.44		(1.63)	(1.63)	38.09	6.85	1,759,581	0.85	0.85	0.00	45
Y	37.22	0.03	2.47	2.30	_	(1.63)	(1.63)	38.02	6.81	1,144,624	0.75	0.73	0.06	45
F	31.52	0.02	2.40	2.40		(1.63)	(1.63)	32.00	6.85	2,422,752	0.65	0.79	0.00	45
	31.32	0.03	2.00	2.11		(1.03)	(1.00)	32.00	0.00	2,422,132	0.75	0.75	0.03	40

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	– Selected Pe	r-Share Data ⁽¹	_			— Rati	ios and Supp	olemental Dat	'a —		
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnovei
he Hai	rtford MidCap	Fund – (conf	tinued)											
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20	119											
Α	\$ 30.03	\$ (0.09)	\$ 3.80	\$ 3.71	\$ —	\$ (3.40)	\$ (3.40)	\$ 30.34	14.93%	\$ 2,820,971	1.11%	1.10%	(0.32)%	31%
С	21.90	(0.22)	2.55	2.33	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	20.83	14.10	498,057	1.86	1.86	(1.08)	31
	30.91	(0.02)	3.94	3.92	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	31.43	15.25	4,168,592	0.85	0.85	(0.06)	31
R3	33.31	(0.22)	4.29	4.07	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	33.98	14.54	96,409	1.45	1.45	(0.67)	31
R4	34.59	(0.12)	4.50	4.38	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	35.57	14.89	266,390	1.16	1.14	(0.36)	31
₹5	35.55	(0.02)	4.64	4.62	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	36.77	15.23	497,712	0.84	0.84	(0.07)	31
R6	35.90	0.02	4.70	4.72	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	37.22	15.37	1,731,890	0.74	0.74	0.04	31
Y	35.87	$0.00^{(7)}$	4.70	4.70	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	37.17	15.32	1,571,851	0.82	0.78	0.01	31
F	30.96	0.01	3.95	3.96	_	(3.40)	(3.40)	31.52	15.36	2,259,594	0.74	0.74	0.04	31
For the	e Year Ended (October 31 20	118											
4	\$ 30.36	\$ (0.12)	\$ 1.20	\$ 1.08	\$ —	\$ (1.41)	\$ (1.41)	\$ 30.03	3.63%	\$ 2,592,610	1.11%	1.10%	(0.39)%	37%
)	22.67	(0.27)	0.91	0.64	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	21.90	2.84	580.708	1.85	1.85	(1.14)	37
_	31.12	(0.03)	1.23	1.20	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	30.91	3.91	3,666,464	0.82	0.82	(0.11)	37
3	33.64	(0.26)	1.34	1.08	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	33.31	3.23	102,632	1.46	1.46	(0.75)	37
R4	34.78	(0.16)	1.38	1.22	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	34.59	3.57	289,049	1.16	1.15	(0.43)	37
R5	35.59	(0.05)	1.42	1.37	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	35.55	3.89	468,146	0.85	0.85	(0.13)	37
R6	35.90	(0.01)	1.42	1.41	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	35.90	3.97	1,014,518	0.75	0.75	(0.04)	37
Y	35.88	(0.02)	1.42	1.40	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	35.87	3.95	1,934,520	0.78	0.78	(0.06)	37
F	31.15	(0.01)	1.23	1.22	_	(1.41)	(1.41)	30.96	3.97	1,648,425	0.75	0.75	(0.03)	37
For the		eriod Ended A	oril 30, 2023 (U		A (0.05)	A (4.50)	A (4.00)	A. 45.00	5 000/(4)	A 004.007	4.450((5)	4.450/(5)	0.400/(5)	400/
A	\$ 16.14	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.79	\$ (0.05)	\$ (1.58)	\$ (1.63)	\$ 15.30	5.06% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 394,027	1.15% ⁽⁵⁾		0.49% ⁽⁵⁾	48%
2	12.36	(0.02)	0.57	0.55	(0.00)	(1.58)	(1.58)	11.33	4.60 ⁽⁴⁾	6,590	1.95 ⁽⁵⁾	1.95 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.29)(5)	48
22	16.36	0.06	0.76	0.82	(0.09)	(1.58)	(1.67)	15.51	5.23 ⁽⁴⁾ 4.87 ⁽⁴⁾	40,799	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾ 1.47 ⁽⁵⁾	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾ 1.47 ⁽⁵⁾	0.79 ⁽⁵⁾ 0.18 ⁽⁵⁾	48
R3 R4	17.10 17.59	0.01	0.80 0.82	0.81	(0.04)	(1.58)	(1.58)	16.33	4.87 ⁽¹⁾ 5.02 ⁽⁴⁾	6,077	1.47(5)	1.47(5)	0.18(5)	48
(4 (5	17.59	0.04	0.82	0.86 0.91	(0.04)	(1.58)	(1.62)	16.83	5.02 ⁽¹⁾ 5.24 ⁽⁴⁾	4,930 2,060	0.88 ⁽⁵⁾	0.88 ⁽⁵⁾	0.47 ⁽⁵⁾	48 48
3 76	16.37	0.07	0.76	0.91	(0.09)	(1.58) (1.58)	(1.67)	17.15 15.51	5.25 ⁽⁴⁾	2,000	0.86 ⁽⁵⁾	0.00(5)	0.77(5)	48
KO Y	17.96	0.07	0.76	0.63	(0.11)	(1.58)	(1.69)	17.20	5.25 ⁽⁷⁾	7,044	0.76(5)	0.76(7)	0.79 ⁽⁵⁾	48
r F	16.37	0.07	0.03	0.90	(0.00)	(1.58)	(1.69)	15.51	5.19 ⁽⁴⁾	481,149	0.67(5)	0.67(5)	0.79(5)	48
				0.00	(0.11)	(1.50)	(1.03)	10.01	0.20	401,140	0.70	0.10	0.00	70
-or the 4	e Year Ended (\$ 18.14	\$ 0.05	\$ (0.75)	\$ (0.70)	\$ (0.01)	\$ (1.29)	\$ (1.30)	\$ 16.14	(4.34)%	\$ 368,040	1.16%	1.16%	0.28%	85%
C	14.28	(0.07)	(0.56)	(0.63)	- (0.01)	(1.29)	(1.29)	12.36	(5.07)	7,041	1.95	1.95	(0.51)	85
	18.36	0.10	(0.75)	(0.65)	(0.06)	(1.29)	(1.35)	16.36	(4.01)	37,582	0.86	0.86	0.61	85
R3	19.18	(0.01)	(0.78)	(0.79)	(0.00)	(1.29)	(1.29)	17.10	(4.58)	6,108	1.49	1.48	(0.04)	85
R4	19.64	0.05	(0.81)	(0.76)	_	(1.29)	(1.29)	17.59	(4.31)	9,121	1.18	1.18	0.26	85
R5	19.97	0.10	(0.82)	(0.72)	(0.05)	(1.29)	(1.34)	17.91	(4.03)	2,020	0.89	0.89	0.55	85
R6 ⁽¹⁰⁾		0.03	0.96 ⁽¹¹		_	_	_	16.37	6.47 ⁽⁴⁾	11	0.77 ⁽⁵⁾	0.77 ⁽⁵⁾	0.50 ⁽⁵⁾	85
Υ	20.02	0.11	(0.83)	(0.72)	(0.05)	(1.29)	(1.34)	17.96	(4.03)	7,814	0.87	0.87	0.55	85
F	18.37	0.11	(0.75)	(0.64)	(0.07)	(1.29)	(1.36)	16.37	(3.94)	449.385	0.77	0.77	0.68	85

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Per	r-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Ratio	os and Supp	lemental Da	ta —		
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Ne Ass at E of Pe (000	ets ind eriod	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
	rtford MidCap		,												
A A	e Year Ended (\$ 12.21	\$ (0.00) ⁽⁷⁾		\$ 5.97	\$ (0.04)	\$ —	\$ (0.04)	\$ 18.14	48.99%	\$ 36	3,955	1.18%	1.18%	0.03%	57%
C	9.66	(0.09)	4.71	4.62	φ (0.04) —	φ — —	φ (0.04) —	14.28	47.83		8,931	1.1676	1.10 %	(0.73)	57
I	12.36	0.06	6.02	6.08	(0.08)	_	(0.08)	18.36	49.39		5,307	0.85	0.85	0.36	57
R3	12.30	(0.05)	6.32	6.27	(0.00)	_	(0.00)	19.18	48.57		6,973	1.49	1.49	(0.28)	57
R4	13.21	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		6.46	(0.03)	_	(0.03)	19.64	48.99		0,502	1.19	1.19	0.02	57
R5	13.44	0.06	6.56	6.62	(0.03)	_	(0.09)	19.04	49.39		2,142	0.89	0.89	0.02	57
Y	13.47	0.06	6.58	6.64	(0.09)	_	(0.09)	20.02	49.49		5,307	0.88	0.88	0.31	57
F	12.36	0.06	6.04	6.11	(0.09)	_	(0.09)	18.37	49.49		2,227	0.00	0.66	0.32	57 57
F	12.30	0.07	0.04	0.11	(0.10)	_	(0.10)	10.3/	43.04	44	-2,221	0.77	0.11	0.43	JI
	e Year Ended (,													
Α	\$ 14.43	\$ 0.07	\$ (1.86)	\$ (1.79)	\$ (0.09)	\$ (0.34)	\$ (0.43)	\$ 12.21	(12.86)%		5,112	1.25%	1.25%	0.56%	61%
С	11.51	(0.02)	(1.49)	(1.51)	$(0.00)^{(7)}$	(0.34)	(0.34)	9.66	(13.55)		9,533	2.03	2.03	(0.20)	61
1	14.60	0.12	(1.88)	(1.76)	(0.14)	(0.34)	(0.48)	12.36	(12.58)	1	9,722	0.91	0.91	0.91	61
R3	15.22	0.04	(1.98)	(1.94)	(0.03)	(0.34)	(0.37)	12.91	(13.12)		5,317	1.53	1.53	0.30	61
R4	15.58	0.08	(2.02)	(1.94)	(0.09)	(0.34)	(0.43)	13.21	(12.88)		8,857	1.23	1.23	0.58	61
R5	15.82	0.12	(2.04)	(1.92)	(0.12)	(0.34)	(0.46)	13.44	(12.60)		1,423	0.92	0.92	0.88	61
Υ	15.87	0.13	(2.05)	(1.92)	(0.14)	(0.34)	(0.48)	13.47	(12.55)	1	0,009	0.92	0.88	0.93	61
F	14.60	0.13	(1.88)	(1.75)	(0.15)	(0.34)	(0.49)	12.36	(12.51)	29	9,805	0.82	0.82	0.98	61
Ear the	e Year Ended (Octobor 31 20	10												
A	\$ 14.54	\$ 0.08	\$ 1.44	\$ 1.52	\$ (0.04)	\$ (1.59)	\$ (1.63)	\$ 14.43	12.74%	\$ 30	19,996	1.23%	1.23%	0.61%	55%
C	11.97	(0.02)	1.15	1.13	ψ (0.04) —	(1.59)	(1.59)	11.51	11.99		5,910	1.99	1.99	(0.14)	55
		. ,				. ,	. ,						0.89		55
R3	14.68 15.23	0.13 0.05	1.46 1.53	1.59 1.58	(0.08)	(1.59)	(1.67) (1.59)	14.60 15.22	13.20 12.42		1,173 8,034	0.89 1.52	1.52	0.95	55
		0.03				(1.59)	. ,	15.58				1.32	1.21		55
R4 R5	15.55		1.57	1.66	(0.04)	(1.59)	(1.63)		12.77		1,865		0.92	0.64	55 55
	15.76	0.16	1.57	1.73	(0.08)	(1.59)	(1.67)	15.82	13.14		1,592	0.92		1.06	
Υ	15.80	0.15	1.60	1.75	(0.09)	(1.59)	(1.68)	15.87	13.23		2,624	0.89	0.85	0.98	55
F	14.69	0.14	1.46	1.60	(0.10)	(1.59)	(1.69)	14.60	13.27	31	4,566	0.80	0.80	1.03	55
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	18												
Α	\$ 15.62	\$ 0.03	\$ (0.72)	\$ (0.69)	\$ —	\$ (0.39)	\$ (0.39)	\$ 14.54	(4.56)%	\$ 28	4,646	1.22%	1.22%	0.18%	49%
С	13.03	(0.07)	(0.60)	(0.67)	_	(0.39)	(0.39)	11.97	(5.26)	1	7,909	1.98	1.97	(0.57)	49
1	15.72	0.08	(0.73)	(0.65)	_	(0.39)	(0.39)	14.68	(4.27)	3	4,656	0.90	0.90	0.50	49
R3	16.39	(0.02)	(0.75)	(0.77)	_	(0.39)	(0.39)	15.23	(4.84)		9,555	1.52	1.52	(0.13)	49
R4	16.68	0.03	(0.77)	(0.74)	_	(0.39)	(0.39)	15.55	(4.52)	1	1,639	1.22	1.22	0.18	49
R5	16.88	0.08	(0.78)	(0.70)	(0.03)	(0.39)	(0.42)	15.76	(4.32)		8,087	0.91	0.91	0.48	49
Υ	16.93	0.09	(0.79)	(0.70)	(0.04)	(0.39)	(0.43)	15.80	(4.23)	1	1,371	0.86	0.86	0.52	49
F	15.76	0.10	(0.73)	(0.63)	(0.05)	(0.39)	(0.44)	14.69	(4.18)	25	2,917	0.80	0.80	0.61	49
	d Quality Value		oril 30, 2023 (U	naudited)											
A	\$ 23.65	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.50	\$ (0.31)	\$ (1.12)	\$ (1.43)	\$ 22.72	2.00%(4)	\$ 16	8,864	0.95% ⁽⁵⁾	0.94% ⁽⁵⁾	1.92% ⁽⁵⁾	16%
C	19.79	0.11	0.23	0.34	(0.13)	(1.12)	(1.25)	18.88	1.60 ⁽⁴⁾		3,811	1.74 ⁽⁵⁾	1.71 ⁽⁵⁾	1.14 ⁽⁵⁾	16
I	23.32	0.25	0.27	0.52	(0.38)	(1.12)	(1.50)	22.34	2.12 ⁽⁴⁾		1,812	0.64 ⁽⁵⁾	0.64 ⁽⁵⁾	2.21 ⁽⁵⁾	16
R3	24.07	0.23	0.28	0.47	(0.26)	(1.12)	(1.38)	23.16	1.83 ⁽⁴⁾	- 3	903	1.26 ⁽⁵⁾	1.18 ⁽⁵⁾	1.67 ⁽⁵⁾	16
R4	24.07	0.19	0.20	0.47	(0.20)	(1.12)	(1.45)	23.44	2.06 ⁽⁴⁾		4,507	0.95 ⁽⁵⁾	0.88 ⁽⁵⁾	1.07** 1.98 ⁽⁵⁾	16
R5	24.64	0.23	0.30	0.55	(0.33)	(1.12)	(1.43)	23.69	2.16 ⁽⁴⁾		346	0.67 ⁽⁵⁾	0.63 ⁽⁵⁾	2.24 ⁽⁵⁾	16
R6	24.04	0.27	0.28	0.55	. ,	. ,	. ,	23.75	2.10(7)	1	2,766	0.55 ⁽⁵⁾	0.63(7)	2.24 ^(*)	16
Y	24.72	0.29		0.57	(0.42)	(1.12)	(1.54)	23.75	2.23 ⁽⁴⁾		7,196	0.55 ⁽⁵⁾	0.46(5)	2.40 ⁽⁵⁾	16
F			0.29		(0.40)	(1.12)	(1.52)		2.17 ⁽⁴⁾			0.65 ⁽⁵⁾	0.57 ⁽⁵⁾	2.29 ⁽⁻⁾ 2.41 ⁽⁵⁾	
Г	23.22	0.27	0.27	0.54	(0.42)	(1.12)	(1.54)	22.22	2.25		1,824	0.55	0.40	2.41	16

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Pe	r-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_			— R	atios and Sup	olemental Da	ta —		
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
——— Hartford	d Quality Value	e Fund – (coi	ntinued)											
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20	122											
Α	\$ 26.27	\$ 0.39	\$ (1.41)	\$ (1.02)	\$ (0.35)	\$ (1.25)	\$ (1.60)	\$ 23.65	(4.19)%	\$ 173,35	3 0.95%	0.94%	1.59%	24%
С	22.22	0.17	(1.20)	(1.03)	(0.15)	(1.25)	(1.40)	19.79	(4.95)	3,43	9 1.78	1.71	0.82	24
1	25.93	0.46	(1.40)	(0.94)	(0.42)	(1.25)	(1.67)	23.32	(3.92)	30,59		0.65	1.91	24
R3	26.71	0.34	(1.44)	(1.10)	(0.29)	(1.25)	(1.54)	24.07	(4.41)	93	9 1.27	1.18	1.35	24
R4	27.02	0.42	(1.46)	(1.04)	(0.37)	(1.25)	(1.62)	24.36	(4.15)	5,11		0.88	1.67	24
R5	27.30	0.50	(1.48)	(0.98)	(0.43)	(1.25)	(1.68)	24.64	(3.88)	33	7 0.67	0.63	1.99	24
R6	27.38	0.53	(1.47)	(0.94)	(0.47)	(1.25)	(1.72)	24.72	(3.71)	11,83	4 0.55	0.46	2.13	24
Υ	27.34	0.50	(1.47)	(0.97)	(0.45)	(1.25)	(1.70)	24.67	(3.85)	6,76	3 0.66	0.57	2.03	24
F	25.84	0.49	(1.39)	(0.90)	(0.47)	(1.25)	(1.72)	23.22	(3.78)	12,49	0.55	0.46	2.07	24
Ear the	e Year Ended (Octobor 21 20	121											
A	\$ 18.61	\$ 0.34	\$ 7.76	\$ 8.10	\$ (0.44)	\$ —	\$ (0.44)	\$ 26.27	44.08%	\$ 188,34	1 0.97%	0.94%	1.44%	21%
C	15.78	0.14	6.57	6.71	(0.27)	Ψ — —	(0.27)	22.22	42.97	3,39		1.71	0.71	21
I	18.37	0.41	7.65	8.06	(0.50)	_	(0.50)	25.93	44.56	20,15		0.63	1.73	21
R3	18.92	0.29	7.89	8.18	(0.39)	_	(0.39)	26.71	43.73	1,09		1.17	1.22	21
R4	19.13	0.23	7.97	8.34	(0.45)	_	(0.45)	27.02	44.20	4,77		0.88	1.50	21
R5	19.32	0.43	8.06	8.49	(0.51)	_	(0.51)	27.30	44.59	32		0.62	1.76	21
R6	19.38	0.48	8.06	8.54	(0.54)	_	(0.54)	27.38	44.79	25		0.46	1.95	21
Y	19.35	0.44	8.07	8.51	(0.52)	_	(0.52)	27.34	44.65	1,75		0.57	1.74	21
F	18.31	0.45	7.62	8.07	(0.54)	_	(0.54)	25.84	44.84	12,18		0.46	1.92	21
					(0.0.1)		(313.)			1=, 10		••		
	e Year Ended (
Α	\$ 21.11	\$ 0.42	\$ (1.85)	\$ (1.43)	\$ (0.48)	\$ (0.59)	\$ (1.07)	\$ 18.61	(7.34)%	\$ 140,15		0.91%	2.19%	26%
С	18.05	0.23	(1.59)	(1.36)	(0.32)	(0.59)	(0.91)	15.78	(8.09)	3,67		1.71	1.38	26
	20.85	0.48	(1.82)	(1.34)	(0.55)	(0.59)	(1.14)	18.37	(7.02)	10,92		0.56	2.53	26
R3	21.45	0.38	(1.89)	(1.51)	(0.43)	(0.59)	(1.02)	18.92	(7.56)	85		1.16	1.91	26
R4	21.68	0.44	(1.91)	(1.47)	(0.49)	(0.59)	(1.08)	19.13	(7.34)	3,88		0.87	2.21	26
R5	21.87	0.50	(1.92)	(1.42)	(0.54)	(0.59)	(1.13)	19.32	(7.05)	22		0.58	2.53	26
R6	21.93	0.50	(1.89)	(1.39)	(0.57)	(0.59)	(1.16)	19.38	(6.92)	48		0.46	2.53	26
Υ	21.91	0.51	(1.93)	(1.42)	(0.55)	(0.59)	(1.14)	19.35	(7.05)	38		0.57	2.53	26
F	20.83	0.50	(1.82)	(1.32)	(0.61)	(0.59)	(1.20)	18.31	(6.94)	8,97	5 0.58	0.46	2.64	26
For the	e Year Ended (October 31, 20	119											
Α	\$ 20.00	\$ 0.38	\$ 1.99	\$ 2.37	\$ (0.28)	\$ (0.98)	\$ (1.26)	\$ 21.11	13.10%	\$ 169,77	1 1.00%	0.90%	1.95%	23%
С	17.12	0.20	1.71	1.91		(0.98)	(0.98)	18.05	12.23	6,83	1.76	1.67	1.21	23
1	19.78	0.45	1.94	2.39	(0.34)	(0.98)	(1.32)	20.85	13.49	12,79	0.65	0.56	2.30	23
R3	20.29	0.34	2.01	2.35	(0.21)	(0.98)	(1.19)	21.45	12.78	1,24	1.27	1.16	1.69	23
R4	20.49	0.40	2.04	2.44	(0.27)	(0.98)	(1.25)	21.68	13.17	6,01	4 0.95	0.86	1.99	23
R5	20.67	0.47	2.04	2.51	(0.33)	(0.98)	(1.31)	21.87	13.46	23		0.58	2.33	23
R6	20.74	0.47	2.06	2.53	(0.36)	(0.98)	(1.34)	21.93	13.57	3	4 0.56	0.46	2.26	23
Υ	20.72	0.47	2.05	2.52	(0.35)	(0.98)	(1.33)	21.91	13.50	62	2 0.64	0.55	2.29	23
F	19.77	0.48	1.92	2.40	(0.36)	(0.98)	(1.34)	20.83	13.58	11,04	0.55	0.46	2.52	23

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Per	-Share Data ⁽¹⁾	_				_F	Ratios and Supp	olemental Dat	ta —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
Hartford	Quality Valu	e Fund – (cor	ntinued)											
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20												
Α	\$ 20.49	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.47	\$ (0.20)	\$ (0.76)	\$ (0.96)	\$ 20.00	2.25%	\$ 164,32		1.04%	1.52%	85%
С	17.67	0.14	0.15	0.29	(0.08)	(0.76)	(0.84)	17.12	1.53	9,08		1.79	0.80	85
I	20.25	0.38	0.16	0.54	(0.25)	(0.76)	(1.01)	19.78	2.60	12,97		0.69	1.87	85
R3	20.70	0.26	0.17	0.43	(0.08)	(0.76)	(0.84)	20.29	2.03	1,07		1.30	1.26	85
R4	20.95	0.33	0.16	0.49	(0.19)	(0.76)	(0.95)	20.49	2.29	6,01		1.01	1.55	85
R5 R6 ⁽¹²⁾	21.13	0.38	0.17	0.55	(0.25)	(0.76)	(1.01)	20.67	2.57	50		0.72	1.76	85
	20.99	0.28	(0.53)(11	, ,	(0.00)	(0.70)	(4.04)	20.74	(1.19)(4)		0 0.61 ⁽⁵⁾	0.59 ⁽⁵⁾	1.95 ⁽⁵⁾	85
Y	21.19 20.26	0.40	0.17 0.17	0.57	(0.28)	(0.76)	(1.04)	20.72 19.77	2.65 2.71	88,33		0.66	1.90 1.94	85 85
F	20.20	0.39	0.17	0.56	(0.29)	(0.76)	(1.05)	19.77	2./ 1	88,33	0.0Z	0.00	1.94	60
		ap Growth Fu	nd oril 30, 2023 (Ur	naudited)										
A	\$ 37.07	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.09)	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 36.98	(0.24)% ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 155,75	50 1.31% ⁽⁵⁾	1.30% ⁽⁵⁾	(0.53)% ⁽⁵⁾	23%
C	20.14	(0.13)	ψ 0.01 —	(0.13)	Ψ —	Ψ _	_	20.01	(0.65)(4)	1,43		2.09 ⁽⁵⁾	(1.29) ⁽⁵⁾	23
I	40.17	(0.03)	0.01	(0.02)	_	_	_	40.15	$(0.05)^{(4)}$	56,65		0.94 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.16) ⁽⁵⁾	23
R3	35.99	(0.14)	0.01	(0.13)	_	_	_	35.86	$(0.36)^{(4)}$	5,8		1.55 ⁽⁵⁾	(0.78) ⁽⁵⁾	23
R4	39.30	(0.09)	-	(0.09)	_	_	_	39.21	$(0.23)^{(4)}$	11,15		1.26 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.48)^{(5)}$	23
R5	42.94	(0.04)	0.01	(0.03)	_	_	_	42.91	$(0.07)^{(4)}$	16,96		0.95 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.17)^{(5)}$	23
R6	43.99	(0.01)	0.01	_	_	_	_	43.99	$(0.00)^{(4)}$	42,39		0.85(5)	$(0.06)^{(5)}$	23
Υ	43.94	(0.03)	0.01	(0.02)	_	_	_	43.92	$(0.05)^{(4)}$	111,95		0.91(5)	(0.14)(5)	23
F	40.50	(0.02)	0.01	(0.01)	_	_	_	40.49	$(0.02)^{(4)}$	27,1		0.84 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.08)^{(5)}$	23
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	122	,					, ,				, ,	
Α	\$ 64.88	\$ (0.30)	\$ (15.38)	\$ (15.68)	\$ —	\$ (12.13)	\$ (12.13)	\$ 37.07	(28.75)%	\$ 163,29	3 1.25%	1.24%	(0.72)%	42%
С	41.34	(0.36)	(8.71)	(9.07)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	20.14	(29.27)	2,19		1.98	(1.44)	42
1	69.03	(0.17)	(16.56)	(16.73)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	40.17	(28.50)	66,15	0.89	0.89	(0.36)	42
R3	63.50	(0.41)	(14.97)	(15.38)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	35.99	(28.93)	6,10	7 1.52	1.51	(0.99)	42
R4	67.99	(0.31)	(16.25)	(16.56)	-	(12.13)	(12.13)	39.30	(28.72)	11,68	34 1.21	1.21	(0.69)	42
R5	72.91	(0.20)	(17.64)	(17.84)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	42.94	(28.51)	20,59	0.91	0.91	(0.39)	42
R6	74.32	(0.14)	(18.06)	(18.20)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	43.99	(28.44)	57,80		0.80	(0.28)	42
Υ	74.28	(0.17)	(18.04)	(18.21)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	43.94	(28.47)	145,02		0.86	(0.34)	42
F	69.43	(0.13)	(16.67)	(16.80)	_	(12.13)	(12.13)	40.50	(28.42)	27,58	0.80	0.80	(0.28)	42
For the		October 31, 20												
Α	\$ 51.35	\$ (0.42)	\$ 18.27	\$ 17.85	\$ —	\$ (4.32)	\$ (4.32)	\$ 64.88	35.73%	\$ 256,06		1.18%	(0.67)%	48%
С	34.22	(0.55)	11.99	11.44	_	(4.32)	(4.32)	41.34	34.80	8,10		1.89	(1.37)	48
1	54.23	(0.22)	19.34	19.12	_	(4.32)	(4.32)	69.03	36.21	120,13		0.83	(0.33)	48
R3	50.47	(0.59)	17.94	17.35		(4.32)	(4.32)	63.50	35.34	8,63		1.47	(0.97)	48
R4	53.64	(0.42)	19.09	18.67	_	(4.32)	(4.32)	67.99	35.74	21,09		1.17	(0.64)	48
R5	57.10	(0.25)	20.38	20.13		(4.32)	(4.32)	72.91	36.15	86,78		0.87	(0.36)	48
R6	58.07	(0.18)	20.75	20.57	_	(4.32)	(4.32)	74.32	36.31	84,90		0.76	(0.25)	48
Υ	58.07	(0.22)	20.75	20.53		(4.32)	(4.32)	74.28	36.24	268,41		0.81	(0.31)	48
F	54.48	(0.15)	19.42	19.27	_	(4.32)	(4.32)	69.43	36.32	36,43	9 0.76	0.76	(0.23)	48

Financial Highlights – (continued)

				– Seled	cted Per	r-Shar	e Data ⁽¹⁾	_				— Rati	ios and Supp	lemental Da	ta —			
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Inves	al from stment rations	fro Inve	idends m Net stment come	Distributi from Capita Gains		Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾		Net Assets at End f Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	tford Small Ca	ap Growth Fu	nd – (contini	ued)														
	Year Ended (,																
Α	\$ 45.71	\$ (0.28)	\$ 6.67	\$	6.39	\$	_	\$ (0.7		\$ (0.75)	\$ 51.35	14.06%	\$	198,430	1.26%	1.25%	(0.60)%	58%
С	30.90	(0.39)	4.46		4.07		_	(0.7		(0.75)	34.22	13.31		12,323	1.91	1.91	(1.25)	58
1	48.05	(0.09)	7.02		6.93		_	(0.7		(0.75)	54.23	14.50		98,673	0.85	0.85	(0.19)	58
R3	45.05	(0.38)	6.55		6.17		_	(0.7		(0.75)	50.47	13.80		7,485	1.49	1.49	(0.83)	58
R4	47.69	(0.26)	6.96		6.70		_	(0.7	,	(0.75)	53.64	14.13		31,169	1.19	1.19	(0.52)	58
R5	50.57	(0.12)	7.40		7.28		_	(0.7		(0.75)	57.10	14.47		71,754	0.89	0.89	(0.23)	58
R6	51.36	(0.06)	7.52		7.46		_	(0.7	,	(0.75)	58.07	14.62		80,327	0.78	0.78	(0.12)	58
Υ	51.39	(80.0)	7.51		7.43		_	(0.7	,	(0.75)	58.07	14.58		255,484	0.88	0.81	(0.16)	58
F	48.23	(0.06)	7.06		7.00		_	(0.7	5)	(0.75)	54.48	14.62		44,376	0.78	0.78	(0.13)	58
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	119															
Α	\$ 55.20	\$ (0.21)	\$ 2.62	\$	2.41	\$	_	\$ (11.9	0)	\$ (11.90)	\$ 45.71	8.99%	\$	195,314	1.24%	1.24%	(0.46)%	48%
С	41.81	(0.34)	1.33		0.99		_	(11.9	,	(11.90)	30.90	8.27		15,722	1.89	1.89	(1.11)	48
1	57.17	(0.02)	2.80		2.78		_	(11.9		(11.90)	48.05	9.41		191,482	0.83	0.83	(0.05)	48
R3	54.70	(0.31)	2.56		2.25		_	(11.9	,	(11.90)	45.05	8.72		10,036	1.47	1.47	(0.69)	48
R4	56.99	(0.18)	2.78		2.60		_	(11.9		(11.90)	47.69	9.05		42,296	1.17	1.17	(0.39)	48
R5	59.48	(0.03)	3.02		2.99		_	(11.9		(11.90)	50.57	9.40		82,624	0.85	0.85	(0.07)	48
R6	60.16	$(0.00)^{(7)}$	3.10		3.10		_	(11.9		(11.90)	51.36	9.49		66,260	0.76	0.76	0.01	48
Υ	60.20	(0.01)	3.10		3.09		_	(11.9		(11.90)	51.39	9.44		365,867	0.82	0.80	(0.01)	48
F	57.30	0.01	2.82		2.83		_	(11.9	0)	(11.90)	48.23	9.49		46,533	0.76	0.76	0.02	48
For the	Voor Endad (20tobor 21 20	110															
	Year Ended (¢	0.70	\$		ф (O.7	4)	¢ (2.74)	¢ == 00	1 200/	¢	202 207	1 210/	1 200/	(0 EC)0/	66%
A C	\$ 57.24 44.29	\$ (0.33) (0.55)	\$ 1.03 0.81	\$	0.70 0.26	ý	_	\$ (2.7 (2.7		\$ (2.74) (2.74)	\$ 55.20	1.20% 0.53	\$	203,297 23,212	1.21% 1.88	1.20% 1.88	(0.56)% (1.22)	66
I	58.97	(0.55)	1.04		0.20		_			(2.74)	41.81 57.17	1.59		243,340	0.82	0.82	. ,	66
R3	56.89	(0.48)	1.04		0.55		_	(2.7		(2.74)	54.70	0.94		13,210	1.47	1.47	(0.16) (0.82)	66
R4	58.98	(0.40)	1.06		0.75		_	(2.7		(2.74)	56.99	1.26		69,097	1.15	1.15	(0.52)	66
R5	61.26	(0.12)	1.08		0.75			(2.7	,	(2.74)	59.48	1.56		94,887	0.85	0.85	(0.20)	66
R6	61.87	(0.12)	1.12		1.03		_	(2.7		(2.74)	60.16	1.66		44,278	0.75	0.75	(0.20)	66
Y	61.93	(0.09)	1.10		1.01		_	(2.7	,	(2.74)	60.20	1.63		358,049	0.79	0.79	(0.14)	66
F	59.06	(0.06)	1.04		0.98		_	(2.7	,	(2.74)	57.30	1.66		47,999	0.75	0.75	(0.10)	66
Hartford	d Small Cap Va	alue Fund		Inqudita				(,	(/				,			(* - 2)	
A	\$ 11.40	\$ 0.07	\$ (0.24)		(0.17)	\$	(0.16)	\$ (0.8	5)	\$ (1.01)	\$ 10.22	(1.76)%(4)	\$	48,842	1.30% ⁽⁵⁾	1.30%(5)	1.37% ⁽⁵⁾	20%
C	9.69	0.03	(0.24)		(0.17)		(0.08)	(0.8		(0.93)	8.58	$(2.20)^{(4)}$	Ψ	1,628	2.11 ⁽⁵⁾	2.05 ⁽⁵⁾	0.61 ⁽⁵⁾	20 /0
I	11.44	0.09	(0.21)		(0.16)		(0.19)	(0.8	,	(1.04)	10.24	(1.64) ⁽⁴⁾		20,221	1.00 ⁽⁵⁾	1.00 ⁽⁵⁾	1.66 ⁽⁵⁾	20
R3	11.90	0.07	(0.26)		(0.10)		(0.14)	(0.8		(0.99)	10.72	(1.88)(4)		689	1.58 ⁽⁵⁾	1.50 ⁽⁵⁾	1.21 ⁽⁵⁾	20
R4	12.10	0.06	(0.24)		(0.13)		(0.17)	(0.8		(1.02)	10.72	(1.73)(4)		124	1.21 ⁽⁵⁾	1.20 ⁽⁵⁾	1.05 ⁽⁵⁾	20
R5	12.08	0.10	(0.27)		(0.17)		(0.17)	(0.8	,	(1.02)	10.86	(1.63) ⁽⁴⁾		1,813	0.97 ⁽⁵⁾	0.90 ⁽⁵⁾	1.75 ⁽⁵⁾	20
R6	12.07	0.11	(0.26)		(0.17)		(0.21)	(0.8		(1.06)	10.86	(1.45) ⁽⁴⁾		7,699	0.87 ⁽⁵⁾	0.80 ⁽⁵⁾	1.87 ⁽⁵⁾	20
Y	12.05	0.10	(0.25)		(0.15)		(0.21)	(0.8		(1.06)	10.84	(1.50)(4)		2,885	0.97 ⁽⁵⁾	0.85 ⁽⁵⁾	1.81 ⁽⁵⁾	20
F	11.43	0.10	(0.24)		(0.14)		(0.21)	(0.8		(1.06)	10.23	(1.44) ⁽⁴⁾		30,325	0.86 ⁽⁵⁾	0.80 ⁽⁵⁾	1.90 ⁽⁵⁾	20

Financial Highlights – (continued)

Net		Ratio of Expenses	Ratio of Expenses		
Realized Net and Net Asset Net Unrealized Value at Investment Gain (Loss) Total from Period (Loss) Investments Operations Income Class of Period (Loss) Investments Operations Income Realized Dividends Distributions Total Asset Value at Investment Investment Capital and End of Total Class Of Period (Loss) Investments Operations Income Gains Distributions Period Return(2)	Net Assets at End of Period (000s)	to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
Hartford Small Cap Value Fund – (continued)					
For the Year Ended October 31, 2022					
A \$ 13.36 \$ 0.13 \$ (1.22) \$ (1.09) \$ (0.09) \$ (0.78) \$ (0.87) \$ 11.40 (8.86)%	\$ 51,422	1.29%	1.28%	1.05%	59%
C 11.48 0.03 (1.04) (1.01) — (0.78) (0.78) 9.69 (9.54)	1,922	2.10	2.05	0.29	59
I 13.40 0.16 (1.22) (1.06) (0.12) (0.78) (0.90) 11.44 (8.56)	21,402	0.98	0.98	1.35	59
R3 13.91 0.11 (1.28) (1.17) (0.06) (0.78) (0.84) 11.90 (9.05)	760	1.57	1.45	0.90	59
R4 14.13 0.16 (1.31) (1.15) (0.10) (0.78) (0.88) 12.10 (8.79)	42	1.26	1.20	1.29	59
R5 14.10 0.17 (1.27) (1.10) (0.14) (0.78) (0.92) 12.08 (8.48)	1,756	0.97	0.90	1.36	59
R6 14.10 0.18 (1.28) (1.10) (0.15) (0.78) (0.93) 12.07 (8.46)	7,821	0.85	0.80	1.48	59
Y 14.07 0.18 (1.28) (1.10) (0.14) (0.78) (0.92) 12.05 (8.46)	2,887	0.96	0.85	1.53	59
F 13.40 0.19 (1.23) (1.04) (0.15) (0.78) (0.93) 11.43 (8.46)	38,106	0.85	0.80	1.54	59
For the Year Ended October 31, 2021					
	\$ 59,496	1.30%	1.28%	0.78%	60%
A \$ 8.29 \$ 0.10 \$ 5.06 \$ 5.16 \$ (0.09) \$ — \$ (0.09) \$ 13.36 62.61% C 7.12 (0.00) ⁽⁷⁾ 4.37 4.37 (0.01) — (0.01) 11.48 61.49	3,098	2.09	2.04	0.7676	60
1 8.31 0.15 5.06 5.21 (0.12) — (0.12) 13.40 63.20	32,905	0.97	0.96	1.12	60
R3 8.62 0.09 5.27 5.36 (0.07) — (0.07) 13.91 62.45	931	1.56	1.39	0.69	60
R4 8.76 0.12 5.35 5.47 (0.10) — (0.10) 14.13 62.83	53	1.26	1.20	0.09	60
R5 8.74 0.15 5.34 5.49 (0.13) — (0.13) 14.10 63.34	24	0.96	0.90	1.12	60
R6 8.74 0.16 5.35 5.51 (0.15) — (0.15) 14.10 63.49	1,508	0.85	0.80	1.12	60
Y 8.73 0.17 5.31 5.48 (0.14) — (0.14) 14.07 63.26	1,947	0.05	0.85	1.22	60
F 8.31 0.16 5.08 5.24 (0.15) — (0.15) 13.40 63.53	76,702	0.84	0.80	1.26	60
(0.10)	10,102	0.04	0.00	1.20	00
For the Year Ended October 31, 2020					
	\$ 32,996	1.41%	1.29%	1.04%	62%
C 8.96 0.02 (1.28) (1.26) $(0.00)^{(7)}$ (0.58) (0.58) 7.12 (15.15)	2,020	2.15	2.04	0.29	62
I 10.37 0.12 (1.48) (1.36) (0.12) (0.58) (0.70) 8.31 (14.22)	2,915	1.04	0.93	1.43	62
R3 10.73 0.08 (1.54) (1.46) (0.07) (0.58) (0.65) 8.62 (14.62)	457	1.63	1.42	0.92	62
R4 10.89 0.10 (1.56) (1.46) (0.09) (0.58) (0.67) 8.76 (14.46)	30	1.33	1.20	1.10	62
R5 10.87 0.13 (1.56) (1.43) (0.12) (0.58) (0.70) 8.74 (14.21)	10	1.03	0.90	1.51	62
R6 10.87 0.12 (1.54) (1.42) (0.13) (0.58) (0.71) 8.74 (14.17)	240	0.92	0.80	1.42	62
Y 10.86 0.13 (1.55) (1.42) (0.13) (0.58) (0.71) 8.73 (14.18)	250	1.02	0.85	1.50	62
F 10.38 0.13 (1.49) (1.36) (0.13) (0.58) (0.71) 8.31 (14.22)	40,447	0.91	0.80	1.53	62
For the Year Ended October 31, 2019					
A \$ 13.65 \$ 0.10 \$ (0.04) \$ 0.06 \$ (0.03) \$ (3.33) \$ (3.36) \$ 10.35 3.46%	\$ 47,037	1.37%	1.27%	0.98%	140%
C 12.35 0.02 (0.08) (0.06) — (3.33) (3.33) 8.96 2.60	3,719	2.14	2.04	0.26	140
I 13.68 0.14 (0.05) 0.09 (0.07) (3.33) (3.40) 10.37 3.77	4,354	1.00	0.90	1.34	140
R3 14.02 0.09 (0.03) 0.06 (0.02) (3.33) (3.35) 10.73 3.31	609	1.62	1.42	0.82	140
R4 14.16 0.11 (0.03) 0.08 (0.02) (3.33) (3.35) 10.89 3.52	69	1.31	1.20	1.01	140
R5 14.16 0.16 (0.05) 0.11 (0.07) (3.33) (3.40) 10.87 3.82	11	1.01	0.90	1.44	140
R6 14.15 0.15 (0.02) 0.13 (0.08) (3.33) (3.41) 10.87 3.99	103	0.89	0.80	1.39	140
Y 14.15 0.16 (0.04) 0.12 (0.08) (3.33) (3.41) 10.86 3.94	572	0.97	0.85	1.43	140
F 13.68 0.15 (0.04) 0.11 (0.08) (3.33) (3.41) 10.38 3.99	48,425	0.89	0.80	1.43	140

Financial Highlights – (continued)

			_	- Selected Pe	r-Share Data ⁽¹	_				— Rati	ios and Supp	lemental Dat	a —		
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments	Total from Investment Operations	Dividends from Net Investment Income	Distributions from Capital Gains	Total Dividends and Distributions	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	A a of	Net ssets t End Period 000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
Hartford	Small Cap Va	alue Fund – (continued)												
For the	Year Ended (October 31, 20	118												
Α	\$ 14.13	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.14	\$ (0.02)	\$ (0.60)	\$ (0.62)	\$ 13.65	1.00%	\$	52,406	1.35%	1.29%	0.28%	68%
С	12.91	(0.06)	0.10	0.04	_	(0.60)	(0.60)	12.35	0.27		6,444	2.13	2.04	(0.44)	68
1	14.15	0.09	0.10	0.19	(0.06)	(0.60)	(0.66)	13.68	1.33		3,756	1.02	0.95	0.62	68
R3	14.50	0.03	0.09	0.12	_	(0.60)	(0.60)	14.02	0.82		529	1.62	1.43	0.18	68
R4	14.61	0.06	0.10	0.16	(0.01)	(0.60)	(0.61)	14.16	1.07		48	1.32	1.20	0.41	68
R5	14.63	0.10	0.10	0.20	(0.07)	(0.60)	(0.67)	14.16	1.39		36	1.02	0.90	0.71	68
R6 ⁽¹²⁾	13.99	0.05	0.11	0.16	_	_	_	14.15	1.14 ⁽⁴⁾		10	0.91 ⁽⁵⁾	0.84 ⁽⁵⁾	0.47 ⁽⁵⁾	68
Υ	14.66	0.11	0.10	0.21	(0.12)	(0.60)	(0.72)	14.15	1.42		646	0.96	0.85	0.74	68
F	14.16	0.11	0.09	0.20	(80.0)	(0.60)	(0.68)	13.68	1.42		38,087	0.90	0.84	0.80	68
		ompany Fund	oril 30, 2023 (U	naudited)											
A	\$ 16.30	\$ (0.02)	\$ (0.41)	\$ (0.43)	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 15.87	(2.64)%(4)	\$	296,684	1.31% ⁽⁵⁾	1.31% ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.30)\%^{(5)}$	32%
C	7.45	(0.04)	(0.19)	(0.23)	_	_	_	7.22	(3.09)(4)	Ψ	3,469	2.14 ⁽⁵⁾	2.14 ⁽⁵⁾	(1.11) ⁽⁵⁾	32
I	18.06	$(0.00)^{(7)}$. ,	(0.45)	_	_	_	17.61	$(2.49)^{(4)}$		29,564	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾	1.01 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.00)^{(5)(8)}$	
R3	18.45	(0.05)	(0.46)	(0.51)	_	_	_	17.94	(2.76)(4)		10,366	1.60 ⁽⁵⁾	1.60 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.60)^{(5)}$	32
R4	20.59	(0.03)	(0.51)	(0.54)	_	_	_	20.05	$(2.62)^{(4)}$		8,562	1.30 ⁽⁵⁾	1.30 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.30)^{(5)}$	32
R5	22.66	$(0.00)^{(7)}$		(0.56)	_	_	_	22.10	(2.47)(4)		4,130	1.00 ⁽⁵⁾	1.00 ⁽⁵⁾	$(0.00)^{(5)(8)}$	
R6	23.44	0.01	(0.58)	(0.57)	_	_	_	22.87	$(2.43)^{(4)}$		7,175	0.89 ⁽⁵⁾	0.89 ⁽⁵⁾	0.12 ⁽⁵⁾	32
Υ	23.34	0.03	(0.61)	(0.58)	_	_	_	22.76	(2.49)(4)		8,230	0.97(5)	0.97(5)	0.22(5)	32
F	18.27	0.01	(0.45)	(0.44)	_	_	_	17.83	$(2.41)^{(4)}$		235,095	0.89(5)	0.89(5)	0.12 ⁽⁵⁾	32
	Year Ended (October 31, 20	122	,					,						
Α	\$ 30.24	\$ (0.13)	\$ (7.28)	\$ (7.41)	\$ —	\$ (6.53)	\$ (6.53)	\$ 16.30	(30.20)%	\$	319,971	1.27%	1.26%	(0.69)%	90%
С	17.65	(0.14)	(3.53)	(3.67)	_	(6.53)	(6.53)	7.45	(30.76)		4,678	2.10	2.10	(1.54)	90
1	32.69	(0.09)	(8.01)	(8.10)	_	(6.53)	(6.53)	18.06	(30.01)		31,819	0.99	0.99	(0.42)	90
R3	33.41	(0.22)	(8.21)	(8.43)		(6.53)	(6.53)	18.45	(30.43)		10,250	1.59	1.59	(1.01)	90
R4	36.39	(0.17)	(9.10)	(9.27)	_	(6.53)	(6.53)	20.59	(30.21)		9,040	1.29	1.29	(0.72)	90
R5	39.26	(0.11)	(9.96)	(10.07)		(6.53)	(6.53)	22.66	(30.01)		4,603	0.99	0.99	(0.41)	90
R6	40.33	(0.07)	(10.29)	(10.36)	_	(6.53)	(6.53)	23.44	(29.92)		6,580	0.87	0.87	(0.27)	90
Υ	40.25	(0.10)	(10.28)	(10.38)		(6.53)	(6.53)	23.34	(30.05)		39,131	0.95	0.95	(0.36)	90
F	32.96	(0.06)	(8.10)	(8.16)	_	(6.53)	(6.53)	18.27	(29.93)		239,580	0.87	0.87	(0.29)	90
		October 31, 20		¢ 750	\$ -	¢ (2.70)	¢ /2.70)	¢ 20.24	30 E00/	•	502,923	1 000/	1 220/	(1.02)0/	1220/
A C	\$ 25.50	\$ (0.30)	\$ 7.82	\$ 7.52		\$ (2.78)	\$ (2.78)	\$ 30.24	30.50%	\$		1.23%	1.22%	(1.02)%	123%
I	15.97 27.31	(0.33) (0.25)	4.79 8.41	4.46 8.16	_	(2.78)	(2.78)	17.65 32.69	29.39 30.84		9,324	2.05 0.95	2.05 0.95	(1.85)	123 123
R3	28.02	, ,	8.62	8.17		(2.78)	(2.78)	33.41	30.04		59,421 15,527	1.57		(0.77)	123
R4	30.22	(0.45)	9.33	8.95		(2.78)	(2.78)	36.39	30.46			1.26	1.57 1.26	(1.37)	123
R5	32.33	(0.38)	10.01	9.71	_	(2.78) (2.78)	(2.78) (2.78)	39.26	30.46		15,320 6,782	0.97	0.97	(1.06) (0.78)	123
R6	33.12	(0.30)	10.01	9.71	_	(2.78)	(2.78)	40.33	30.00		5,954	0.85	0.85	(0.76)	123
Y	33.07	(0.28)	10.27	9.99	_	(2.78)	(2.78)	40.33	30.92		45,590	0.00	0.65	(0.09)	123
F	27.49	(0.23)	8.46	8.25	_	(2.78)	(2.78)	32.96	30.98		333,061	0.85	0.85	(0.72)	123
	21.43	(0.21)	0.40	0.23		(2.10)	(2.10)	32.30	30.30		000,001	0.00	0.00	(0.00)	123

Financial Highlights - (continued)

		— Selected Per-Share Data ⁽¹⁾ —													— Rati	ios and Supp	lemental Da	ta —	
Class	Net Asset Value at Beginning of Period	Net Investment Income (Loss)	Un Gai	Net ealized and realized n (Loss) on estments	Inv	tal from estment erations	fron Inves	dends n Net stment ome	C	ributions from apital Gains	Tota Divide and Distribu	nds d	Net Asset Value at End of Period	Total Return ⁽²⁾	Net Assets at End f Period (000s)	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets Before Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Expenses to Average Net Assets After Adjust- ments ⁽³⁾	Ratio of Net Investment Income (Loss) to Average Net Assets	Portfolio Turnover
The Har	tford Small Co	ompany Fund	d – (c	ontinued	d)														
For the	Year Ended C	October 31, 20	020																
Α	\$ 20.35	\$ (0.14)	\$	6.57	\$	6.43	\$	_	\$	(1.28)	\$ (1	.28)	\$ 25.50	33.21%	\$ 389,496	1.32%	1.31%	(0.66)%	104%
С	13.30	(0.20)		4.15		3.95		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	15.97	32.08	9,058	2.14	2.14	(1.50)	104
1	21.65	(80.0)		7.02		6.94		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	27.31	33.59	35,806	1.00	1.00	(0.35)	104
R3	22.29	(0.21)		7.22		7.01		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	28.02	32.91	14,013	1.61	1.55	(0.90)	104
R4	23.88	(0.15)		7.77		7.62		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	30.22	33.29	13,363	1.30	1.25	(0.60)	104
R5	25.40	(0.08)		8.29		8.21		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	32.33	33.64	3,936	1.01	0.95	(0.30)	104
R6	25.97	(0.13)		8.56		8.43		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	33.12	33.75	1,530	0.90	0.90	(0.42)	104
Υ	25.95	(0.08)		8.48		8.40		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	33.07	33.65	19,956	0.96	0.95	(0.29)	104
F	21.76	(0.06)		7.07		7.01		_		(1.28)	(1	.28)	27.49	33.75	243,057	0.90	0.90	(0.24)	104
For the	Year Ended C	October 31, 20	019																
Α	\$ 22.20	\$ (0.13)	\$	2.28	\$	2.15	\$	_	\$	(4.00)	\$ (4	.00)	\$ 20.35	14.08%	\$ 311,742	1.33%	1.32%	(0.66)%	91%
С	16.11	(0.19)		1.38		1.19		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	13.30	13.24	9,929	2.14	2.13	(1.46)	91
1	23.28	(0.08)		2.45		2.37		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	21.65	14.48	26,939	1.04	1.03	(0.37)	91
R3	23.95	(0.19)		2.53		2.34		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	22.29	13.84	14,142	1.62	1.55	(0.89)	91
R4	25.28	(0.14)		2.74		2.60		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	23.88	14.20	14,261	1.32	1.25	(0.59)	91
R5	26.53	(0.07)		2.94		2.87		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	25.40	14.56	3,239	1.02	0.95	(0.29)	91
R6	27.02	(0.06)		3.01		2.95		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	25.97	14.60	206	0.90	0.90	(0.23)	91
Υ	27.01	(0.06)		3.00		2.94		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	25.95	14.56	32,472	0.94	0.93	(0.26)	91
F	23.35	(0.05)		2.46		2.41		_		(4.00)	(4	.00)	21.76	14.63	193,242	0.90	0.90	(0.23)	91
For the	Year Ended C	October 31, 20	018																
Α	\$ 20.34	\$ (0.20)	\$	2.06	\$	1.86	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	\$ 22.20	9.20%	\$ 283,912	1.34%	1.33%	(0.87)%	104%
С	14.87	(0.27)		1.51		1.24		_		_		_	16.11	8.34	11,729	2.12	2.10	(1.64)	104
1	21.27	(0.14)		2.15		2.01		_		_		_	23.28	9.45	28,540	1.07	1.05	(0.60)	104
R3	21.98	(0.27)		2.24		1.97		_		_		_	23.95	8.92	16,386	1.63	1.55	(1.09)	104
R4	23.14	(0.20)		2.34		2.14		_		_		_	25.28	9.25	15,295	1.32	1.25	(0.79)	104
R5	24.21	(0.14)		2.46		2.32		_		_		_	26.53	9.58	2,678	1.03	0.95	(0.51)	104
R6	24.64	(0.12)		2.50		2.38		_		_		_	27.02	9.66	144	0.91	0.90	(0.42)	104
Υ	24.64	(0.12)		2.49		2.37		_		_		_	27.01	9.66	35,351	0.92	0.90	(0.44)	104
F	21.30	(0.11)		2.16		2.05		_		_		_	23.35	9.63	115,365	0.91	0.90	(0.45)	104
		, ,																· · · · ·	

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOOTNOTES

- (1) Information presented relates to a share outstanding throughout the indicated period. Net investment income (loss) per share amounts are calculated based on average shares outstanding unless otherwise noted.
- (2) Assumes initial investment at net asset value at the beginning of each period, reinvestment of all distributions, the complete redemption of the investment at net asset value at the end of each period and no sales charge. Total return would be reduced if sales charges were taken into account.
- (3) Adjustments include waivers and reimbursements, if applicable. Ratios do not include fees paid indirectly (see Expenses in the accompanying Notes to Financial Statements).
- (4) Not annualized.
- (5) Annualized.
- (6) The "Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments" and "Total from Net Investment Income" for Classes I, R4 and R5 shares have been updated since the October 31, 2021 Annual Report to reflect a non-material change of \$0.01 to these amounts.
- (7) Amount is less than \$0.01 per share.
- (8) Amount is less than 0.01%.
- (9) Commenced operations on February 28, 2019.
- (10) Commenced operations on June 22, 2022.
- Per share amount was not in accord with the net realized and unrealized gain (loss) for the period because of the timing of transactions in shares of the Fund and the amount and timing of per-share net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on such shares.
- (12) Commenced operations on February 28, 2018.

Notes to Financial Statements April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

1. Organization:

The Hartford Mutual Funds, Inc. and The Hartford Mutual Funds II, Inc. (each, a "Company" and collectively, the "Companies") are each an open-end registered management investment company comprised of thirty-seven and fifteen series, respectively, as of April 30, 2023. Financial statements for the series of each Company listed below (each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds") are included in this report.

The Hartford Mutual Funds, Inc.:

The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund (the "Capital Appreciation Fund")

Hartford Core Equity Fund (the "Core Equity Fund")

The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund (the "Dividend and Growth Fund")

The Hartford Equity Income Fund (the "Equity Income Fund")

The Hartford Healthcare Fund (the "Healthcare Fund")

The Hartford MidCap Fund (the "MidCap Fund")

The Hartford MidCap Value Fund (the "MidCap Value Fund")

Hartford Small Cap Value Fund (the "Small Cap Value Fund")

The Hartford Small Company Fund (the "Small Company Fund")

The Hartford Mutual Funds II, Inc.:

The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund (the "Growth Opportunities Fund")

Hartford Quality Value Fund (the "Quality Value Fund")

The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund (the "Small Cap Growth Fund")

The assets of each Fund are separate, and a shareholder's interest is limited to the Fund in which shares are held. Each Company is organized under the laws of the State of Maryland and is registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"). Each Fund is a diversified open-end management investment company. Each Fund applies specialized accounting and reporting standards under Accounting Standards Codification Topic 946, "Financial Services – Investment Companies".

Each Fund has registered for sale Class A, Class C, Class I, Class R3, Class R4, Class R5, Class R6, Class R6, Class F shares. Class A shares of each Fund are sold with a front-end sales charge of up to 5.50%. Class C shares of each Fund are sold with a contingent deferred sales charge of up to 1.00% on shares redeemed within twelve months of purchase. Class C shares automatically convert to Class A shares of the same Fund after eight years provided that the Fund or the financial intermediary has records verifying that the Class C shares have been held for at least eight years. Classes I, R3, R4, R5, R6, Y and F shares do not have a sales charge.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies of each Fund used in the preparation of its financial statements, which are in accordance with United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("U.S. GAAP"). The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP may require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of increases and decreases in net assets from operations during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

- a) Determination of Net Asset Value The net asset value ("NAV") of each class of each Fund's shares is determined as of the close of regular trading on the New York Stock Exchange (the "Exchange") (normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time) (the "NYSE Close") on each day that the Exchange is open ("Valuation Date"). If the Exchange is closed due to weather or other extraordinary circumstances on a day it would typically be open for business, each Fund may treat such day as a typical business day and accept purchase and redemption orders and calculate each Fund's NAV in accordance with applicable law. The NAV of each class of each Fund's shares is determined by dividing the value of the Fund's net assets attributable to the class of shares by the number of shares outstanding for that class. Information that becomes known to the Funds after the NAV has been calculated on a particular day will not generally be used to retroactively adjust the NAV determined earlier that day.
- b) Investment Valuation and Fair Value Measurements For purposes of calculating the NAV of each class of each Fund, portfolio securities and other assets held in the Fund's portfolio for which market prices are readily available are valued at market value. Market value is generally determined on the basis of official close price or last reported trade price. If no trades were reported, market value is based on prices obtained from a quotation reporting system, established market makers (including evaluated prices), or independent pricing services.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Pricing vendors may use matrix pricing or valuation models that utilize certain inputs and assumptions to derive values, including transaction data, credit quality information, general market conditions, news, and other factors and assumptions.

With respect to a Fund's investments that do not have readily available market prices, each Company's Board of Directors (the "Board") has designated Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC (the "Investment Manager" or "HFMC") as its valuation designee to perform fair valuations pursuant to Rule 2a-5 under the 1940 Act (the "Valuation Designee").

If market prices are not readily available or deemed unreliable, the Valuation Designee determines the fair value of the security or other instrument in good faith under policies and procedures approved by and under the supervision of the Board ("Valuation Procedures").

The Valuation Designee has delegated the day-to-day responsibility for implementing the Valuation Procedures to the Valuation Committee. The Valuation Committee will consider all available relevant factors in determining an investment's fair value. The Valuation Designee reports fair value matters to the Audit Committee of the Board.

Prices of foreign equities that are principally traded on certain foreign markets will generally be adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service in order to reflect an adjustment for the factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the NYSE Close. Securities and other instruments that are primarily traded on foreign markets may trade on days that are not business days of the Funds. The value of the foreign securities or other instruments in which a Fund invests may change on days when a shareholder will not be able to purchase, redeem or exchange shares of the Fund.

Fixed income investments (other than short-term obligations) and non-exchange traded derivatives held by a Fund are normally valued at prices supplied by independent pricing services in accordance with the Valuation Procedures. Short-term investments maturing in 60 days or less are generally valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Exchange-traded derivatives, such as options, futures and options on futures, are valued at the last sale price determined by the exchange where such instruments principally trade as of the close of such exchange ("Exchange Close"). If a last sale price is not available, the value will be the mean of the most recently quoted bid and ask prices as of the Exchange Close. If a mean of the bid and ask prices cannot be calculated for the day, the value will be the most recently quoted bid price as of the Exchange Close. Over-the-counter derivatives are normally valued based on prices supplied by independent pricing services in accordance with the Valuation Procedures.

Investments valued in currencies other than U.S. dollars are converted to U.S. dollars using the prevailing spot currency exchange rates obtained from independent pricing services for calculation of the NAV. As a result, the NAV of a Fund's shares may be affected by changes in the value of currencies in relation to the U.S. dollar. The value of securities or other instruments traded in markets outside the United States or denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar may be affected significantly on a day that the Exchange is closed and the market value may change on days when an investor is not able to purchase, redeem or exchange shares of a Fund.

Foreign currency contracts represent agreements to exchange currencies on specific future dates at predetermined rates. Foreign currency contracts are valued using foreign currency exchange rates and forward rates as provided by an independent pricing service on the Valuation Date.

Shares of investment companies listed and traded on an exchange are valued in the same manner as any exchange-listed equity security. Investments in investment companies that are not listed or traded on an exchange ("Non-Traded Funds"), if any, are valued at the respective NAV of each Non-Traded Fund on the Valuation Date. Such Non-Traded Funds and listed investment companies may use fair value pricing as disclosed in their prospectuses.

Financial instruments for which prices are not available from an independent pricing service may be valued using quotations obtained from one or more dealers that make markets in the respective financial instrument in accordance with the Valuation Procedures.

U.S. GAAP defines fair value as the price that a Fund would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. The U.S. GAAP fair value measurement standards require disclosure of a fair value hierarchy for each major category of assets and liabilities. Various inputs are used in determining the fair value of each Fund's investments. These inputs are summarized into three broad hierarchy levels. This hierarchy is based on whether the valuation inputs are observable or unobservable. These levels are:

- Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical investments. Level 1 may include exchange traded instruments, such as domestic equities, some foreign equities, options, futures, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, rights and warrants.
- Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar investments; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. Level 2 may include debt investments that are traded less frequently than exchange traded instruments and which are valued using independent pricing services; foreign equities, which are principally traded on certain foreign markets and are adjusted daily pursuant to a fair value pricing service in order

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

to reflect an adjustment for the factors occurring after the close of certain foreign markets but before the NYSE Close; senior floating rate interests, which are valued using an aggregate of dealer bids; short-term investments, which are valued at amortized cost; and swaps, which are valued based upon the terms of each swap contract.

• Level 3 – Significant unobservable inputs that are supported by limited or no market activity. Level 3 may include financial instruments whose values are determined using indicative market quotes or require significant management judgment or estimation. These unobservable valuation inputs may include estimates for current yields, maturity/duration, prepayment speed, and indicative market quotes for comparable investments along with other assumptions relating to credit quality, collateral value, complexity of the investment structure, general market conditions and liquidity. This category may include investments where trading has been halted or there are certain restrictions on trading. While these investments are priced using unobservable inputs, the valuation of these investments reflects the best available data and management believes the prices are a reasonable representation of exit price.

Valuation levels are not necessarily indicative of the risk associated with investing in such investments. Individual investments within any of the above mentioned asset classes may be assigned a different hierarchical level than those presented above, as individual circumstances dictate.

For additional information, refer to the Fair Value Summary and the Level 3 roll-forward reconciliation, if applicable, which follows each Fund's Schedule of Investments.

c) Investment Transactions and Investment Income – Investment transactions are recorded as of the trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed) for financial reporting purposes. Investments purchased or sold on a when-issued or delayed-delivery basis may be settled a month or more after the trade date. Realized gains and losses are determined on the basis of identified cost.

Dividend income from domestic securities is accrued on the ex-dividend date. In general, dividend income from foreign securities is recorded on the ex-date; however, dividend notifications in certain foreign jurisdictions may not be available in a timely manner and as a result, a Fund will record the dividend as soon as the relevant details (i.e., rate per share, payment date, shareholders of record, etc.) are publicly available. Interest income, including amortization of premium, accretion of discounts and additional principal received in-kind in lieu of cash, is accrued on a daily basis.

The Capital Appreciation Fund and the Dividend and Growth Fund filed claims to recover taxes withheld on prior year reclaims (EU reclaims) related to French taxes withheld on dividend income from 2009, 2010 and 2011. The Dividend and Growth Fund has recorded a receivable and EU reclaim income in the amount of \$614,495 based on a positive decision for the French Tax authorities which is recorded on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities as tax reclaim under receivables and on the Statement of Operations as Foreign withholding tax reclaims. The Capital Appreciation Fund and the Dividend and Growth Fund received EU reclaims with related interest in the amount of \$1,888,107 and \$1,491,582, respectively, which is recorded on the Statement of Operations as Foreign withholding tax reclaims.

Please refer to Note 8 for Securities Lending information.

- d) Taxes A Fund may be subject to taxes imposed on realized gains on securities of certain foreign countries in which such Fund invests. A Fund may also be subject to taxes withheld on foreign dividends and interest from securities in which a Fund invests. The amount of any foreign taxes withheld and foreign tax expense is included on the accompanying Statements of Operations as a reduction to net investment income or net realized or unrealized gain (loss) on investments in these securities, if applicable.
- e) Foreign Currency Transactions Assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than U.S. dollars are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rates in effect on the Valuation Date. Purchases and sales of investments, income and expenses are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rates on the dates of such transactions.

A Fund does not isolate that portion of portfolio investment valuation resulting from fluctuations in the foreign currency exchange rates from the fluctuations arising from changes in the market prices of investments held. Exchange rate fluctuations are included with the net realized and unrealized gain or loss on investments in the accompanying financial statements.

Net realized foreign exchange gains or losses arise from sales of foreign currencies and the difference between asset and liability amounts initially stated in foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar value of the amounts actually received or paid. Net unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses arise from changes in the value of other assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period, resulting from changes in the exchange rates.

- f) Joint Trading Account A Fund may invest cash balances into a joint trading account that may be invested in one or more repurchase agreements.
- g) Fund Share Valuation and Dividend Distributions to Shareholders Orders for each class of each Fund's shares are executed in accordance with the investment instructions of the shareholders. The NAV of each class of each Fund's shares is determined as of the close of business

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

on each business day of the Exchange (see Note 2(a)). The NAV is determined separately for each class of shares of a Fund by dividing the Fund's net assets attributable to that class by the number of shares of the class outstanding. Each class of shares offered by a Fund has equal rights as to assets and voting privileges (except that shareholders of a class have exclusive voting rights regarding any matter relating solely to that class of shares). Income and non-class specific expenses are allocated daily to each class on the basis of the relative net assets of the class of the Fund. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are allocated daily based on the relative net assets of each class of shares of each Fund.

Orders for the purchase of a Fund's shares received prior to the close of the Exchange on any day the Exchange is open for business are priced at the NAV determined as of the close of the Exchange. Orders received after the close of the Exchange, or on a day on which the Exchange and/or the Funds are not open for business, are priced at the next determined NAV.

Dividends are declared pursuant to a policy adopted by the respective Company's Board of Directors. Dividends and/or distributions to shareholders are recorded on ex-date. The policy of each Fund, except Dividend and Growth Fund and Equity Income Fund, is to pay dividends from net investment income and realized gains, if any, at least once a year. The policy of Dividend and Growth Fund and Equity Income Fund is to pay dividends from net investment income, if any, quarterly and realized gains, if any, at least once a year.

Income dividends and capital gains distributions are determined in accordance with federal income tax regulations, which may differ from U.S. GAAP with respect to character and timing.

3. Securities and Other Investments:

- a) Restricted Securities Each Fund may invest in securities that are subject to legal or contractual restrictions on resale. These securities generally may be resold in transactions exempt from registration or to the public if the securities are registered. Disposal of these securities may involve time-consuming negotiations and expense, and prompt sale at an acceptable price may be difficult. Information regarding restricted securities, if applicable, is included at the end of each Fund's Schedule of Investments.
- b) Repurchase Agreements A repurchase agreement is an agreement between two parties whereby one party sells the other a security at a specified price with a commitment to repurchase the security later at an agreed-upon price, date and interest payment. Each Fund is permitted to enter into fully collateralized repurchase agreements. Each Company's Board of Directors has delegated to the sub-adviser(s), as applicable, the responsibility of evaluating the creditworthiness of the banks and securities dealers with which the Funds will engage in repurchase agreements. The sub-adviser(s) will monitor such transactions to ensure that the value of underlying collateral will be at least equal to the total amount of the repurchase obligation as required by the valuation provision of the repurchase agreement, including the accrued interest. Repurchase agreements carry the risk that the market value of the securities declines below the repurchase price. A Fund could also lose money if it is unable to recover the securities and the value of any collateral held. In the event the borrower commences bankruptcy proceedings, a court may characterize the transaction as a loan. If a Fund has not perfected a security interest in the underlying collateral, the Fund may be required to return the underlying collateral to the borrower's estate and be treated as an unsecured creditor. As an unsecured creditor, the Fund could lose some or all of the principal and interest involved in the transaction. See each Fund's Schedule of Investments, if applicable, for repurchase agreements as of April 30, 2023.

4. Financial Derivative Instruments:

The following disclosures contain information on the derivative instruments used by a Fund during the period, the credit-risk-related contingent features in certain derivative instruments, and how such derivative instruments affect the financial position and results of operations of the applicable Fund. The location and fair value amounts of these instruments on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities and the realized gains and losses and changes in unrealized gains and losses on the Statements of Operations, each categorized by type of derivative contract, are included in the following Additional Derivative Instrument Information footnote. The derivative instruments outstanding as of period-end are disclosed in the notes to the Schedules of Investments, if applicable. The amounts of realized gains and losses and changes in unrealized gains and losses on derivative instruments during the period are disclosed in the Statements of Operations.

a) Futures Contracts – A Fund may enter into futures contracts. A futures contract is an agreement between two parties to buy or sell an asset at a set price on a future date. A Fund may use futures contracts to manage risk or obtain exposure to the investment markets, commodities, or movements in interest rates and currency values. The primary risks associated with the use of futures contracts are the imperfect correlation between the change in market value of the investments held by a Fund and the prices of futures contracts and the possibility of an illiquid market. Upon entering into a futures contract, a Fund is required to deposit with a futures commission merchant ("FCM") an amount of cash or U.S. Government or Agency Obligations in accordance with the initial margin requirements of the broker or exchange. Futures contracts are marked to market daily and an appropriate amount equal to the change in value ("variation margin") is paid or received by a Fund. Gains or losses are recognized but not considered realized until the contracts expire or are closed. Futures contracts involve, to varying degrees, risk of loss in excess of the variation margin disclosed on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

During the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, the Capital Appreciation Fund had used futures contracts.

b) Additional Derivative Instrument Information:

Capital Appreciation Fund

The Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities as of April 30, 2023:

	Risk Exposure Category								
	Interest Rate Contracts	Foreign Currency Contracts	Credit Contracts	Equity Contracts	Commodity Contracts	Total			
Assets:									
Unrealized appreciation on futures contracts ⁽¹⁾	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 6,389,637	\$ —	\$ 6,389,637			
Total	\$ —	<u>\$</u>	\$ —	\$ 6,389,637	\$ —	\$ 6,389,637			

⁽¹⁾ Amount represents the cumulative appreciation and depreciation on futures contracts as disclosed within the Schedule of Investments under the open "Futures Contracts" section. Only current day's variation margin, if any, is reported within the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

The Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Statement of Operations for the period ended April 30, 2023:

	Risk Exposure Category								
	Interest Rate Contracts	Foreign Currency Contracts	Credit Contracts	Equity Contracts	Commodity Contracts	Total			
Realized Gain (Loss) on Derivatives Recognized as a Result of Operations: Net realized gain (loss) on futures contracts Total	<u>\$ —</u>	<u>\$ —</u>	<u>\$ —</u>	\$ 2,217,557	\$ <u>—</u>	\$ 2,217,557			
	<u>\$ —</u>	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 2,217,557	\$ <u>—</u>	\$ 2,217,557			
Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Derivatives Recognized as a Result of Operations: Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of futures contracts Total	<u>\$ —</u>	<u>\$ —</u>	<u>\$ —</u>	\$ 10,278,705	<u>\$ —</u>	\$ 10,278,705			
	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ 10,278,705	\$ —	\$ 10,278,705			

For the period ended April 30, 2023, the average monthly amount or number per contract outstanding for each derivative type was as follows:

Average Netland

	Par, Contracts
Derivative Description	or Face Amount
Futures Contracts Number of Long Contracts	436

c) Balance Sheet Offsetting Information – Set forth below are tables which disclose both gross information and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the financial statements, and instruments and transactions that are subject to a master netting arrangement, as well as amounts related to margin, reflected as financial collateral (including cash collateral), held at clearing brokers, counterparties and a Fund's custodian. The master netting arrangements allow the clearing brokers to net any collateral held in or on behalf of a Fund, or liabilities or payment obligations of the clearing brokers to a Fund, against any liabilities or payment obligations of a Fund to the clearing brokers. A Fund is required to deposit financial collateral (including cash collateral) at the Fund's custodian on behalf of clearing brokers and counterparties to continually meet the original and maintenance requirements established by the clearing brokers and counterparties. Such requirements are specific to the respective clearing broker or counterparty. Certain master netting arrangements may not be enforceable in a bankruptcy.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

The following tables present a Fund's derivative assets and liabilities, presented on a gross basis as no amounts are netted within the Statements of Assets and Liabilities, by counterparty net of amounts available for offset under a master netting agreement or similar agreement ("MNA") and net of the related collateral received/pledged by a Fund as of April 30, 2023:

Capital Appreciation Fund

Derivative Financial Instruments:	Assets	Liabilities
Futures contracts	\$ 6,389,637	<u>\$ —</u>
Total gross amount of derivative assets and liabilities in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities	6,389,637	
Derivatives not subject to a MNA	(6,389,637)	
Total gross amount of assets and liabilities subject to MNA or similar agreements	\$	\$ —

5. Principal Risks:

A Fund's investments expose it to various types of risks associated with financial instruments and the markets. A Fund may be exposed to the risks described below. Each Fund's prospectus provides details of its principal risks.

The market values of equity securities, such as common stocks and preferred stocks, or equity related derivative investments, such as futures and options, may decline due to general market conditions which are not specifically related to a particular company, such as real or perceived adverse economic conditions, changes in the general outlook for corporate earnings, changes in interest or currency rates or adverse investor sentiment generally. The market value of equity securities may also decline due to factors which affect a particular industry or industries, such as labor shortages or increased production costs and competitive conditions within an industry. Equity securities and equity related investments generally have greater market price volatility than fixed income securities. The extent of each Fund's exposure to market risk is the market value of the investments held as shown in the Fund's Schedule of Investments.

A widespread health crisis, such as a global pandemic, could cause substantial market volatility, exchange trading suspensions or restrictions and closures of securities exchanges and businesses, impact the ability to complete redemptions, and adversely impact Fund performance. The outbreak of COVID-19, a respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus, has negatively affected the worldwide economy, created supply chain disruptions and labor shortages, and impacted the financial health of individual companies and the market in significant and unforeseen ways. The future impact of COVID-19 remains unclear. The effects to public health, business and market conditions resulting from COVID-19 pandemic have had, and may continue to have, a significant negative impact on the performance of certain investments, including exacerbating other pre-existing political, social and economic risks.

The banking sector has recently been subject to increased market volatility. As a result, a Fund's investments in the banking sector are subject to increased volatility risk. It is unknown whether such volatility will continue.

Investing in the securities of non-U.S. issuers, whether directly or indirectly, involves certain considerations and risks not typically associated with securities of U.S. issuers. Such risks include, but are not limited to: generally less liquid and less efficient securities markets; generally greater price volatility; exchange rate fluctuations; imposition of restrictions on the expatriation of funds or other protectionist measures; less publicly available information about issuers; the imposition of withholding or other taxes; higher transaction and custody costs; settlement delays and risk of loss attendant in settlement procedures; difficulties in enforcing contractual obligations; less regulation of securities markets; different accounting, disclosure and reporting requirements; more substantial governmental involvement in the economy; higher inflation rates; and greater social, economic and political uncertainties. Non-U.S. issuers may also be affected by political, social, economic or diplomatic developments in a foreign country or region or the U.S. (including the imposition of sanctions, tariffs, or other governmental restrictions). These risks are heightened for investments in issuers from countries with less developed markets.

Securities lending involves the risk that a Fund may lose money because the borrower of the loaned securities fails to return the securities in a timely manner or at all. A Fund could also lose money in the event of a decline in the value of the collateral provided for the loaned securities or a decline in the value of any investments made with cash collateral. These events could also trigger adverse tax consequences for a Fund that lends its holdings.

6. Federal Income Taxes:

a) Each Fund intends to continue to qualify as a Regulated Investment Company ("RIC") under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") by distributing substantially all of its taxable net investment income and net realized capital gains to its shareholders each year. Each Fund has distributed substantially all of its income and capital gains in prior years, if applicable, and intends to distribute substantially all of its income and capital gains during the calendar year ending December 31, 2023. Accordingly, no provision for federal income or excise taxes

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

has been made in the accompanying financial statements. Distributions from short-term capital gains are treated as ordinary income distributions for federal income tax purposes.

b) Capital Loss Carryforward – Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, funds are permitted to carry forward capital losses for an unlimited period.

At October 31, 2022 (tax year end), each Fund's capital loss carryforwards for U.S. federal income tax purposes were as follows:

	Snort-term	Long-term
	Capital Loss	Capital Loss
	Carryforward with	Carryforward with
Fund	No Expiration	No Expiration
Growth Opportunities Fund	\$ 595,028,032	\$ —
Small Cap Growth Fund	30,958,156	_
Small Company Fund	120 498 544	_

The Capital Appreciation Fund, Core Equity Fund, Dividend and Growth Fund, Equity Income Fund, Healthcare Fund, MidCap Fund, MidCap Value Fund, Quality Value Fund and Small Cap Value Fund had no capital loss carryforwards for U.S. federal tax purposes as of October 31, 2022.

During the year ended October 31, 2022, Growth Opportunities Fund deferred \$29,895,044, Healthcare Fund deferred \$2,429,134, MidCap Fund deferred \$15,748,050, Small Cap Growth Fund deferred \$2,394,791 and Small Company Fund deferred \$3,130,725 late year ordinary losses.

c) Tax Basis of Investments – The aggregate cost of investments for federal income tax purposes at April 30, 2023 was substantially the same for book purposes. The net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on investments, which consists of gross unrealized appreciation and depreciation, is disclosed below:

Tax Cost	Gross Unrealized Appreciation	Gross Unrealized (Depreciation)	Appreciation (Depreciation)
\$ 4,771,221,554	\$ 1,026,083,839	\$ (229,524,758)	\$ 796,559,081
6,363,450,285	3,389,752,135	(199,750,061)	3,190,002,074
10,821,657,158	4,663,923,959	(145,096,612)	4,518,827,347
4,279,666,466	1,078,283,900	(97,181,845)	981,102,055
3,757,634,738	633,047,383	(365,857,736)	267,189,647
1,008,489,696	344,334,600	(93,098,111)	251,236,489
5,755,211,474	1,756,589,824	(532,272,430)	1,224,317,394
825,518,460	134,438,278	(29,249,809)	105,188,469
195,368,372	48,759,523	(5,949,027)	42,810,496
366,400,369	90,796,371	(27,382,060)	63,414,311
112,580,407	14,678,102	(13,395,661)	1,282,441
575,703,878	84,017,137	(51,454,433)	32,562,704
	\$\\ 4,771,221,554\\ 6,363,450,285\\ 10,821,657,158\\ 4,279,666,466\\ 3,757,634,738\\ 1,008,489,696\\ 5,755,211,474\\ 825,518,460\\ 195,368,372\\ 366,400,369\\ 112,580,407\end{array}	Tax Cost Appreciation \$ 4,771,221,554 \$ 1,026,083,839 6,363,450,285 3,389,752,135 10,821,657,158 4,663,923,959 4,279,666,466 1,078,283,900 3,757,634,738 633,047,383 1,008,489,696 344,334,600 5,755,211,474 1,756,589,824 825,518,460 134,438,278 195,368,372 48,759,523 366,400,369 90,796,371 112,580,407 14,678,102	Tax Cost Appreciation (Depreciation) \$ 4,771,221,554 \$ 1,026,083,839 \$ (229,524,758) 6,363,450,285 3,389,752,135 (199,750,061) 10,821,657,158 4,663,923,959 (145,096,612) 4,279,666,466 1,078,283,900 (97,181,845) 3,757,634,738 633,047,383 (365,857,736) 1,008,489,696 344,334,600 (93,098,111) 5,755,211,474 1,756,589,824 (532,272,430) 825,518,460 134,438,278 (29,249,809) 195,368,372 48,759,523 (5,949,027) 366,400,369 90,796,371 (27,382,060) 112,580,407 14,678,102 (13,395,661)

7. Expenses:

a) Investment Management Agreement – HFMC serves as each Fund's investment manager. Each Company, on behalf of its respective Funds, has entered into an Investment Management Agreement with HFMC. HFMC is an indirect subsidiary of The Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. ("The Hartford"). HFMC has overall investment supervisory responsibility for each Fund. In addition, HFMC provides administrative personnel, services, equipment, facilities and office space for proper operation of each Fund. HFMC has contracted with Wellington Management Company LLP ("Wellington Management") under a sub-advisory agreement and Wellington Management performs the daily investment of the assets of each Fund in accordance with the Fund's investment objective and policies. Each Fund pays a fee to HFMC. HFMC pays a sub-advisory fee to Wellington Management out of its management fee.

The schedule below reflects the rates of compensation paid to HFMC for investment management services rendered as of April 30, 2023; the rates are accrued daily and paid monthly based on each Fund's average daily net assets, at the following annual rates:

Fund Management Fee Rates

Capital Appreciation Fund

0.8000% on first \$500 million and; 0.7000% on next \$500 million and; 0.6500% on next \$4 billion and; 0.6475% on next \$5 billion and; 0.6450% over \$10 billion

<u>Fund</u>	Management Fee Rates
Core Equity Fund	0.4500% on first \$500 million and; 0.3500% on next \$500 million and; 0.3300% on next \$1.5 billion and; 0.3250% on next \$2.5 billion and; 0.3225% over \$5 billion
Dividend and Growth Fund	0.7500% on first \$500 million and; 0.6500% on next \$500 million and; 0.6000% on next \$1.5 billion and; 0.5950% on next \$2.5 billion and; 0.5900% on next \$5 billion and; 0.5850% over \$10 billion
Equity Income Fund	0.7500% on first \$250 million and; 0.7000% on next \$250 million and; 0.6500% on next \$500 million and; 0.6000% on next \$1.5 billion and; 0.5900% on next \$2.5 billion and; 0.5875% over \$5 billion
Growth Opportunities Fund	0.8000% on first \$250 million and; 0.7000% on next \$4.75 billion and; 0.6975% on next \$5 billion and; 0.6950% over \$10 billion
Healthcare Fund	0.9000% on first \$500 million and; 0.8500% on next \$500 million and; 0.8000% on next \$4 billion and; 0.7975% on next \$5 billion and; 0.7950% over \$10 billion
MidCap Fund	0.8500% on first \$500 million and; 0.7500% on next \$500 million and; 0.7000% on next \$4 billion and; 0.6975% on next \$5 billion and; 0.6950% over \$10 billion
MidCap Value Fund	0.7500% on first \$500 million and; 0.6500% on next \$500 million and; 0.6000% on next \$1.5 billion and; 0.5950% on next \$2.5 billion and; 0.5900% on next \$5 billion and; 0.5850% over \$10 billion
Quality Value Fund	0.4500% on first \$500 million and; 0.3500% on next \$500 million and; 0.3300% on next \$4 billion and; 0.3250% on next \$5 billion and; 0.3225% over \$10 billion
Small Cap Growth Fund	0.9000% on first \$100 million and; 0.8000% on next \$150 million and; 0.7000% on next \$250 million and; 0.6500% on next \$4.5 billion and; 0.6300% on next \$5 billion and; 0.6200% over \$10 billion
Small Cap Value Fund	0.7000% on first \$500 million and; 0.6500% on next \$500 million and; 0.6000% on next \$2 billion and; 0.5900% on next \$2 billion and; 0.5800% on next \$5 billion and; 0.5700% over \$10 billion
Small Company Fund	0.8500% on first \$250 million and; 0.8000% on next \$250 million and; 0.7500% on next \$500 million and; 0.7000% on next \$500 million and; 0.6500% on next \$3.5 billion and; 0.6300% on next \$5 billion and; 0.6200% over \$10 billion

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

- b) Accounting Services Agreement HFMC provides the Funds with accounting services pursuant to a fund accounting agreement by and between each Company, on behalf of its respective Funds, and HFMC. HFMC has delegated certain accounting and administrative service functions to State Street Bank and Trust Company ("State Street"). In consideration of services rendered and expenses assumed pursuant to the fund accounting agreement, each Fund pays HFMC a fee. The fund accounting fee for each Fund is equal to the greater of: (A) the sum of (i) the sub-accounting fee payable by HFMC with respect to the Fund; (ii) the fee payable for tax preparation services for the Fund; and (iii) the amount of expenses that HFMC allocates for providing the fund accounting services to the Fund; plus a target profit margin; or (B) \$40,000 per year; provided, however, that to the extent the annual amount of the fund accounting fee exceeds 0.02% of the Fund's average net assets (calculated during its current fiscal year), HFMC shall waive such portion of the fund accounting fee.
- c) Operating Expenses Allocable expenses incurred by each Company are allocated to each series within such Company, and allocated to classes within each such series, in proportion to the average daily net assets of such series and classes, except where allocation of certain expenses is more fairly made directly to a Fund or to specific classes within a Fund. As of April 30, 2023, HFMC contractually agreed to limit the total annual fund operating expenses (exclusive of taxes, interest expenses, brokerage commissions, acquired fund fees and expenses, and extraordinary expenses), until February 29, 2024 (unless the applicable Board of Directors approves its earlier termination) as follows for each of the following Funds:

		Expense Limit as a Percentage of Average Daily Net Assets							
Fund	Class A	Class C	Class I	Class R3	Class R4	Class R5	Class R6	Class Y	Class F
Quality Value Fund	0.96%	1.71%	0.66%	1.18%	0.88%	0.63%	0.46%	0.57%	0.46%
Small Cap Value Fund	1.30%	2.05%	1.00%	1.50%	1.20%	0.90%	0.80%	0.85%	0.80%

d) Fees Paid Indirectly – Certain Funds have entered into agreements with State Street Global Markets, LLC and Russell Implementation Services, Inc. to partially recapture non-discounted trade commissions. Such rebates are used to pay a portion of a Fund's expenses. For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, these amounts, if any, are included in the Statements of Operations.

The ratio of expenses to average net assets in the accompanying financial highlights excludes the reduction in expenses related to fees paid indirectly. The annualized expense ratio after waivers reflecting the reduction for fees paid indirectly for the period is as follows:

Fund	Class A	Class C	Class I	Class R3	Class R4	Class R5	Class R6	Class Y	Class F
Capital Appreciation Fund	1.05%	1.86%	0.79%	1.41%	1.10%	0.81%	0.70%	0.81%	0.70%
Core Equity Fund	0.71%	1.46%	0.46%	1.07%	0.74%	0.47%	0.37%	0.46%	0.36%
Dividend and Growth Fund	0.96%	1.73%	0.72%	1.34%	1.04%	0.74%	0.63%	0.69%	0.63%
Equity Income Fund	0.97%	1.74%	0.73%	1.35%	1.06%	0.74%	0.65%	0.74%	0.64%
Growth Opportunities Fund	1.10%	1.89%	0.85%	1.45%	1.14%	0.86%	0.75%	0.84%	0.74%
Healthcare Fund	1.27%	2.05%	1.01%	1.61%	1.31%	1.02%	0.90%	1.01%	0.90%
MidCap Fund	1.11%	1.89%	0.85%	1.46%	1.14%	0.86%	0.75%	0.83%	0.75%
MidCap Value Fund	1.15%	1.95%	0.85%	1.47%	1.17%	0.88%	0.76%	0.87%	0.76%
Quality Value Fund	0.94%	1.71%	0.64%	1.18%	0.88%	0.63%	0.46%	0.57%	0.46%
Small Cap Growth Fund	1.30%	2.09%	0.94%	1.55%	1.26%	0.95%	0.85%	0.91%	0.84%
Small Cap Value Fund	1.30%	2.05%	1.00%	1.50%	1.20%	0.90%	0.80%	0.85%	0.80%
Small Company Fund	1.30%	2.13%	1.01%	1.59%	1.30%	1.00%	0.89%	0.97%	0.88%

e) Sales Charges and Distribution and Service Plan for Class A, C, R3 and R4 Shares – Hartford Funds Distributors, LLC ("HFD"), an indirect subsidiary of The Hartford, is the principal underwriter and distributor of each Fund. For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, HFD received front-end sales charges and contingent deferred sales charges for each Fund as follows:

Fund	Sales Charges	Sales Charges
Capital Appreciation Fund	\$ 533,119	\$ 7,167
Core Equity Fund	673,391	22,687
Dividend and Growth Fund	1,518,277	41,131
Equity Income Fund	834,148	13,858
Growth Opportunities Fund	550,156	9,685
Healthcare Fund	153,950	1,699
MidCap Fund	483,330	7,976
MidCap Value Fund	237,256	815
Quality Value Fund	37,961	420
Small Cap Growth Fund	21,085	93
Small Cap Value Fund	17,523	243
Small Company Fund	133,455	3,073

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

> The Board of Directors of each Company has approved the adoption of a separate distribution plan (each a "Plan") pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act for each of Class A, C, R3 and R4 shares. Under a Plan, Class A, Class C, Class R3 and Class R4 shares of a Fund, as applicable, bear distribution and/or service fees paid to HFD, some or all of which may be paid to select broker-dealers. Pursuant to the Class A Plan, a Fund may pay HFD a fee of up to 0.25% of the average daily net assets attributable to Class A shares for distribution financing activities and shareholder account servicing activities. The entire amount of the fee may be used for shareholder servicing expenses and/or distribution expenses. Pursuant to the Class C Plan, a Fund may pay HFD a fee of up to 1.00% of the average daily net assets attributable to Class C shares for distribution financing activities, and up to 0.25% may be used for shareholder account servicing activities. The Class C Plan also provides that HFD will receive all contingent deferred sales charges attributable to Class C shares. Pursuant to the Class R3 Plan, a Fund may pay HFD a fee of up to 0.50% of the average daily net assets attributable to Class R3 shares for distribution financing activities, and up to 0.25% may be used for shareholder account servicing activities. Pursuant to the Class R4 Plan, a Fund may pay HFD a fee of up to 0.25% of the average daily net assets attributable to Class R4 shares for distribution financing activities. The entire amount of the fee may be used for shareholder account servicing activities. Each Fund's 12b-1 fees are accrued daily and paid monthly or at such other intervals as the respective Company's Board of Directors may determine. Any 12b-1 fees attributable to assets held in an account held directly with the Funds' transfer agent for which there is not a third-party listed as the broker-dealer of record (or HFD does not otherwise have a payment obligation) are generally reimbursed to the applicable share class of the applicable Fund. Such amounts are reflected as "Distribution fee reimbursements" on the Statements of Operations.

f) Other Related Party Transactions – Certain officers of each Company are directors and/or officers of HFMC and/or The Hartford or its subsidiaries. For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, a portion of each Company's Chief Compliance Officer's ("CCO") compensation was paid by all of the investment companies in the Hartford fund complex. The portion allocated to each Fund, as represented in "Other expenses" on the Statements of Operations, is outlined in the table below.

Fund	Paid by Fund
Capital Appreciation Fund	\$ 3,250
Core Equity Fund	5,388
Dividend and Growth Fund	8,768
Equity Income Fund	3,008
Growth Opportunities Fund	2,217
Healthcare Fund	718
MidCap Fund	4,147
MidCap Value Fund	557
Quality Value Fund	141
Small Cap Growth Fund	267
Small Cap Value Fund	74
Small Company Fund	360

CCO Compensation

Specified Amount

g) Hartford Administrative Services Company ("HASCO"), an indirect subsidiary of The Hartford, provides transfer agent services to each Fund. Each Fund pays HASCO a transfer agency fee payable monthly based on the lesser of (i) the costs of providing or overseeing transfer agency services provided to each share class of such Fund plus a target profit margin or (ii) a Specified Amount (as defined in the table below). Such fee is intended to compensate HASCO for: (i) fees payable by HASCO to SS&C GIDS, Inc. ("SS&C", formerly known as DST Asset Manager Solutions, Inc.) (and any other designated sub-agent) according to the agreed-upon fee schedule under the sub-transfer agency agreement between HASCO and SS&C (or between HASCO and any other designated sub-agent, as applicable); (ii) sub-transfer agency fees payable by HASCO to financial intermediaries, according to the agreed-upon terms between HASCO and the financial intermediaries, provided that such payments are within certain limits approved by the applicable Company's Board of Directors; (iii) certain expenses that HASCO's parent company, Hartford Funds Management Group, Inc., allocates to HASCO that relate to HASCO's transfer agency services provided to the Fund; and (iv) a target profit margin.

Share Class	(as a percentage average daily net assets)
Class A	0.25%
Class C	0.25%
Class I	0.20%
Class R3	0.22%
Class R4	0.17%
Class R5	0.12%
Class R6	0.004%
Class Y	0.11%
Class F	0.004%

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Effective March 1, 2023, HASCO has contractually agreed to waive its transfer agency fee and/or reimburse transfer agency-related expenses to the extent necessary to limit the transfer agency fee for the share classes of the Funds listed below until February 29, 2024, unless the Board of Directors approves its earlier termination.

Fund	Class Y
Dividend and Growth Fund	0.09%
Small Cap Growth Fund	0.07%

From November 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023, HASCO contractually agreed to waive and/or reimburse a portion of the transfer agency fees for the share classes of the Funds listed below to the extent necessary to limit the transfer agency fees as follows:

<u>Fund</u>	Class I	Class Y
Dividend and Growth Fund	N/A	0.06%
MidCap Fund	0.12%	0.06%
Small Cap Growth Fund	N/A	0.07%

Pursuant to a sub-transfer agency agreement between HASCO and SS&C, HASCO has delegated certain transfer agent, dividend disbursing agent and shareholder servicing agent functions to SS&C. Each Fund does not pay any fee directly to SS&C; rather, HASCO makes all such payments to SS&C. The accrued amount shown in the Statements of Operations reflects the amounts charged by HASCO. These fees are accrued daily and paid monthly.

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, the effective rate of compensation paid to HASCO for transfer agency services as a percentage of each Class' average daily net assets is as follows:

Fund	Class A	Class C	Class I	Class R3	Class R4	Class R5	Class R6	Class Y	Class F
Capital Appreciation Fund	0.11%	0.16%	0.09%	0.21%	0.16%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.11%	0.00%*
Core Equity Fund	0.09%	0.10%	0.10%	0.22%	0.16%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.09%	0.00%*
Dividend and Growth Fund	0.09%	0.11%	0.09%	0.21%	0.17%	0.12%	0.00%*	0.07%	0.00%*
Equity Income Fund	0.08%	0.10%	0.09%	0.20%	0.16%	0.10%	0.00%*	0.09%	$0.00\%^{*}$
Growth Opportunities Fund	0.12%	0.15%	0.11%	0.21%	0.15%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.10%	0.00%*
Healthcare Fund	0.12%	0.15%	0.11%	0.21%	0.16%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.11%	0.00%*
MidCap Fund	0.12%	0.14%	0.10%	0.22%	0.17%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.08%	0.00%*
MidCap Value Fund	0.14%	0.19%	0.09%	0.21%	0.16%	0.11%	0.00%	0.11%	0.00%*
Quality Value Fund	0.15%	0.19%	0.10%	0.21%	0.16%	0.12%	0.00%*	0.10%	0.00%*
Small Cap Growth Fund	0.22%	0.25%	0.10%	0.22%	0.16%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.07%	0.00%*
Small Cap Value Fund	0.19%	0.25%	0.14%	0.22%	0.09%	0.11%	0.00%*	0.10%	0.00%*
Small Company Fund	0.18%	0.25%	0.12%	0.21%	0.16%	0.12%	0.00%*	0.09%	$0.00\%^{*}$

^{*} Amount rounds to 0.00%.

8. Securities Lending:

Each Company has entered into a securities lending agency agreement ("lending agreement") with Citibank, N.A. ("Citibank"). A Fund may lend portfolio securities to certain borrowers in U.S. and non-U.S. markets in an amount not to exceed one-third (33 1/3%) of the value of its total assets. A Fund may lend portfolio securities, provided that the borrower provides collateral that is maintained in an amount at least equal to the current market value of the securities loaned. Cash collateral is invested for the benefit of a Fund by the Fund's lending agent pursuant to collateral investment guidelines. The collateral is marked to market daily, in an amount at least equal to the current market value of the securities loaned. The contractual maturities of the securities lending transactions are considered overnight and continuous.

A Fund is subject to certain risks while its securities are on loan, including the following: (i) the risk that the borrower defaults on the loan and the collateral is inadequate to cover the Fund's loss; (ii) the risk that the earnings on the collateral invested are not sufficient to pay fees incurred in connection with the loan; (iii) the Fund could lose money in the event of a decline in the value of the collateral provided for loaned securities or a decline in the value of any investments made with cash collateral; (iv) the risk that the borrower may use the loaned securities to cover a short sale, which may in turn place downward pressure on the market prices of the loaned securities; (v) the risk that return of loaned securities could be delayed and interfere with portfolio management decisions; (vi) the risk that any efforts to restrict or recall the securities for purposes of voting may not be effective; and (vii) operational risks (i.e., the risk of losses resulting from problems in the settlement and accounting process especially so in certain international markets). These events could also trigger adverse tax consequences for the Fund.

A Fund retains loan fees and the interest on cash collateral investments but is required to pay the borrower a rebate for the use of cash collateral. In cases where the lent security is of high value to borrowers, there may be a negative rebate (i.e., a net payment from the borrower to the applicable Fund). Upon termination of a loan, a Fund is required to return to the borrower an amount equal to the cash collateral, plus any rebate owed to the borrowers.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

The net income earned on the securities lending (after payment of rebates and Citibank's fee) is included on the Statements of Operations as Investment Income from securities lending. A Fund also receives payments from the borrower during the period of the loan, equivalent to dividends and interest earned on the securities loaned, which are recorded as Investment Income from dividends or interest, respectively, on the Statements of Operations.

The following table presents for each Fund that lends its portfolio securities the market value of the securities on loan and the cash and non-cash collateral posted by the borrower as of April 30, 2023.

Fund	Investment Securities on Loan, at market value, Presented on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities	Cash Collateral ⁽¹⁾	Non-Cash Collateral ⁽¹⁾
Capital Appreciation Fund	\$ 1,480,914	\$ 1,543,056	\$ —
Core Equity Fund	_	_	_
Dividend and Growth Fund	100,542,394	104,215,088	_
Equity Income Fund	_	_	_
Growth Opportunities Fund	21,005,205	21,772,500	_
Healthcare Fund	13,556,223	14,374,811	_
MidCap Fund	132,245,172	130,788,349	3,077,093
MidCap Value Fund	_	_	_
Quality Value Fund	_	_	_
Small Cap Growth Fund	2,627,814	2,829,544	_
Small Cap Value Fund	_	_	_
Small Company Fund	11,952,015	12,164,859	_

⁽¹⁾ It is each Fund's policy to obtain additional collateral from, or return excess collateral to, the borrower by the end of the next business day following the valuation date of the securities loaned. Therefore, the value of the collateral held may be temporarily less than that required under the lending contract due to timing. Pursuant to the lending agreement, the borrower will provide collateral in an amount at least equal to the current market value of securities loaned.

9. Affiliated Security Transactions:

If a Fund owns 5% or more of the outstanding voting securities, either directly or indirectly, of a particular issuer, the 1940 Act deems such an issuer to be an "affiliate" of the Fund. As of and during the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, the MidCap Fund owned 5% or more of the outstanding voting securities of the issuer identified in the table below.

A summary of affiliated security transactions for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 follows:

Affiliated Investments	Beginning Value as of November 1, 2022	Purchases at Cost	Proceeds from Sales	Net Realized Gain/(Loss) on Sales	Return of Capital	Change in Unrealized Appreciation/ (Depreciation)	Ending Value as of April 30, 2023	Shares as of April 30, 2023	Dividend Income	Capital Gains Distribution
MidCap Fund Shift4 Payments, Inc.*	\$ 121,387,095	\$ 3,103,826	\$ 38,413,957	\$ (5,293,674)	\$ —	\$ 58,769,914	\$ 139,553,204	2,059,218	\$ —	\$ -

Not an affiliate as of April 30, 2023.

10. Affiliate Holdings:

As of April 30, 2023, affiliates of The Hartford had ownership of shares in certain Funds as follows:

Percentage of a Class:

<u>Fund</u> MidCap Value Fund Small Cap Value Fund	Class A — —	Class C — —	Class I — —	Class R3 — —	Class R4 — —	Class R5 — 1%	Class R6 100%	Class Y — —	Class F — —
Percentage of Fund by Class:									
Fund MidCap Value Fund Small Cap Value Fund	Class A — —	Class C — —	Class I — —	Class R3 — —	Class R4 — —	Class R5 - 0%*	Class R6 0%*	Class Y — —	Class F — —

^{*} Percentage rounds to zero.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

As of April 30, 2023, affiliated funds of funds and the 529 plan for which HFMC serves as the program manager (the "529 plan") in the aggregate owned a portion of the Funds identified below. Therefore, these Funds may experience relatively large purchases or redemptions of their shares as a result of purchase and sale activity from these affiliated funds of funds and the 529 plan. Affiliated funds of funds and the 529 plan owned shares in the Funds listed below as follows:

	Percentage
<u>Fund</u>	of Fund
Capital Appreciation Fund	8%
Core Equity Fund	3%
Dividend and Growth Fund	5%
Equity Income Fund	3%
Growth Opportunities Fund	3%
MidCap Fund	1%
MidCap Value Fund	2%
Small Cap Growth Fund	6%
Small Cap Value Fund	19%
Small Company Fund	5%

11. Investment Transactions:

For the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, the cost of purchases and proceeds from sales of investment securities (excluding short-term investments) were as follows:

<u>Fund</u>	Excluding U.S. Government Obligations	Excluding U.S. Government Obligations	Total Cost of Purchases	Total Sales Proceeds
Capital Appreciation Fund	\$ 1,839,298,131	\$ 2,282,099,487	\$ 1,839,298,131	\$ 2,282,099,487
Core Equity Fund	631,438,122	1,195,375,498	631,438,122	1,195,375,498
Dividend and Growth Fund	2,053,124,250	2,483,452,091	2,053,124,250	2,483,452,091
Equity Income Fund	920,357,625	657,800,491	920,357,625	657,800,491
Growth Opportunities Fund	2,077,968,501	2,474,664,686	2,077,968,501	2,474,664,686
Healthcare Fund	234,742,790	329,789,713	234,742,790	329,789,713
MidCap Fund	738,540,818	1,942,185,802	738,540,818	1,942,185,802
MidCap Value Fund	451,068,798	447,559,449	451,068,798	447,559,449
Quality Value Fund	38,300,726	44,402,824	38,300,726	44,402,824
Small Cap Growth Fund	106,722,387	176,713,866	106,722,387	176,713,866
Small Cap Value Fund	24,925,985	33,392,324	24,925,985	33,392,324
Small Company Fund	201,084,850	230,725,669	201,084,850	230,725,669

12. Capital Share Transactions:

The following information is for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023 and the year ended October 31, 2022:

	For the Six-Mo April	For the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Capital Appreciation Fund Class A				
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	1,413,521 6,927,389 (9,380,717)	\$ 48,348,349 235,627,108 (321,704,980)	3,057,113 18,530,282 (15,671,864)	\$ 117,912,718 773,952,122 (597,749,344)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(1,039,807)	(37,729,523)	5,915,531	294,115,496
Class C Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	116,666 328,212 (833,652) (388,774)	\$ 2,501,767 6,990,907 (17,875,701) (8,383,027)	355,100 1,058,069 (1,826,007) (412,838)	\$ 8,956,718 28,641,921 (45,470,387) (7,871,748)
Class I Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	855,889 776,009 (2,519,276) (887,378)	\$ 29,735,727 26,584,678 (87,215,784) (30,895,379)	1,548,525 2,140,817 (3,597,389) 91,953	\$ 60,994,842 90,255,338 (137,417,555) 13,832,625

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		Year Ended per 31, 2022
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Class R3 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	26,544 35,821 	\$ 1,052,635 1,411,715 (3,384,639)	59,892 114,302 (231,286)	\$ 2,569,258 5,487,633 (10,043,979)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(22,909)	(920,289)	(57,092)	(1,987,088)
Class R4 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	30,622 29,790 (79,544) (19,132)	\$ 1,287,422 1,237,975 (3,332,306) (806,909)	66,901 85,515 (143,629) 8,787	\$ 3,145,575 4,313,361 (6,568,277) 890,659
Class R5	(19,132)	(000,909)		090,039
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	18,988 31,575 (182,430) (131,867)	\$ 815,993 1,346,597 (7,862,551) (5,699,961)	49,168 80,863 (98,330) 31,701	\$ 2,317,024 4,194,444 (4,824,329) 1,687,139
Class R6	(131,667)	(3,099,901)	31,701	1,007,139
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	13,296 26,316 	\$ 577,814 1,131,066 (5,245,645) (3,536,765)	342,359 81,637 (109,087) 314,909	\$ 19,376,487 4,271,968 (5,049,188) 18,599,267
Class Y Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	39,243 80,906	\$ 1,716,419 3,477,585	112,377 274,840	\$ 5,423,166 14,360,979
Shares Redeemed	(286,835)	(12,586,977)	(729,211)	(33,928,608)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(166,686)	(7,392,973)	(341,994)	(14,144,463)
Class F Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	843,964 1,212,451 (2,396,057)	\$ 28,598,637 41,502,624 (83,442,254)	2,468,140 3,014,822 (3,637,998)	\$ 90,526,856 127,144,725 (136,977,274)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(339,642)	(13,340,993)	1,844,964	80,694,307
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(3,075,757)	<u>\$ (108,705,819)</u>	7,395,921	\$ 385,816,194
Core Equity Fund Class A Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	2,316,025 1,290,079 (3,652,155)	\$ 92,817,350 51,353,487 (146,856,556)	6,383,267 1,003,255 (5,353,972)	\$ 283,671,328 49,317,221 (234,304,903)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(46,051)	(2,685,719)	2,032,550	98,683,646
Class C Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	365,559 363,772 (1,486,325) (756,994)	\$ 13,142,344 13,111,704 (53,565,051) (27,311,003)	1,253,604 349,431 (2,781,070) (1,178,035)	\$ 50,867,962 15,420,372 (109,599,804) (43,311,470)
Class I Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	8,618,429 3,143,233 (19,337,301) (7,575,639)	\$ 346,060,564 125,251,199 (778,414,868) (307,103,105)	25,138,210 2,850,367 (35,726,873) (7,738,296)	\$ 1,118,094,707 140,716,905 (1,550,849,816) (292,038,204)
Class R3 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	89,151 42,353 (149,700) (18,196)	\$ 3,635,554 1,719,412 (6,106,791) (751,825)	298,269 37,639 (436,719) (100,811)	\$ 13,926,237 1,871,542 (19,025,180) (3,227,401)
Class R4 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	170,346 125,891 (657,994) (361,757)	\$ 7,093,177 5,191,062 (27,263,212) (14,978,973)	463,087 132,063 (1,508,324) (913,174)	\$ 21,372,285 6,705,623 (69,293,943) (41,216,035)

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		e Year Ended per 31, 2022
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Class R5				
Shares Sold	172,828	\$ 7,019,499	523,441	\$ 23,343,337
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	130,348	5,239,611	118,899	5,918,731
Shares Redeemed	(426,063)	(17,552,219)	(1,556,355)	(67,139,669)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(122,887)	(5,293,109)	<u>(914,015</u>)	(37,877,601)
Class R6				
Shares Sold	3,000,951	\$ 122,682,599	8,959,950	\$ 396,301,671
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	957,461	38,632,638	647,642	32,411,972
Shares Redeemed	(2,637,885)	(107,850,592)	(4,637,927)	(204,136,867)
Net Increase (Decrease)		53,464,645	4,969,665	224,576,776
Class Y	057.400	¢ 05.007.000	0.404.000	Ф 00 045 545
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	857,402 483,300	\$ 35,327,986	2,164,398	\$ 98,845,545
Shares Redeemed	483,390 (2,400,669)	19,520,858 (97,635,072)	561,625 (7,849,800)	28,081,046 (348,528,440)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(1,059,877)	(42,786,228)	_(5,123,777)	(221,601,849)
Class F Shares Sold	5 200 022	¢ 217 500 219	13.239.963	\$ 592.067.299
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	5,399,032 2,348,768	\$ 217,599,218 93.574.797	2,148,216	\$ 592,067,299 106,209,029
Shares Redeemed	(6,788,463)	(273,920,569)	(23,465,248)	(1,021,206,791)
Net Increase (Decrease)	959,337	37,253,446	(8,077,069)	(322,930,463)
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(7,661,537)	<u>\$ (310,191,871)</u>	(17,042,962)	\$ (638,942,601)
Dividend and Growth Fund*				
Class A				
Shares Sold	5,640,316	\$ 168,930,390	14,259,336	\$ 456,511,173
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	7,716,077	231,602,505	8,032,629	265,324,992
Shares Redeemed	_(9,129,905)	(273,067,343)	(15,308,574)	(488,931,973)
Net Increase (Decrease)	4,226,488	127,465,552	6,983,391	232,904,192
Class C				
Shares Sold	729,760	\$ 20,831,371	2,645,502	\$ 81,671,576
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	322,566	9,264,704	274,652	8,737,329
Shares Redeemed	_(1,059,493)	(30,224,912)	_(1,631,982)	(49,532,829)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(7,167)	(128,837)	1,288,172	40,876,076
Class I				
Shares Sold	22,091,313	\$ 656,969,065	64,363,688	\$ 2,058,872,583
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	6,649,441	198,164,540	5,907,158	193,113,163
Shares Redeemed	(28,089,738)	(840,220,163)	(34,946,220)	(1,107,019,682)
Net Increase (Decrease)	651,016	14,913,442	35,324,626	1,144,966,064
Class R3				
Shares Sold	137,963	\$ 4,200,236	348,672	\$ 11,370,145
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	89,221	2,730,237	100,882	3,401,827
Shares Redeemed	(227,212)	(6,943,037)	(600,236)	(19,626,369)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(28)	(12,564)	(150,682)	(4,854,397)
Class R4				
Shares Sold	242,377	\$ 7,450,319	796,252	\$ 26,395,247
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	133,053	4,105,326	138,647	4,701,649
Shares Redeemed	(450,950)	(13,822,944)	(957,878)	(31,739,116)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(75,520)	(2,267,299)	(22,979)	(642,220)
Class R5				
Shares Sold	1,233,030	\$ 38,748,808	2,795,712	\$ 92,959,983
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	165,150	5,117,239	205,078	6,984,131
Shares Redeemed	(3,257,718)	(101,340,237)	(3,084,827)	(100,834,486)
Net Increase (Decrease)	_(1,859,538)	(57,474,190)	(84,037)	(890,372)
Class R6				
Shares Sold	6,701,384	\$ 207,624,507	9,755,875	\$ 319,701,277
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	1,104,613	34,204,356	842,357	28,512,706
Shares Redeemed	(3,017,644)	(92,922,128)	(3,734,079)	(121,605,554)
Net Increase (Decrease)	4,788,353	148,906,735	6,864,153	226,608,429

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		For the Year Ended October 31, 2022	
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount	
Class Y	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Shares Sold	4,755,697	\$ 145,944,263	7,239,847	\$ 242,709,191	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	1,219,545	37,812,702	1,560,840	53,170,181	
Shares Redeemed	<u>(12,151,897</u>)	(381,421,919)	(12,313,080)	(406,017,012)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(6,176,655)	(197,664,954)	(3,512,393)	(110,137,640)	
Class F					
Shares Sold	21,083,991	\$ 626,299,085	67,501,996	\$ 2,121,346,990	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	9,264,729	275,814,585	8,634,393	282,063,480	
Shares Redeemed	<u>(26,625,337</u>)	(800,884,581)	(35,875,105)	(1,115,006,438)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	_ 3,723,383	101,229,089	40,261,284	1,288,404,032	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	5,270,332	\$ 134,966,974	86,951,535	\$ 2,817,234,164	
Equity Income Fund					
Class A					
Shares Sold	5,179,641	\$ 106,992,061	9,596,803	\$ 211,409,984	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	9,833,707	202,313,754	7,158,278	159,263,758	
Shares Redeemed	(7,414,110)	(153,810,712)	(8,968,077)	(198,976,567)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	7,599,238	155,495,103	7,787,004	171,697,175	
Class C					
Shares Sold	962,565	\$ 19,925,043	1,379,177	\$ 30,309,524	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	673,069	13,778,471	549,220	12,167,905	
Shares Redeemed	(1,279,482)	(26,215,482)	(2,613,220)	(57,727,994)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	356,152	7,488,032	(684,823)	(15,250,565)	
Class I					
Shares Sold	19,496,397	\$ 397,566,678	23,824,979	\$ 520,404,729	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	8,144,944	166,122,961	5,346,702	117,953,687	
Shares Redeemed	<u>(13,799,595</u>)	(284,004,421)	(15,236,956)	(332,668,191)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	13,841,746	279,685,218	13,934,725	305,690,225	
Class R3					
Shares Sold	94,228	\$ 1,916,255	241,885	\$ 5,341,375	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	148,346	3,061,775	122,508	2,733,840	
Shares Redeemed	(124,145)	(2,573,671)	(471,052)	(10,531,386)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	118,429	2,404,359	(106,659)	(2,456,171)	
Class R4					
Shares Sold	479,171	\$ 9,828,583	320,134	\$ 7,147,306	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	159,899	3,303,619	134,864	3,014,807	
Shares Redeemed	(334,650)	(6,939,649)	(752,816)	(17,082,777)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	304,420	6,192,553	(297,818)	(6,920,664)	
Class R5					
Shares Sold	623,728	\$ 13,057,413	713,292	\$ 16,015,545	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	371,269	7,723,711	284,360	6,388,940	
Shares Redeemed	(634,767)	(13,112,582)	(1,012,405)	(22,891,236)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	360,230	7,668,542	(14,753)	(486,751)	
Class R6					
Shares Sold	2,525,072	\$ 52,895,647	1,794,564	\$ 40,124,508	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	532,930	11,108,430	298,677	6,718,898	
Shares Redeemed	(614,660)	(12,632,102)	(1,015,542)	(22,792,072)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	2,443,342	51,371,975	1,077,699	24,051,334	
Class Y					
Shares Sold	1,438,752	\$ 30,161,198	1,581,933	\$ 35,422,065	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	532,571	11,119,481	391,565	8,820,735	
Shares Redeemed	_(1,683,826)	(35,978,043)	(1,376,119)	(31,089,555)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	287,497	5,302,636	597,379	13,153,245	
Class F					
Shares Sold	9,922,463	\$ 203,286,644	12,117,460	\$ 264,063,832	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	6,298,833	128,451,419	4,681,705	103,344,207	
Shares Redeemed	(6,200,481)	(126,960,057)	(13,925,425)	(305,390,990)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	10,020,815	204,778,006	2,873,740	62,017,049	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	35,331,869	\$ 720,386,424	25,166,494	\$ 551,494,877	

	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		For the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount	
Growth Opportunities Fund*					
Class A	0.474.077	Ф 70.007.0E0	4 040 000	¢ 400 004 405	
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	2,474,377	\$ 78,837,059 —	4,840,696 14,227,245	\$ 186,204,105 671,810,525	
Shares Redeemed	(6,508,893)	(205,442,669)	(12,854,467)	(482,132,807)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(4,034,516)	(126,605,610)	6,213,474	375,881,823	
Class C					
Shares Sold	490,425	\$ 3,881,460	2,069,076	\$ 22,831,433	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	(3,699,242)	(29,529,354)	11,422,799 (9,258,825)	136,730,901 (97,832,574	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(3,208,817)	(25,647,894)	4,233,050	61,729,760	
Class I		/			
Shares Sold	2,245,419	\$ 79,294,017	7,238,788	\$ 309,883,151	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	(0.007.000)	(000 050 004)	5,786,925	301,903,898	
Shares Redeemed	(6,687,830)	(233,050,824)	(16,722,255)	(693,094,286)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	_(4,442,411)	(153,756,807)	_(3,696,542)	(81,307,237	
Class R3 Shares Sold	57,677	\$ 1,821,955	203,038	\$ 7.785.778	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	-	Ψ 1,021,333 —	215,984	10,077,826	
Shares Redeemed	(152,173)	(4,830,694)	(278,253)	(10,396,015	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(94,496)	(3,008,739)	140,769	7,467,589	
Class R4					
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	72,316	\$ 2,563,199	193,265 236,765	\$ 7,876,745 12,382,831	
Shares Redeemed	(198,771)	(7,146,318)	(307,229)	(13,066,648	
let Increase (Decrease)	(126,455)	(4,583,119)	122,801	7,192,928	
Class R5					
Shares Sold	22,725	\$ 881,854	58,395	\$ 2,652,895	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed		(2.262.179)	68,446	3,927,412	
Net Increase (Decrease)	<u>(85,279)</u> (62,554)	(3,263,178) (2,381,324)	(99,282) 27,559	(4,569,412 2,010,895	
Class R6	(02,334)	(2,301,324)		2,010,093	
Chares Sold	127,805	\$ 5,244,902	229,289	\$ 11,255,684	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	_	_	182,245	10,770,646	
Shares Redeemed	(281,665)	(11,506,999)	(351,044)	(16,361,897	
let Increase (Decrease)	(153,860)	(6,262,097)	60,490	5,664,433	
Class Y Shares Sold	202 600	\$ 14.970.564	2 040 547	\$ 93.311.976	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	383,609 —	\$ 14,970,564 —	2,049,547 1,525,929	\$ 93,311,976 89,968,761	
Shares Redeemed	_(7,115,048)	(294,457,509)	(2,437,524)	(111,382,745	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(6,731,439)	(279,486,945)	1,137,952	71,897,992	
Class F					
Shares Sold	2,200,662	\$ 78,886,390	5,268,021	\$ 216,622,722	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	(3,047,801)	(108,602,094)	4,010,962 (6,505,529)	210,816,144 (273,177,311	
let Increase (Decrease)	(847,139)	(29,715,704)	2,773,454	154,261,555	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(19,701,687)	\$ (631,448,239)	11,013,007	\$ 604,799,738	
					
lealthcare Fund Class A					
Shares Sold	774,457	\$ 26,949,171	1,284,953	\$ 46,400,237	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	196,123	7,042,794	2,140,949	82,554,992	
Shares Redeemed	(1,531,456)	(53,261,155)	(2,767,818)	(99,977,711)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(560,876)	(19,269,190)	658,084	28,977,518	
Class C Shares Sold	102,460	\$ 2,509,040	198,228	\$ 5,299,174	
maroo oola	47,740	1,199,709	637,952	17,422,458	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	47,740	1,100,100	001,002	11,722,700	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	(840,213)	(20,427,649)	(1,454,981)	(36,873,194)	

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		e Year Ended per 31, 2022
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Class I				
Shares Sold	677,953	\$ 25,714,935	1,431,084	\$ 56,509,411
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	71,577 (1,839,316)	2,796,522 (69,617,163)	894,258	37,379,994
			(3,243,038)	(128,586,178)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(1,089,786)	(41,105,706)	(917,696)	(34,696,773)
Class R3 Shares Sold	42,806	\$ 1,522,976	117.578	\$ 4,352,251
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	6,877	252,596	76,658	3,032,585
Shares Redeemed	(78,209)	(2,789,072)	(206,799)	(7,790,606)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(28,526)	(1,013,500)	(12,563)	(405,770)
Class R4				
Shares Sold	45,035	\$ 1,751,840	85,195	\$ 3,489,886
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	3,129	125,231	45,986	1,974,634
Shares Redeemed	(83,759)	(3,257,831)	(242,024)	(9,583,409)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(35,595)	(1,380,760)	(110,843)	(4,118,889)
Class R5 Shares Sold	20.489	\$ 1,242,097	57,546	\$ 2,435,652
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	29,488 2,019	\$ 1,242,097 87,211	22,562	1,042,154
Shares Redeemed	(55,226)	(2,310,471)	(83,838)	(3,601,385)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(23,719)	(981,163)	(3,730)	(123,579)
Class R6		/		
Shares Sold	67,984	\$ 2,912,114	1,224,226	\$ 53,330,855
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	10,675	471,423	10,556	497,706
Shares Redeemed	(79,488)	(3,432,025)	(46,267)	(2,004,674)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(829)	(48,488)	1,188,515	51,823,887
Class Y				
Shares Sold	71,879	\$ 3,068,946	206,056	\$ 9,241,977
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	10,049 (179,101)	442,364 (7,594,148)	211,002 (1,487,131)	9,927,628 (65,145,430)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(97,173)	(4,082,838)	(1,070,073)	(45,975,825)
Class F	(07,170)	(4,002,000)	(1,070,070)	(43,373,023)
Shares Sold	109,352	\$ 4,156,293	134,871	\$ 5,389,637
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	7,839	308,479	99,102	4,167,247
Shares Redeemed	(220,894)	(8,483,949)	(278,324)	(10,879,334)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(103,703)	(4,019,177)	(44,351)	(1,322,450)
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	_(2,630,220)	\$ (88,619,722)	(931,458)	\$ (19,993,443)
MidCap Fund Class A				
Shares Sold	2,642,614	\$ 62,975,451	4.396.156	\$ 124,424,494
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	8,756,422	203,761,943	12,324,154	396,196,632
Shares Redeemed	(10,813,710)	(257,440,792)	(15,878,115)	(445,237,437)
Net Increase (Decrease)	585,326	9,296,602	842,195	75,383,689
Class C				
Shares Sold	359,938	\$ 4,581,159	723,474	\$ 11,923,400
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	2,612,337	31,844,391	3,704,020	67,653,820
Shares Redeemed	(3,555,255)	(45,180,915)	(6,042,234)	(98,035,963)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(582,980)	(8,755,365)	_(1,614,740)	(18,458,743)
Class I Shares Sold	4,628,853	\$ 116,850,492	14,515,466	\$ 444,089,079
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	5,489,567	135,482,515	13,008,563	440,965,066
Shares Redeemed	(22,233,839)	(570,899,848)	(63,448,845)	(1,907,224,197)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(12,115,419)	(318,566,841)	(35,924,816)	(1,022,170,052)
Class R3	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	/	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Shares Sold	156,419	\$ 4,398,923	268,544	\$ 8,594,453
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	178,795	4,852,488	262,492	9,696,451
Shares Redeemed	(285,154)	(7,865,024)	(755,575)	(24,883,540)
Net Increase (Decrease)	50,060	1,386,387	(224,539)	(6,592,636)

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		e Year Ended ber 31, 2022
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Class R4				
Shares Sold	149,247	\$ 4,455,625	369,134	\$ 12,932,115
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	181,833 (831,989)	5,307,702 (25,205,593)	422,793 (2,195,136)	16,696,845 (76,584,250)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(500,909)	(15,442,266)	(1,403,209)	(46,955,290)
Class R5	(300,909)	(13,442,200)	(1,403,209)	(40,333,230)
Shares Sold	200,286	\$ 6,282,207	684,393	\$ 25,511,679
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	164,130	5,051,920	578,517	24,023,911
Shares Redeemed	_(1,128,842)	(35,663,587)	(5,194,820)	(197,426,765)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(764,426)	(24,329,460)	(3,931,910)	(147,891,175)
Class R6				
Shares Sold	1,737,497	\$ 55,796,184	3,747,078	\$ 138,619,353
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	1,541,892	48,369,139	3,286,733	138,940,388
	(8,249,039)	(260,812,676)	(18,624,424)	(721,527,773)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(4,969,650)	(156,647,353)	(11,590,613)	(443,968,032)
Class Y Shares Sold	747,980	\$ 23,861,943	3,185,757	\$ 122,180,289
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	852,549	26,659,212	1,893,699	79.823.910
Shares Redeemed	(3,030,503)	(97,153,057)	(12,021,019)	(441,584,956)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(1,429,974)	(46,631,902)	(6,941,563)	(239,580,757)
Class F				
Shares Sold	4,531,534	\$ 115,738,022	11,256,515	\$ 336,568,335
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	6,352,934	157,933,948	8,831,655	301,449,778
Shares Redeemed	(9,864,986)	(252,537,757)	(19,967,918)	(595,418,038)
Net Increase (Decrease)		21,134,213	120,252	42,600,075
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(18,708,490)	<u>\$ (538,555,985)</u>	(60,668,943)	<u>\$ (1,807,632,921)</u>
MidCap Value Fund				
Class A Shares Sold	2,178,892	\$ 33,640,687	3,626,881	\$ 60,577,133
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	2,463,226	37,164,191	1,489,007	25,794,038
Shares Redeemed	(1,692,970)	(26,275,723)	(2,384,882)	(40,360,058)
Net Increase (Decrease)	2,949,148	44,529,155	2,731,006	46,011,113
Class C				
Shares Sold	81,581	\$ 966,940	100,059	\$ 1,304,175
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	81,396	910,823	59,365	792,527
Shares Redeemed	(151,233)	(1,733,571)	(215,239)	(2,791,559)
Net Increase (Decrease)	11,744	144,192	(55,815)	(694,857)
Class I Shares Sold	242 021	\$ 5.455.032	1,124,320	\$ 19,053,064
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	343,921 258,112	\$ 5,455,032 3,950,273	1,124,320	\$ 19,053,064 1,891,181
Shares Redeemed	(268,451)	(4,222,346)	(313,265)	(5,196,398)
Net Increase (Decrease)	333,582	5,182,959	918,637	15,747,847
Class R3				
Shares Sold	33,549	\$ 555,852	54,448	\$ 966,052
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	35,095	564,683	25,748	473,508
Shares Redeemed	(53,763)	(877,037)	(86,445)	(1,584,367)
Net Increase (Decrease)	14,881	243,498	(6,249)	(144,807)
Class R4	40.000		0.4.0.4.4	
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	48,826 46,207	\$ 826,243 766,653	61,011 32,127	\$ 1,132,238 606,242
Shares Redeemed	(320,729)	(5,386,007)	(109,207)	(2,061,824)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(225,696)	(3,793,111)	(16,069)	(323,344)
Class R5		(5,105,111)		(020,044)
Shares Sold	2,024	\$ 34,929	16,192	\$ 287,737
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	11,169	188,828	7,461	143,466
Shares Redeemed	(5,808)	(100,180)	(18,161)	(342,378)
Net Increase (Decrease)	7,385	123,577	5,492	88,825

		For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023		For the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount	Shares		Amount	
Class R6 ⁽¹⁾						
Shares Sold	1	\$ 17	650	\$	10,000	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	73	1,104				
Net Increase (Decrease)	74	1,121	650		10,000	
Class Y						
Shares Sold	50,739	\$ 886,425	211,905	\$	4,000,083	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	41,842 (118,207)	709,229 (2,035,784)	52,960 (594,422)		1,020,918 (11,262,742)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(25,626)	(440,130)	(329,557)		(6,241,741)	
,	(23,020)	(440,130)	(329,337)		(0,241,741)	
Class F Shares Sold	3,538,929	\$ 55,714,588	6,704,088	\$	113,928,434	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	3,043,527	46,563,377	1,871,906	Ψ	32,929,211	
Shares Redeemed	(3,014,956)	(47,861,690)	(5,201,908)		(88,986,471)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	3,567,500	54,416,275	3,374,086		57,871,174	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	6,632,992	\$ 100,407,536	6,622,181	\$	112,324,210	
				=		
Quality Value Fund						
Class A Shares Sold	286,038	\$ 6,639,205	653,948	\$	15,932,127	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	443.283	10,320,229	446,698	Ψ	11,224,276	
Shares Redeemed	(626,219)	(14,445,850)	(938,757)		(22,808,241)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	103,102	2,513,584	161,889		4,348,162	
Class C						
Shares Sold	96,355	\$ 1,852,240	76,667	\$	1,602,569	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	15,115	293,118	10,099		212,267	
Shares Redeemed	(83,385)	(1,611,454)	(65,853)		(1,348,407)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	28,085	533,904	20,913		466,429	
Class I						
Shares Sold	346,074	\$ 7,789,671	710,040	\$	16,923,232	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	84,674	1,939,062	55,812		1,383,295	
	(319,143)	<u>(7,243,901)</u> 2,484,832	(230,905)		(5,313,610) 12,992,917	
Net Increase (Decrease)	111,605		534,947		12,992,911	
Class R3 Shares Sold	1,816	\$ 42,040	3,836	\$	94,890	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	2,228	52,932	2,505	Ψ	64,011	
Shares Redeemed	(4,096)	(96,135)	(8,433)		(208,983)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(52)	(1,163)	(2,092)		(50,082)	
Class R4						
Shares Sold	15,177	\$ 361,929	46,621	\$	1,142,022	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	12,786	307,026	10,678		276,389	
Shares Redeemed	(45,432)	(1,057,205)	(24,211)		(629,358)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(17,469)	(388,250)	33,088		789,053	
Class R5						
Shares Sold	539	\$ 13,765	15,997	\$	412,528	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	882 (500)	21,401 (11,891)	763 (14,814)		19,958 (364,859)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	921	23,275	1,946		67,627	
,		25,215	1,340	-	07,027	
Class R6 Shares Sold	72,359	\$ 1,722,655	512,657	\$	13,564,294	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	30,999	753,437	627	Ψ	16,459	
Shares Redeemed	(44,528)	(1,061,276)	(43,904)		(1,076,263)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	58,830	1,414,816	469,380		12,504,490	
Class Y						
Shares Sold	24,050	\$ 584,186	210,023	\$	5,213,675	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	16,235	395,198	3,465		90,617	
Shares Redeemed	(10,933)	(270,507)	(3,483)		(89,985)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	29,352	708,877	210,005		5,214,307	

	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023			For the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount	Shares		Amount	
Class F						
Shares Sold	28,927	\$ 652,745	114,445	\$	2,665,943	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	36,609	833,308	32,704		807,378	
Shares Redeemed	(71,483)	(1,601,653)	(80,617)		(1,931,633)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(5,947)	(115,600)	66,532	Φ.	1,541,688	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	<u>308,427</u>	\$ 7,174,275		\$	37,874,591	
Small Cap Growth Fund Class A						
Shares Sold	101,664	\$ 3,767,830	221,362	\$	9,569,965	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	——————————————————————————————————————	— o,r or,ood —	954,163	Ψ	46,858,948	
Shares Redeemed	(294,983)	(10,904,915)	(717,182)		(29,726,296)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(193,319)	(7,137,085)	458,343		26,702,617	
Class C						
Shares Sold	11,530	\$ 241,178	15,487	\$	359,111	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	(40.704)	(075 047)	82,922		2,226,460	
Shares Redeemed	(48,791)	(975,217)	(185,294)	-	(4,427,327)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(37,261)	(734,039)	(86,885)		(1,841,756)	
Class I Shares Sold	105,172	\$ 4,232,643	418.467	\$	21,023,675	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	—	Ψ +,202,040 —	399,352	Ψ	21,181,650	
Shares Redeemed	(340,561)	(13,693,360)	(911,520)		(42,625,231)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(235,389)	(9,460,717)	(93,701)		(419,906)	
Class R3						
Shares Sold	10,256	\$ 369,400	37,435	\$	1,519,137	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends		(0.10.050)	33,647		1,607,651	
Shares Redeemed	(17,882)	(646,852)	(37,384)		(1,539,821)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(7,626)	(277,452)	33,698		1,586,967	
Class R4 Shares Sold	22 504	¢ 022.006	E7 E00	œ.	2 400 440	
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	23,591	\$ 932,086	57,592 66,764	\$	2,499,410 3,474,411	
Shares Redeemed	(36,459)	(1,426,337)	(137,344)		(6,212,553)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(12,868)	(494,251)	(12,988)		(238,732)	
Class R5		/	/	-		
Shares Sold	10,621	\$ 452,322	94,689	\$	4,878,355	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	<u> </u>	_	209,364		11,873,046	
Shares Redeemed	(94,923)	(4,097,370)	_(1,014,799)		(52,060,732)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(84,302)	(3,645,048)	(710,746)		(35,309,331)	
Class R6	440.004	A 5 407 400	000.070	•	04 004 050	
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	116,884	\$ 5,127,483	632,270 231,729	\$	31,604,252 13,451,895	
Shares Redeemed	 (467,094)	(20,473,097)	(692,483)		(34,088,678)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(350,210)	(15,345,614)	171,516		10,967,469	
Class Y						
Shares Sold	348,413	\$ 15,298,555	839,505	\$	41,660,987	
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	_	_	629,402		36,511,588	
Shares Redeemed	(1,099,836)	(48,908,613)	(1,781,643)		(93,919,879)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(751,423)	(33,610,058)	(312,736)		(15,747,304)	
Class F			101 100	•		
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	52,880	\$ 2,116,858	184,432 111,234	\$	8,373,822 5,943,226	
Shares Redeemed	(64,248)	(2,675,030)	(139,380)		(6,409,494)	
Net Increase (Decrease)	(11,368)	(558,172)	156,286		7,907,554	
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(1,683,766)	\$ (71,262,436)	(397,213)	\$	(6,392,422)	
Total Hot Molodo (Boolodoo)	(1,000,700)	Ψ (11,202,430)	(007,210)	Ψ	(0,002,722)	

	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023			For the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount		Shares		Amount
Small Cap Value Fund						
Class A						
Shares Sold	240,116	\$	2,625,311	561,031	\$	6,997,260
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	416,107 (388,558)		4,415,619 (4,299,868)	301,029 (803,656)		3,859,001 (9,550,137)
			2,741,062			1,306,124
Net Increase (Decrease)	267,665	_	2,741,002	58,404	_	1,300,124
Class C Shares Sold	34,809	\$	310,821	37,481	\$	394.693
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	19,088	φ	170,434	18,966	φ	206,536
Shares Redeemed	(62,723)		(577,715)	(127,904)		(1,292,884)
Net Increase (Decrease)	(8,826)		(96,460)	(71,457)	-	(691,655)
Class I			(3.2)	/		(***)***
Shares Sold	223,762	\$	2,481,899	734,453	\$	9,050,605
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	181,595	*	1,930,669	175,561	*	2,258,975
Shares Redeemed	(302,194)		(3,412,540)	(1,494,012)		(17,432,510
Net Increase (Decrease)	103,163		1,000,028	(583,998)		(6,122,930
Class R3			<u> </u>		-	
Shares Sold	3,495	\$	40,017	16,293	\$	204,509
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	5,673		63,190	4,272		57,161
Shares Redeemed	(8,769)		(95,342)	(23,679)		(272,346
Net Increase (Decrease)	399		7,865	(3,114)		(10,676
Class R4						
Shares Sold	7,643	\$	84,939	14,894	\$	195,383
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	426		4,769	250		3,408
Shares Redeemed	(104)		(1,258)	(15,447)		(172,601
let Increase (Decrease)	7,965		88,450	(303)		26,190
Class R5						
Shares Sold	9,185	\$	107,950	153,133	\$	2,056,317
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	13,843		155,982	118		1,609
Shares Redeemed	(1,635)		(20,324)	(9,522)		(114,642
Net Increase (Decrease)	21,393		243,608	143,729		1,943,284
Class R6	70.004	•	050 000	000 000	Φ.	0.000.405
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	73,224 60,343	\$	858,030 679,555	623,330 15,967	\$	8,296,495 216,927
Shares Redeemed	(72,320)		(836,157)	(98,409)		(1,262,128)
Net Increase (Decrease)	61,247		701,428	540,888		7,251,294
,			701,420			7,231,234
Class Y Shares Sold	32,273	\$	382,211	150,796	\$	1,967,915
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	22,709	Φ	255,371	9,047	φ	122,651
Shares Redeemed	(28,382)		(334,402)	(58,546)		(746,528
Net Increase (Decrease)	26,600		303,180	101,297		1,344,038
Class F			000,100			1,011,000
Shares Sold	114,939	\$	1,257,519	960,813	\$	11.661.567
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	325,456	Ψ	3,455,462	397,291	Ψ	5,111,134
Shares Redeemed	(808,268)		(8,813,066)	(3,749,272)		(47,895,143
Net Increase (Decrease)	(367,873)		(4,100,085)	(2,391,168)		(31,122,442
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	111,733	\$	889,076	(2,205,722)	\$	(26,076,773
		<u> </u>			<u>-</u>	(1,1 1,1
Small Company Fund						
Class A	201.000	•		4 =00 =00	•	
Shares Sold	881,686	\$	14,140,089	1,738,532	\$	32,905,503
Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	(1,820,282)		(29,159,068)	4,820,379 (3,557,006)		106,674,987 (67,298,839)
				3,001,905	_	72,281,651
Net Increase (Decrease)	(938,596)	_	(15,018,979)		_	12,201,001
Class C Shares Sold	25,216	\$	186,018	56,836	\$	481,078
Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends	20,210	Ψ	-	334,733	Ψ	3,410,930
Shares Redeemed	(173,001)		(1,248,544)	(291,607)		(2,531,382)
		_				
Net Increase (Decrease)	(147,785)		(1,062,526)	99,962		1,360,626

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

	For the Six-Month Period Ended April 30, 2023			or the Year Ended October 31, 2022		
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount		
Class I Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	244,292 — (327,540)	\$ 4,361,598 — (5,744,167)	660,951 469,224 (1,186,111)	\$ 14,455,416 11,477,212 (23,974,621)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	(83,248)	(1,382,569)	(55,936)	1,958,007		
Class R3 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	77,883 (55,603)	\$ 1,399,543 — (1,011,698)	111,679 119,201 (140,062)	\$ 2,322,102 2,994,327 (3,015,748)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	22,280	387,845	90,818	2,300,681		
Class R4 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	38,298 — (50,330)	\$ 762,062 — (1,028,103)	85,121 93,263 (160,300)	\$ 1,932,961 2,607,622 (4,013,745)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	(12,032)	(266,041)	18,084	526,838		
Class R5 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	16,449 	\$ 369,970 — (729,167)	78,431 34,948 (82,975)	\$ 2,092,719 1,072,566 (2,199,696)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	(16,238)	(359,197)	30,404	965,589		
Class R6 Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed Net Increase (Decrease)	102,031 	\$ 2,347,439 	161,484 29,818 (58,154) 133,148	\$ 4,074,702 945,536 (1,496,909) 3,523,329		
Class Y Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	50,160 	\$ 1,164,543 — (30,905,530)	1,528,862 235,140 (1,220,313)	\$ 39,347,667 7,437,476 (31,378,682)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	_(1,314,863)	(29,740,987)	543,689	15,406,461		
Class F Shares Sold Shares Issued for Reinvested Dividends Shares Redeemed	1,467,550 	\$ 26,296,529 — (24,987,357)	3,642,764 2,680,211 (3,315,131)	\$ 76,566,463 66,254,813 (72,876,191)		
Net Increase (Decrease)	73,646	1,309,172	3,007,844	69,945,085		
Total Net Increase (Decrease)	(2,383,874)	\$ (45,402,863)	6,869,918	\$ 168,268,267		

Includes In-Kind Redemptions (see Note 13)

13. Redemption In-Kind:

In certain circumstances, a Fund may distribute portfolio securities as payment for redemption of Fund shares (redemption in-kind). For financial reporting purposes, a Fund will recognize a gain on in-kind redemptions to the extent the value of the distributed securities on the date of redemption exceeds the cost of those securities; a Fund will recognize a loss if the cost exceeds value. Gains and losses realized on redemptions in-kind are not recognized for tax purposes, and are re-classified from realized gain (loss) to paid-in-capital.

During the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, 8,428,087 and 5,854,664 shares of the Dividend and Growth Fund and Growth Opportunities Fund, respectively, were redeemed in-kind. A net realized gain (loss) of (\$7,936,735) and (\$32,684,108) on investments for the Dividend and Growth Fund and Growth Opportunities Fund, respectively, delivered through the in-kind redemption is included in realized gain (loss) on the Statements of Operations.

14. Line of Credit:

Each Fund participates in a committed line of credit pursuant to a credit agreement dated March 2, 2023. Each Fund may borrow under the line of credit for temporary or emergency purposes. The Funds (together with certain other Hartford Funds) may borrow up to \$350 million in the aggregate, subject to asset coverage and other limitations specified in the credit agreement. The interest rate on borrowings varies depending on the nature of the loan. The facility also charges certain fees, such as a commitment fee. From November 1, 2022 through March 2, 2023, the

⁽¹⁾ Class R6 of the MidCap Value Fund commenced operations on June 22, 2022.

Notes to Financial Statements – (continued) April 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Funds (together with certain other Hartford Funds) had a similar agreement that enabled them to participate in a \$350 million committed line of credit. The fees incurred by the Funds in connection with the committed lines of credit during the period appear in the Statements of Operations under "Other expenses." During and as of the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, none of the Funds had borrowings under these facilities.

15. Indemnifications:

Under each Company's organizational documents, the Company shall indemnify its officers and directors to the full extent required or permitted under Maryland General Corporation Law and federal securities laws. In addition, each Company, on behalf of its respective Funds, may enter into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. Each Company's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown. However, as of the date of these financial statements, each Company has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

16. Regulatory Update

The SEC adopted rule and form amendments that will change the format and content of the Funds' annual and semi-annual reports. Certain information, including the financial statements, will not appear in the Funds' new tailored shareholder reports but will be available online, delivered free of charge upon request, and filed on a semi-annual basis on Form N-CSR. The rule and form amendments have a compliance date of July 24, 2024. At this time, Management is evaluating the impact of these rule and form amendment changes.

17. Subsequent Events:

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements of the Funds as of and for the six-month period ended April 30, 2023, events and transactions subsequent to April 30, 2023, through the date the financial statements were issued have been evaluated by the Funds' management for possible adjustment and/or disclosure.

On May 10, 2023, the Board of Directors of The Hartford Mutual Funds II, Inc. approved the Quality Value Fund converting to an actively-managed exchange-traded fund (ETF). The conversion is expected to occur on or about October 13, 2023. For more information, please see the supplement dated May 15, 2023 to the prospectus.

HOW TO OBTAIN A COPY OF EACH FUND'S PROXY VOTING POLICIES AND VOTING RECORDS (UNAUDITED)

A description of the policies and procedures that each Fund uses to determine how to vote proxies relating to portfolio securities and information about how each Fund voted proxies relating to portfolio securities during the most recent twelve-month period ended June 30 are available (1) without charge, upon request, by calling 888-843-7824 and (2) on the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

QUARTERLY PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Each Fund files its complete schedule of portfolio holdings with the SEC for the first and third quarters of each fiscal year as an exhibit to its reports on Form N-PORT. Each Fund's portfolio holdings filed as an exhibit to Form N-PORT for the most recent first and third quarter of the Fund's fiscal year are available (1) without charge, upon request, by calling 888-843-7824, (2) on the Funds' website, hartfordfunds.com, and (3) on the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

Reapproval of Investment Management and Investment Sub-Advisory Agreements (Unaudited)

The Hartford Mutual Funds, Inc.
The Hartford Mutual Funds II, Inc.

The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund Hartford Core Equity Fund
The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund
The Hartford Equity Income Fund
The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund
The Hartford Healthcare Fund
The Hartford MidCap Fund
The Hartford MidCap Value Fund
Hartford Quality Value Fund
The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund
Hartford Small Cap Value Fund
The Hartford Small Company Fund

(each a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds")

Section 15(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"), requires that each mutual fund's board of directors, including a majority of those directors who are not "interested persons" of the mutual fund, as defined in the 1940 Act (the "Independent Directors"), annually review and consider the continuation of the mutual fund's investment advisory and sub-advisory agreements. In connection with planned changes to the meeting calendar of the Boards of Directors (collectively, the "Board") of The Hartford Mutual Funds, Inc. ("HMF") and The Hartford Mutual Funds II, Inc. ("HMF II"), at its meeting held on November 8-10, 2022, the Board, including each of the Independent Directors, unanimously voted to approve the continuation of the following agreements for the period from November 10, 2022 through September 30, 2023: (i) an investment management agreement by and between Hartford Funds Management Company, LLC ("HFMC") and each of HMF, on behalf of each of The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Hartford Core Equity Fund, The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, The Hartford Equity Income Fund, The Hartford MidCap Fund, The Hartford MidCap Value Fund and Hartford Small Cap Value Fund, and HMF II, on behalf of each of The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, Hartford Quality Value Fund and The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund (the "Management Agreement"); (ii) a separate investment management agreement by and between HFMC and HMF, on behalf of each of The Hartford Healthcare Fund and The Hartford Small Company Fund (the "2013 Investment Management Agreement" and together with the Management Agreements, the "Agreements"); and (iii) investment sub-advisory agreements (each, a "Sub-Advisory Agreement," and together with the Management Agreements, the "Agreements") between HFMC and each Fund's sub-adviser, Wellington Management Company LLP (the "Sub-adviser" and together with HFMC, the "Advisers"), with respect to each Fund.

In determining whether to approve the continuation of the Agreements, the Board considered the comprehensive information and materials that were provided to the Board by the Advisers, Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc., an independent provider of investment company data, and an independent financial services consultant engaged by the Independent Directors in connection with the Board's annual review of the Agreements at its June 15-16, 2022 and August 9-10, 2022 meetings, as described in the "Approval of Investment Management and Investment Sub-Advisory Agreements" section included in the Funds' annual report for the year ended October 31, 2022. In addition, in advance of the November 8-10, 2022 meeting, the Board requested, and HFMC provided, additional information and updates relating to the Funds in support of the continuation of the Agreements for the additional period.

The Board considered that the approval of the Agreements will not result in any changes in (i) the investment process or strategies employed in the management of the Funds' assets; (ii) the fees and expenses paid by the Funds' shareholders; (iii) the nature, extent and quality of services provided to the Funds under the Agreements; or (iv) the day-to-day management of each Fund or the persons primarily responsible for such management. The Board noted that there were no material changes in the net expense ratios of Class A shares of the Funds, except for The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund, and The Hartford Small Company Fund, between the net expense ratios presented at the Board's meeting on June 15-16, 2022 and the net expense ratios as of September 30, 2022. With respect to The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, The Hartford MidCap Fund, The Hartford Small Cap Growth Fund, and The Hartford Small Company Fund, the Board noted that although each Fund's Class A shares had a material increase in its net expense ratios, HFMC reported that the Funds experienced a decline in asset levels over the period for which the net expense ratios were compared and further noted that HFMC believes that each Fund continues to have reasonable and competitive management fees and net expense ratios at the Fund's current asset level.

Reapproval of Investment Management and Investment Sub-Advisory Agreements (Unaudited) – (continued)

The Board also considered information provided by HFMC regarding its in-depth reviews of Fund performance for the third quarter of 2022. The Board reviewed each Fund's performance relative to its benchmark and its peer group since March 31, 2022 and noted that none of the Funds, except The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, experienced a material adverse change in performance relative to the Funds' respective peer groups. The Board noted that The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund's performance, which was in the 3rd quintile versus its peer group for the 3-year period ended March 31, 2022, fell to the 4th quintile versus its peer group for the same period ended September 30, 2022.

The Board considered that there had been no material adverse change in the financial condition of HFMC or the Sub-adviser since the August 9-10, 2022 Board meeting. The Board also noted that HFMC's profitability with respect to each Fund, and the Funds as a whole, for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, did not reflect any material increases in profitability levels as compared to those provided in connection with the Board's annual review of the Agreements. The Board further considered that there were no material updates to the economies of scale analysis performed by the Advisers in connection with the Board's annual review of the Agreements and that there were no material updates for the same period to the Advisers' analysis of the benefits to the Advisers and their affiliates from their relationships with the Funds.

* * * *

Based upon the review of the factors summarized above, among others, the Board concluded at its meeting on November 8-10, 2022 that it is in the best interests of each Fund and its shareholders for the Board to approve the continuation of the Agreements through September 30, 2023. In reaching this decision, the Board did not assign relative weights to the factors discussed above or deem any one or group of them to be controlling in and of themselves.

THIS PRIVACY POLICY IS NOT PART OF THIS REPORT

Customer Privacy Notice

The Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. and Affiliates*

(herein called "we, our, and us")

This Privacy Policy applies to our United States Operations

We value your trust. We are committed to the responsible:

- a) management:
- b) use: and
- c) protection;
- of Personal Information.

This notice describes how we collect, disclose, and protect **Personal Information**.

We collect **Personal Information** to:

- a) service your Transactions with us; and
- b) support our business functions.

We may obtain **Personal Information** from:

- a) You;
- b) your Transactions with us; and
- c) third parties such as a consumer-reporting agency.

Based on the type of product or service **You** apply for or get from us, **Personal Information** such as:

- a) vour name:
- b) your address;
- c) your income;
- d) your payment; or
- e) your credit history;

may be gathered from sources such as applications, **Transactions**, and consumer reports.

To serve **You** and service our business, we may share certain **Personal Information**.

We will share **Personal Information**, only as allowed by law, with affiliates such as:

- a) our insurance companies;
- b) our employee agents;
- c) our brokerage firms; and
- d) our administrators.

As allowed by law, we may share **Personal Financial Information** with our affiliates to:

- a) market our products; or
- b) market our services;
- to You without providing You with an option to prevent these disclosures.

We may also share **Personal Information**, only as allowed by law, with unaffiliated third parties including:

- a) independent agents;
- b) brokerage firms;
- c) insurance companies;
- d) administrators: and
- e) service providers;

who help us serve You and service our business.

When allowed by law, we may share certain **Personal Financial Information** with other unaffiliated third parties who assist us by performing services or functions such as:

- a) taking surveys;
- b) marketing our products or services; or
- c) offering financial products or services under a joint agreement between us and one or more financial institutions.

We, and third parties we partner with, may track some of the pages **You** visit through the use of:

- a) cookies;
- b) pixel tagging; or
- c) other technologies;

and currently do not process or comply with any web browser's "do not track" signal or other similar mechanism that indicates a request to disable online tracking of individual users who visit our websites or use our services.

For more information, our Online Privacy Policy, which governs information we collect on our website and our affiliate websites, is available at https://www.thehartford.com/online-privacy-policy.

We will not sell or share your **Personal Financial Information** with anyone for purposes unrelated to our business functions without offering **You** the opportunity to:

- a) "opt-out;" or
- b) "opt-in;"
- as required by law.

We only disclose **Personal Health Information** with:

- a) your authorization; or
- b) as otherwise allowed or required by law.

Our employees have access to **Personal Information** in the course of doing their jobs, such as:

- a) underwriting policies;
- b) paying claims;
- c) developing new products; or
- d) advising customers of our products and services.

We use manual and electronic security procedures to maintain:

- a) the confidentiality; and
- b) the integrity of:

Personal Information that we have. We use these procedures to guard against unauthorized access.

Some techniques we use to protect **Personal Information** include:

- a) secured files;
- b) user authentication;
- c) encryption:
- d) firewall technology; and
- e) the use of detection software.

We are responsible for and must:

- a) identify information to be protected;
- b) provide an adequate level of protection for that data; and
- c) grant access to protected data only to those people who must use it in the performance of their job-related duties.

Employees who violate our privacy policies and procedures may be subject to discipline, which may include termination of their employment with us.

We will continue to follow our Privacy Policy regarding **Personal Information** even when a business relationship no longer exists between us.

As used in this Privacy Notice:

Application means your request for our product or service.

Personal Financial Information means financial information such as:

- a) credit history;
- b) income;
- c) financial benefits; or
- d) policy or claim information.

Personal Financial Information may include Social Security Numbers, Driver's license numbers, or other government-issued identification numbers, or credit, debit card, or bank account numbers.

Personal Health Information means health information such as:

- a) your medical records; or
- b) information about your illness, disability or injury.

Personal Information means information that identifies **You** personally and is not otherwise available to the public. It includes:

- a) Personal Financial Information; and
- b) Personal Health Information.

Transaction means your business dealings with us, such as:

- a) your **Application**;
- b) your request for us to pay a claim; and
- c) your request for us to take an action on your account.

You means an individual who has given us **Personal Information** in conjunction with:

- a) asking about;
- b) applying for; or
- c) obtaining;
- a financial product or service from us if the product or service is used mainly for personal, family, or household purposes.

If you have any questions or comments about this privacy notice, please feel free to contact us at The Hartford – Consumer Rights and Privacy Compliance Unit, One Hartford Plaza, Mail Drop: HO1-09, Hartford, CT 06155, or at ConsumerPrivacyInquiriesMailbox@thehartford.com.

This Customer Privacy Notice is being provided on behalf of The Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. and its affiliates (including the following as of February 2023), to the extent required by the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and implementing regulations:

1stAGChoice, Inc.; Access CoverageCorp, Inc.; Access CoverageCorp Technologies, Inc.; Business Management Group, Inc.; Cervus Claim Solutions, LLC; First State Insurance Company; FTC Resolution Company LLC; Hart Re Group L.L.C.; Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company; Hartford Administrative Services Company; Hartford Casualty General Agency, Inc.; Hartford Fire General Agency, Inc.; Hartford Fire Insurance Company; Hartford Funds Distributors, LLC; Hartford Funds Management Company; Hartford Fire General Agency, Inc.; Hartford Insurance Company of Illinois; Hartford Insurance Company of the Midwest; Hartford Insurance Company of the Southeast; Hartford Insurance, Ltd.; Hartford Integrated Technologies, Inc.; Hartford Investment Management Company; Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company; Hartford Lloyd's Corporation; Hartford Lloyd's Insurance Company; Hartford Management, Ltd.; Hartford Productivity Services LLC; Hartford of the Southeast General Agency, Inc.; Hartford Lloyd's Insurance Company; Hartford Specialty Insurance Services of Texas, LLC; Hartford STAG Ventures LLC; Hartford Strategic Investments, LLC; Hartford Underwriters General Agency, Inc.; Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company; Heritage Holdings, Inc.; Heritage Reinsurance Company, Ltd.; Halt LLC; Horizon Management Group, LLC; Hartford Underwriting Limited; MPC Resolution Company LLC; Navigators (Asia) Limited; Navigators Corporate Underwriters Limited; Navigators Holdings (UK) Limited; Navigators Insurance Company; Navigators Underwriting Agency Limited; Navigators Underwriting Limited; New England Insurance Company; New England Reinsurance Corporation; New Ocean Insurance Company of Hartford; Sentinel Insurance Company, Ltd.; The Navigators Group, Inc.; Trumbull Flood Management, L.L.C.; Trumbull Insurance Company; Twin City Fire Insurance Company; Y-Risk, LLC.

This report is submitted for the general information of the shareholders of the Funds referenced in this report. It is not authorized for distribution to persons who are not shareholders of one or more Funds referenced in this report unless preceded or accompanied by a current prospectus for the relevant Funds. Nothing herein contained is to be considered an offer of sale or a solicitation of an offer to buy shares of any Fund listed in this report.

The information cannot be used or relied upon for the purpose of avoiding IRS penalties. These materials are not intended to provide tax, accounting or legal advice. As with all matters of a tax or legal nature, you should consult your own tax or legal counsel for advice.

Investors should carefully consider a Fund's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses. This and other important information is contained in the Fund's prospectus and summary prospectus, which can be obtained by visiting hartfordfunds.com. Please read it carefully before investing.

The Funds are distributed by Hartford Funds Distributors, LLC.

MFSAR-DE23 06/23 Printed in the U.S.A.





